FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 5/20/25 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
. Roll Call Preserve
District
Il. ~ Presentation: Dr. Daniel Hilliard, Executive Director of Zoo Conservation Outreach Group Rock Island County, Illinois

[ll.  OldBusiness: Commission minutes April 15, 2025 pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’'s Comments

VI. Claims: **
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $204,628.18 pg 13 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $438,590.37 pg 25
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $55,026.50 pg 40 Devel of Forests & Constr Fund claims @ $2,757.00 pg 41
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $73,874.92 pg 42
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $774,876.97

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 43

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding the Zoo Improvement Appropriations** pg 44
Consider a resolution regarding the Bike Path Grant Improvements** pg 45

IX. Ordinance
Consider to lay on display for 30 days the FY26 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvement Fund** pg 46
Consider adoption of New Investment Policy** pg 160

X. Other New Business:
Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 164 Nick Camlin —Treasurer’s Report** 178
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 181 Todd Collins pg 187 & Jay Verstraete pg 188 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 190 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** 192
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 194 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 203

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, June 17* at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 5/16/2025


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
APRIL, 2025 - 6:05PM
PRESIDENT KAI SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 19

TOTAL ABSENT 0

President Swanson stated, “Well thank you. We are joined tonight by some very
important partners of our district. Hillary Waddle, Assistant Pool Administrator at
IPARKS and Jason Johnston, Senior Risk Services Consultant at IPARKS. You should
all have this flyer. Did anyone else get a copy of this one? We're kind of passing it
back and forth. This looks different on the cover. Alright, and make sure you get a
chance 1o look at both of these. To our guests, we'll turn your mic on, and you
have the floor. Good luck.”

Hillary Waddle asked, “Can everyone hear me?e"
President Swanson stated, “Yes, thank you.”

Hillary Waddle stated, “Alright, perfect. Thank you so much for having us. As he
said, I'm Hillary Waddle. | do a lof of the member services for IPARKS. So, just kind
of generically, IPARKS, we are the risk management pool for your district. Qur goal
is fo make risk management easy for our members. So, you guys are one of 180
IPARKS Members that we service in the State of lllinois. So, we just do everything
we can. We are the insurance and risk management experts and we just fry to
make your life easy. These first couple pages, just a little about IPARKS and our
board of directors listing. The next page is the IPARKS Risk Team.. like | said, myself,
Jason Johnston here will talk in a little bit, and then we also have 3 other co-
workers, John, Ryan, and Wendy, and they are more like the coverage specialists.
The next pages 5 and 6, goes over some of the coverages that we handle for
you...and | am going to skip the risk management page because that is Jason's
specialty, and he will go into a little bit more depth on that with you. Member
resources, so we provide some really cool member resources for you guys. We
have a member portal that you can go into called ‘Our Resource E-Library’, and
within there are documents, there's online training, there’s video streaming,
seminars where we can record webinars that we have lllinois-specific attorneys
present different topics. We record those, and house those in there as well for our
members to access those whenever they would like. Our documents list is very
extensive. We have a lot of really great, what we call, ‘Best Practices and

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 1



Checklists’. So, our members can go in, and let’s say you have a dog park.
There's going to be best practices and checklists that you can go in and provide
whoever is maintaining that dog park with that checklist. So, a lot of great stuff in
there. Our portals, what we call Neogov and Zywave, they are their own separate
portals. They will house all of any trainings or education that any of the employees
want to take or do, certifications, the required Sexual Harassment Prevention
Training that all lllinois employees have fo take. We have that both in English and
Spanish as well. So, they can take that and the certificate will be on file for you
there. So, a lot of great resources. Jeff will reach out to me if he needs something,
and we can pull it for him. If we don't have it, Jason does a fantastic job at
procuring documents like that. We have some member reimbursement programs
that we offer our members. The first one is called the ‘Power Grant’, that provides
each memberto choose how they want grant funds from a list of anything that
has to do with training or services, that could decrease your risk for any liability,
essentially. So, like if Jason comes out, you have something broken that needs
replaced, a frip-and-fall hazard, anything like that. Surfacing, you get $1,500/yr,
that runs from January-December. So, each year, you can get $1,500 for that. We
have an Aquatics Grant, that reimburses members $500 annually for training and
monitoring services for your pools. And, then we have a Swing Modification
Program, where members are eligible to save $350, again, annually, to replace
swing set parts from playground equipment manufacturers. The last page, you
can just kind of see, is our IPARKS Membership, as | mentioned before, we are
around 180 Members strong. Does anyone have any questions for me before | turn
it over to Jasone Great, thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Don’t go far, we will have questions for you.”

Jason Johnston stated, “Alright, good evening everybody. My name is Jason
Johnston, | do the risk control for all of our IPARKS Members. I've been in the safety
field, risk management services for about 20 years now. Been servicing the IPARKS
program for seven and a half, going on eight years now. Part of what | do, are on-
sife inspections; which, that includes, inspecting our member playgrounds. So, to
do that, I've gone through the Certified Playground Safety Inspector Course, now
three times, that's a certification | have to get every three years...to just identify
issues with playgrounds, let our members know if there's problems, if things need
replaced, if it's not compliant, that type of thing. | live in Mahomet, down by
Champaign, if anybody knows where that's at, and | have the whole State of
lllinois. So, | see all 180 Members throughout the state. Depending on their size,
some members are seen, and if they're having issues, some members are seen on
an annual basis. Some members are seen every two years, and some of our
smaller members, maybe one park, maybe two parks, no employee type of thing,
they meet every three years. So, this is kind of a risk-confrol packet. | handed out
a few of those. | give that to our members every visit. Jeff will get another copy of
this fomorrow. Just going to run through that quickly with you. | am visiting with
Jeff tomorrow to visit a couple locations. We saw a handful of locations last year.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 2



One we didn't see last year, we're going to see fomorrow. Hillary mentioned the
grants. Again, with you guys, there's about two grants you can use. The third, is
our swimming, lifeguard training that you don't have. A lot of our members do
have pools...they have access to that. What else...on page 3, services, on-site
visits, like | said once, it's either annually, every two years, or every three years for
all of our members. If there's claims during those meetings, I'll go over claims
issues. Special Requests, that is if one of our members reaches out to me via email,
via text, via phone call, with questions about something, all that stuff is a request.
So, like that's not on-site, doing an actual assessment of the memberrisk. | get a
lot of questions, every day, about something. That's part of what | do. | can do
some training. 1 don’t do a lof of that because a lot of our members have
employees spread all over the place, it's just hard to get employees together,
which is what Hillary fouched on...we do have a lot of online trainings that our
members can take on their own time. Moving on to the next page, it just kind of
talks about how members can submit claims. They can do that online,
electronically if they want. The next page after that, again, it just talks about my
territory which again, is | have the whole state. So, it's kind of nice being located
centrally since | do a lot of fravel. The next couple pages talk more in-depth
about our online frainings. We offer a lot of different videos, we use a third-party
vendor that offers a lot of employee safety iraining videos. We also offer resources
geared towards Human Resources and Cyber Risk as well. Again, those third-party
vendors supply us with a lot of different information at the fingertips of all of our
members, that they have access to, with a simple user name and password. One
of the last pages here, again, all we do in IPARKS are Park Districts, Conservation
Districts, and Forest Preserve Districts. So that's our market, so a lot of our coverage
is geared towards those specific industries. We are not your typical commercial
insurance carrier. We are a pool of those Park Districts, Conservation Districts, and
Forest Preserves. So, we do the risk management; which is what | do...the
underwriting, and the claims. The last page, this is important that | give out to all of
our members because anytime they add property, anytime they add fencing, for
example, a new gazebo, a new shelter, a new playground, a new building...we
want to make sure they inform us of those changes so we can get those added 1o
what we call our ‘Statement of Values'. That's important because if there's any
issues...say there's a claim on a building that's not in the Statement of Values,
that's where you have potential issues. So, any time you add a building, Jeff's job
is fo let one of our other partner's know, Ryan, he's not here today...to say ‘hey,
we added a $200,000 shelter, get it added on to the policy’, and we add it on to
the policy. Other than that, that's about what | do. Like | said, I'm going to ride
around with Jeff a little bit ftomorrow, go look at some playgrounds and some of
the campsites...and that's about it.”

President Swanson stated, “Well first, thanks for being here. | know my colleagues
may have some questions, but one, just the Risk Control packet, this map has
intergradations of green, does that have a risk associated with ite Or just, it’s
covering the whole stateg”

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 3



Jason Johnston answered, “Nope, | think that just made it look pretty for our...the
marketers who put that fogether, probably just to make it look nice. | will say, | just
added that picture there about two weeks ago, otherwise the picture that | had in
there, was about 20 years old.”

Hillary stated, “He looked the same.”

President Swanson stated, *I’'m anxious to hear what others have to ask, but one of
the things | have, is that Resource Library, we're the government’s body, and |
don't know if you have risk litigation programs specific for government. My
employer has a risk consultant and we're doing frainings all the fime, including our
board, right? | don't know if you guys have like a checklist of things that we should
be thinking about from a government’s perspective in doing our own member
training of this Board....whatever kind of rotating basis, anything like that, that we
should be aware ofe

Hillary stated, “Nothing like formally that's put together, | mean, like Jason said,
everything in there is geared towards, you know...”

Jason stated, “A lot of employee trainings, there's OSHA compliant trainings in
there. Now we do not do the Work Comp. | don’t know if that was stated earlier
but we don't...IPARKS is not do the Work Comp. We have the property, the
liability, and the auto, but not the Work Comp. But there are some other tfrainings
in there. But, as far as like a set program for what you guys should be doing, no, it's
nothing like that in there. But there’s like sexual harassment training in there.
There's a lot of built-in safety, HR trainings in those programs.”

President Swanson stated, “....and here comes Jeff.”

Jeff Craver stated, “Thank you guys. So, what President Swanson, what you were
asking for, would be more of what our...the other association the district belongs
to, The lllinois Association of Park Districts. They focus on governance, and
leadership, and education of not only folks on the ground and directors, but also
the Board. So, at the conference in Chicago, they have numerous different
sessions geared towards governments. And then also, at the Legislative
Conference in May, they kind of tag on a little bif of training there, in which Board
Members can kind of interact. Then of course, Drew and Chuck, and yourself,
headed the legislative practice. Those are the types of things that are geared
towards the...to Board Members. IPARKS is yeah, more operations fraining for staff,
and safety, and like Jason said, they do, they help us out with various coverage for
Board D&QO, but yeah, they've helped us out with cyber security risk, our fuel tanks,
playgrounds...and of course we are lucky enough to have some of the big kickers,
or the big problem items...we have a dam, we do forestry, we have a lake, we're
next to the rivers....”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 4



President Swanson stated, “Some of you have pools...but I'm curious, how many
z00's and how many dams do you havee”

Jason stated, “We...so, there’s you guys have a zoo, and Springfield has a zoo,
through the Park District. | think those are the only two zoos. We do have a couple
like smaller petting zoos like that, but as far as paid admission zoo's, it'd be you
guys and Springfield. Dams, it's more smaller operational dams...but the city
engineers still get involved and they have inspections. There's a lot of exposures all
over. Not one Park District is unlike the other.”

President Swanson stated, “Exactly, and | appreciate you entertaining that
guestion. Commissioner Morthland has a question.”

Mr. Morthland stated, “Thank you Mr. President, and this is actually for Jason. It's a
little bit off topic, but you mentioned your home town. Are you familiar with
Senator Chapin Rose?”

Jason stated, “l am.”

Mr. Morthland stated, “I served with him in the house.”

Jason stated, “Did you¢ Yeah, very cool. He's a popular guy around the office.
He's been very...he's a very smart guy.”

President Swanson stated, “...and he married an Augustana grad and so..."”

Jason stated, “Did he really? Well see, | went to lllinois Wesleyan so, there's like a
little rivalry there.”

(Overlapping chatter)

President Swanson asked, “Any other questions while, we have our guests here
with usg¢ Well we know this is a considerable investment in your time....and we
appreciate you giving that time to us this evening...so, I'd ask my friends to join me
in thanking our guests for being here.”

Jason stated, “Thanks so much.”

(Group applause)

Hillary stated, “If you wanted to see any more resources, like sent directly to your

inbox, we send out e-blasts like about once a week, and we'll attach some of
those best practices, checklists, or any of our trainings that we're frying to get out

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 5



to our members. We'll link that directly in those e-blasts, so, my email is in the
packet. If any of you want to be added, please email me and let me know.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you both very much.”
Jason stated, “Thank you.”

Commissioner Adams moved o approve the March 18th 2025, Commissioner
minutes, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “The preserves are open for the season so, we want you
to get out and do your own first-person inspections. It should be a great season.
We're hoping the weather cooperates. Some of you may know, and | know if you
read some of this inside the packet, we had a little bit of a hiccup at the zoo. It
was totally outside our control. It was a supplier issue on steel; which is required for
the Big Cat exhibit. It's a major draw, but we don't want to give anybody an
excuse not to go to the zoo, because we've got some new River Otter Exhibits
that's going to be very engaging, like the Prairie Dogs. We want us all o be
talking up the zoo, getting people out there, because the more revenue we get
from admissions, the less pressure there is on finding other sources of revenue. So, if
you have questions for me, please hold those until our Director and Department
Head Reports a little bit later in the meeting, because I'm just going to mention to
Jeff anyway.”

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $275,871.33 as presented. Commissioner Simmer
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 6



Commissioner Brunk moved to approve Transfers of Appropriation, as presented.
Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Dewith moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNaeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moves fo waive the reading and approve the Resolutions
regarding the Zoo ARPA Program, and Golf Cart Fleet Program, as presented.
Commissioner Foster seconded.

(Note** Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 7



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

WHEREAS, the balance to finish the project including retainage is now
$912,392.55, and

WHEREAS, the balance of available ARPA funds is $24,172.05, and

WHEREAS, a claim of $24,172.056 completes the $1,500,000 in granted
funds from Rock Island County, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Itlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $78,041.84 shall be increased

- partially from grant revenue and the remainder from unencumbered funds to
be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$78,041.84 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Iinfrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $24,172.05 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,172.05 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lltinois, this 15th day of April, 2025.

F e W

Kdi Swanson, President KaretvKinney, Secjetary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 8



RESOLUTION
RE: Golf Cart Fleet

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the purchase of golf carts from the existing Indian Bluff Golf Cart Fleet to
be incurred in Fiscal Year 2025, and

WHEREAS, a new fleet of golf carts is being purchased and the
departments of the district have requested carts for operational requirements,
and

WHEREAS, merely transferring the golf carts to other departments leaves
a deficit in the Golf Course Improvement Fund because the overall fleet trade-in
values diminish, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unapproptiated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as ouilined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $25,662.00 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$7,332.00 130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$7,332.00 130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$1 0,998.00 130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock

Island County, lliinois, this 156" day of Aprit 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Kare:é Kinney, Secktaryl \

Forest Preserve Commission Forast Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 9



10.

1.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the Agreement for Niabi Zoo and Vander
Vending for food services, as presented for the summer. Commissioners Simmer
and Woods seconded.

Commissioner Morthland moves to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Mielke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Craver, | know you are otherwise occupied, but did
you have anything you would like to lift up from various Department Director
reportse "

Mr. Craver answered, “Nothing at this time.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "It appears Mr. Craver has another item of business,
what’s going on here?¢”

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 10



Mr. Craver stated, “Help yourself, you guys to the swag there...that they left. First
come, first serve.”

President Swanson stated, “I didn't get a change to thank them for that.”

Mr. Craver stated, “There’s two 2x’s and one large...hats and tumblers. So, it's kind
of bribery..."

President Swanson stated, “Well they didn't ask us for anything...so,technically,
yeah...l think this is an demidivous contribution.

Alright, if there is no ofher business before this commission...l see no hands raised...
Please recall that the next meeting of this Commission will be Tuesday, May 20th
2025, in these Chambers, following the County Board meeting. Friends, we are in
recess, thank you for your service.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:27pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
, i

KAREN KINNE

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK: td/ro

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-15-2025 PAGE 11



62 40 T sbed

Wd ZT:08:2T §202/£0/S0 U0 Aleg pels Ag umy

SP'50/°26% TT SUSEIESURI S3j0AUT SIR0] WOREISIURLIDY - §F Jusliedaq qng
00°ZL0°58% T SUDEORSURE] S0J0AUT Sie3a ] sepusby IR 03 BYSUBLL - ZTTEEE |1219p Po[ao o
JustAed LODEDOY 20| 8
00°Z/0's8 S0Z/0E/P0  STOZ/OS/F0  SZOT/OEA0 uadp 1800 S7 1BBA [POSH 150D26Z02dd  GNNH TVHANTD SYIAL-NTIWYD - SSEH0T
sopuby JouRo 03 SBsurll - ZT'T66 ERp 120
55 ¥16'%8 € SUO[DESURI) SDJ0ALT 5901 jeroeljluod episang - 00 b9 IIR9p Palas
2T 40 0T wuow
76'2/8% SZ0Z/0S/P0  SE0Z/0E/H0  SE0Z/0S/v0 usdp  SE0Z-»¢0Z TYINIVETY 8PETZ  SNOILVDINMAIWOD THIHANIN - +E220T
ddsz0z
78°0¢2 SC0T/0EMA0  STOT/OEMFD  SZ0Z/0E/b0 uado #HO0TSZTO0 1dv Sdld SdIW SYTUL-NIIWYD™ - SEE/0T
dd520z
7802 SZOZ/0EMP0  ST0Z/OS/FD S20E/0E/H0 usdo #H90TSTIO0 Al Sdly Sdld SYFIL-NIIWYD ™ - SEEZOT
|enzeequo) ep1sIng ~ QUM HEe [1IE1ep Paqo
T/ 0%$ T suogoEsuzi] aDIOAUF sieqel Bupgsiigig - 00 €9 11E39p 130
STHT TIE0 #
PIEDIEZ/TTFruonenq
T2'0% SZ0T/0EP0  STOZ/0SA0  ST0T/0E/HD UadQ Nd-eoHONSIONGUWNI] TTO0-/19/3V00 LSOYL ONY MNYE ALTD GvND - Z2890T
Buwsiignd - 00"PES I1L39p PIIO
95°9% T SUOIIESLEI] 9M0AUT S|E30 L SUCHEDIUNWIOD - OO"ELY [2I8p Palas
959 SZOZ/OEA0  STOZ/CEMFD  S20Z/0E/+0 usdg abegsod £0-920d AN TVYINTD SYRIL-NTIWYD™ - S5E60T
SUOTEIIUNUILIOD - 00 TED [IR19p 103[G0
I TR ] £ SUOIDEsURLE SDI0AUT S|EI01 SeDjAIRS [BUBISSICId - 0O"TES lR1eP 1elun
STHT 210
# PIEDIGZ /9T /7 0Its
[1Iewa
00'/72 STOT/0E/A0  STOR/OS/H0  SZOZ/OE/HD UsdQ  SSEUIDBJUCDIURISUGD  DDSZOZLTED  LSMML ANV ¥NYE ALDD avnD - 726901
90EE £T20 #
paeiGZ/TE/c Ul
15 FE SZ0Z/0E/PD  STOZ/OL/YD  SZ0Z/OE/0 uedo elpaisngg 009/2000-0  1SMYL ANV JINYE ALTD avnd - ZZ£90T
90EE €120
# pienigz/1e/eisIAg
66'665 SZOCZ/0E/H0  STOZ/0E/PD  STOT/0E/%0 uadg  Aumoes |eubigiofnoss £89460007 1SMALL ONY ANYE ALID avnd - 22€90T
SIIABS |BUOISSS304d - OD"LES 121D Palqs
8T'HTE T T SUQEDRSURL] 2DI0ALT S[EI0L UOREONPE 7§ Buiiel | - 0G°GES [RI1SP 19[4
- T
8TFIET SC0Z/0E/FD  SZOZ/OS/P0  SZOZ/OE/H0 usdQp  JUBWSSINGUIIB UONIN WesSZozUenINL SNIYHIG ¥ 1ITAYDS - 90807
uczEonpl @ Guiue:l - 90"0ES IERp PeOo
R6Z8% T SUORCESURIY 3DI0AU] S[EI0L 000°T$ Jopun dinbl | SI00) |[BWS - GO'FTS |IE39D PR
§95¢ T/Z0 # pieolg
86'¢8 SZ0Z/0E/%0 SZOZ/OEMC  STOR/OE/FO usdQ z//piuo=yiBoiAngiseg 8/5b8  LSMYE ANV MNVE ALTD avn?d - ZTEsDT
$00°T$ Jopun dinbd g 1001 [RWS - 00HZS 11835p 195[60
USReNSEWPY - 0T sunsedsg gng
BAIESBId 159404 ~ 7€ 1RuLirdeg
BAIBSDId 15910 - PET pung
JUACLLY 2DJOAME  aB( JUSIUAR] 238 PoAlDoy 998G /9 2l 9N ©J8Q oICAUT  U0SEoSy ploH SRS uondLosaq SI10ALHT "ON SOOALT IOpUDA
SIOGIRY Auior) puepy Yoy

SC/0E/0 - ST/10/+0 SBuey 938Q 8NQ S0I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @91WWO) dAI3S3Id 1S9104:86300TWL |

PLSIq
JAIISIII

18310




6¢ 40 ¢ 9bed Wd ZT:05:2T §207/£0/50 U0 Aleq 10815 AG urrd

soyddrs Jiedal Suid SHIATING / YITWMT HOHONY
LEVBE SZOZ/0E/F0  STUZ/OEMO  S20T/0E/R0 usdo Buigunid pue 1810y T/£S86¥4 vad J77 SYINLHUVd 89 - Z6080T
SUI SYAATING / YIGWTT YOHBIY
66/T SzZ0Z/OE/PD  SEOT/DEM0  STOZ/OE/PD - uado SM2.005 JO Xaq /504058 vga DT1 SYINLEYd a8E - Z608DT
Sy SUIATING / HISWNT HOHINY
qT1'/2 Se0Z/0E/F0  STOT/OE/PC  Se0E/0E/¥0 usdg Jaquin| pajeaq 1/2/£058 ¥aa D11 SYINL1Yd 3849 - Z6080T
SYId SUIATING / U3AWMTT HOHONY
[6'55 SzOT/OEA0  STOT/0S/FYD  SZ0Z/0E/PD uado Jued 1/9T2058 vaa O SHANLYYd dBd - ¢6080T
[gny xa SUIH SHICTING / HIFWMT YOHONY
8y 01 STOT/0S/P0  SZOR/OE/W0  SZ0T/0E/P0 usdg  pue ‘Uodl JoLIcO JUEZ 1/2686%8 ¥aa D71 SYINLAVd 9d - 260801
S¥HI4 SH3ATING [ HIAWNT YOHINY
66'9T SZOZAEMHD  SE0Z/0E/F0  SZ0Z/0E/0 uadQ PIMy 1SNeyxD |253Ip 1/5886+8 VaQ JT1 SHANLYYd a88 - Z6080T
SHIY SHIATTING / YT HOHONY
665 GZOZ/0EMA0  SZOT/OE/P0  ST0E/0E/b0 uadop dusess e1eoua T/£88648 VEQ D77 SYANLYYd @89 - £6080T
say|ddns SHId SHIATING / HISIWMT HOHONY
£0'9T SZ0T/0E/P0  SZ0Z/0EM0  STOT/0E/%0 uado Jedas Buigqun(d 1/89868 vaa JT1 SUINLMY 8 - 260801

soydidng souruuiRp f112day - DOCETE 1239P Pelan

1I°682'E5 / suopoesuel] 200AU] sieno seyddns Sunesmsdy - GU'ZZE 219D D800
19
Stoe/efv ‘seyddns

07°85CZ SZ0T/0E/F0  SZ0C/0E/F0  SZOZ/OE/F0 uedg  A:eSINN UCO BUIRIG SZ0ZE0P0 1SML aNY MNVE ALTD avnd - Z2E90T

THTY s £ PAEDYG
T/ sERlsIEMBII0S
00°0/2 Sz0T/0E/p0  SZ0Z/0EP0  STOC/OE/v0 uado T LLTT 1SITAL ANV MNVE ALDD avnO - 2ZE90T
9560 S80S # pIEd'SZ
J£T/E se8 1R MRI0S

00°59¢ SZ0C/0E/F0  STOZ/0EMHFG  SZOT/OE(RD usdo bt ZGIT  1SMel ANV YINVE ALTD avnd - 22801
OLET sowsck
# DIRDIGZ i/} 90pLED
6%'0/2 ST0Z/0E/F0  STOZ/OE/Y0  STOZ/OEMAD uadp Jauoy10da@=0uo 8PP9S 1SMUL ANV INVE ALLD avnD - Z2E90T
6T T STOZ/0E/P0  STOT/0E/FD  ST0Z/0E/v0 uado seb popeoun £0ET09T 0D TIC MTATINW - 886/0F
Q07608 ST0Z/0E/p0  STOE/OE/F0  STOZ/OE/H0 usdo [Rry _mmgu EEETOOT 00 110 MTESTINW - 886/0T
a|deys
pos pue ‘ysaw m_m:ou 5YE)
00°Z€ STOZ/OE/H0  SZOC/CE/PD  G20Z/0E/%0 usdQ UM JSvUB|] UOISOR 68ZZE009 471 SIS / NI S4 ¥VIS G109 - 895707
sziddng Bunelado - 00"ZZS IB1eP POIG0
00'SLb5 7 SUo[DEsURI] 3M0AUL sle30d BuRBe/woyun - GOFTE B350 DRIgo
ONI
00'96T GZ0Z/0E/P0  STOT/0E/P0  S20Z/0E/P0 usdo S|BUDSESS 0] SIS 0605  SCOOOD DNLLYOCS IAQTAITEE - £T//0T
ONI
00 Lde SZOZ/0C/¥0  STOT/OE/C  SZOT/0EfH0 usdo Sleucseas 10} SHIUS 88/05  SQO0D DNILYNOMS 3IA0TAII™G - £T2/0T
Burpop/woun - 00'FT 3R 190
dompunI - 06 ueurpedaq ang
oaizssid 15wi0d - 25 ucmﬂm\_mamn_
aAiasaId 359404 - OET pund
WNOWY S0I0ALT | 9ie(] LRWAE] ole(] peAledsy 28 1/9 238} | S1B{] DICAU]  UOSESY DI9H SMEIS UoRALDSaC] SDI0ALT “ON 22]0AL] JOPUSA
OB 4Tory PuEsE POy
1I1ST
SZ/0E/+0 - S2/10/+0 Sbugy 81eqQ anQ 8010AUL prasia

QAJISIL]

1/9 18310,
Aq dV - @3HWIWI0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300TINL




B¢ 40 € sbed Wd £1:06:27 SZ0//0/59 U0 Ap23 peg Ag umy

G9SE T//0 # plealg

0£'61S STOT/OE/H0  STOZ/OEA0  SZOZ/0E/¥0 usdo  7/p/pisesBWeniwed’In LT709€7SN LSMTYL ANV INYE ALDD QvVND - 32€901
009°1$ Jopus dinba | 00 ||Bwis - 00°PTS 1I219p DRIG0 ©

80'888'/$ 0F SUCIOBSURLY, 3010AUT sieo} sayddng eousLeuBk JRdey - 00°€TS B9 DO
ueLp ¥O0ALNO NV Ity
6/ STOZ/OE/C  Se0Z/oe/v0  SZ0Z/0E/%0 usdo MES pue syord au PIZT/F9  LvHuD /[ INJWING3 TTYM NVA - §5590T
ST AN SZ0T/0E/P0  SZOT/OE/PD SZ0Z/OE/F0 uadg used S-TS0T 03 SWYTTIIM-NIMMEHS - £94£0T
9/72E SZ0T/0E/H0  SZOT/0EMG STOT/0E/F0 uado 0. 351200 19/6/ET NI dNOYD INOLSHIATE - 65EE0T
ONLLYAVIE
ZLeET S20zZ/06/50  SCOZ/0E/PQ  STOT/OS/+0 uadp 34004 [AL Tk ONY ONDIDNYL Y31 - 2980T
T00bF"T Ge0Z/0E/P0  SZTOT/VE/V0  STOT/OE/v0 uadp  deo sBpu pue Jaguwin| 62168 DONI SAYVNIW - 26/20T
PO/ SC0Z/0E/F0  SROT/UE/V0  STOT/OE/0 uadp Jequin; £5768 ONI STAYNIW - 262201
9CPEE SZ0Z/0E/H0  SZOZ/0E/P0  SZOT/OE/+0 uado Jaguin| pajess 98688 NI SQUYNIW - 264201
85T ST0Z/0EMA0  STOZ/OEM0  SZOZ/OE/HD uadg loquin| pezean 55588 ONI SUYNIW - 26/20T
(9g0s2) SZOZ/OEAP0  SZOZ/E/VD  SZ0Z/0E/b0 usdo 43qwn| panean /8688 ONI SQUYNIW - 267207
§5'80¢1 SZ0Z/0E/0  SZOC/OE/FD  SZOR/OS/P0 usdg 19quin| paleaqn #9988 NI SQUYNIW - 267207

USBLL »23p
86HET'T SZ0Z/0E/%0  SZOT/OE/A0  SZOZ/OE/¥0 usdg  pue ‘sBuuds ‘smals $9568 ONI SQUYNIW - 267207
T

08'c/ STOE0EMA0  SE0Z/0S/F0  S20Z/08/F0 uadp  sejddns Jiedal snouea 0 /Z6662TTAS CO MONNDD - 60<00T
SUId SYHAATING / HIGWNT HOHINY
6 0L SZOT/0E/P0  STOZT/OE/P0  STOZ/OE/PD uedo  sayddns Jiedal snolea T/3£096 vaAa 571 SHANLuvd OBd - 260801
SHTH SYATING / HIQWNT HOHINY
60'TTE STOZ/0E/H0  STOZ/0E/FD  SZOZ/OE/PD0 usdo poom pajean 1/L0T6M vad 277 SUINLHVYL (Ped - 260801
SHI4 SHIATING / HISWMT JOHINY
¥6'65 STOT/OEMFD  STOT/OE/P0  S20T/0E/+0 vadg pugs aqry T/0/506 V80 D71 SYANLMVd 84 - 260807
SHI S¥IATING / UISWMT HOHINY
66'6 SZ0C/0E/P0  STOT/OE/FD  STOZ/OE/%0 uedo ued xa1g| T/8T505M VEQA D77 SYANIYYd GRd - 260807
SHH S¥AGTING / UIGIWNT BOHONY
83707 SZ0T/0E/0  SZOZ/OEMFG  STOZ/OE/H0 uadg © XU S1RIU00 T/ £-05M VA D1 SYANIHYd aBd - 260801
SUTH SYITTING / HIFWAT JOHINY
0620k SZ0T/0E/H0  STOZ/OEMPD  SZOT/OS/¥0 usdo poom pajeaq T/9t05M Vad 271 SYANIMVd (89 - 260801
SHIH SUIAATING / HIGWNT YOHINY
66'CF GZ0T/0E/H0  STOT/OE/PO  STOT/0E/¥D uado poomA|d pajead T/00%05M YHAQ 271 SYINLEYd O89 - 260807
SHId SHYIATING / YIFWTT HOHINY
uE'Ee S20zZ/0EfP0  SZOZ/OS/HP0  G20T/0E/#D uadp Jaqwin] paneaq 1/86£05) a0 277 SHINLAVd ed - 260801
SHIH SY3ATING / ¥3GWNT HOHINY
068 SZ0Z/0EMH0  STOT/OEM0 STOT/OE/FD uadQ  SUeMDIBY pue Jagun| T/16£05) VA T SEENLAYd aB8d - 260807
_ SHId SY3ANING / H3FWNT AOHINY
66°Z€ SZ0T/OEH0  STOZ/OE/W0  S20T/0E/%0 uadg Bey uojiu 1/622053 VE I SHENLMYA a8 - 760801

sejddnsg soususjuIRp fleday - OO"ETS 1=ep 1Ig0
HSMIUIEE - 06 uaupedad gns
BAlSSBId 359404 - € Weurpedag

oAIBSRId 150404 - §ET PUN
JUNOUTY S31GALT | =JBq] JUSWAR]  SRed] panieooy =18 19 SiEq o =leq S0l0ALT . Uoseed PRH SIS UOnAL0SS(] SOI0ALT “ON SDI0AU] TOpUSA,

stouq[l e pess) 3oy

PLST
GZ/OE/PG - S2/T0/10 Sbuey s12Q dng 9d10AU] JAIISIIJ

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 9131WWO0) BAISS3I1d 159104:86300T N




5¢ Jo i abed

Wd £1:05:¢T S202/£0/50 U0 Apeg peis Ag Uy

AQ dV - 29311IuI0) DA19S31d 1S2404:86J00T N

ST/ - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
[AVL] STOTAT/VO  STOTAHT/P0  SCOZ/PT/H0 uadD  SZ/BT/E HI0L5-0vTHT THS8EL595 TUIHS3E / NVOTHAWYAIN - S9/48)T
SZ/91/% - ASH3NT AVMYHEH
T0°EL SZoT/re/y0  ST0T/FTA0  SZ0T/FE/ED usdo  §Z/8T/E (PT0/9-079EC 7HCRELGOS TUIHSHYAG / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/£0T
Sef9lfy - AD¥ANT AVMYHLYH
0942 SZ0Z/HTiP0  STOZ/VE/FD  ST0T/AE/P0 uwodo  ST/8T/E 'ET0/5-00%EL ZETBELS95 HUTHSYRITE / NYOTIAWYATW - 59//0T
SZ/9Tfv - ASRANT AYMYHLYH
£EE9T Se0T/re/P0  SZ0T/FTAF0 STOT/PE/D usdo  sz/8T/c {£10/5-0ST8T S5EGE/695 THIMSUTE / NYOREWYAIN - $9//071
SZ/9T/ - ASHANT AVMYHLYH
16 SZOT/VT/V0  STOEFEFC  STOT/PE/R0 uado  SZ/RT/E 19T0/5-0p6LT 8¥TSE/S9S TAIHSHHTG / NVITITWVALW - €9//0T
Sa0IAIDS AN 2NgNd - GO £59 239D 13100
£0'959% § SUCHIBSURY] SMOAUE S[EI0L SUORRMUNIUWC) - §O"TED I1219p P20
Se/9tiy - ADYANT AVMYHLVH
69'8ET Se0Z/0E/P0  STOT/OE/F0  STOZ/OE/HD uado  Gz/8T/c ‘80096-08589 £F89/6595 TAIHSNAG [ NVOTHAWYAIW - S9//0T
Se/9Tfy - ADMANT AVMVHLYH
7E'E8 STOT/0S/P0  SZOZ/OE/F0  SZOZ/0E/H0 uedQ  SZ/81/€ 'F00/E-T8ESY 896576595 THTHSMHIG / NYORIIWYAIW - §9//07T
Sefotfy - ADUYANT AYMYHLVH
60'G8 SZOZMEMAH0  STOT/OE/P0 STOZ/0E/F0 uado  G2/8T/€ '60020-18/0€ 06596595 TUIHSHYIE / NYOTIIWVAIW - §94/0T
Se/iziy - ADHANT AVMYHLVH
1874 SZOT/0E/P0  STOZ/OEMY0 STOZ/OL/P0 uedg S7/1Z/< {ST0/9-0785C $/0506595 TUIHSYEE / NVORIGWYAIK - 59//0T
SZ/er/s - sefetiv
S0£06009E068F8E8 NOLLVYOdAOD
ST THE SZ0Z/0S/¥0  STOT/OS/F0  SEOT/0E/V0 usda #P0B  SZH0 SDEOG00  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WOOVIAIW - 6T8Z0T
suonEJIUNIWES - §O'TED HEPp Pelao
00°682% T SUORDESURAL SDJOAUT SIElC] SE2IAISS [RU0ISS0N - BO'TED (1630 1iq0
- (SIIDOTIONHIIL HYOMLIN
00682 Se0e/0E0  SToz/0E/v0  SZ0Z/OEMH0 uadpo  sucydss mau dniss Z6TZS ATHIWACH) INOHITTAL STHONH - /8TC0T
SECINITS [RUOISSBI0Nd - GO'EEY 118D 103(40
06°619'1$ § sucpesuel] aXoau] S|E10L 006 T$ Jopun dinb3 g Si00] 11BWE - 00°HCS =P 19IG0
- fois1edo
1470 # PLeOISE/6T/E™s
96°65k STOTOEMH0  SCOZ/0EF0  G202/08/%0 usdo dmpeglianeglAngiseg /6/8667F  1SMdLl ANY MNVE ALID AVitD - ZZESOT
G988 1740
# paeolsg/gzfeiumisis
OF' IET SZ0Z/0E/A0  SZ0Z/CEM0  SZOZ/OE/F0 u=dg Aunoagiuozewy ST0S9Z0  1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD QYN0 - Z2£90T
GOSE T//0 # PJEDig
0E'66E SZOT/0E/P0  STOT/OE/P0  SEOT/OEfPG wdp  gf1/pisepuwediuon HEESYEL 1SITYL ANV JINYE AL avnd - 28901
G9SE TLL0
# PIROIST/p/piumISAS
PE6ET SZ0T/OEH0  STOZ/0E/F0  S20¢/0E/ D usdo AInoagiuczewy Z00S06E  LSMAL ANY JNVE ALLD avnd - ¢Z£90T
D00‘1S 1opun dinka g S100L Jews - 00 bES 12en DR
HIMILNE - 06 Wawedag gng
DAIDSAL 1S2I04 - Z£ 1usuiLedad
DAIDSSIS 359408 - OFT Puiy
JUNOUNY 22{0AU]  21BJ JUStARd 218G DoARDSY 18 D 218 NG =1BQ SHOAUT  UCSeSY PlsH [SNES UOQaLDS3(] |DI0AUT *ON SDI0AHT OpUSA
sEoup] Ammnol) puss] POy
PLOSI(q
ST/0€/+0 - ST/T0/0 9buRy 83 3N SI0AU] JAIISIL]
1/9 15910




62 4o & sbad

Wd ZT:0SZT SZ0Z/£0/S0 Lo Aleg pels Ag uny

ZEOT 0Z£0
# pAedISe /g /ety 3
9E'THE ST0L/6e/ 0 SZ0Z/BT/PD  SZOE/6e/40 uado aagiopAddnsBULNd Y-E98/TEDSTVA  LSMIL GNV JINYE ALTD VD - 225607
[E0T 02ED #
pledicz/TE/E!sued Jue
0B'1eL S20Z/62/%0 STOT/6T/A0  SZDT/6T/R0 uedo ‘pAulopAlddnsBuiguinid H-T69TEE0STVA ISl aNY ANVE ALTD QYNNG - 228907
ZE0T DZED
# PIEDisz/RfFiseaum
OF'6/E SZ0Z/6e/40  Sele/se/v0  SZ0Z/6Z/¥0 uadp JesenifHIsseE) T8THE 1SNl NY XNYE ALID avnd - 22£90T
saf|ddng soueuesuie /nedoy - 00'EES IR¥RP PIIG0
0S°£65% T SUOLPESUEL] S010ALT s{Eo L Bunpor/useiun - 00Ty 11219p 1elgo
INIL
05°£65 STOT/0EM0  STOZ/OS/FD SZ0T/0E/P0 usdp S[EUOSEDS J40J SHIUS 88/05  SQ0OD ONILYOMS IANCTAIIE - €1240T
Buppon/wioiun - 00 FI 1eep pelao
Japuny L proT - T6 wsuniedag gng
TH'0/591% €9 SLOHDESURI] S0I0AU] S|E30) MOMEHET - 08 uauniedaq gng
gz'z/% 7 SuorTesled| DI0AU] S|e1s] [enioRnUos SpIENG - 00 P9 1Ep B0
PT'9E SZOT/0E/PD  Se0Z/OE/P0  STOZ/OE/H0 usdo #HO0TSCTO0 T §Z0Z4dv S Sdil SYARIL-NIIWYD ™ - SEEZ0T
T
$T'9E SZO0T/0E/PD STOT/OE/F0  SZ0Z/0E/%0 u=do PPO0TSTTO0  STOTABW Sdll Sdid SYRUL-NTIWYD - GEE/0T
lergoRue: SPISINO - 00°FES [1239p 13O
00°EI/$ £ SuoHDESHIRI] SDIoAUT S|EIGE BEpUSY - 00'6E9 IIE39p PR[g0
T000
0D EET SZ0T/0E/P0  SZOT/OEMAF0  SZ0Z/0E/40 usdQ  |EURl wiooug/Isdsems -{5ESTT/9T NI STVINTY L13GNNS - #S6£0T
HOMGLIT
00°08% SZ0Z/0EM0  STOZ/OE/FD  STOZ/OE/%0 uedg - [2uad smodepcd S86//T DNI S3STIINT £5d - 10807
S[EUSY - H0"6E9 (128D 1elun
08'9E0°T$ T SUDIPDESURE| J0I0AUT S{RlC esUBRUSIMIE g suedsy - 00°8ES 1123ep 120
+£°600'T SZ0Z/0E/F0 SZOT/OE/FD  SZDZ/0E/%0 usdg  @awuJos Jedal soeuiny ESHFTT 0D AQV¥E 1C - 90£Z0T
SHId S¥3ATING / HISWNT BOHINY
90°/2 SZOC/0E/P0  SZOT/OEMHFD  Se0E/0E/H0 uzdo IARS Jedal 1/£#00S8 VEA J77 SYIN1¥Yd a8g - Z6080T
S3UBUILIER B SiRAOY - §0'8E9 [P PR(Us
LT'EDSS £ SUOIpESURY] 20I0AUT SiEj0L seoiAleS AIRN Ngnd - 00°£ES 139 Palgo
ST/E/E - S2/T/E S2€0
1£9€ SZOT/0EH0  SZOC/0EMPD  SE0T/OE/H0 usdg  J00000TTOLL # Jooe 00000TTOLT NOLAWYH 40 JOVTIIA - 8Z8E0T
STHT 2TED
# pIe0isz/0T/pg
AymnAppidey
[5Gk S20Z/0E/P0  STOZ/OE/FO  STOZ/O0L/%0 u=sdQ Jo sB2|A 45508IA1L  ISMAL ANV JANYE ALDD avnD - 7Z£90T
seoladas ANRN 2Hand - 00°££9 e3P PIlGo
HBMIUIET - 06 Juaunledag gng
SAIDEDIZ 153104 - 7£ JUusuniedag
BAISSIId 368404 - GET puny
JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  =18( JUSWAR =38( [3AIR09Y 2. D oe o] =3e(] 9J0AU]  UOSedY pleY EpET LORALIISE(] S2i0AUT ‘O 22I0AUT FEIETY
SUIL inne poeps] oy

SZ/0E/H0 - SZ/10/40 abuey s3eq anq 90joAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WWI0) DAI9SAid 159104:86300T WA

PLgsIg
JAIISII
18I0,




ST/0E/+0 - SZ/10/10 abuey 23 ONQ S0J0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 29110 dAI9SAId 159104:86300TIA

6¢ J0 o afeg IWd £T:08:2T 5202/£0/S0 uo Aled 12815 Aq uny
00°0SE$ T SUCMRESURLL BDI0AU] SI20] SUBRESIUMULUTY ~ OO'ZED [IEeD DRlD
£E0T 02E0 # peolg 89040
007052 S70T/6e/v0  sToT/6e/t0 SZ0Z/6T/H0 uadg z/oz/chipuisiuiuipes HOGESZ0P  ISMAL ANV YNVE ALD avnd - 7Tegnt
SUSNEDEUNLIKIGT - GO'ZES 1I839p PSlU0 o
£6'10£'TS 7 SUDIPDRSURLY 3HOA] S|EN01 SenjASE [2LOISS2I0 - 00" TED 1RIep 19[00
£E0T 0ZE0
# paenicz fefpiasuson
00°SZT SZ0Z/6e/P0 ST0T/6E/V0  SZOT/6T/HFD usdQ UciSsEDUCHIUREIHCOTY EEPEST 1SMYL ANV JINYE ALLD Q¥nd - 22£90T
ZE0T 0ZE0
# PIeoigz/a/w Buleas|
ucmEmuH:mEmmmm
£6'S/1'T STOT/6E/P0  SE0E/6Z/V0  STOT/GT/E0 uado EDLIBWYDIN £/¢10¢  ASMAL ANV JINVE ALTD avnd - 2Z£90T
SBLAIDE [BUGISSDI0IE - 00" TED 119390 122{G0
86°/9¢5 T SUOHDESLIBI) SDI0AUE S|EI01 SBSRYDAT POOL - 00°ST4 [1239p PRlqo
T1 IOVEIATE dM
86°/9¢ STOT/OEA0  STOT/0E/Y0 STOT/CEAD uadp  suorssaouos sbeseasg I5590EF6  / ANYTISI MD0Y 40 V100-ISddd - 626/0T
SIERUDIN PO0d - 09T S 1219p 1elao
66205% T SUOMDRSURI] 8050AUT S0l 0a0‘T$ Jopun dinbgz g Sjoo), [[BWS - 00FTS P TRIGO
- £E0T 0ZE0
# pIRiST T/l iezmes
66206 SZ0T/62/50 SZ0T/6e/H0 SZ0T/6E/F0 usdQ ‘Bn’s|Iuaes|gules 64789 1SMYL GNY XNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
000°T$ “opun dinbz @ S[o0] [eWs - DO"ES 11819P PRIGD
85°890°c$ TT SUOIDESURH 3210AU] sig0) seipddng asueusiue fueday - 08 €78 1=19p 1[0
HOOGALNO NYOTHIWY
8/l SZOT/0E/P0  S20T/0E/P0  STOT/0E/P0 uedo LPIMS PUR MOq 685¥FS9  LVIHD / INTWETNDT TTVM NVA - §5590T
£E0T OTEQ # ple0isg
JTe/eispediuawdinby
05'7¢ SZ0T/OEH0  SCOT/0EM0  SC0E/0E/b0 uedo IEMUBA  IMASZOZTZED  1SML ANV JNYE ALTD Qvnd - ZZE90T
§2'66 SZOT/OE/P0  SEOC/OEF0  SEOE/OE/FD usdo  seyddns Jeds) snoLiea €T106 ONI STUYNIW - 26/20T
mEU__:n_ [=nlhj=iut=alN]]={ed)
SS6LTT SZ0Z/0E/P0  Se0T/0E/Y0  STOC/0E/H0 uadp oy smopuim mau 997/8 INI STAYNAW - 267201
TT0eT §20Z/08/¥0  SZOT/OEMPD  STOT/0E/¥D usdp seyddns Jsizded snouea 5es/8 ONI SAUYNIW - Z6£20T
sonddng iedad
8p'c STOE/0E/¥0  SE0T/0E/FD SEOT/0E/¥0 usdp  Bunesy pue Buigwnid %7981 TUVMTIYH $939 - S0T00T
Z£0T 0Z£0
#PIEDIGZ/0g /e isanddns
Jiedal
£0°/01 Se0T/6e/H0  SC0T/eeive  STDT/6T/R0 usdp 3e0gielWERIEIROg $PIL £68GT  1SMYL ANV INYE ALDD avNd - 22£90T
£EQT 02€0
# pleoigefoefelbnid
66'8T SZ0e/6T/p0  SE0T/EZ/V0  STOT/6LiF0 usdg ledsgis)|y Jyuozewy £08T907 1SMHL ONY MNYE AL avnd - ZZ£90T
sajjddng scususjuE /HedsY - 00°£ZS 112390 1OIGO
ASpuniit pnot - 16 Juewpedag ans
DNIDSDL ISDIG] - ZE JUeurLedsg
SAIDSaALd 352104 - HET PuUNd
JUNOWY e0ioAU] | o1e] RBWARd 1B PoAIRDaY 20eq /o 21 NG =3B S3I0AUT  LUCSERY PIRRH STIES GOnALDSag eDI0AUT "ON SDI0AHT opLiap,
seoaqp[f Koy pueEy oy

pLasiq
JAIISII
189105




6¢ J0 £ abed Wd /T:05:¢T S20¢/£0/50 o AleT DEIS AQ Uy

Se/aly - ADMANT AVMYHLYH

86,7 STOT/PE/P0  STOR/FE/P0  STOT/FE/H0 uwdp  SZ/TT/E {T00ES-0T86E B6HIGESOS FHIHSNEAT / NVOMAWYAIW - G9//0T
52/8/% - ADHANT AVMVELYH

06'9Z STOT/PT/P0  SCOE/Fe/P0  STOZ/we/v0 usdp  SZ/0T/¢ 80069-1£908 ¥9/TEES95 JUIHSNYID / NVOTI3WYATW - S§2Z0T
ST/t - ADMINT AVMYHLIVH

80'CET SE0T/PEfP0 Se0T/Pe/F0 ST0Z/E/H0 uadp  SE/0T/E ‘S00HF-TE68T 7/806£595 TUTHSHAID [ NVOTHAWYAIW - S9/£0T
st/afy - ADRENT AVMYHLYH

a1°1g SE0T/PT/P0  SE0T/RE/YD  S0T/E B0 usdy  Sg/0T/E [TTZS-TERDT STI98£598 TATHSIAE / NYORIZWYAIN - 554707
5z/8/y - ASHANA AVMVHLYH

TLLE SZOTATHD  SE0T/vT/vD  S20Z/vEfv0 usdo  SZ/TT/E {S0069-TELST S/SE8E595 TUIHSHUIE / NYOLREWVATN - S9220T
sz/efy - ATRINT AYMVYHLYH

€168 SZ0E/pe/bG  STOTAT/PD  STOT/FT/¥0 usdQ SZ/OT/E [210T6-08pTT 0ZB08ELE9S TUIHSMAZA / NYOREAWYAIW - 594707
S¢/8/ - ADHANT AVMYHLYH

0z'se SZOEHT/P0  Seoe/ve/vd  ST0T/FZIH0 usdQ SZ/0T/E {0K0SE-TLOTT #886/£594 FAIHSYE3G / NVOTAIWYATW - 597201
_ czisly - ADYANT AVMVYHIYH

STASS SZOT/YT/P0  SZOT/FTMH0 SE0T/FT/ED wedo  SZ/TT/S {5005/-0T60T TS/6/€595 TATHSAD / NVOTHAWYGAIW - S9//0T
S/8fy - ADMANT AVMVHIVH

/8'8E SZ0T/PT/P0  STOT/¥T/P0  STOT/PE/H0 usdQ  §Z/01/€ ‘99TET-0EH80 696/ /£595 ATHSHETD / NYITHIWVAIN - €9£/0T
sZ/8ly - ADYANT AVMYHLYH

$E0ET SZ0T/pe/P0  SZ0T/Ye/v0  SZOT/RT/FD uado SZ/0T/E "Z0TE0-TTESD 9T8//£595 TAIHSYHIG / NVITISWVAIN -~ 9207
ST/8/y - ADRMANT AVMYHLYH

0692 SZ0ZMPT/P0  STOZPTAH0  STOTAFT/F0 wdg  SZ/0T/E FTOF3-00040 £269/£595 TUIHSNUAG / NYIRISWYAIW - 597701
Se/8lv - ADHANT AVMYHLYH

5£99 SZ0ZHTP0  SEOZAE/P0  SZOT/ATVD usdQ  SZ/TT/C STOPS-06/90 T8/9/£595 TYTHSY 3G / NVIRIIWYALN - S9££0T
Se/8fy - ADUINT AVMVHLYH

19°/7 SZOZ/PEH0  SE0E/PE/PD  S20T/HT/H0 usdo  §2/0T/E ‘PTOFS-0S650 6ZT19/£595 TUIHSMAS / NYIRHAWVAIW - 58£4/0T
SZ/8/p - ADUINT AVMYHLYH

0T'68¢ ST0T/eP0  SE0Z/PT/PD SZ0T/FEIRD usdo  SZ/0T/€ ET0FS-03/S0 6965/ £595 IYIHSHE3S / NVORIIWVAIW - S9//0T
5z/8/y - ASRANT AYMYHLYH

09°80€ SZOT/PT/P0  ST0T/vE/vW0  STOR/T/v0 usdo  SZ/0T/€ ‘£00T9-0/%50 SG/S/ES9S JUIHSHUIA / NVITHAWYAIW - 59//0T
Se/8/v - ADUINT AVMYHLYH

o' /T STOZ/PE/H0  Se0T/e/v0  S20T/E/H0 usdo  SZ/0T/¢ 0TOF9-0TTSO 78¥5/£595 FATHSIHAI [ NVOTHAWYAIW - G97/0%
ST/ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH

67'09 SZ0Z/He/P0  SEOZ/ve/¥0  S20T/HT/R0 usdo  SZ/0T/E ‘ZT0F9-006+0 SHES/E595 TUIHSHAAG / NVOTUIWVAIW - 594/0T
Sz/8/ - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH

19'6 STOT/PTP0  STOT/HE/F0  SZ0E/T/v0 usdp  Se/0T/E 1£20¥9-06940 $9TS/£595 JUIHSHE3 / NVOTIIWVAIN - §9//0T
Se/8fy - ASRANT AVMYHLVH

19'%5 GZOT/FT/P0  SeUe/be/v0  STOZ/YE/P0 usdQ  SZ/0T/E ‘Ereer-0E620 S0GE/£595 TUIHSHA3D / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9//0T
5z/8/y - ADHIANT AVMVYHLYH

0692 SZOT/FE/P0  STOTPTFO  SE0Z/FE/R0 udo SZ/0T/¢ TE6065-TELT0 BLETLESSS TUIHSYE3A / NVOTRIIWYALN - $9££0T
Se/8fy - ADYANT AVMYHLYH

TP Ep SEOTHE0  STOTPTF0 SE0Z/FE/R0 usdo  SZ/0T/¢ {THOTE-T8R00 ETSTLESSS THIHSEAD / NVOTHIWYATW - 594407

saoInteg AJIAN N ~ 00" £ED I1212p PG
J8puniy) prio] - §6 jueupedag gns
ONIBSRIG ISB40d - £E JUsWeda
_ BAIDSL J59.405 - OET puny
JUAOLDY 9310AU] 918 JUSWAR]™ S]E(J poAlsisy g 1/9 2B ang S1B] SDICAUT  LIOSESY ploH SN1EIS UOOdI553(] a310ALT "ON SI0OAET I0pUSA,
ST Aol PEeREy Y0y

JOLI)ST
QZ/DEMO - 5T/10/p0 sbuey s3e@ ang S210AUT mﬁomwm_m 4]

1/9 15930
AQ dV - 99711WWIOD) SAIDSUd 159104:86300T N4




SZ/0E/+0 - SZ/10/10 2buey s1eQ andd S010AUT

1/9

Aq dV - @31WW0) dAISSAId 159104:86300 TN

6z jo g aBed Wd £T:0S:ZT §20Z/£0/50 U0 AjzeT peis Ag umy
a1
poES SZOT/0E/H0  STOT/OE/PG  STOT/0E/D usdg AlBA|[op Yes Jejos FISFE  ONINOLLIANOD ¥3LVM ATYIH - 88701
0L'€66 SZ0Z/0E/H0  SZ0/0Ef0  SC0Z/0E/%0 usdQ  sEdwRL asnon 08 NITZ/98 S1DNA0Yd B4 - S6580T
00°0£E SZOZ/OEMHF0  STOT/0E/0  SZOZ/0E/%0 uadp  sieauBYD 8sINOD Job NIZZ/98 S12NA0Ad YeaA - S6580T
00°06£T ST0CT/0E/P0  STOT/OE/F0  STOT/OE/HO0 uadp  s|EDILBYD §SUN0D JoB 00-T1812 DNI N3STTD UNHINY - 668£0T
NI
L0°PET'T SZ0T/0E/P0  STOT/OE/FD  ST0T/0E/Y0 usdQ  sieoiwayd BsInod yjob §105£2105 SNOLLNTOS 4L QIDNVAQY - THOR0T
saiddng Bunelado - 00°ZLS IRIR PSR
00 ¥6TTS 7 suoppesueli 9210AU] S0l SUIeD /WIoHUN - 00°FEY I2Rp PRl I
00°p5E GTOZ/OE/P0  SZOT/OE/W0  SCOC/0E/H0 uedo S]EUOSESS 104 SHIYS 06705  SAOOD SNLLAOLS IA0TIITYE - ETLZ0T
ONI
00°048 SZ0T/0EMH0  STOE/0EMAF0  STOT/0/+0 u=do S|BUCSESS 0] SPIUS 88/05  SAOOD ONELYNOAS IA0TGEITYE - £T£40T
Bup1013 S1asouUn - 0O'HTE 1239p PRl
Hnig ueipuy - £6 JUaWwHedag gng
S5°SZT'IS$ ¥ SUORDESURY S2I0ALE S|E3GL Jepuny L pnon - 16 Jusugiedsq gns
50008 /s T SUORDESUBAL S0I0AL] S|Ei0L 000°5$ Joac Juswdindz B ydsep - 00°89£ (IR38p 102040
- ZE07 Q02E0
# pieoiszfoz/esienq
0000872 STOT/6E/P0  Se0T/6T/¥0  SE0T/6T/VD uado 15, POOMICH 9/97Z000 JSMAL ANV YNVE ALTD avnND - 228901
oon’'ss woao Jusmdinby 1 yoew - 0089/ (129D 123[Q0
00°S0%S T SUORDBSURI} 2DI0AUT SEI0]1 [RTHRRUCD BPISING - 00" +FS HElRp LeluD
GZ0T Ael
ADIAIDS 2SEM IBpUNYL
pnaT 19,7000 /86574200 SADIAYAS ATV
00'S0v SZOZ/0E/¥0  STO0Z/DE/P0  SZOT/OE/VC uedo -00L0-E # PoB -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAEES DIaNd3d - ETAL0T
[emO25u0) SPISING ~ G0°FPY 11BI1eD 1[40
S6'9ES T SUCIESUBL] S3[0AU] S[EI01 SyEIURY - §0°6E9 1D DAlO
A0 NI OZH
§6'9% SZ0T/0E/F0  STOT/OEMA0  SE02/0E/P0 usdo iBUCHIDUDD f1BM SZH0 090F/Z S/ LHOdNIAVA 40 NYSITIND - 018407
S[EUSY - §0"GEY [1I=IPD 1[G
85°8E6'FTE T SUORDBSURLS S0I0AUT S{E0 ] SGAIBUSIUIRE 3§ SHRUSY - 00"8ES IR DlO0
JENOY J2mOoUs 12puny
86'8£6°71 SZOT/0E/P0  SZOT/OE/HD  SEDT/0S/+0 Usdp  pnoT 10) a2iaes Jiedal 06997 02 diWnd 8 DONIFWNTd SHVO - £620T
DDURLBUIRW B siedsy ~ 00"8ED WD 13lG0
FO096TE £7 SUONDESUR!] 2DI0AUL Sjj0] sUoAIes AN SHGNd - 00°LE9 123sp pe(qo
S¢/8/v - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
887067 SZOT/FE/P0  SZOTFT/PD SEOT/FT/HO usdQ  §Z/0T/E {TT0¥9-0ZES0 6¥95/£595 TUTHSHUIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9//70T
SZ/8/% - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
97'Ig Se0T/PT/P0  STOTHE/PD  STOZ/FE/F0 uedo  SZ/OT/C "H00TS-T650F 96H06£595 FHIHSHHIG / NYOTHAWYAIW - §9£70T
saoines AN slgnd - 00°Z£9 1239 welgo
ADPUNL Bno - f 6 ucwg\_mmwm ans
aAESRld 150104 - ZE Jusuipedag
MBSl 1Sad0d - DET pund
JUNOWY S2I0AUT | B3R WBWARd =1B( pPodlouay 2Ned /9 Sle( 2Ng SlBC SDIOAU]  UOSESY plaH STHEIS uoQduose(] 2H0AUT "Of S010AH] BT ETY
s10uI[[l Yoy paBE] J90E

PLOsI
3AIISIIY

183101




6¢ J0 6 abegd Wd £T:08:ZT S20Z//0/50 uo Aleq peis Ag umy

AddNS YOLOW TIONAY

29'69 SZOT/0EAC  SZ0Z/0S/P0  SEOZ/0E/+0 usdQ  3e5 ISR JOACD BABA  SETZOEANDS / SNOLLITIOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 852007
AlddnS YOLOW AIONAY
1£°8/ Se0Z/OE/FD  STOZ/OEMD  SZ0Z/OE/HD usdo  Jos 1ovseD JBAOD BARA  BEZG9EANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINITYM OLNY - 00T
. AlddNS ACLOW TTONYY
CH4S SZOT/0E/P0  SZOZ/UE/HFD SZOT/OE/0 usdg lopuesslil  T/969EANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIATY OLNY - 842007
sofddng soueusjueRK/Edey - GO7LZS IIRep PRlOD
8+'808'01$ / SUORDESUEL] S0I0AUY sizjod ssiddng ssipuiDisy dous 0id - S472ZS 18P DelD
TEST THE0 # pie
DiSz/Sg/e ssIpuRLDIBLY
BEEET SZ0Z/08/%0  SZOZ/0E/P0 S20T/0S8/%0 uado doys oudisuysnoy 085190026 LSOHL ANV MNYE ALTD avnd - ¢¢£90T
TEST TH60 # pig
olcgfez/clasipurLpiaLl
68°LTZ'E Se0Z/0E/P0  STOC/0E/V0  SZOZ/0E/F0 uado doys oldJpuysnoy TOZTS00Z6  ESMAL ANV MNYE ALID avnD - £2£90T
TEST TH60 # ple
Jrgzfse/elespuRiuaw
6EEET STOZMEMAD  STOZ/OEMHD  SZOZ/0E/0 usdp doys o.dfauysnoy T0LTS0026  LSMRLL ONY MNVE ALTD avnd - 726997
TEST TH60 # ple
2:5z/9z/cf=sIpurtpiaul
1708 SZ0T/OEF0  STOT/OE/F0  SZOR/OS/F0 usdo doys old-1suysnoy 2818/0076 LSMHL ANY MNVE ALTD avnd - 22901
TEST TH#60 # pie
3:6z/9z/E=sIpuspIBW
0T #99% SEOE/0E/H0  SE0T/0E/¥0  SZ0Z/0E/H0 usdo doys o.ddsuusnoy £/18/0076 1SMAL aNY ¥NVE AL avnd - zZ€90T
ONI
60797 STOT/0E/%0  STOZ/OE/F0  SZOZ/OE/vD usdQ  esipuelptsiy doys oud 60017 S1ONGCYd 4109 SONONAOH - £/420T
Or/P/TE00T
SHL/8'T STOT/0E/F0  STOZ/OEMH0  SZ0Z/oE/vD uadp  osipueustsl doys oid -ANE ONI 47109 INOISIOARIE - SE690T
safjddng ssipueizlely doUs Gid - S4'ZZS 1=9p 10
LT°0F0TTS TT SUORDBSUBI] SDIDAUT sjzic). saljddng Bupessdg - 40'ZES 1219p 10000
1EST TH6D
# pIBY!ST/6/spman
92"+ ST0C/0EMD  STOZ/OE/FPD STOZ/CEMHD uadp puetiuozewy 8086Z4F 1SMAL ANY MNYG ALTD avnD - ZZE90T
TEST TH6D
# plenicefe/yis19|q2)
02 ¥ SZOT/0EH0  SZOZ/DEHF0  S20Z/OE/H0 uado Jezpiuesiuozewy T1812T10 1SMAL ANV MNYE ALDD avnd - 22£90T
+0°£99 SZOT/OEH0  SEOT/OE/PD  STOT/OE/H0 usdo sbey Jjob weyy 09eSs OV IDI1STAd - $BEEDT
FSRIYALINT ¥TAL ¥EA IT1
00°059 SZOZ/UE/PC  STOT/0EAD  Se0Z/0E/w0 usdQ  S{ECIWAYD BsunoD Yob 08004 TYNOLLVYNYZINI QNI THIISYI - 947707
ISRITHTINT HFTAL VA I T
00°/%1°6T SZOC/0E/P0  SEOT/OEMFD  SCOE/0E/%0 UsdQ  S|EsILBLD 8SIN00 yob 09869 TYNOLLYNYTINI ONIIEUIISYIW - 9%LL0T
FSYYAINT ¥IAL ¥YEA D711
00" 186 SZOT/0E/P0  STOZ/OE/PD  SZOZ/OE/F0 usdQ  s|esiweud 35InoD Hob 6669 TYNOLLYNYILNI ANTIGHILSYW - 9%Z70T
seqddng Buesndg - O'EZS 12190 10
Hnjg velpuf - 76 weugiedeq gng
SAIDEDIA 150104 ~ 2T JUuauedag
IAIZERLd J5240] - OET pung
JONOWHY 20I0ALT 932 JUBWAE] <3eq paAieooy °1eq /o 2380 2N S12( SJICAU]  UCSESH POy STHES BORdinsaq 20i0ALT “ON =010AUT J10PUSA
SNOTE KIwinr)y PrEE] POy
PLOSIq
52/0E/70 - S2/10/0 obuey 8je@ ang 20i0AUT JAIISAIJ

1/ | J83104
Aq dV - 99)HWIUWIO) DAIDSAId 159104:86700T N




67 10 0T @8ed Wd /T:0S:2T SZ0Z/£0/50 U0 Alleg PRIG Ag Uy

/6782'TS 8§ suonoesuely SDIeAU] S|EI0L SEOIAIDS [EUOISSROL - DINTES 1e1SD 1RIg0
# pleoigzfeefeisonieEs
9/'126 SZ0z/0E/P0  SC0T/0E/F0  STOT/0E/H0 uasdo  BuuespiuespAldwis JSSEOZSZED ASMell ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - Nmmma
S0EE #
pleDigz/TE/ellemaual
5 GZ0Z/0E/F0  STOT/OE/PD  STOZ/0E/0 uadp ueLIopIAppeqos 2798666/9¢ 1SMAL ANV ¥NVE ALID avnD - 22901
00°529 ST0Z/0EMA0  STOT/0E/F0  STOT/0E/+0 _ uado sjwipaq usdieys £/9€ ONI SHINLIYYd 11T - 654407
(STIDOTONHDIL HHOMLAN
00'sstT S207/08/%0  STOT/0efF0  ST0Z/0E/¥0 usdQ  auolds|s) mau dmas S0EZS ATHAWAOA) ANOHATTAL STHONH - /8TZ0T
S/ /BT SeOT/0E/50  ST0Z/0EMF0  ST0Z/0E/FD usdg uonoadsul [enuue £486/8-11 INTWEINDT THI4 713D - 605107
[ AN SZOZ/0E40  SZOT/OS/W0  SZOE/08/P0 uadg SE0IAISS MO} dOUs  0955/292Th 7 ON NOLLVHOQHOD SYINID - 168407
(445! Se0T/0E/P0  STOZ/OS/FO  SZ0Z/0E/%0 u2dQ S0IARS PMOY doUs  9/SELLLECh 7 ON NOLIVHOdH0D SYINID - T68/0T
88'b/ SZOZ/OEAD  SCOZ/OS/F0  ST0T/0E/G u=do 0SS 10.3u00 J5ad /9952 SNOLEMOS 153d GIDNVAQY - 85000T
SB0IAISE {BUOISSDI0Id - O TEY |IB1SR 10
00°58% € SUOHDESURI] S0J0AUT SIEI01 SASRUMING pOOd - 009 I1Eep PR0D
TEST TH60 # PIE2I6Z/0
%6 SZ0T/08/40 SZOZ/OS/FQ  STOT/0E/vD usdQ  T/ISUOISSIOU0DIaOAAH 27849 LSML ANV JINVE ALDD avnd - 225901
NI OzH
Sl SZOT/0E/P0  SCOZ/0EMD  S20T/0E/%0 uedo Jzjem papeq EEEOPSD S8 / LMOANIAVA 40 NYSITIND - 018407
NI OZH
§6°09 SZOZ/0E/P0  STOT/OE/P0  STOT/0E/+0 uadg 121em pamog L£8PPS0 S8 [ 1HOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 078407
SISBRUDANG PO0d - 00"9Z S 1eep Palae
1 PG TS $T SUoRESUBl] S2I0AU] s|=o) sayddng saurusjurRp/iedoy - 00TELCS I1238p PalAo
- WOO0ALNG NYOTIIWY
S TIE STOT/0EM0  STOE/OEHF0  SZ0Z/0S/H0 usdo Bupioed pue Suipmu 8669259 1VIUD / INIWAINDT TT¥M NVA - G5590T
sienseb HOOALI0 NYOTHIWY
BUEER SeOT/0EH0  ST0T/OEMAO  S20T/0E/%0 uzdQ pue ‘sieysem ‘sbuuesq 82THCS9  1VFdD / INAWINDI TIVM NYA - S5590T
UOOQLNO NYITHAWY
9,775 Se0Z/0S/0  SZOZ/0E/P0  SZOZ/OE/F0 u=do 5 o BE/STSY  LVIUD / INIWAINDT TTVM NYA - S5590T
sbuvleayg
OT'ETE STOZ/OE/FP0  SEOZ/OE/W0  SZOC/0E/H0 usdp  pue ‘s|eas ‘saaupag 847600500 00 $12NA0Yd d8d - T91€0T
sIp1
0% SZOE/0E/P0  Ge0Z/OEMH0  SZOZ/0E/P0 wdp  peuweacy-Buuds s-g TZI8B0EAD 02 SLONACHD Y8y - T9T£0T
5081 SZOT/0E/P0  S20Z/0E/P0  STOT/0E/F0 usdo sa||ddns pue %mg 856/8 ONI STHYNIW - 26201
Selddns
LTBST SZ0T/0E/V0  STOT/0EMW0  SEOT/OE/v0 uado Jjedad Buiquurd 10448 ONI STIVNIW - 26207
s7/8 SC0C/OE/P0  SCUC/OE0  SEOC/OE/ D uadp adid pue ‘jelids ‘|io 226648 TI-YT 4C INIWATINDI NLEAYIW - 959207
6378 SE0T/OEH0  STOT/0E/H0  ST0T/0E/H0 uado ueapy axeiqg £009TRTITES DNI SI2NACHd NOSMYT - 052907
/6'97 SZOT/0E/P0  SEOT/OEM0  SE0C/0E/HD usdo Jsuesp axelg 198987 JUVMTHEYH 989 - S0T00T
S6°8¢ SZOT/0E/P0  SZOT/0E/F0  ST0T/0Efv0 uado $pIny pue ‘jueiess ££/98T TUVMOHYH 989 - S0T00T
sal|ddng eaueuRuUIR fHedSy - HO'ETS 1=3°p 1RG0
4n|g ueipuy - 76 Welpedag qng
BAIDSLS ISI0S - 7T Jusuedag
DAIDSVI 359161 - HET puny
RUNOWY 2210ALT 211} chwc\,mn_ S1EQ PoNRODY =32 H\O 212 oNg =JeQ =20AUT UosEay PoH SNIEIS _._O_uatummn_ @IIOALIT “ON =DI0ALIT dopusa
spruy Amner poepT Yooy
ST
ST/OE/P0 - SZ/10/40 ebugy 21EQ 2ng 2010AUT PLUISIA

QAIISIIJ

1/ 1S90
Aq dV - 991WIWIO) SAIDSAId 1S9404:86300T WL




6¢ 40 1T afieg

Wd ZT:08:2T SZ0T//0/50 Uo Ajieg 1oeis Ag umy

a15¢02
o SZOZ/OE/AH0  SC0Z/OE/F0  SZTOZ/OS/H0 usdp #90TSZT00 AR Sdin SdiW SYFUL-NTTWVD - 488701
jengoenuo) APISING - 00 0 (121ep 1o °
52016 T sudrpesuel) oAUl S|EI0]. SIEIUDY - GO°6ES NElep Palgn
NI OZH
SL/T SZOT/0E/F0  SZ0Z/0E/P0  SZTOZ/0E/P0 usdo (ElU=4 Jasuadsip SLPSPSE SE / LACINIAYA 40 NYOTIIND - 0T8Z0T
NOLLYH3IDATH4TY
0058 SZOZ/0E/P0  SCOT/OE/F0  STOZ/OE/PD uado JUSI BUIYDBLI B3] SS0S0AVINGT ® ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV V&Y - S0000T
S[eURY - DO'6EY ISP PRIID
L0°E00°2% T sucipesuel). aoioau] S|01 adusLRIUIEW § saedsy - 60°8E9 JIEIep DIl
TEST TH60
# PUeD{GT e/ p BulRAs)
JuSWEDAuBwoseEyg
L0°ED0E SZOT/0EMH0  SZOT/OE/F0  SZOZ/0E/H0 uadg EDLIBUIVP I SBLT0Z  1SMYL ONV MNVE ALID GvND - ZZ€90T
SOURUSIUIELY 1B Saedey - 00°8E9 IB18p 1300
PCITTS [ SUDLIBSURL] S0I0AUT S[EJ0L SEGIAIRS A31N Slignd - O £E9 |I2lep Palgs
sz/1e/e - ADYINT AVMYHLIYH
85'%E SEZ0T/ve/v0  STOZ/FEMH0  ST0T/RL/ED uadQ  5z/82/Z ‘91059-0+208 S66001595 TUTHSHYAS / NYOTUSWVYAIN - 592201
[sraasting ADEANT AVMVYHLYH
0697 SZ0Z/PE/v0  ST0T/VE/Y0 SZOTAFZ/RO usdQ  G¢/92/Z 102055-0T96/ 08001895 TUIHSHUAS / NYILHIWYAIW - 897407
SZ/TEfE - AD¥INT AVMYHLYH
92700k SZOTMHHE/H0  SCOZ/FT/v0  GZOT/PT/H0 usdg  g§2/8¢/e 'ZT055-00%6/ LE£001G9% TUTHSHHAG / NVOTIAWYAIW - 59770
sz/1e/e - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
50°G/F STOZHT/P0  STOTHTAO  SZ0T/HE/R0 usdo  S2/87/¢ {0T0S9-06164 8/9001555 TUIHSHE3G / NYOTIIWYAIN - 9207
sz/1e/e - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
5668 STOZFT/H0  STOZ/He/F0  SZ0T/Pe/v0 usdD Sz/82/Z ‘ZT0S9-0868. 210261595 TATHSHHTD / NVOTHAWVAIW - 69//0T
sefte/e - ADHEINT AYMYHLYH
89'%ET STOT/VT/P0  STOZ/FT/FD  SZ0T/HE/P0 wdp 5z/82/7 ‘TT0S9-04/8/ 9$S00TSSS TUIHSNIAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9/40T
SZ/EN ADYANT AVMYHLIVH
z5°G SC0T/ve/b0  STOT/FPT/H0  STOZ/E/bD uado - Sg/S/E 1£1089-0/£TT 8T¢0TZS98 TUTHSITE / NYOMIWYAIN - §92/0T
seuiaes AHIRN oHGRd - 00°£E9 [I2Rp PRlao
621518 £ SuUIpBSUR1] 8D10AUT S|2C L SUOLIEDIUNWWGT - 0G'TE0 8D 1alan
ST/6T/6 - ST/EH
129Z0000E006878E] NOTLVHOdH0D
£ 408 STOZ/0E/PC  SEOT/OEMAD  SZ0T/OEMD usdg #P0B  GZS0C9C0000  SNOLLVIINNWWOD WODYIQ3W - T80T
St/6z/y - sTfosle NOLLVHOHCD
£ P08 SZ0Z/0E/P0  STOZ/OS/HG  STOZ/0E/%0 usdo  ‘Z9Z0OOOLODESFEER  ST0 T9T0000  SNOLLVIINMWWOD WODYICAW - 618/0T
Sefet/E - se/1fe
!29Z0000€0068H8€5 NOLLYHOJHOD
£ P08 SZOT/0E/P0  SZ0Z/0E0  SE0T/0ES¥0 uado #100¥  SZE0 2ST0000  SNOLLVDINAWWOD WOSYIGIWN - 618Z0T
SUCRENUNWIEISY - §0'2E9 NE30p PRlao
g uelpuy - 76 JRWedaq qng
BAISSBLG 3SD404 - 7€ JUsudLBgRg
BA19524d 152404 -~ JET pund
JUNOUIY SOIOAUT 238 JUSUIAE 91201 PoAleowy 31eq 1/9 e oNQ =1BQ oooAU] | Loseey PR sm=s UOOALI0S2G S0loAUL “ON 9210AUT JOPUZA,
SIOULY SITN0L) PUes) YWO'E

ST/0E/P0 - 52/T0/10 sbugy 232Q 9N S010AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 99111WI0) DAIDSAI 159104:86J00T N

PLOsI(q
JAIISIIJ

18910,




67 10 77 abeg ‘ Wd /T:05:ZT SZ0Z/LD/S0 U0 Ayie3 peas Aq urmy

©
S
81°829°707% G8T SUONDESLRLE BDICALE SIEJ0] BAIRSDA §50404 - OET pUny
21'829°502% GET suoipesuell adleauUf SIBI101 BAJOSBIJ 35040 ~ TE JuSunedaq
+6' 6655 G SLCHOESUR] S0I0AUT s|EIc1 Mg 2auslod ~ £6 Jusuniedsg gqns
T+'STEE T SUCHIBSUERL B010AU] S|El0). TEMERRUOD SMSING - $0FPS 119D 10
FNAIRS 2ISPM
souBLIO( ‘6HFT000 £RSETHFE00 SAIIAMIS AIV
T+'GTE 520Z/08/%0 SZOZ/OE/F0  SZOT/0E/H0 u=do -00%0-€ # Poe -00¥0 /1138 40 SIDIAYIS DT19NdIY - 214401
[empenuo) SpISING ~ 00 e 1E18p 18[00
S6'GET$ T SUD[EsURIL SHOAUT sjeol sfeyusy - 00 GES 1BWD P80
S0URLIO]
66'SEC SZ0T/0S/P0  SZOE/0E/F0  STOE/0E/D u=dQ - 1e3uel amodepiod 109841 DNI SASTUdYIINT £5d - ZT080T
SIRIUSY - BO°6E9 (137D 1RG0
65°25% 7 SUOHDESURI] DICAU] siEje), $e0iAles ANAn sHand - 007 LE€9 18390 P2[GO
SZfrtiy - ADHANT AYMYHLYH
{147 S70T/HZ/P0  STOTHEZP0  STOZ/Pe/+0 uedp SZ/PT/E HT0¥/-0904E 878¥9595 THIHSHEID / NYOTHAWVAIW - 594707
Sef8ify - ADMINT AYMYHLYH
[t STOT/HT/P0  SEOT/vE/v0  SE0E/bE/b0 uadQ SZ/0Z/€ ‘9T0%/-0S89E $TL9GB59S TAIHSHAE [ NYOTHAWVAT - §9//QT
se0IAfes Aan dnand - 00°££9 (18180 18[00
66'66% T SUO[DESURIL SDI0AUL SIE01 SUSIIEDIUNEEST - GIMEES 193D PRl0
TPT9 sorex
# eI/ T/ Pl
66°S6 SZ0Z/EA0  SZ0T/OE/F0  S202/0E/%0 usdo SouzLogiepROS 089 1SMYL ANV JINVE ALTD QYO - 22E50T
SUOLEMUNLILIOD - 00'ZES 12190 09[40
Heqd 0URUeG - £6 usunedeq gng
EFGTOERE 79 SUCIDBSUBIE S30AUT S[E100 Mg UBIpul - 26 Wweuedsg qns
£5'9E63% + SUORDBSUBIL I3I0AUT S[EI0] [eMmPeuoD SpISING - B0 P9 [12RP DR
00°00% SZ0T/0S/Y0  STOT/OS/WG  Se0E/0E/0 usdo VEOUD [eNUUR  §Z0Z ZOX0Tk HONYANIAOHY Addy - T#0S0T
JOIAISS
68'¥6F SZOT/0EH0  SE0T/OE/FD  SEOT/0E/%0 uedg  °3sem gnig G707 Ay TS016E8Z9/E ONI 3LSYM WNAINNITIIN - TT620T
81920T
7802 SZ0C/0E/40  SE0T/0S/b0  SE0T/0E/%0 uado +90TSZTO0 0¥ Sdid SdIW SYTHL-NETWVD - SEE0T
[enpeuc] aMIsIng - 00°FE9 1239p 180
Jnig welpul - 26 Jueuguedeq gng
SAJES3Id 159104 - TE JUawetsg
DAIDSId 152104 - QET pung
JUNOLWUY 2DI0ALT  93B(] JUSWABL 1B P2AIR0SY 211 /5 Sje 20Q =18 =DICAUT  UOSEDy DIBH STHIEIS uogduosaq SCI0AL] "ON SI10AUT JOPUIA
BIOGIET A1TN07) PIBI] PR
1 1
SZ/0E/H0 - ST/T0/40 ebuey s18Q Snid 9010AU] LIS

JAIISII]

/9 18910,
>ﬂ_ dV - 2 IUIUIOD) IA.I9STld 1S2104:863400T N4




6¢ 40 £T abed Wd £1:08:27 S20T//0/50 uo Ale3 pels Aq urmy

76'08% Se0E/TE/P0  S20Z/Te/P0  SE0Z/Te/+0 uadp sonpodd [eliue B0/ZHE6EE YMOT ODSAS - +08/0T
§2°SE9 STOT/IT/Y0  Se0E/1e/%0  ST0E/TT/v0 uadg sonpo.d (eunue /0SFEBEEE YMOI 00SAS - $08/0T
£9'/TE STOT/TT/¥0  STOT/Te/H0  SZ0Z/TT/v0 uadp aonpoad jewue GO68EEGEE YMOT OOSAS - ¥D8/0T
(s5'zh) Se0e/T2/P0  Se0T/TEfF0  S202/TEiR0 uadp 2onpoad [ewjue 800THE6EE YMOI 0OSAS - +0BZ0T
19°'/5b STOT/TZ/P0  SehZ/Te/P0  5202/1T/%0 uado aonpoad |ewiue DR9STE6EE VMOL 0DSAS - $08/0T
08 L8 Se0E/1Z/P0  SEOZ/IE0  SZ0Z/TT/b0 uadp a0npoid _m:wmcm TS80E66EE YMOT OJSAS - #0807
By

00'5¥8 SZ0T/Te/0  STOT/TT/P0  S20T/TE/%0 usdg  Xiw BlEje S| QT SZ0ZHOF S.143g0H NVAY - 968/0T
§6°5T1 SZ0C/TT/vD  ST0T/TZfvd SE0Z/Te/+0 uado SUCHEDIPELW |BLU[UE FEEFOO09 0D AlddNS AAVNTIALTIA IMW - 69E£0T
A SZOT/TZ/0  STOZ/TE/H0  STOT/TZ/H0 uadg sa|ddns oA 66750909 02 A1ddNS AYYNTHALSA E._m_ - BOE/OT

DONSANT]
00'9Es SZOT/Te/P0  SZ0T/TZ/A0  SEOT/TE/4%0 uado s.Buineys auid og 954 3 INDD) STADV DONSANIT - +0£90T
95'57T SZ0T/Te/P0  STOT/TE/vl  ST0E/TT/v0 uadg I e 25Tz DNI TIIW ITEIVed ¥IUSDH - ZZEL0T
6E°07T9°2 SZ0Z/1Z/P0  SC0e/TZ/ve  Se0T/TZ/F0 usdp P jewiue 152172 DNI TIIW IRIVAd W USD - ¢ZE£0T
S 5ST SZOE/TT/b0  Se0e/1e/v0  ST0T/TT/»0 uado gan0|6 8STTHT 03 A1ddNS NYILSIM LYTAD - 969T0T
000t STOT/TEF0  S20E/Te/v0  SZ0T/TZfH0 uado SoA0|B 6YEEHT 02 ATddNS NYILSIM 1YTHD - 9E9T0T

safiddng Buneiad - 00°2ZS 1ePp 23090
JUOUARDLIUT B BURD [BWERNY 00Z 44 - §0 1ol edag ang

15°/92°'7% 9 SUSHDRSUEBI] 20I0AUT 3[04 sueAg [epads @ WeIdold 002 dd ~ £9 Juswpedaq ang
86'658'1$ T SuLpESUERL] 20[0ALT S0 666°F$-000°T S Juswdinbs % yoew ~ 009 1B19p Peian doud
ode| -
86°668'T §Z0zZ/ee/b0  SZOT/ET/H0  SZ0e/ST/vD uadQ uopeAtssUCD JO o3RI v6a//av ONI LNFWNYIAOD MAD - 0EEDOT
5667$-000'T$ Wnwdinbz % yoew - §5"H0£ [E19D 1860
68'/72% £ SUDMIEsUEI] SDI0AUT 5|30 SBoIAIBS [BUGISERI0Nd - 0O™TES (130D B0
8096980
Sz/5/% ‘=seqeiep
00'Sk Se0E/ee/v0  SZ0T/ET/b0  SZ0T/Eef+0 usdg  Jemqunion ‘sopsiBlop LYTLES 1SMYE ANV ANV ALTD QvND - 275507
78096980
Sz/sfy lwioneid
06'65T Se0E/ee/p?0  STOT/EE/F0  SZOT/ET/P0 usdg OSpIA BIBIP 11007 8868/6  L1SMML ANV MNVE ALY avnd - Zz7€90T
78096980 ‘sz/oz/s
66'CC SToT/Ee/v0  SeoTfeefr0  ST0Z/Ee/v0 usdo ‘uBisep aydelS laqopy  SELDESSHFOE  LSMHL ANV INVE ALE) avnd - ZZ€90T
SRDIAIBE JEUCISSI0L] - 00 TED 11212p PRG0
P9 6ETH T SUOIPESURLL ROIOAUT siego) seiddng Bunedo - 00'TES 812D 1RlUD
28096980
gzf71/7 ‘sanddns
[6'E0T STOT/ETH0  STOE/ETP0  STOT/ET/v0 udo UC[EINPD TUOZeLY 62982/ 1SNl ANV ANYY ALID avnD - Z2£90T
78095580
162, lsonddns
£9'SE SeUE/ET/VD  SE0T/ER/v0  ST0Z/ETiR0 usdo uogedNPa ‘Hew|em GOPEPS  L1SMEL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - £z£90T
safjddng Bugessdo - 00°ZZs 121D 190
sjueag epeds B weiboly 007 d4 - £0 Juswledsg ans
DAlesRAd 159104 ~ £ Jusuniedaq
00Z IQeIN - TET pund
JUNOUNY S0I0AUT 9120 WA @B(] PoAlddoy E TS 2i8Q oNg 912( S0I0AU] | USRSy PlonH SIS (0[0H0S3(0] SLIOAUT “ON 92I0AU] CDUSA
SIOUH “1unen papRs] yooy
pLsIq
ST/0E/P0 - ST/T0/40 Sbuey 38 ang a0i0AUT JAIISII

159104

1/9
Aq dv - 993WIW0) dAIDSDId 159404:86I00TINL




&2 o $1 abed

Wd £1:05:¢T S202/£0/50 U0 Apes pms Aq umy

0SZTEESO ‘ST/LT/E

66'8% Sz0e/eefvd  STOT/ELVD  STOT/ET/H0 uado “ados fuozewy 90PSTSS  L1SMHL ONV ¥NVE ALID QVNO - Z2£90T
0SZTEER0 152/LT/¢E b

P68 ST0T/sT/PD  Se0Z/ET/¥0 SZ0Z/ET/P0 uadp Ly fuozewy 7HOESTS 1SMML ANV MNYE ALTD avnd - 22€90T
0STTEER0 (SE/1E/E
usLYRLIUS ‘[oQuaD

9180k STOT/EE/P0  SE0T/ET/F0 S20Z/ET/F0 uado Als @aY g uied TE6TESOE  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - £2E90T
0SCTEER0 ‘sg/1e/e

02'502 SZOZ/EE/P0  SeDE/se/P0  ST0T/ET/P0 usdg S2AURD UDZBUY £HTFTS 1SMEL ANY JINVE ALTD A¥ND - ZZE90T
0STIEER0

6 8E GZOZ/ET/B0  SZOZ/ST/H0  STOT/ET/v0 uedo Sz/TE/E 1RIp TUucZRWY 7086295 1S ANV INYE ALDD avnd - 2Z£90T
0STTEER0 'ST/S8E/E

8807 STOZ/ET/P0  SZOZ/CT/P0  ST0T/ET/0 uedo  ‘swueid xney fuczawy £10S8z/T 1SM¥L ANV ANYE AL avnd - ZZE90T
0STTEERD
‘sz/ee/e fsoned

06'16 SZOR/EE/F0  SEOT/ET/VG  STOT/ET/P0 uedg  Apled Aep-g fuozewy ££9055/ 1SMAEL ANY INYE AL avnd - Z2€907
0SCTEERN
fezfez/e Ispued aded

PITET Sz0Z/eT/H0  ST0T/ET/vD  SZoE/ez/v0 uado ‘wnnoea luozewy QT0LLL 1SNAUL ANY MNYE ALTD avnd - 22901
0SZTEER0 STfie/e

BT Se0T/Ee/D  SeaT/ee/y0  ST0Z/ET/F0 uadg  JuSWyILIUD {UoZEWNY /89857 LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘S2/9T/e
HUDWLPUUD 1900

STH1/ SeQz/ee/v0  Sehe/ee/¥0  S20Z/EZ/¥0 usdo  fgeq juewyolug 007 TIZ  ISMYl ANV ANVE ALDD QvAD - ZZE90T
0SZTEERD
sz/oz/E ‘sejgienul

68708¢ Se0T/ET/e0  ST0T/ET/AF0 SZ0T/ET/v0 uedg Jajseq {uozeuny 8TFEE07  1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - 22£90T
0S€IEER0
gz /foz/c Lieded

8181 ST0Z/Ee/H0  ST0zZ/cz/v0  SZ0Z/Ee/0 vedo  wRWYRLUD Y R1d [HRTTHES 1SMAL ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - 22£90T
0SZTEER0
isz/se/e iswuesweiddns

65°0%6 STOZ/ET/b0  seoe/sefrd  SE0e/E/v0 usdp ‘sousuuoilad wWnURd  $86906000T 1S ANV JNVE ALTD gVvNO - 22€90T
0SZTEER0 ‘ST/ve/e

89102 GTOZ/ET/P0  SEOT/ETMH0  SEOT/ET/v0 usdo  “sog 2Aa OAd 'saMOT BIFE3FH0T 1SMAL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZES0T
0SZTEER0
ISefpe/E s

FSEIT SZOT/ET/P0  ST0T/ET/HHD  STOT/ELi¥0 usdo ‘;2Ae(d po ‘uozewy 6YZT6TT 1SMAL ANV JNYE ALTD avnd - 2Z£90T

0L LLE SZOT/TE/P0  SZOT/TT/H0  Seoe/Te/v0 usdg Buippaq usdse SB06HTE ONI SN3STAHL - STAL0T

Ob /85T SZOT/1T/P0  SZOT/TZ/PC  STOT/TT/40 uado Lp|ru 00£952€ DNI SNISTAHL - §T6/0T

OE'PSE SZOT/IT/H0  ST0Z/TZ/+0  SZ0T/TE/%0 uedo sonpoud [ewiue PETLYEEEE YMOIL 003AS - $08/0T

ssnddng Bunelsdo - 00°ZTS 11239p 19Ig0
JUSHIYILILY B 24D JRUY 007 dd ~ 85 Jusunledsg gns
AAIDEDId ISSI04 - TE JusuEedaq

D07 1PN - TEE DUNd

JUNOWLY SDICAUT  S1B(] JUSWARY S1B(] PaAl2dy 3leg /o 12 SNg e S0I0AU]  UOSESY PlsH SIS LORALISa(] S0I0A 0N SDJ0AUT JOPUSA

sgourpy Kiutior) pug) oy

SC/0E/70 - ST/T0/50 28uey 21eQ SNQ 90j0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99331WII0D) dAIRSAId 1S2.104:86300T W4

psIq
JAIISIAJ

18910




67 J0 ST abieg ‘ Wd £T:08:2T S20Z/£0/50 Vo AldeT pels Ag umy

05TTEER0
1SefT Ty MBysayal

96'/8T STOT/ET/P0  SZOZ/ETHO  Seoe/se/r0 usdg |Iels {uozewy Ot0ESEE 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALTD avnd - 288907

0SZTEES0 e

Sg/eT/p Duqes

95682 ST0T/ET/P0  STOT/ET/AH0  SZoT/eT/v0 usdp adesspue| Juozewry Z-S0FSSHI 1SMEL ANV X¥NYE ALED avnd - 22£90T
0SZTEER0 ‘Sg/et /e

12 STOT/ET/F0  STOT/ET/F0  SZ0T/E/vO0 wadp !sanids uozewy T-S0PSSHT 1SMEL ANV ¥NVE ALDD avnd - ZZ£90T
0SZTEERD
Gz/e1fy Dugey

06'9¢ STOT/ET/P0  STOT/ET/F0  STOZ/CT/VD uado adeospue| {uozewy SObSSHT 1SMAL ANV JINYE ALDD a¥ynd - ZZ£90T
0SZTEERD
1ST/efp Lozues

60°9T¢ SZOT/ET/b0  STOT/ET/P0  SzoT/ET/vo uadg  puey ‘saao)b fuozewy PTTF9S9 1SMYL ANV JINYE ALTD avnd - ZZ£90T
0SZTEER0
SefeTfy isasselB

86'1p SZ0T/ETAH0  SEOT/ET/H0  S20e/E/v0 u=do Ajajes luozewy Z9060£9 1SMYL aNY MNVE ALLD avnd - 22901
PTTTHEO0 ST/
‘punosByoeq wnuenbe

0F'9T SZ0T/EC/p0  STOT/CTMPD  SZOT/ET/P0 u=do ‘wniznby aoy 80T LSML ONV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
FITE¢6E90 1SZ/6T/E

L6°65E Sz0efe/P0  SEOT/ET/D  SE0T/ET/R0 usdQ LU fwnyenby soy Z9TOPZ  1SYL ONY INVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
DSETEER0 Se/eefe

L0TE Sz0TfeT/b0  ST0T/eT/vn STOT/Ee/F0 usdo ‘spi) “oad luozeusy 957855/ 1SMYL ANV ¥NVE ALID a¥NO - Z2E90T
0STTEER0
SzfTzfe usupuuD

66711 SZ0T/EL/H0  STOT/CTMH0  Se0E/ET/y0 uadg  -pps onib luozewy 0EP6/6T 1SM¥L ONY 3INVE ALTD GvN0 - 22€90T
0SZTEERD sefez/e

6 ert Sz0efee/b0  SZOT/ET/P0 SE0e/ETiF0 usdp ‘sieq ‘uozewy S9HTRS/ 1S ANV 3NVE ALID avnd - 22£90T
0SZTEES0 5e/z2 /s

SH0E G20T/Ce/p0  STOT/STH0  STOT/ET/B0 uadp SUILLIEIIA TUQZEWY BYOYESE  1SMYL ANV JINYH ALLD avnd - 228901
0STTEERD ‘Sefzz/e

08'0F STOZ/EC/PD  GZOT/STV0  SEO0Z/ET/P0 usdo  ‘sqing sjRdad fucZeu 7286056 15N¥L ANY JINVE ALD avind - ZZes0T
0SZTEERD STfee/e

/6'8T SZ0T/ET/v0  SZOT/ER/v0  SroT/ezivo uadQ ‘sonseis dwio Juozeuwry SFPEOES  ASMHL ANV JNYE ALTD avnd - ¢zZE90T
0SZTEER0SE/0C/E

66'8E Se0zZ/ce/b0  SZOT/CT/P0  SZ0T/ET/v0 uado mpng Juozeusy 807966F  LSMYL ANV INVE AL Qvnd - ZZEs0I
0SZTEERD '52/81/E

6/°88 SZ0T/EL/P0  Se0T/ST/v0  S20T/EZ/vh uedQ  ap ewuns ‘uczewy 650799/ A15MM41 GNY MNVS ALTD avnd - Z2E£s0T
0SZTEESD
: 1G/1/€ sepjoy ubs

PrHEE STOT/ET/P0  SEOT/EC/PD SZOT/ET/v0 usdg  ‘pooy ‘ssow ulozewy F865/% LSMelL GNY JNVE ALTD avND - 22€90T

selddng Bunesado -~ 90°ZZs 2ep Lelop
JuourpIIUg R 24ED [BUIIUY 807 4 - 80 wauniedsg ans
SAIDEDId 15930 - ¢§ Juaupetsg
DOZ RN - TEY pury

JUNOURY 22j0AL]  9lB(] JURLIARH 3BQ PaAlRSaY 91ed /o SJe(f =] o3R(] S0I0AUT  LIOSEIY PRH EE UogAdUOs2(g 2210AUT "Op SDI0ALT JOPUSA,
secunfy KImii pReEe] POR
PIOSI(]
ST/0E/70 - SZ/10/p0 sbuey s1e@ snq eoloAUT JAXISIIJ

1/ 183104
Aq dV - 991111wI0) DAI9SdId 3S2104:86300T W4




62 40 9T sbed

Wd ZT:0S:ZT SZ0E/£0/S0 U0 Al peig Ag ury

0SZT-E£80 ‘ST/if

o

66°65 Se0T/ee/b0  STOT/ET/F0  SC0e/ER/v0 usdQ  Aey p4ElDIO TLOZBUIY 6T8IG80  LSMHL ANV MNVE ALLD AvnD - ZzeBhT
05271
-££80 ‘S7/Z/% s9|dcns

LST/T GZOZ/ET/P0  STOZ/EC/H0  SZ0T/EL/H0 uado telue] fsspedoys 8686¢ 1SMML ONY ANV AL avnd - 228901
0SZT-£E80 'Sefely

65071 S70T/ET/bD  ST0T/Ee/v0  SE0T/EZ/v0 usdp s1nong {uczeury LETVE6T 1SMYL aNY MNVE ALTD a¥nD - 22E90T
0SZT-££80 ST/1/F
2eos ‘sicsjoad

£6°E0F GP0T/e/P0  STOT/ET/PD  STOT/ET/PO0 usdo ped! fuozewy FSO0EES  LSMUL ANV JINVE ALID QVNO - 2ZE90T
{0SZT-€£80 ST/

G/ES SZ0E/ET/H0  STOT/ET/FD  STOT/ET %0 uado SMOq UOZeIY 7ZOTOTe  LSMYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - €ZE90T
0STT-EE80 'ST/ZTiv

00FIT Se0T/Se/P0  Se0Z/Se/v0  S20Z/ET/¥0 uadQ ‘ieysallal [e3s TAMmayD STOTHZES9T 1SMYL ANV NNYE AL avnd - ¢2£90T
(1A
-££80 {SZ/TT/% ‘seudie|

8 /T Se0T/Se/v0  ST0T/ET/¥0  SC0T/ET/F0 usdQ wnuenhe {uozetny PEGR//S  ISMYL ANV WNVE ALID QvNO - ZZES0T
0SZT-£E£80
!9z/6/ punosbpeq

56'65 SZOT/EEfvl  STOT/EE/F0  SC0E/ee/va uedo ‘loneib ‘asel S66/-T2-T 1SMYL ONY MNVE ALTD avnD - Z2Es0T
0seT
-££80 ‘sz/6/% ‘Usalns

+9'/89 STOT/SE/P0  STOT/STAH0  ST0T/ET/p0 usdp Axeaud fuozeuny 9E780THF  1STRIL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
0521
-££80 'ST/6/% aARA

96'16 STOE/CE/P0  Se0e/e/v0  SE0T/ET/F0 usdg ey Jeded fuozewy T-50796T6  1SMAL ANV JINVE ALTD VIO - Z2£90T
05Z1-££80

08¢ SZOT/ET/H0  STOT/ET/PD  ST0T/Ee PO uado 6z/6/t ‘4anU fuozewy +0Z9616 1SN ANV MNVE ALTD avnd - ZZE90T
0SZT-E£80 SZ/8/v

/5°89 ST0Z/E2/P0  ST0T/Ee/v0 SZ0Z/E2/0 uadp {decs Usip ‘uozewy 050/E6% 1SMAL ANV XNVE ALED avnd - 2Z€90T
05¢T-££80 ‘S2/8/%

S0°TS STAT/ET/P0  SeOT/sT/vD  STOE/Ee/vD uadQ TeAelds umep Juozewy £PO6F8L  LSMHL ANV XNVE ALD avnd - 22901
0STI-EE80 "ST/Lfe

1299 STOT/CT/P0  STOT/CTAH0  ST0Z/ET/F0 usdo joyoe ‘uozeuY 00986/8 LSML aNV YINVE ALTD avnD - 226907
0SZT-£€80 'se/afv

6" FE STOZ/ET/P0  STOT/ET/AH0  S20T/ET/¥0 usdQ  fideos umep luozewy £E0S895  ISMYL ANV XNVE ALDD a¥ynd - ZZEs0T
0SZT-£€80 S2/vf%

S6°TET SZ0Z/ee 0 SZOT/ET/P0 S20Z/ST/v0 usdQ sUERA {UoZELLY 520184 ASMHL ANY JNYE ALTD avND - ¢2ES0T
0STTEESD ‘ST/ET/y

66°6ST SToT/Ee/0  SEOT/ET/V0 S20T/Ee/i0 wdo  ubl molb luozewy £08//%5 J1SMYL ANV JINYE ALTD avNd - 228901

sanddng Dunessdo - 00°ZZS I1R19p 1R(q0
JUBSWEYDLILT | UL [RIHINY 00F 3 - 80 Juewedsg gns
DAIDSaU 150404 - 7§ Juswpedag

00Z IGBIN - TET Pud

JUROWY S3I0AU]  S1eq uslAed =212(] paAlessy aied /o 218Q Ong  8l1eq S3I0AUT SIS UORALIDS2(] S010AUT ON S0I0AUT JOPUDA

spoeyrl KEnoT) poes] 330

ST/0E/¥0 - S2/10/H0 abuey 23eQ SN 2010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WIWO) SAI9SIId 1S9104:86300T N4

pLosIa
JAISSII]

18310,




6¢ 40 /T abeg

Wd /730527 S€0Z//0/50 U0 Aes nelg Aq urmy

0S%S4/40
szfoe/E lsuamenn S
9E'6/ SZOT/PT/P0  STOC/HFT/F0  SeoE/ve/vh uado WU {feurpgun 05//6090T 1SN¥L ONY MNYE ALD avnd - ZZE90T
L¥P0T020
'sefe/fy fsanddns Jaa
086 SC0Z/vT/P0  SZOZ/¥EM0  SZOT/PT/D uadg  fAiddng oA 159MDIW 000-6859/8%C 15T ANY JNYE ALDD aViD - 22£901
£P0T0Z0
5z/6/p ool
90'Z85 STOTAT/H0  STO/Fe/0  Se0e/+e/v0 uadg  ped ‘adoag ya07 4L Ldedl 1SML ANV ANVE ALID VNS - 228901
01020
G2/8/% 'selddns
00°67 SC0ET/EP0  SZOZ/PT/PD SOT/FE/R0 uadp abepueq snieac) 8020 1STEL ANV 3NVE ALTD a¥n0 - ZZE€90T
IHP0T020
Sg/e/y suqael
F0E86°T STOZE/H0  STOZMHTAD  SE0E/FE/R0 uadp uszoy foidiuapoy #£S888 1SMEL ANV ¥NVE ALTD a¥ND - ZZ€90T
LPOT0E0
16Z/9z/c spowl [ewiue
1%/ SZOT/E/P0  STOZ/PTA0  SE0Z/Fe/v0 usdo Aseulieud poomaBpam SEESSPET 1SMEL ANV MNVE ALLD Qvnd - ZZE90T
[HP0T0Z0 '52/92/E
1SpaW sjewue
88°0ST SenT/PefP0  SEOTPE/PD SToE/vEivO uadp Adewwieyd poomeipam Q£ZSSPT  1SM¥EL ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - ZzZe9oT
suonespaw
88'C0F STOTHPE/P0  STOZMHPT/F0  SEOTWET/RD uado [PWIUE “I12A03 1004 T896EE09 0D A1ddNS AEYNTEIEIA TMIN - 69E20T
0%z
-££80 'Sefb/p ‘weaD
S8'cl SZ0T/eE/P0  STOT/ET/F0  ST0Z/ET/H0 uadQ [eBuninue {Lozeuy E0P6TTE  LSMYL ANY MNVE ALTD aVND - ZZE90T
0SZT-£E80
icz/e/vy 1rewiomap plg
T1£29 ST0T/ET/H0  Se0T/ET/vD  SZ0Z/ET/vh usdp  ‘Addng uoebld 1eqolD 6619 1SMAL ANY JINVE AL avnd - 22e90T
0SZT
-£E80 '52/5/% 'sayddns
9z°89T Se0e/Ee /b0 Se0T/Ee/PD  SZ0T/ET/ B0 usdo [RWiLE “San0|B {uozewy /SHTE00 1SMAUL ANY JNYE ALDD avnD - ZZE90T
0SZT
-££80 'SZ/E/¥ ‘spesy
16'%1 SZ0T/E2/P0  ST0T/e/v0  ST0ZT/ET/H0 usdo  smog Aedds {uozewy 9£90606 1SMd1 ANV MINVE ALLD Qvnd - 22€90T
0SZT-£€80 ‘ST/Ehy
fuswaiddns fsa)ddng
0ZZE SZ0E/ET/H0  SE0T/EZ/PD  ST0Z/Ee/+0 u=dg Aluoo|ed s lid 18969 15MdL ANV MNVE ALD avnd - 22£90T
0sel
-£€80 'Sg/E/p [usas
6612 SZ0Z/ET/PC  SE0T/ET/vD  SZ0T/Se/%0 uadg Aoeaud {uozewy /STT66S 1S L ANy MNVE ALID avnd - ZZE90T
safjdaing BuneisdQ - 00"ZES =RPp PRlao
JUBUILPLILY B SJBT JRUHUY G0Z 44 - 80 usuniedaqg gns
SAITSDIG 355104 - 2 Wowedag
007 IGEIN ~ TET Pund
JUNCWY =DI0AUT =1 JUSWAR S3B( DIAIRDTY Sl 1O 93B(] ong S8 SJI0ANT  UOSE3Y PIeH STiIE]S UOQALIDSa 2DH0ALT "ON SOI0ALT IOpUSA
spoayH Ymtor) pEeE] PR
JLISI]
SZ/0E/%0 - SZ/10/40 Sbury 838Q 9NQ 3210AU] JATISIIJ
1/ 1S310,

Aq dV - 9911WWIOD) DAI9S3Id 152104:86300TIA




6T 40 81 sbed

Wd £T:05:2T S202/£0/50 Uo Ajeq pe1g Aq umy

052t
-££80 'SZ/8/% ‘Beq

GZ/OE/+0 - §Z/10/40 sbuey a1 9N S0i0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - @81WILIO0D) DAIDSDId 159104:86300T W4

60'cE Se0T/ce/e0  ST0T/ET/P0  S20Z/ET/v uado JOP0EHUOD [LOZRUNY TE22646 1SNHL NV YNVE ALTD avnd - 7TER0T
oSz o
-££80 ‘SZ/8/v xoq
¥ES STOE/EEP0  STOT/ET/F0 S0T/ST/R0 uado o) Nybield Joged  T-£4T79292T 1SN ANY JNVE ALLD avnd - 228901
QSZT-E£80 ST/S/
+2° 06 SZ0Z/ET/P0  SCOT/CT/V0  STOT/ET/HC uedpo  sAjop ubley Jogiey £p1e9z9zT 1SMAL ANV MNYE ALID GYND - 225901
0SZTEER0 ‘sg/ie/Eites
66'69 S20T/ET/P0  SCOT/ET/F0  STOT/ET/H0 uado JssuigUeD uozeuly TE£Z9£0T 1S ANY JNYE ALID avnd - Z2£90T
0ST1EER0!ST/ST/E
so11ddns wnuenbe
66'6/7 Se0z/Ez/P0)  STOT/ETMFD  STOT/ET/HO0 uado {wniienby aoy 90£0FZ  L1SMYUL ANV ¥NVE ALID avnD - ZZ£90T
000 TS sepun dibg % spoo] [jews - 00'HES (1293p 1RG0
G E5HE T SUOTPESURI| SM10AU] syl seldang saususuRpW /Heday - GOELS 19D 10900
- ) 052 T-££80
96'CTh ST0T/Ee/v0  STOT/ET/P0  SE0T/ET/R0 usdo Sz ued ‘spmoT 0TZL220vL  LSMUL GNY NV ALDD avnd - €2E907
0527
~€E£80 {ST/T/y Buu
05'62 STOT/EE/50  STOZ/EE/H0  STOT/EE/P0 usdg o dwnd Jeyy {uozewy 0SZ0POZ  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID A¥ND - 72907
saljddng aoueusyulel fjeday - 06°€2S 1€32p 1200
LLSECHES 68 SUOIDRSURI L 90T s|Ez0 i senddng Supetadp - 0O°ZES 18380 1PR[00
59'629 STOZ/0E/P0  STOZ/0EMA0  ST0T/0E/v0 uedo J3ysays. [es SB909ZE ONI SNISISHL - ST6£0T
65621 STOZ/OEMH0  SZOT/OSA0  ST0Z/0E/+0 usdg  sdieys yoeaq ‘yoealq 1TT90ZE ONI SNISEAHL - ST6L0T
9/'689 SZOZ/0S/P0  STOZ/OED  SEOC/0E/H0 u=adg aonpoid |ewive £TTISE6EE YMOL OJSAS - b0BL0T
T SSE SZOZ/0E/P0  STOT/0E/PQ  STOZ/0E/¥0 usdo sonpold |ewiue 89/5566E€ YMOL ODSAS - +08/0T
0 7020
IST/6T/E X1 jeuue
8E'W/ S20T/0E/0  STOZ/OS/PC  SZOZ/OE/¥0 usdp ‘Aoewieyd poomeBpasy  OTHETHFETO0  1SMUL ANV XNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
0SES/ /0 'ST/6
s3I Uy ‘siamen
9L'6/ SZOTIPTAD  STOT/RT/YD  STOZ/WE/v0 uadp 4B {sulequILE 899807901 L1SML ANV ¥NVE ALTD avnd - Z2E90T
0SFSLLE0
S7/6/p fSuLIom e
9TE ST0T/VC/0  STOT/PE/P0  SZ0T/RE/v0 usdQ  uwued 19uD ey doy 86187 1SMYE ANV JINVE ALID Avnd - 22€901
0S¥SL4%0
ISZ/EM 'S1OLD
L£78ET STOTE/P0  SEOTMFLAFD  SE0E/FE/R0 usdQ  uwed 11D jeH dog 204181 1SMHL ANV JINVE ALTD avnD - 22901
0SH5./%0
Iqe/refc ‘suLiomieay
[PBIE STOT/FT/P0  STOTFTFD  STOZEH usdQ  ‘uued J@yuD jeH dol 6HCIST ISML ANV MNVE ALLD avid - Z2Ee0T
sapddng Sugeiadg - GO'ZTS (RER PRl
JUDLAPLIUT 7§ 2IB) [RWIIFY 00Z df - 80 JusWiLedad qng
JAIISBA IS0 ~ TE HiBuTpeda
O0F IGEIN - TET pund
IO SDIOAUL | S1BQ 1UBWABY =218 PaAl2dSy =eq 1/o 298G AN S1B(Q ouloAUl | UoSEaY PIeH snig LOQALISS2 D10AU] "ON 2210AUT 0PUSA
SpOEY AREeTy POEE) PO

PLOSI
2AI3SDIG

18310




62 40 6T ebed Wd £T:08:2T S20¢/£0/50 Uo Aped 10E35 AQ umy

, BAUNTD YD
05'95¢ Se0T/E0/0  STOT/E0MA0  SE0Z/ED/H0 uado SInGY UoaT 3BA 5/880¢T AYNIHZLIA ATINVL TVININY - 0£190T
FAINADAYD
00582 SE0T/E0/P0  SEOT/EOMVD  STOT/E0/H0 uadg SINOY U331 1897 8CE60TT AUYNRIZITA ATIWVS TWIKINY - 0200T
SATIID a¥nd IHL
0002 Se0Z/e0/b0 STOT/E0/F0 STOT/E0/+0 u=do {7) sinoy 18a 8985ST 40 WILNID ADNIDEIWT TYIWINY - 6STO0T
SALID avnd IHL
00°6/9 SZ0T/E0/H0  SZOT/S0MC STOT/E0/%0 uado (8} s2noy 180 CE8SST 40 WAINTD ADNITITWT TYIWINY - 65100T
SALLID avnd IHL
0ST/1'E SZ0T/E0/F0  SZOE/C0M0 ST0T/E0/+0 uadp {5'£7) sinoy 394 £2855T 4O ¥ILINID ADNIDUIWI TYWINY - 657007
SIELTD avnd IHL
0009712 STOZ/E0/P0  Se0Z/E0/F0  SZOZ/E0/b0 usdp (91) sincif 1an #E9SST 40 WA LNID ADNIOHIWI TYIWINY - 6STO0T
SATIID G¥YND IHL
00°04T SZ0Z/E0/P0  STOZ/EOMY0  S0T/E0/H0 uadg (?) sinoy 3on EFPSST JO WALNID ADNISHIWT TYWINY - 65T00T
SALLID avno IHL
0070912 SC0Z/E0/P0  ST0Z/E0/¥0  SE07/E0/%0 uadp (91) s2noy JaA EZHSST 40 YIINID ADNIDHIWA TYWINY - 6ST00T
SLLID QYN0 3IHL
00°0%5 STOT/E0/%0 SZOT/E0/40  STOZ/EO0/¥0 usdg (i) sanoy Jen PETSST 20 ¥IINID ADNIDUIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
SILIID avnd IHL
00'SeT 5C0T/E0/%0  STOT/E0/F0  SZTOT/E0/O0 u=dp {1} sinoy 384 E6TSST 40 ¥3LN3D ADNIADMAWA TWIINY - 65T00T
S3IIID avnd GHL
00°0£2 §e0T/e0/b0 STOT/E0/¥0  SzZ0e/E0/v0 usdg (@) sanoy 18 9GTSST 40 ¥ZLNID ADNIDHIWT TVININY - 5STO0T
SBO{AES [EUOISSRJ04d - 00 TE9 12350 1RG0
66'22% T SUORJEsURL] S0I0AUT S|E10 L, S|EdIpoLIRd B SHoOg - 00/ LZS 119D Palan
0SZT-££230
66°/T SZ0T/ce/P0  SZ0T/ETfHPD  SeDE/Eest0 uedQ ‘Sz/S/F Mooq ‘sumdoy SIPTHRTT 1SMAL ANV AINYE ALID avnd - 22£90T
siedipoliad 3§ sjoog - 04°£ZG 11239p Palqo
Y7646 TS TT SUOHIBSURE) S0I0AUL SiE101 0OO'TS opun dinbg B sjocl |[eWS - 00"HTS PP PIG0
307020
1SZ/PT/E spaw [euwue
655 SeQTivel0  STOT/FTA0  GT0T/RE/FD uadp  AdANSIBA ISIMDIW  OSO-£ZZFESPE 1SMYL AN NNYE ALID OVND - 7ZE90T
0SZT-££80
66'€0S SZOZ/ET/PD  ST0Z/e/v0  Se0T/ezivh uadQ '57/5/F 19IRD BRRGE)  ZSZ0SSTSEM 1SMAL ANY JNVE ALTD QviD - Z2£90T
A
-££80 152/5/1 ‘seddns
9P ERT ST0T/Ee/P0  STOZ/ET/F0  SZ0T/ST/RD uadg |BwiuE “san0|b {uozrwy /SEIE00 1SMAL GNY MNVE ALTD avnd - 22501
0SZT-E£80 ST/c/b
56°65 SZOZ/ETH0  Se0e/sT/PD  S20T/ET/H0 usdg S0z yoyd {uczewy £2THFTOY  LSMHL GNY JINVE ALTD QVND - ZZE90T
0SET-EE80 (S2/8fv
86°9/ SE0T/ET/H0  STOZ/EC/F0  SC0e/Se/vh uado 'selispeq ‘uczelwy 0ZFETBE LSMUL ANV MNVE ALTD QYD - 2901
0SZT-E££80 ISe/6/y
[Ag4z) Se0Z/eT/H0  STOZ/ETMAH0  S20T/STH0 usdo  {meD [ewue Amayd £86758591 1SMHL ONY MNYE ALTD avnd - 22€90T
200°T$ sepun dinb3 73 Sj00] HRWS ~ 0O'HES 12190 P=I0
FUBRILPDMUY 73 8JED [BUMIUY CCF Jd - 80 Juauledag ang
aAISSEld JSRIS, - TE JusluLedag
COF 1IN - TET pund
JUNOLITY 80AUT]  S1B( 1ialWiAed 21BQ paAleday 21ed /9 S8 9N¢] S1BC SOICAUT  UOSESY PlRH [SPET LIONdIISaC] SoI0AUT “ON SQIOALT IOpUSA
Srouyppy Ao PR PO
PLOSIq
GZ/0E/F0 - ST/T0/40 9buey 918 aNQ S0I0AU] 9AI3SIJ

1/9 15310
Aq dV - @911WLI0) DAIBSAId 359104:86300T W




67 40 D¢ Sbed

Wd £T:05:21 §202//0/50 uo Alie3 pEgg AQ Uy

(GZTEERD "S2/6T/E
{|=oy-n/d jrusuz

<
LSMAL QN INYE ALTD avnd - zze8hT

FTEST SZOT/ET/V0  SToT/ET/H0 Se0T/ETfv0 usdo  fsseudxg uur AepljoH $SIE6ZTO
PARIL - O0'EEG #2ep Palac
¥9'E0E$ £ SUCRDESURI| 20I0AUE S|E101 SUOHETALLLCT - DO'TED [[€19p DRG0
LAOTOZ0
157/0T/% Dilom
T£°1ST STOT/PE/P0  STOZ/PEAF0  STOT/YE/RD usdo qel-Buiddius 5@paj 9808¢-0/8+ 1Sl ANY XNYE ALID Qvith - 22€901
LPPOTOZ0
GZ/8/p Hom
08°¢ce GZ0Z/FT/P0  Se0T/FT/F0  ST0T/VT/RD usdpo ger-buiddiys X@ped 80S£0-898-+ 1Sl aONY MNVE ALTD VN0 - Z2E90T
£H0T070
isz/efp tAsdooau
£Ugr SZOT/FE/H0  STOT/AT/PD  STOT/FE/F0 usdo -buiddiys Xapad4  SEEB8-T98- 1SMAL ANV JNYE ALTD avND - ZZE90T
SUOLENUTNALLS) - 00°TED lIERP 10
' E/57TTS S¢ SUOHDESURI] EI0AUT SiE)0 ] SSIIAIDS [EUSISSR)0.] - GO'TES 11819D 102[00
00'sTE Se0T/0E/P0  STOZ/0S/F0  S20Z/0E/HD uado Asdoioau [ojoxe  0Z00:880SZIAL SIONITTT H0 ALTSHIAINN - ET/E0T
0SS/ +0
‘20135 BIDWED TIO00
66'66 STOZMEH0  STOT/FT/FO SZTOZ/AE/RO wado Buu {piepuelg Bury -ZEEACTIBE 1SMYL ANY JINYE AL avid - 225901
P0T0Z0
‘gT/61/E ‘punya.
{££7861'T) Se0z/ve/P0  SZOT/FTA0 STOT/FEZ/RD udp fansoubelg 1oeny W-0-Z0SZ0E 1SMIL ANV INYE ALID QVND - Z2£90T
o0 00E SZ0T/TT/Y0  STOT/TT/YO SEQT/TE/P0 usdp  Asdorau Bop suield  T0E0:/80SZ:AL SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN - ETLE0T
00°00E SZ0Z/Te/¥0  SZ0T/TT/bD  SZ0E/TEf+0 uado Asdoioau ai6png /00! /B0ST AL SIONITII 4O ALTSHIAINGN - £1/£0T
00'008 SZ0T/TZ/%0  ST0e/TE/Ph  S20e/Te/¥0 uadp  Asdomosu siung pnw $0€0:/805Z:AT SIONITTI 40 ALISYIAINN - £T/£0T
00'0%E ST0Z/TEH0  ST0T/TT/V0  S20e/Te/+0 uado  Asdoozu Bop sueid  £8T0:ZS0STIAL SIONTTTI 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
00°08¢ Se0T/Te/P0  STOT/TT/PD  SC0Z/1T/v0 usdg  Asdomau bop spetd  20£0:/BOSTIAT SIONITIL 40 ALTSHIAINN - ETZE0T
WILINID FUWD
00582 Se0T/e0/50  ST0T/0/F0  ST0Z/E0/F0 usdo SINGY Y293 Jon 5299021 AYYNDIIEIA ATIIWYY TYIWINY - 0/490T
HIAINTD TAHYD
ng9se Se0T/0/y0  STOT/E0/P0  SZOE/E0/H0 usdo Saney yasl 1en £589021 AUYNTEIITA ATIWYS TVIWINY - 074901
HAINTD TAVD
05952 5202/€0/40  SZ0T/E0MF0  G20T/E0/%0 uedg SINOY Y02] 312A 6SZ/02T AUYNDEILIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 07907
YIINTD TV
05'957 SZ0Z/E0/%0 SZ0Z/E0/0  SZ0T/E0/%0 uedo 5N0L D3] 19A LTIS/02T AUYNTYILIA ATIWYE TYIWINY - 0£590T
YAUINTD YD
00°§8¢ SZOC/ED/P0  STOT/E0/MF0  SZ0T/E0/v0 usdp SN0y LDB) 30A 07198021 AAYNDALIA ATIWNYH TYIWINY - 074907
aoivas abpeq YALNID FWD
PLETE SZOZ/E0/F0  SZOT/E0/P0  STOT/E0/+0 usdo Apax ‘sinoy upal 39A 1198071 AHYNTIALTA ATINYS TYWINY - 073901
S2DIAISS |EUDISSBI00d - GO°TES |1238P 1RG0
WSS 1§ S4ED JEUHUY 007 ¢4 - 80 Juswiedag gns
BAIISBI 15101 - ZE JUswpedsg
00Z IqRIN - TET pury
LINOWY SOI0AUT 2181 JUSWHARd S3BQ PIAIR0SY Fed /o 1B SN N2 SJ0AUT  UOSERY PIeH SMEs UONAIIS3] SDI0AUT “ON 2210AUT JOPUDA
Spouyry KIEnor) Puepsy oy

SZ/0E/P0 - ST/T0/0 obury 2180 ang 010AUT

1/9

Aq dV - ©33WIWI0) SAISSDId 152104:86300T W4

PISI
JAJ983Id

15310




6z Jo Tz abeg Wd £T:0S:ZT §20Z/£0/50 U0 Aueg pels Ag umy

0095 §Z0T/12/v0  SZOT/TE/P0  SZ02/Tz/+0 uadp J33em uo|ieb g 8CIS/T/ ONLLNETE1SIA NOSNHOE - L1201
SSSELDING pocd - 067926 12950 Palan 0
Se'60es T SUOHJBSURI] SDI0AUT sjejol seqjddns esypueysis: doys IS - SD'TZS IR9P Pafun S
SE'60C SZ0T/ET/P0  SZOT/CTMF0 ST0T/ET/vD uado solddns-doys Wl pFOSSE00-NIOS  DNI SNUIAYD NOOE TUINDS - 06080T
seijddns asipueprsus doys Wo - SH°ZZS I119P DRG0
9C72T$ ¥ SUOIDESUBIL 8D10AU] slejo seljdang Bunessds - HrZes esp Do
65/9%7F
82 /4 v tsenddns
16742 SZOZ/ET/P0  SZOZ/EC/P0  SzoT/cef+0 uadg doys U fueuwem ¥EEETS 1SMYE ANV 3NvE ALTD avnd - zz£90T
6E/9¥TF 1SZ/ST/E
(66785) ST0Z/Ee/P0  STOT/ET/F0  SEnE/sT/v0 usdp fuImsl fuozeuly 1-1992/5 LSMUL ANV MNYE ALTD avnd - Zz£90T
65/9%¢%
Sefpe/c ‘seiddns
S LE SC0Z/EL/¥0  STOT/ET/¥0  Szoe/sT/vo uadp dous wib ‘uozewny 8ECYTTS 1SMAL ANY ¥NVE ALLD Qvnd - 22901
65/9% ¢y
Sg/81/¢ saunixy
86'56 STOT/ETP0  STOT/ET/P0  SZ0T/ET/vD usdg deys Yib luozeury 199928  1SMEL ANV MNYE ALDD avnd - 7zZ£90T
senddng Suneiedg - 0O TLS HeRp Peign
£E20T$ T SUCRDBSUR1] BDIOAU] s|ejo) selEdng eciy0 ~ 00'TES 1eep pelao
£C'70T STOT/0EMAD  SCOT/0E/P0  SZ0Z/0E/PD usdgo Jaded Adoo 8r0-SZNS  ONISVHIUN SYIUL-NIIWYD™ - Z/8H0T
salddns =00 - 00°TZS (€8P Palao
UORELSIIWPY - T Jusuniedag ang
26 IEP6ES QET SUOHDESLEIL B0I0AUT S|EIC L USROS R S4ED) |BMIUY 00F 44 - 80 Wewnedsq qng
9¢£'8szS £ SUDHDESURY) S0I0AUT SIRIOL [PARLE - GOTEED J1B1sD 1Rl00
0SZTEER0
I5g/6T/¢ {]eny-n/d
12742 SZ0T/ET/v0  STOT/se/vh  sThe/er/¥0 usdo  fewue Hods ses sy 8CE09T8LT 1SMTEL ANV MNVE ALTD A¥N0 - 22£90T
0S2TEER0 ST/61/E
98°'1€ SZ0Z/EZ/P0  STOT/ETMHG  SeoT/Ee/0 usdQ  jery-n/d [ewiue ojid 0T6+9 1STTYL ANV MNYE ALID avnd - 22£90T
DSETEER0 (ST/61/E
64°1T SZ0T/cz/H0  SZ0T/ETMF0  Se0E/cT/v0 uadg  ‘esw-n/d lewiue o)d G95GEZS LSUL ANV MNVE ALID avnD - 228901
0STTEER0
GZ/8T/€ leony
8587 SZOT/ET/H0  Seoefse/vd  SToT/ETiv0 uadQ  -n/d jewiue L1eIs My T/0£900T 1SIEL ANV ¥NVE ALID QYNO - 22£90T
0STTEER0
‘5z/81/g fleaw-n/d
S6°0T GZ0T/CT/H0  SZOT/CTM0  STOZ/ET/¥D usdp |ewiue {ssaidx epued 0E818F LSOl ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2Z£90T
0SETEER0
‘se/er/e ey
EEHT SZOT/ET/P0  STOT/ST/v0  ST0Z/Eef¥0 uadp -n/d |ewiue g Ny 6CCELB0T 1SMYL ANY MNVE ALTD A¥nd - 22E90T
oAt ~ 0O EES 80P P00
WHEYILUT g SIeD |eriuy 00Z 43 - 80 euedaq qng
DAIBSBIE I5940: - 7€ JUslWILedaG
00Z IGeIN - TET pund
JUNOWEY SDI0AU]  21B( JUSWABY 2180 PeAody 5eq 1/5 o1e(] of(] oleCi 90I0AU]  UDSESY PI2H EET UONALISS] S0I0AUT "ON 20I0AUT I0pUSA
SOy YPmoeT; PIRST Yooy
PLSIY
SZ/0E/P0 - ST/T0/H0 2Bury 338Q BN 3010AU] JATISIIJ

18910,

1/9
>ﬂ_ dV - @9 IMWI0)) 9AI19SS.1d 159.104:86100T N4




6 10 77 3Bed Wd £T:05:2T $202/£0/S0 U0 AUE RIS AQ umy

©
JesuRdsip Jonem q

o
0S'Z¢ STOZ/Te/H0  ST0T/12/P0  SZ0T/TT/0 u=ado - j|ual Juawdinba HGESTOT ONLLNGEISIA NOSNHOL - £1€20T
SIEIUSY ~ ("9 |1e1ep Palgn
00 TLES T SUORIESUZ.LT SDIoAUT sijol BumsIOnd - SOFES NRIRp PRlM0
65/9%7% ‘STieh
{uonduosgns smale

00'TLE SE0Z/E7/p0  STOT/ET/V0  SE0E/ET/H0 uado TPeIUe) WesuoD SZ7b  LSMYL ONY 3NVE ALD avnd - Z2E90T
Buystgnd - 09*FE9 I138p 1RG0

ZTH61'TS £ SuoDesUeRl] 3Dj0AU] SIEI0L SUOREIUMLINIOT - §0°ZE9 1832 P20
£P0TOT0 TSE/ef
A dmyoeq ‘suoyd
5E685 GT0Z/Fe/P0  STOT/VTP0  SZ0T/+T/H0 uado 1190 Aewiady [y S20ZE0F 1SNYL ANV MNYE ALID QvnD - 2ZEs0T
6S/9vcd (SZ/0T/Y
009 Se0zT/eT/H0  SZOT/CE/H0  ST0T/ET/vD uadp ‘s1eopn-Buiddiys ‘sdsn TE6229 1SMYL aNY MNYE ALTD avnD - 22€901
112/209E0T008 (SAIDOTONHIAL HEOMIIN
8509 GZ0T/Te/P0  STOT/TE/H0  SC0E/TT/0 usdp 201135 SuoydalEy -NIL ATHAWHOL) INCQHATI 1AL STHONH - £8TZ0T
SUOIBDILMLWOS - DD'ZES [1219p Ppolas
£29/5°01$ £ SUQEIESURE] SDI0AUL S|EICL SROIAIDS [RUOISS2I0Nd - GO'TES He3sp DGO
SUBaA]
paisoog + [BIDOS .
00018 STOT/OEA0  Se0E/0E/F0D  STOT/OE/P0 uadp |euosEsS - §/T0-ZN-SE TSETT  SNOLLVIINMWWOD FUHANIW - ¥E££0T
ubisag pue Bupdeouo)
00098 SeOT/08/%0  S2OT/0S/40  S20Z/0E/¥D uady  jeuosess - $/10-ZN-5C TSETZ  SNOLLYDINNWWOD TAHANIW - FE//0T
Ang zIpaly [BUOSeaS
00°'000°T STOT/0E/P0  STOZ/OE/AF0  SE0E/0E/¥0 uzdg SZ07 - €/I0-ZN-ST DSETZ  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JHIJANIW - $ELL0T
Sa:NL0Ig
dely pue subis
00°'SZT'T STOT/OEAH0  SCOC/OEH0  SC0T/0E/H0 uedo 007 5207 - Z/T0-ZN-G2 6YETZ SNOLLYDINMWWOD FIISANIWN - $EZ0T
sudig
[2'168'S SZ0T/0E/P0  STOZ/DEMF0  STOT/OE/P0 uadp 007 SZ0T - ZLT0-ZN-S 9yETZ SNOLLYIINMWWOD JHIHANIN - #ELZ0T
Sz/0Efy suspelep
SIeM RIS © ISIUDAT ZN
007057 SZ0T/0E/P0  STOT/OEMH0  SEOT/0E/V0 usdo | selved eYM0cIGAIOIS  SZ/b 098T#0d DOZ I9YIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96£K0T
UoISIAR
00 0PT G20T/Te/H0  STOE/TZ/AP0 STOT/TT/P0 usdo 3oOGpURY [2UOSESS £8F28%00  DNI JOSSY INIWADVYNYIN-VHIW - 0R0E0T
SOOIAIOS |RUOLSSDJ0L - 0OTED 239D 1RGO
Q0°0PTS T SUOIDBSUELL S0]0ALT S[Pj0L SesEYaINg Pood - 00°9TS 117D PRlaD
0048 SZ0T/PT/P0  STOTAFT/FD  ST0T/FT R0 usdg Jegem uo|eb § 00ES/27 ONILNETRLLSIG NOSNHOL - £T520T
SaseURing pood - 00'9ZS 1R 10:[00
UOIRAISINIUERY - QT uswipedsq ang
JAITST I JSBIC - T JueLILedaq
GDZ IGeIN - TET Pund
JUNCUWY S0I0AL] (] JURWAE4 1B PRAlelay |eG /9 e sNG S)Bg =DIOAUT  UCSESY PleH SRS UORALDSs(] =J10AUT QN S0I0ALT IOpUBA
szoaq(]] Arenor) poEEy POy
6 PLOSIA
SZ/0E/P0 - 5Z/10/50 sbuey s1eQ snQ S0j0AUT JAIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dV - 991HWWI0D BAIDSDId 1S3404:86300T N4

15910




67 jo £7 sbeg

Wd £T:08:TT §202/£0/50 U0 Aje3 pels Aq umy

AlddNS HOLOW TIONSY

SE6T STOE/Te/%0  SE0T/TT/%0  S20Z/1Z/H0 uadp sued  /T//9EANQS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISTY OLNY - 87001
saljddng sousuajuieiy /edey - 00°EZS 1P plap S
+9°/86'c% (T suomoesuel} 0I0AU] szl sefddng Bunessty - p0ZZs IEer 190
96T STOZ/0E/P0  STOTAOE/F0  ST0Z/0S/HD usdp sh 616055V DNI TIVMTEVH HOATHL - #ZSE0T
T£08 STOT/0E/P0  STOT/OE/P0  SZ0Z/0E/0 uadQ SR 99k ZSHY ONI JUVMTEYH JOATHL - $/9€0T
P81 SEOT/0S/P0  SE0T/OE/FD  G20E/0e/b0 uado saq0) uojeb Z1 89968 DNI STAYNAW - 26£20T
TL0Z STOZ/OEHD  STOZ/OE/P0  SZOZ/QE/+D uado soyddns am_m 88798 DNI SOEYNAW - 764207
12dB
T80} ‘sjamo] Jeded
0T'€/ET SZ0TPE/P0 SZOTAvE/RD  STOT/FE/H0 usdQ “deos puey ‘sisul UED £59EHT 02 Alddf1S N¥3LSIM 1VIHD - 9E9T0T
%76 SZ0E/Ee/b0  SE02/ET/PG SE0E/Se/r0 uadg sybi-salddns dous T2/88 DNI STYYNIW - Z6/20T
0672 SZOE/TE/H0  ST0T/TT/H0  ST0e/TZ/%0 uadp shay 899/ 12 DONT TIVMOUYH HOATYL - $/580T
£S'TSTT SZOE/TT/H0  SE0T/TT/H0  ST0Z/TZ2/%0 uadp ﬁ_Mé I8/£85T 02 TI0 MTUDININ - 886707
Sa| ns
doys \a_e%_uoﬁ
08'9€T SZ0Z/TE/P0  SZ0T/TEMP0  SZOT/TZ/HD Uado “QUBLUYILUD 18678 DONI SQ¥YNIW - 26£201
8612 Se0Z/Te/%0  ST0T/TE/v0  S20T/1Z/%h usdg BAIEA [} £5988 ONT SCHUYNAW - Z6/20T
sagddng Gugesedo - 007ZZs [239p 1000
IoUBUBIWEK fSORDEY ~ BT Jusuniedog ang
Q205K /0TS 97 SUOIPESURI] FHOAUT s|jo] wonensmiwpy - o1 Waluedsg gns
CE IV FES T SUOIPBSUR] 30AU] S0 sapusdy 20 oF JaysuRdl - TT 66 IIEISp Dalgo
uonngLue q NYIUNE SYOLISIA
££°50%'5 SZOZ/0EH0  SZOZ/OE/W0  S20T/0E/+0 usdp GZ0Z ged % Mmﬁ Bulktog) Batelerdore ¥ NOLINIANQD SIILED avnd - 60TE€0T
JUSLUABS o]
00'2/0°S8 STOZ/OEF0  STOZ/OE/HF0  SZOZ/OE/HD uad( uoReds|ly 350D SZ0Z A4 OIVISODSZOZZN  GNNH TYEANID SYTUL NETWYD ™ - S9Sv0T
soUahY JSYIG O JBJSUELE - ZTVI66 |1219P 1{u0
L /8T$ £ sucnosUeRlL SDI0AU] S[EI0 L, jermeljuo’ epIsINgG - 40 S 1eRR RRlho
ZNSZ0C
S0'€8 SZOZ/0EMH0  GEOC/0E/P0  ST0Z/0E/H0 usdg FH90TSZ 00 AR SdlW Sdid SYFUL-NIIWNYD ™ - GEEZ0T
ZNSZ0?
S0'E8 SZOT/0EMPD  STOT/OS/Y0  S20T/08/40 usdo ¥H90TSETI0 aay Sdln Sdid SYTEL-NIIWYD ™ - SEE/0T
65/9b7F
!52/9/v ‘uondusgns
1T SZOT/cT/0  5T0T/SZ/P0 ST0Z/ET/+0 usdg ipd fsqopy 0Z6L 1SML ANV JINVE ALY avnd - Z2€90T
[engoRnuo) SPITIN0 - BOPP9 |1219D D(qo
00°S¥$ 7 SUORDESLIEA |, SHI0ALT S0l S[ERY - §O'6E9 1IERp =D
Jasuzdsip Jayem
05¢e SZ0T/TE/v0  SC0e/Teivl ST0T/TT/%0 usdo - |ejuas Juawdinbe fB65T0Z DNILNATEISTA NOSNHOL - ZT1£20T
SiEnusy - 0069 121D 1alas
HoRRRSUWPY - 0T Jusuliedag gns
SAIDSD]d 159404 - TE JusLueday]
O0Z IGBIN - TET pund
JURGIUY 2DI0AL]  =1B(] UBWARS 1B penRooy =3eq /5 =3B =N S1Bg SDIOAU]  UOSEDY PIRH SNJEIS Uodiosa] SaOAUS *ON S0l0AUT I0pUSA
fpoary Ylunor; poes] oy

SZ/0£/¥0 - S2/10/+0 sBuey 23eQ anQ S0I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99NIWIWO) DAIDSIId 1S94104:86300TIN

PHISI(q
JAIISIIJ

183104




6z 40 57 26ed Wd /T:0§:2T §202/£0/50 U0 Alie3 peis Ag umy

(Wlolil=ai=slo Rl biglon]N =]
[ewue/sisod aoudy 0oz

[ee]

9E'899 SZOZ/0E/P0  STOZ/0EMF0  STOT/0E/+0 usdg  Bumad oy 38%8 LLSTIY XIW AQYTY NHYH - 8¢880T
: solddns

09°S1E S20T/ST/H0  ST0T/Sa/P0  ST0Z/EC/#0 usdo Bupuay oz fuped 9c168 ONI STUYNIW - Z6£20T
salddns

¥9'642 SZOT/ET/P0  ST0T/Ee/¥0  G20Z/ET/P0 uado Bunus) ooz mzn__mma ¥EToR ONI SAUYNIW - 264207
sa)ddns

082 szoz/eefr0  STOZ/ETAO0  STOT/ET/V0 usdo Bupuay ooz Bumed /768 ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
s3)iddns

06'65T ST0Z/ET/P0  SR0T/ET/0  SZOT/ET/HD uedp Buiouay 0oz Bumad 64168 NI STHYNIW - 267201
salcddns

T#'S0T Se0e/Ee/P0  SEOT/ST/P0 STOC/ET/H0 usdQ Bupusy ooz Humad L4568 ONI SQUYNIW - 26/20T

(55'78) S202/52/P0  STOT/ET/P0  STOT/ET/V0 usdg ups2 8p168 ONI SAUYNIW - Z6/20T

uRqINGNS A1ddNS YOLOW TIONMY

BE'S8 S20T/E2/v0  STOT/ET/P0  ST0T/ET/H0 uadg gpuey 31eBYY  €ZZ69EANOS  / SNOILLMTIOS HSINISIY OLAY - 8KZ00T

AlddNS YOLOW ATONMY

(002} Se0e/se/b0  Se0T/sT/v0  SE0Z/ET/v0 uadp Wl 9SHHS0UD0S [/ SNOLLMIOS HSINIARY OLNY - 8+200T

80820£90 ‘Se/e/v
Isyued uRD-PHIMS

79°€9 Se0e/Te/%0  S0z/Te/0  S20Z/1Z/¥D uadp  uoniubl isepry soueyD ££608 1SMdL GNY 3NVE ALTD avnND - 22€90T
80870£90
qe/oz/e seouys

£F'S/E Seoe/Te/A0  SZ0T/IT/P0 ST0T/1E/v0 usdo  aMelg isepr 8%5 TLI8E0 1SMIL ANV ANVE ALTD GYNO - T2E90T
seiddns
doys “Ayssenporq

188 SZ0Z/Te/b0  STOT/Te/P0  ST0e/TE/v0 u=dp “uaLuyaLuR 19648 NI STAVNIW - 26/20T
XL 832.0uUa0)
‘saBuy Bupuay

£6'SHT Se0z/TT/v0  SZ0T/TE/40  STOT/TT/H0 usdo ooz Suipad 10§ poom £/688 DONT SCRUYNAW - 26/20T
Bupuay

£6°9/ SZOE/1E/P0  ST0T/TE/Ve Se0E/TEfP0 usdg ooz bumad 0} pocm G/T88 ONI STUYNIW - 264207
Bupuay

96°686'1 SZOE/TE/H0  SEe0T/1T/P0  ST0T/Tefv0 usdo ooz bumad ) naoaos 06288 ONI SAUYNIW - 764207
solddns

£6°09 SZOT/TE/PC  SE0T/TT/b0  SZOZ/Te/vD uadp uied ‘uied Aeids 14188 ONI SAUVNaW - 26207

86°EP STOZ/TTAH0  STOT/TT/P0  SE0Z/Te/+0 uadp sped Jedas ZOTLT9ER 00 A1ddNS YUVI-¥ZLSYWOW - ET4Z0T

A1ddNS HOLOW TIONAY

90"+ SeOT/IT/P0  SeaT/Te/¥0 ST0Z/1e/v0 uadQ sped JoMOW  QZS/9EANDS [/ SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLnY - 8+200T

ATddNS YOLOW TIONIY

65°EL SeQT/1T/P0  SEOT/TTHF0  ST0Z/TE/RD uadQ  Josuss amssaud BNy ZEZSOEANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNV - 8¥200T

saljddng soususjuIepW /Heday - POEZS RIEp 12290
aouRUMUIRY fSaNIRE] - 8T RRWHEda] NS
BAIRSSIE 35940, - TE JsWLedag
OOZ I9EIN - TET Purd

IUNOUTY SOI0AUL | 918 JUSWABY  =3B( PaAldoad eq 19 1B onQ  o3eQ SUloAU] | U0SESY PBH SIOES UOROLCSS( S0I0AUL "ON @0I0AUT NI
s Yoy paesr POy
IOLI]ST
QT/0E/70 - GT/10/p0 sbuey 93eQ BNG SI0AUT da

IAIISIIY
15310

1/9
Aq dV - 2911IWI0) DAI9SIId 159104:86300T N




&¢ 40 Sg abed Wd £T'0S'ZT S202/£0/50 U0 Ajle3 neag Ag umy

ST/TESE - ADYANT AYMYHLYH
L1962 SZ0T/8T/F0  STOZ/BT/HG  ST0Z/81/%0 usdQ SZ/8t/¢ {/T0E9-06TH. T9T660595 FUTHSHH3E / NVOTIIWYATW - SZZ0T
sz/1efe - ADHANT AVMYELVH
£ET0L STOT/8T/P0  STOZ/BT/F0  STOZ/9L/H0 uadQ  SZ/82/Z ‘8T0E9-0//5L TE0660595 JUIHSHHAT / NYOTHAWVGIN - €94/0T
se/re/e - ADHANT AVMYHLEVH
0T /5% SZOZ/RT/PV0  SZ0T/BT/H0  SZOZ/8T/v0 uedQ  SZ/8Z/Z {/TGES-09SE/ 896860595 TAIHSHIG / NVOTHZIWVYAIN - 597207
gZ/1e/e - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
1462k SZOZ/BT/P0  STOZ/ST/PD  Se0e/8T/+C usdQ  52/87/7 {/10€9-05627 T8/860555 IMIHSYE3S / NVOTIAWYALN - S9£4/0T
Sef1e/e - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
64769 SZ0Z/8T/A0  SZ0T/RL/Y0  SE0T/8T/+0 usdo  Sz/8efe 1910£5-0242L $T/860595 FUTHSHATG / NVOTAAWVAIN - 597707
se/iefe - ADHANT AVMVHLVH
78'60T SZOZ/RT/A0  SCOZ/8T/F0  SZ0Z/3L/F0 uadp  §Z/87/2 ‘80089-0E8TH 89£880595 TUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - 90T
Sel1e/E - ADYANT AVMYHLIVH
S9°/ Tk STOT/BT/¥0 SZOZ/8T/F0  Sz0Z/8T/v0 rado  S2/82/7 HO0ET-T8E0F S6//80595 TAIHSYHAIE / NYOTMAIWYAIW - 594701
Se/1efe - ASHANT AVMVHLYH
7H'082 SZ0T/RT/P0  STOT/ST/H0 Se0Z/8T/H0 uedC  SZ/87/7 !600S8-055/E 8//980595 TUIHSYHTE / NVOTHIWVALN - S9220T
sz/fiefe - ASHANT AVMYHLYH
9p'/ET SE0T/8T/PD  ST0T/8T/FD  ST0T/ST/H0 usdQ  §Z/87/¢ {T00VT-TE0/E $19980595 TATHSYYTE / NYOIREWYAIW - 592207
SZ/18fE - ATRIANT AYMVYHLYH
£°88 SZ0Z/81/P0  STe/8T/AP0  STOZ/8T/+#0 usdo  <e/8T/T P00PS-T/TIE PIPFE0595 TUIHSHYTE / NYORIFWYAIN - §9//0T
Sz/1efe - ADIINT AVMYHLYH
99655 SZ0T/RT/H0  SC0Z/8T/PD  SZOT/8T/H0 usdQ §Z/8t/z WDOSS-TECHT P0/T80595 TATHSHAZE / NVORIAWYALW - §9//0T
szfiefs - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
6'1¢ SZ0Z/8T/H0  SZOT/RTAG  ST0T/8T1/+0 uadQ  SZ/87/Z '80005-08ETE 65080595 TUIHSHEZE / NYOTIIWYATW - §92/0T
SZ/1EfE - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
65THS SZ0T/8T/H0  SZOZ/8T/H0  SZ0E/8T/+D uadQ  57/82/7 1970/£-0L440 £T8T£0555 TATHSHAAE / NYDTMIWYAIN - 597407
ES3IAISS AN JIgnd ~ 00°£ET 1233 PelD
05'668'T$ T SUOIDESUEL], B0I0AUT SIEI0] SPRIAIES [RUVISSBI0N - 00TE9 IRIPp 13{G0
uogoadsu) DT ANYLINGD
0S#64'T SZ0Z/1Z/P0  SZ0Z/TT/0  STOZ/TZ/H0 uadp Businbumxe aly STSETLZT  ONITIOH d4D / DTT ALISV.IM3D - #8601
syoeq IOVHYD
00501 Se0z/Te/v0  SZ0Z/TTMH0  S20e/TT/p0 uadp o3 >oeqg LIRS PRAOLL SYI6T B dOHS AQOE STHEMINYD - 666701
SB2AISE [RLIOISSS0L - 00TED [18I9p 1580
LE'00T$ T suomesuzl] SM0AU] S|2I0L 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g Sjook EWS - BOHZS (129D Paluo
- LHA0T0Z0
‘se/yeie {Buys Bunyy
£E°00T SZ0TAHT/0  SE0ZPE/VD SZOT/PE/R0 usdg ‘sdwep ol fuczely PIFT698  LSMYL GNV MNVE ALLD avid - ZZ€90T
DDO’ES Jopun dinby g $100 L WS - DOYTS 1219P 1RG0
89665 TZ SUO[DESURL] 8){0AL] sieto L sopddng @dueusjwen /2edey - O0°EZE Neep PSI0
50507 SZ0Z/0EMF0  STOZ/OE/WO  SZOR/OE/F0 uadp syed Buqunid SBISPbird 0D AlddNS WavI-H3LSYIWIW - £T/20T
solddng adusuuiRW /4iedoy - 00 EZS I8lep PRao
SDURURIUIE fSeLitjined - 2T jusuniedag gng
BAIISALd JSBE0Y - TE JuslWedag
GOZ Iqely - TEE pund
JUNOWY @0I0AU]  oje( JUSWIAB] S:B( Persddy 21ed 1/ DjeQ ong ol SDIcAUT | UCSESY PlRR SET uondiLosa(] S2I0ATT “ON SDI0ALT opusp
Fpougy YiEnes) pueps) Y30y
PLOSIO
SZ/0E/v0 - S2/10/40 sbuey s1eQ ang s2j0AUT JAJISAId

1/9 18910,
Aq dV - 9911IWIOD BAIDSAId 359104:836300T WL




62 40 9z abed Wd Z1:05:2T SZ0Z/£0/50 uo Aleg DeIS A ury
@
o
TG BE6'SES 0 SUQUDESUBL] SD0AUT S[EC ] SOUEUBIUIRL fsenNnpned - T usuniedag ang
£H'65E TS € SUDIIESUELL SDI0AUT S[E0]. IETIORIUCT SPISING ~ 80°'FPE l121ep Palun
PROTOZ0 ‘Se/1E/e
‘Buypoalfysen CTTLTHEO0
667108 SEOE/He/b0  STOTHEPD  STOT/PT/H0 uado Iseouas dngnday -00b0 1SMYL ANV ¥NYE ALTD avnd - €2£90T
8969 Se0Z/Pe/b0  STOE/FT/P0  STOZ/RT/VD uadQ [oruod 15ad Apfem TEERE SNOLLOTOS 153d Q3IDNVAQY - 840001
OV 8bE Se0e/Tefe0  ST0T/Te/F0 SZ0E/1T/v0 usdg  |ofjuo0 3sad Alyjucw £/6ET SNOLLNTOS 153d QIDNVYAQY - 8+000T
89°69 S20Z/Te/%0  ST0Z/TT/AF0 SZ0T/TEfH0 uadQ jonuod 3s3d Apeam 0TTve SNOLLTIOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8F100T
89°69 ST0Z/Te/A0  SZOT/TT/W0  STOT/1E/¥0 usdo 1oquoo 3sad Appom SSTHT SNOLLMTIOS 1S3d QIONVAQY - 8+0007
[EmRUeD SPISING - 00D 1833p DRID
SETHTS G SUDJIDESURIL SDI0AUT s|Ej0) SouEUSIUIR)E 7 shieday - 00'RES RIep PIl0
sapuapuep uonsadsu)
E3'EYS SZ02/08/50  ST0T/0E/P0  STOE/0ESHD usdp 18 paNool - __Bn_mu_amm 66996t SHOIAYAS WAVTY 1STIMATIN - E8RZOT
Sped Jgpun
DSoe[dal ‘10nput masu
0S8 /8T S20T/Te/v0  S20e/Te/b0  ST0T/1Tf+0 uadg - ziedos SoewIny poiq 89THTT 0D AQVEa 10 - 905201
96°8TI'T Se0e/Te/b0  ST0T/1T/v0  ST0Z/1T/#0 uadp SIS0 00p 0868T-WS 02 SSV19 INTIOW 1Sva - 284007
UE) JSNELUXD duiuelenb
00" £Er STOT/Te/v0  STOT/TT/v0  SC0e/Te/b0 uadp jooyuseignon S59TZ00 ANVAINOD QUO4MWAD - SE£00T
00'¥Se STOT/TT/P0  ST0T/TT/F0 ST0Z/TE/v0 usdQ  [@sNoJeD 1004SIIgNOL £597200 ANVAWOD THOIMVED - GE/00T
aouRuUS IR B sieday - 00°8£9 E1Rp 12040
P/ ESETTS 07 SUOnTEsLE] S010AU] S|e0), s9RIAIRE AJNAN SH9Nd - 00°LE9 HEIRP 18{a0
5707 51/
007901 SZ0T/TE/P0  S20T/TT/P0 SZ02/TZ/v0 uadp ST/E temas Noomoom\cm Se ST/ ST/t ATTIVA V0D H0 FOVTIIA - 928807
SZ0Z ST/
00'F10°E Se0T/TE/P0  SZOE/TE/W0  ST0T/TZ/v0 usdo ST/¢ JBMas TOO60060S SZ0T ST/-G1/E ATTIVA T¥0D 40 3OVTIIA - 9Z8E0T
se/1els - ATRIANT AVMYHLYH
S550F SZOT/8T/P0  STOT/8T/PG  SE0Z/8T/¥0 usdo sz/8¢/t {TT0E9-0SkS. 85660595 FYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWYAIN - S92£0T
ST/TE/E - ASHINT AVMYHLVYH
68 16T STUT/BT/L0  SEOE/8L/b0  Se0¢/81/%0 uedo Sz/82/¢ '0T0E9-0vESL T8¥660595 TUIHSYTE / NYORIAWVYAIW - 594701
cz/1efe - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
£5952 SZOE/BT/AC  SE0T/RT/P0 STOT/8T/¥0 uedQ  S7/87/7 '6T0£9-0£05/ 80+660595 THIHSHUIG / NYITIIWVAIN - S9//0T
SZ/1EfE - ADMANT AVMYHLVH
EE6STT ST0Z/8T/b0  ST0T/9T/40  SZOZ/81/¥0 uado  S¢/9e/T ‘0T0S9-0T9wL 887660595 JHUIHSHHIT / NVORIAWYAIW - S92/0T
sef1efe - ASINT AVMYHLVH
PTT6E SZOZ/RT/P0  Se0Z/8T/¥0 G20Z/8T/%0 uadQ GZ/87/2 ‘6T0E-00bE, 822660695 TUTHSHYIG / NVYOTHAWYAIW - G9//0T
saoIAzes AN Jdnd - 60°££9 11238p pelon
VUBUDIUIEE fe2NPRS - 8T Wswpedag 4ng
BAISSBld 1SAU04 - € RIBLILRGRg
007 IGel - TET pund
JUNoWy a3I0AUT =38 stUelARd =) PaARIRy 23eJ 1/9 1B 2N diB(] ooloAUT HOSESH PIH SIS UoQaIDS3aF S2I0AUT "ON =210AUT I0pUSA
SO Y100 pEeE] PO

GZ/OEM0 - 52/10/40 2bUeRyY 512 aNn( S010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 993WIWOD SAI9SIId 159104:86300T W4

pLOsIq
JAIISIII

159104




67 40 /¢ abeg Wd £T:08:ZT §202/20/50 U0 Ales pens Ag umy

031

£€°065'8EFS 9EZ suoRoesuURl} S0I0AIT SjE10L 00Z Iqely - TET pund

LEBG'BEYS 9L7 SUOQDESURL] S0I0AUT SIEICL SAKERld 359404 - ZE Wauntedag

STH/8% T SUORDBSUEII 30I0AUT SiEI0] UORBAIRSLICT 33 YDIEISSY O0F - 9 juswnedag gns
ST#/85% T SUGIPESURIL S0I0AUT SIE10] [BARIL - OOEEY 12D LRG0

Jayeads uogealasuoD -
ST'#£8 ST0Z/0E/Y0  SZ0C/0E/P0  STOT/OE/H0 uedQ JuswRsINquR afes||w gzozabesjyw HSNEHAANYA 730C - 548407

[eaRL] - O"ESS lEjep PO
UORRAIRSUGD 1 Yodeasay 007 - DY Jusunedsg gng

80°8¥3'7923% T SUODESURI] SII0AUT S|B01 SRS - §€ Jueurpedaq gns
80°8+9°792% T suoipesuzl| 3310AU] S|I0L GOO'STS 42A0 2ENIINNSEYUT - G0 £97 215D 18[00 o
1alod
9beLlep mous pue Joad
80'89°29Z S20T/Se/+0- STOZ/ST/F0  S0Z/STiR0 usdo  ou ‘elbes 4eD Big TT'PT0E NOLLDNYISNOD 53153 - 00EF0T
000°STS JOn0 aunonaseyu] - 64 204 1238 walao
S3URID - € Jusledaq gns
OAIRSDId 1S9E0d - ZE uowpedeg
CQZ 1Rk ~ TEF Pury
JUNOUNY SDI0AL]  9JBG JuowiAed o1B( paAlsdsy #2d /9 o) ang 81kt SOIGAU]  U0SE3Y PIBH SRS UONdI3Sact S0I10ALT “ON 2010AUT JOpUSA
Spowy Anior) patsy Poy
1I)ST
GZ/0E/P0 - S2/T0/¥0 abuey 218 SNy S210AUT ot g0

JAIISHIJ

1/9 18530
AQ dV - 99111uIW0) DAISS3.Id 159104:86300T N




62 40 8¢ dbed Wd £T:08:2T ST02/£0/50 Ue Auex 1pr1s Aq uny

S
o
06°920°65$ $ SUORIBSUBIL Z20AUT S[EI01 SUT el DAIRSDAd 358404 - ££T pund
05°920°65% $ suoppesuR!: S0I0AUT S{EI0] BAIRSAId IS9404 - £ Jusulledsg
00°887 75% T SUOJPBSUEIE 2010AU] s|o] sepushy Isyl0 03 Jsisurl) - ZTT66 [1I939P Pefds
WBWARS IONVHNSNI
00°88CFS SZ0Z/08/40  STOZ/0E/P0  S20Z/0E/#0 uedQ  UOHEDOIY ISUD §C Ad 01VISODSE0ELT ALTIIEVIT SYRUL-NTIWYD - TZE50T
sspusly YD 1) BYsuRil - TT'T66 I23ep palao
00°0SES T suorpesuell a3loAul S|E301 22URINSU] - GO9ES 189P 150
- slgjpuey S5
00°0SE SZ0T/0EMA0  STOE/OEAD  ST0C/0E/H0 usdo [Bwue Joj s1s81. Gl G1SZ0Z]0%0 1430 HITYIH AINOOD T - 66ZE0T
soURINSUL - G09S (839D 1RG0
05'98c% 7 SUORDESUEL] 20I0AUT S|R01 SEMARS |BUOISSII0L - GOIED |e39p 138[aD

070 Sz/bf
sy0 punosByoeq
asA0|dws JAales

00'0LE SC0T/He/H0  Sele/ve/vd  SeleiFe/H0 uado A0} J21USD [BUOREN S0/£58S 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
LHHOT0Z0 STivi
2 16q uds fA1eies

0581 Se0e/Fe/P0  STOT/FLP0  SE0T/FE/FD uado A0} Jajua) [BUOHEN £8195 1St NV MNVE ALID avnd - €2E90T

$DHAISE |EUOISEY0d - 0O TEY [I939p PRIgD
SaL9ST 350104 - 2§ Jusuniedeg
SUY qer] ailasaid 152104 ~ LT pund

WUNCLNY 2D[0AUT 18] JUSWIARd 23R poARIDY aled /o Sl oN] 9oied SU|CAUT  UGSESY pPlRH SNIES UOAMISa =S510AUT "GN 20[0AUT 10pUSA
SO SPTnosy PERRET eH
IOLI]ST
GZ/0E/H0 - SZ/10/70 9bBury 218C snQ S010AUL s

A1

1/ 18910
Aq dv - 99110 DAIDSDId 152.104:86300T WA




62 40 6 =bed

Wd /70527 S20Z/£0/50 U0 Aes welg Aq urmy

033

S0'Z00T0/$ 9¢f SUCEIESURIL SDI0AUT S{E3 L, puels ANAIRY 1BB A B38| J01d = &
% T SUCHDESUB] SDI0AUT sje1o] il Pnasuo] B s3sescd-doeaad - SEE pund
Wl : T SUGROBSURI] aDI0AU] S|P} SAIRSSIY 15950 - ZE Uauniedag
00°/S/°28 T SUC[EOESURI] DI0AU] S{EYG, SEURD) - §€ JuRLPedaq NS
00°£5/°2% T SuCHoesuRl] aDioAU] SIENe]. S524B0.4 Uf ueponOsue] - 007634 |°19p palao
- Alanp pue s.aedsy
00'/8/°2 S202/SZ/v0  SE0T/SZ/vD  STOZ/ST/A0 usdQ VI JUBID IRd I T-T0'615¢00%2 JH0D SLNVLINSNOD SFWI - 860807
ss2abold UL HONONASUOD - 0O°SSL 1239p 192000
SjURID - §€ weuedaq qns
OMIDSHEE 18940 - TE ucwE.tmnmwm
Hdwif 1nnsuo) g s3seled-dopasg - SEE pundg
JUNOWY S3I0AU] 298 JUSWARd 21B( PaAlRDSy eg o 218 ong <S1B(Q SDI0AU]  UOSESY PlRH STHEIS UonaIDSa(] eaoAUT "GN SDI0AUT lopUsj
ez AIEeD PURRE] O

SC/0E/P0 - ST/10/40 2buey 83eQ ANQ BDOAUT

1/9

Aq dV - 2911WwI0) 9AI3SD.4d 159104:86300T W4

PLYSI(
2A13S31]

189101




STATE OF ILLINOLS * THE FP COMMITTEE 5/13/2025
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND #

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VYENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 4/3(25 AWD 23.50
CardConnsct 130 32 91 873.00 413/25 AWD 492.83
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 413125 AWD 1,090.13
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.1¢ 417125 ACH 587.00
Camlin-Treasurer Forast Preserve Zoo] 130 155.00 4/17/25 ACH 1,268.81
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 4/3/25 AWD 412.65
Camlin-Treasurer Forest Preserve Zoo{ 335 32 991.74 | 4M17/25 ACH 70,000.00
Total 73,874.92
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

034




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description

$70,000.00 from 335-32 765 Constructionin Progress
$70,000.00 to  335-32991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo

$1,900.00 from 131-32-07 633 Travel

$1,900.00 to  131-32-07 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$50,000.00 from 131-32-10 411.10 Seasonal Salary
$14,000.00 to  131-32-18 413 Employee Health Benefit
$36,000.00 to  131-32-08 411.10 Seasonal Salary

Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of May, 2025.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$3,708.00
$70,000.00
$0.00
$1,900.00
$118,754.82
$71,694.00
$197,970.00

035



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

WHEREAS, the balance to finish the project including retainage is now
$671,284.47, and

WHEREAS, there are no longer available ARPA funds to offset
expenses, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $232,941.60 shall be increased
from unencumbered funds & $29,706.48 from Transfer from Dev of Forest &
Construction Fund received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$262,648.08 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $29,706.48 shall be increased from
Transfer from Dev of Forest & Construction Fund revenue received in the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,706.48 131-32-35 391.68 ARPA24-00 Transfer from Dev of Forest & Constr Fund

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20th day of May, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

036



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Bike Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, expenditures for the design and construction documents
are forthcoming, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds are available from unappropriated funds within Fund
#335 Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,757.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20th day of May, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

037



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY )

|, Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the
original Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances passed by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, at a meeting duly convened and held on the

17" day of June, 2025, and executed by the President of said District thereafter the
passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 17t day of June, 2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto signed my name and affixed the
corporate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this day of
June, 2025.

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

038



Forest Preserve District General Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific
amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,286,698 $-0- $1,286,698
Personnel Benefits 283,505 -0- 283,505
Supplies 376,265 264,295 111,970
Other Services & Charges 444,044 444,044 -0-
Capital Outlay 169,990 169,990 -0-
Debt Service 378,828 378,828 -0-
Transfers 670,072 670,072 -0-0
TOTAL $3,609,402 $1,927,229 $1,682,173
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $1,206,233
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,682,173
OTHER INCOME $1,930,927
$3,613,100
TOTAL $4,819,333
Estimated Expenditures $(3,609,402)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $1,209,993

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

039



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

040



Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF
JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2026. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,800,666 $130,916 $1,669,750
Personnel Benefits 313,967 313,967 -0-
Supplies 644,790 644,790 -0-
Other Services & Charges 635,547 635,547 -0-
Capital Outlay 195,000 195,000 -0-
Debt Service 405,250 405,250 -0-
Transfers 180,072 180,072 -0-
TOTAL $4,175,292 $2,505,542 $1,669,750
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $(84,699)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION

Real Property Tax Levy $1,669,750

OTHER INCOME $3,022,850
$4,692.600
TOTAL $4,607,901

Estimated Expenditures $(4,175,292)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $432,609

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

041



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

042



IMRF Retirement Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.
The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personnel Benefits -Retirement $179,797 $3,100 $147.494
Total $179,797 $3,100 $147,494
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $147,006
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $147,494
Other Income $3,100
$150,594
TOTAL $297,600
Estimated Expenditures $(179,797)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $117,803

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

043



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

044



Liability Insurance Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Other Services & Chargers-Insur  $328,750 $5,100 $221,240
Transfers 54,2888 -0- -0-
Total $383,038 $5,100 $221,240
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $268,760
Estimated Cash Income:

Real Property Tax Levy $221,240

Other Income $5.100
$226,340

TOTAL $495,100
Estimated Expenditures $(383,038)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $112,062

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

045



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

046



FISSA Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation
are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personnel Benefits - FISSA $239,869 $3.100 $242.311
Total $239,869 $3,100 $242,311
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $104,863
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $242,311
Other Income $3,100
$245.411
TOTAL $350,274
Estimated Expenditures $(239,869)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $110,405

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

047



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

048



Audit Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit Fund
of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific
amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Other Services & Charges - Audit $45.000 $0 $45.653
Total $45,000 $0 $45,653
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $12,254
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,653
Other Income $0
$45,653
TOTAL $57,907
Estimated Expenditures $(45,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $12,907

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Illinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

049



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Audit Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

050



DCFI Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island County,
llinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July
2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Capital Outlay - DFCI Fund $0 $600 $302.011
Total $0 $600 $302,011
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $25,908
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $302,011
Other Income $600
$302,611
TOTAL $328,519
Estimated Expenditures $0
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $328,519

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

051



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

052



| abed

les9 ¢ T06%T ~$ 000Gy ‘wﬁmm@.mv $vse'zk $ - ~ bundypny 19|
| slg'see $ - ~$ 11920 $ 806'ST ~$ ¥dWINONILONY.LNOD ® 1S3404-dOT3A3A SEE|
zrs's $ %2lEr So'0LL $ 6986€2  $ Liv'She $ €98V0L  $ ~ aNnd vSSIid9gl
@@@v[\fﬁﬁ 04 |e90hl  § geo'ese  § Ove'9zz $ 09289z  $§  ANNZ IONVHNSNIALITIGVI €€
(eoz'62) $ %9.'1L8 €08°ZLL  $ | /62'6LL a ¥6S'0SL  § 900ZvL 0§ ~ ONNd LNIWIHILIY JHINI 2EL|
| 80€°2LS  § Eom- 609z $ cezsLly $ 009269 $ |(669'V8) $ | ~ANN4 00Z 1gVvIN LEL
869'C  $ %crvee 1€6'602'L  § 20v'609'C  $ | 00L°EL9'C §  €£290Z'L $ aNNd TvY3INIO JAYISTH LSIHOL gL
(woye@)/sniding  seumypuadx3 9z[9z/0€/9 3ONVIVE 92/0€/9 92/0¢/9 52/0€/9 annd

| Ad 0] 9% @douejeg|ANNd A3LVINILSI| SAIASNVIL SYIASNVAHL JONVIvE

pun4 6z/0€/9 153 /STUNLIANIXA| /INNIAIY annd

| pasodoid pasodoig a3lvILS3

f
- — T
. /sl'0b $ vsz'zl $ 00L.¢ $ /8v'8r  $ | L9v'L $ - pung Ipny 19|

. 699%6cc  § 806'Gc  $ 8Y¥0'9L  $ 10.°G0¢ $ (0SL'€0Z) $  MdWI| NONILONYLNOD ¥ 1SIH04-dOT3IAIA GEE
- 8L¥'6E  § €98'v0L  § 0I8¥IZ  $ 8820SZ $  GBE'69 $ - ‘ ~ AaNN4d vSSId 9]

0608  $ 09,89z @ $ Ngﬁrwlw l60'cbe  § 129092  $|  ONNd4 IONVHNSNIALITIGVIT €L

. €8 $ 900ZvL  $ p09'9yL  $ 2SSl $  €80'8€L  § _ AaNNd LNINIHILTY S8 ZEL
- (s¥9'i1e) $ (669'%8) $ 090'G00'S ¢ 9Ly'/89% $ ove'zer $ __@aNNd4 00ZIavIN LEL
. (/zs's?) $ €e2'902't ¢ 206'SLl'e  $  S/€060°C §  0921€2L $ ONNH TVH3INIO IAYISTY LSIHOS 0€L]

(woye@)/snidins [ sz/0€/9 IONVIVE SZ/0€/9 $2/0€/9 v2/0€/9 annd
aNNd Q3LVINILST| SYI4SNVAHL | SHIASNVAL |  3IONVIvE
ISTHNLIONIAX3| /ANNIAZY  |aNn4 aaLany
JeInpaydss | gaInpaysg
|
— ﬂ‘

- % i e A $ | ooz'or w 99§ - $ pung Jpny 19} |
- (052'€02) $]696'226  $ pi8'LLY $ Seezie  § WdWI NONILONYLNOD B 1S3H0-dOTIAIA See|
I G8€'69 $ 1218202 $ /lg0'¢6L ¢ ¥OL'6BL 0§ ~ANNd vSSId 9l
,,,, o 129'092 $ | 281c62 $ vvi'28C $ vLL'99z 0§ _ONNS IONVENSNI ALITIGYIT €€

L £80'8E1 $loleeer  $ vr229L ¢ elG8OL 0§ aNNd LNIWIYILTY SN 2EL
I o 9¥6'2€£2 $|v6'ver'y  $ 86L'bzi's § (9og'osy) § 0 ~_ANN4 00Z 1gVIN LEL
- B ﬁ - 09s71ee’t  $]eos'glz’e  $ 90.'602‘C $ | 8SS'OVZL aNN4 TYHINTD IAYISIYd 1STHO4 o€l

| ¥2/0€/9 JONVIVE v2/0€/9 v2I0€/9 £2/0€/9 annd

, aNNd Q3LIANY | SY3IJSNVAEL | SYIASNVHL |  3IONVIvE

ﬂ /STMNLIANIAX3| /3NN3AZY  |aNNd a3Lany

W aauany aauany

|

VY 37NA3HOS

053



Z abey

£€2°90Z°L $  z06'SLL'E $ | S/€'060'C $ Sy $ 006219 $ 09L1€2’) $ aNN4 ‘N3O TV.LOL |
” 6Ll § - § 61 $ 3INNIAIY dIL - "OSIN 44N18 VNIONI 96 69€-26
I (zg1) $ - $ [(2e1) $ B B INNIAIY ¥3HLO - "OSIN 44019 NVIANI ¥6'69€26 <
i Z8E'8S 1 $ 00005 $ 28€'80L $ B SNOISS3ONOD 44N78 NVIANI 529626 & |
) ore B $ (51 $ ' ggz s SNOILYAY3SIY ¥3LT3HS 44N78 NVIANI 9529626
| 0.€'62 $ | ooo'0l $ o6 $ B S334 dOHS O¥d 44N19 NVIANI 80°Zve-26 |
Bl 18121 $ 000Gl $ 18229 s _ S3SSVd NOSV3S J4N19 NVIANI 0 LrE-26
) 1€5°999 $ | 000°002 $ 1e5'99y $ B S334 4709 44N19 NVIANI €0/vE-26 |
B | 3S¥N0J 47109 F3N1d NVIANI ]
- $, - $ - $ - B JOVATYS H3ANNHL ANOT 1126616 |
AT $ oose $|sees $ B (Q0OM3YIH) S3TvS ¥3ENWIL ¥3ANNHL ANOT/10266-16 |
(981) $ | - $(981) $ "OSIN H3ANNHL ANO1 v6'69¢-16
T6eE s - $ | e $ $304NO0S ¥IHLO WOYL SNOILNGIILNOD 01p9E-16 |
B 9Z'yh $ 000G $ 9.2'6 $ SNOISSIONOO ¥3ANNHL ANOT 652916 |
A $ 00s'9L - § G I B SIVLNZY 1VOS ¥Y3ANNHL ANOT ¥SZ9E-16 |
B 508 § cee ~§ o8s s SNOILVAY3SIY ¥3L13HS HIANNHL ANOT/€529€-16
- s - $| - 8 - S334 WVH¥O0Md ¥3ANNHL ANO1 L0ZbE-L6 |
| G.0G $ - $ 605 $ $334 LINY3d AYIHONY ¥IANNHL ANOT|S0LrE-L6
| - 001651 $  000'SS $ 001701 $ $334 ¥3ANNHL dNO1[202ve-le |
| | Y3ANNHL aNO1
) Iz S $ L $ ) IOVATVS MIMINITTI 1126606
- 904'S $ | 008'L $ 906 $ - i (Q0OM3YI) STTVS ¥IGWIL YIMINITTI|L0Z6E-06
‘ B z67 $ - $ ez $ ‘ 3NNIAIY ¥3HLO - "OSIN ¥IMINITTI [ v6'69€-06
! 05.'8 $ - § osL8 $ - S30¥NO0S YIHLO WOYL SNOILNGIYLNOD 04 79E-06
€€ $ | 006 $ ezl $ i ) SNOISSIONOD MIMINITTI 252906 |
| 098"} $  ove ~§ 00 $ B , SNOILVAYISTY ¥3L1IHS NIMINITTI 1529€-06
8y $| - $ | 8vr $ 334 NYNL3Y LON AIM MIMINITIL LOLbE06 |
900'891 § | 00055 ~ $ | 900%€LL $ S334 MIMINITI[00'LbE-06
- ] ] ] R E L R I
| ) $334/3NNIATH TVINIWNIUVAId ]
8021 $ gee % €88 8 ~ weBoud 10eq yse) dv bueiswhed 90'698-04
| el $  00S't $ 2229 $ S$304N0S ¥3HLO WOY4 SNOILNGIY.LNOD 0L #9€-04 |
: B o OSIN |
f ! _—
| 80E'E $ - § soge $ -  LS3YIUINISYOLOITIO0D 0E'19€-0k |
] vL1'06 $ | oos'zL $ p.9UL $ - - - SONINYYI LNIWLSIANI 04'19€-0L B
- i SONINYVI INJWISIANI B 1
) 950'122 $ | 000°0S - $ 95012z $ B B - _ 3INN3A3Y INGWIOVId3d Gl eee0L |
| o B "INNIATY AFUVHS IAOD JIVIS IVINIWNEIAODUIINI
- - $ - ) $| - 8 B - ~_NOILY3YOIH/3UNLIND-SLNVYEO TvO01 02'2€6-G¢
e ‘ - $ - $ - $ - NOLLYIHO3H/3HNLINO-SINYYO FLV1S 0 vEE-SE
B ) ] - 'SINVY9 TVINIWNYIAODTILINI B
- ) AVINIWNEIAODUIINI
- veSveeL & - § pESPeE’L $ . - B S3XVLALYIJONd 0L LIE-0L |
| ” - B ) AL¥3d0O¥d 'SIXVL
] o T T i 26081
I -  oesszy $ 30NVIve o
i - B , 0 ~ ANNd TVYINIO JANISINd LSTHOL )
- 0£1 ANN4
S2/0€/9 Ad §202 Ad §20Z IWOONI SZ/0€/9 N¥HL +Z/LEI8 szioely Z/0€/9 JONVIVE | 3WOINI 40 30UNO0S
FONVIVE HSVO  Q3ANIdX3 TVIOL'1S3 | VLOL GALVWILSI JNOONI QILVIILST OL IWOINI TVNLOY HSV "ONaNN
| SINNDNINN'IST
CERNERRS




¢ afieq

T ,, , -
(669°952) $ | 090°2L9'G $  91v'289'Y $  098'€0L $ [ 995°¢86'€ $ | ov6'zee $ viol ro}
28 s - $ 28 B $ , - 3NIVA IOVAIYS MO MNNT 40 STTVS|hizee |
- $ - $ | - S13SSV Tv1IdvO 40 S3TvS|0} z6e
I - 8 | - s 3 SIVI¥ILYIN B S3TddNS 40 31vS|0026E ]
- | B SI3SSV v1IdvD 40 S31vsS 1
| zov's62 $ [ 000501 $ | 29v'6l $ XYL 13LOW 13L0OH INOYH ¥34SNVHL 2o 16¢
000'0Z $ - $  000°0Z $ ANN4 1400 3AY3STYd 1SIH04 NOHH MIISNVHL | 19'16€E B
- - $, - s - $ ANN4 IVHINIO IAHISIUD 1STHO WOY MIASNvHL 09'16E |
= i SANNA ¥IHIO WOHS SUIISNVHL 'SI0UN0S ONIONVNIA 9IHLIO ]
[ (o)) $ 00l $ (ov2) $ B S3NN3AJY ¥3IHLO-SNOANVITIOSIN v6'698 |
INNIATY SNOINVTIIOSIN Y3HLO - SNOINV T13DSIN
A HESS—————— [ S
Tre'es $ | - $ | evees $ S30HNOS 3LYAIMd WOY SNOLLNEIYLNOD 0L7E
- $ ] $33¥NO0S LVAIYd WOHH SNOILNEIYINOD - SNOANV T130SIN
| 006'Z $ | oov't $ | 0059 $ SLN3Y 3SNOH A3INMO 00Z 09'29¢
zeL'sl $ 000G $  zel'l $ - SNOISS3ONOD 00Z 6529¢
| §334 SNOINV TTIOSIN o ]
| ¥66' § - $ | y66 $ LSTYILNI SHOLOTT100 |08’ LoE |
B ) 886'GY $ [ 005"t $ 88ty $ _ SONINYYI LNIWLSIANI[OL 18E N
B - SONINYVI INIWISIANI ]
| 9/60L1 $ 000ty $ | 9/6'69 $ S334 ONMYVH 00Z Ieive |
B | 169'€ $  000'L $ 169 $ $334 NOILYHISNOD ¥ HOMVIS3Y 00Z 0¢'LtE ]
v66'LY1 $ | 000'92 $ | v66'12) $ $334 dIHSYIIWIN O0Z 62 LvE T
B €05'2€€ $ | 000'9€l $ | €0s'l0z $ B dOHS 1419 00Z 8z'2t¢ i
vi8%L $ 100022 §  vi8p $ $334 SNOILVLS ONIQ334 00Z |22 2¥E ]
| €v6'e9 § | 0000} § Eevees $ $33d4 SINIAZ TVIO3dS 00Z |92 2¢E B
B ¥SL'C $ | 000} $ | ¥SLL $ N $334 HOVIYLNO/MOHS TVINY 00Z|vZ Lbe ]
| €1G'6Y $ | 000 $ [ eigyy $ - $334 WVYO0¥d NOILYONA3 00Z €2'2v€ B
B - ovL'zez $ 00056 $  ovlTrl $ 1 S334 NIVYL 00Z 2z e ]
- - 8vE'69 $ 000'8Z S s¥ELw $ | - ~ S33473SN0O¥VD 00Z iz'1¥E N
B 005'7ES $ | 000022 $ | oosple $ ) B $334 NOISSINAY 007 0z'2tE
[ [ 086"} $ 0S8 - $ 00 s - - S333NOILJOQV 00Z 8LZvE |
il S S B , - L o SIJAYISHOJSIDUVHY |
o B - $334/INNIATY IVINIWLEVAId B
ﬁ B 8lE'9e $ . - $  8le'9e $ $304NOS FLVAINd WOY4 SNOILNEIYLINOD 0L v9¢e-E
- , 655'€l s$1 - ~ $lessel s - NOLLYI¥OIH/IUNLIND-SINVYO V0010426868 |
| - - - - s - $ - $ 1 - ~ NOLLYZHOIM/ZYNLINO-SLNVYO 31VIS 0L vee-e
- o - ) $ - - § - $ - - ~ NOILV3YDIW/IUNLIND-SINVYD 1vy3a3d oL beese
I V" s - ~ $ e0zi88 s - - o LNOO TvHINID-SINVYO Tvu3a3d obieese |
R e B - - - - - - ‘SINVY9 TVINIWNITAODUIINI |
- Gz9'p9'L s - B §  G29'v9’l 8 - - _S3XVLALYIJONd 0L'LLE
| T - - B _ Xl¥3doudsaxvi
— ] 7 SIXVL ]
- - - o S - B - 9v6'282 $ JONVIvE ]
e o N ] - 1 ) - aNNd 00Z 1VIN I
B ) 1 | - - | - ~1ELaNNd il N
|
$2/0€/9 A4 6202 Ad4SZ0ZINOONI  SZIOL/S NAUHLVZILER seloely ¥2/0€/9 3ONVIVE AWODNI 40 30¥NOS
3ONVIVE HSYD Q30N3dX3 VIOL'LS3  IVLOL AILVIILST 7 3WOONI Q3 LVINLLST OL INOINI TVNLOV | HSVD "ON3NN
L SWOONINQ'IS3 :
9 31N03HDS _




4 abed

056

vSZ'TL $ | 00L'L¢ $  /8p'sp $  0S $ | Lev'8y $ | L9v'L $ vioL
- $ - 0 - $ NN VY3INIO WOYS ¥3ISNVYL|09'16€
9Ll $ - $ 9l $ - 06, LSIHILNI ¥0L03710D o€ L9¢
099 $ 05 $ 019 $ , - JWOONI LSIHILNI|0} 19€ o
LWLy s - [ YL $ R SAXVL ALYIHOYd 0} LEE
T 19%'L $ JONVIve ]
- _ annd uanv
| - 191 aNn4
806'SZ $ | 8v0°9L $ | L02°S0€ $ | 00l $ | 109'50S $ [(052°€02) $ IVLOL ]
| - $1 - § - $ NOILV3HOTYH ¥ FYNLINO-SINVHD Tvy3a35|0L LEE
B ) geL $| - $ €L $ 06. LS3YILNI ¥O1037100 0¢'19¢
$08'Z $ | 0oL $ | v0L'T S JWOONI LSIHILNI 0419
i ) 041208 $ ! - $ | 0/1°20¢ s S3XV.LALYIOYHd 0} Lee
| ) , ~ losz't0z) $ 3ONVve B
B N i B [ aNNd ¥dWI LONYLSNOD  S1SIU04-d013AIA
- GEE€ ANNA ]
€980 $  018WiZ $ | 882'052 $ 10002 $  88z'sve $  S82'69 B IVLOL
985 § . - § 1 98S $ 06, LSIYILNI ¥OL0F1100]0¢ 19¢
896'L $ 000 $ 896'S $ 3WOONI LSTYILNI 01'19E |
- B veLive $ - $ veLvE S S3XVL ALYIdO¥d 0L'1€E -
- g8g'es $ 30ONVIVE |
aNn4d vssid B i
. -9€1 aNN4d ]
906'62Z $  Z00'vEz $ | 160°2v2 $ | 000 $ | 160°65C $ [ 918’12z $ IVLOL
5619 § - § 619 $ i JONVYNSNI 86'69¢
oS $ - $ ovs $ 06, LSIYILNI ¥OLOFTI0D 0€'19e
- - 20121 $  000°€ $ | 206 $ 1 INOONI LSTHILNI 01'19€
i 059222 $ - $  0s9'zzz B SIAXVL ALYIHOYd 0} LEE
T . - ) _aigee $ JONVIVE -
- | - “ANN4 IONVHNSNI ALIGYIT ]
- B - €€1 ANNd
900°Lp) $ v09'ovl $  125'SSL $ 0002 ¢ | L25°eS1 $ £80°8EL $ IvioL
T GoE § - S $ , - 06, LS3YILNI YOL0I 110008 19¢
958’8 $ 000 $ 9589 $ - ) JNOONI LSTYIINIjoLLeE |
- 1 D $ - $ oleoyl $ SIXVLALYIJONd oblEE
| - - i ~ es0'sel $ 3ONV Ve
B - ANNd LNIWIHLLTY TYAIONNIN SIONITTI
Z€L ANN4
SZ/0E/9 ; Ad 5202 Ad 520Z AIWODNI SZI0E/9 NYHL YZILES SZI0EI $2Z/0€/9 IONVIVE 3IWOONI 40 30¥N0S
JONVIVE HSVD  |@IAN3dX3 TvIOL 1S3 TVL1OL A3LVWILST JWOONI Q3LVIILST 01 AWOINI TVNLOV HSV "ON3aNN
| SWNONINO'IST ;
g 31Na3HOS




¢| abed

9Z1°'0£8'8 $ 262'L.8°L $ $£8'856'9 $  660°L95°6 $ SANNd 17V 1V.10l1|
€91°60. $ 000°'G8 $ | €9L've9 $ 928'GLL $ SANNd ¥3H10 V10l
00§ Lo sowue S 0sshy 8 - aNnnd Lanv. ze, 1ok
gr0'9, ¢ - ¢ 8¥09L $ 96/'6. ~$  ddWILONY¥LISNOD B 1S3¥04-dO1IA3A 2z seg
018712 $ 00005  $ ou8voL ¢ gezove ¢ _v¥ssiH ze 98l
200z $ 0006 ¢ eoo'6zz  $ 88Tvve 0§ _ 3ONVMNSNIALIIGVIT 28 eel]
099 L ¢ 000°0¢ ﬂ 709911 $ 4 000°0LL $ ._.Zm__\,_m_m__._.mm: [4 el

dv3aA vOosid G2/0¢€/9 GC Ad NYHL dV3IA TVISId §202 3S0ddNd ® 123rdo ‘1d3d | dNNnd
G20Z SFUNLIANIAX3T NYHL ¥2/L0/L SIUNLIANIAX3 139And AIANINY i ,

a3Lvinilis3a | S3UNLIANIdX3 avNnLov

___a3Ivinied j W

090°G00°S $ | 066°GZ6 $ 0.06.0% $ 1.£699'G $ aNN4 00Z 1v10l
9928 — § 8veZ 816 % .9%¢8  $  NOILVAY3ISNOD ® HOWVISIY| 0¥  ze-lel]
2l90s0t s - § zi9050h  § k A _ SINVMO gg  zelel
(00218 $ o0ezz0c $ z/E0L9  $ 209'€08 $ - ~ FONYNIINIVW 8L ze-LEL
T $ €80z § 906'090°h  $ 8e6u8€L ¢ NOLLMISININGY 0l ze-lel
€06'5P9'  § Ozi'e6E ¢ €829vz’  § €06%609'L  $  INIWHOIN3 B 3uVO IVWINY 80  2E-LEl
6EL'PY ) w 092'GE $  6.7'60L $  6ELVYL $ w._.Zm_>m JAT TVIOIdS ® SNVYHOO0Hd noA 2e-lel

dVv3A TvOosId G2/0€/9 GC Ad NHHL JVIA 1VOISId s20C 3S0ddNd ® 123rdo ‘1d3a anNnd
G202 SFUNLIANIAXT @ NAHL ¥Z/L0/L SIUNLIANIAX3 139ANg d3IANINVY ans |

a3LvnIiLSs3 SFANLIANIdX3 W avnLov i i

alivmisy | ,
206'GLL'E $  10£098 $ 109'652°'C $ 206'GLL'S $ ANNd TVHINTD V101l
[veez  § veee $ - $'weer § HivdaMg 86 2608t
20020 S ov8L  § eS¢ 092§ 3ONVMMOd €6 2EO0El
vS9'6€6  $ 60€60z  § SpE'9zL % vs9ee6 § R  44NIENVIONI 26 ze-0el
62,059  $ 869'0pZ $ leovoy ¢ 6es0sO $ ~ ¥3ANNHLANOT 16 ze-0glL
\m,ma 615 $ 96590,  $ esvelr  § seoBlS §. DEMINTIL 06 Zze0El
s - Mﬁ\ $ I ) . INweo sel  ze-0el

£55'066 $  PEG'E6T ¢ 6L0269 ¢ £55'066 $ ZO_._.<N_._.m_Z__>_D<, 0L ze-0gl

dV3IA TVvISId G2/0€/9 G¢ Ad NHHL dV3IA TVOSId s20e 3S0ddNnd ® 123rdo '1d3d aNnd
G20¢Z STHUNLIANILX3 NAHL v2/1L0/L SAUNLIANIAX3 139AdNg AIANINY f ans

A3lvNILS3 , SIUNLIANIdX3 avnLov

a3iywiisa
J 37NA3IHOS

057



00°00L‘€L9‘C  00°0¥2°060°C .1'006°CL9'T - - LV'006°2L9°C  00°0SLLEL'S  00°90.°602°'C @AIasald }s8i04 [B30)L
- - - - - - - - uonealosl g 81y no-syuelb 91eIS[0. vee-Ge-26-0E |
- - - - - - 1ea108y 1@ aunind-sjuels) [esspad (0L’ L£E-Se-2e-0EL
- - - - - - S|els)ew Jayjo Jo s8|eS|00°Z6€-26-28-0E L
- 18°8L1L - - 18'8/1 8G°G51 anuanal di}-snosue|[eosiN |96°69€-26-25-0E |
- (z99cl) - - (z9'9g1) (zo'ge) 8NUBASI 18Y)o-SNOBUE|[8ISI |76'69€E-26-28-0E |
00'000°0G1} 00'000'0GL  /6°L8E‘801 - - 16°18€'801 00'000'S¥L  ¥9'628'0G) SUOISSdUOD YN|g UBIPU|| LG Z9E-26-28-0E |
00°00S 0002 00652 - - 00'552 00°0¥2 00'S.¥ suoieAlssay Jnig uelpu||9s'z9¢-26-28-0¢ )
00°000°0€ 00°0000€ G6'69€°61L - - G6'69€'61 00°000°0€ 81°'68G°0¢ $994 doysoid |80 LPE-26-2€-0€ L
00°000°08 00°000°08 ££'18/'29 - - ££'18/'29 00°000°08 £6'8¢/'28 sessed U0SEdS |$0'LpE-26-2€-0€ )
00°000'059 00°000'099  ZZ'LES‘99% - - ZZ1£6°99% 00000096  02°0EP'LS9 $994 LD B JI09|€0° LPE-26-28-0E L
- - - - - - - Gz'e9l abenjes Jojun(jo sejes|| | z6¢-16-28-0€ )
00°000°0L 00°000°01 00'622'8 - - 00'522'8 00°000°0} 00°28L°0L poomauly/seles Jaquill | L0 Z6E-16-2£-0E )
- - (0g's81) - - (0g°a81) - zz'Le Snoaue||9osi |¥6'69€-L6-2E-0E |
02'8€€ 02'8¢€€ $92IN0S 8JEALd WO SUOKNQLIUCD |0} $9€ L6-ZE-0EL
000007} 00°000C1 12°9.2'6 - - 129126 00°000°Z1L 2T°€98'Gl SUOISS8oU0Y |BjUSY 1B0g [G5'29¢-16-28-0E |
00°000°0S 00°000°GS 00'§/2'62 - - 00'§/2'sZ 00°000'GS 00°09€L¥ [E}UDY JBOg |G Z9€E-16-28-0¢ |
00°000°L 00°S0L°L 00085 - - 00°08S 00°'G0L‘L 00'50Z SUOlBAISSSY JBpUNY | Pno|es z9e-16-28-0¢ )
00°000'G 00°000‘G 00'620°S - - 00'620°S 00°000°S 00'S.0‘S JunH A1syoly Jspuny | pnoT (G0’ Lbe-16-28-0€1
00°000°G¥L 00'000'G¥L  68'660'v0L - - 68'660'v01 00°000°0%L LLBSY'OEL §994 Japuny] pnoT|zo'Lye-16-2e-0E1
- 0022 - - 00'/2 ov'slL abenjes 1o yunfjo ssjes|1 | z6£-06-28-0€ )
00°000°Z 00°005‘8 00°906°€ - - 00'906°€ 00°005‘8 00°265'S pooma.lly/sales Jaquil] | L0°Z6€-06-2€-0E |
- - 00261 - - 0026 - 00°'2¥S Snosue||8osi|A |+6'69€-06-2€-0€ |
- - 00°05.°8 - - 00°05.°8 - 00°008°0L  39IN0S 8)BALd WOl SuoNqUIUC) |0} ¥9€ 06-2€-0€ L
00°000‘t 00°000's oLezTh') - - oL'eey'L 00°000°G 1Z6l5' SUOISS0UOQ 3amiulll||2GZ9E-06-28-0E L
00°00€‘} 00°005°L 00020} - - 00°020°L 00°005°L 00'69Z'L 'Sy I9)jays Nemiullll| LS 29€-06-2€-0E |
00°00€ 00°00¢ 00°'8v¥ - - 00°'8v¥ 00°00¢ 00045 834 uinjay oN Aey semiull|l| L0 LyE-06-28-08 L
00°000°0Z1 00'000'68L  80°900°CLl - - 80°900°€LL 00'00008L  29'2SZ‘LSL S84 demIUlll| 00" LPE-06-2€-0E L
00°228°2vE - - - - - - 1£°8€2 sjoslold [eydeD woy Jaysuel] |L9'L6E-0L-28-0E L
00°000'} z0'€86 z0°'€86 weubo.d xoeg yseo bueiswAed [90'69¢€ 01-z¢-0€ 1
00°00G°Z 00'58G°Z 11°122'9 - - 11122'9 00'685°2 80'L00°6L  22.N0S S)eALd WO SUOANGLIUCD |01 +9E-0L-2E-0E |
00°00S°L 00°00S ¥0'80€‘S - - ¥0'80€'C 00005 £9'v9¢'e 06, Is8J8)U| $,10)09100 |0€" L9E-0L-2E-0E |
00°000°0% 0000008 68'€L9'2L - - 68°€L9°LL 00°000°02 22'20v'68 sbuiules juawiseau| (01 1.9€-01-2£-0€ )
00°000°022 00015882  11'SS0°LzZ - - 11'650°122 00°000'GSH L£'861'8Zh LYdd 1sia|G L 6ee-01-2€-08 )
00°€/L'Z89'L  00°000'G9E‘L  ZEPES'HOE’L - - ZEYESYIE'L  00°000°S9E‘L  01'€98'69¢°L soxe] Auedoid|0L L LE-0L-28-0E1
seoz 520z
1ebpng s|ejol (ogisnbny (gzoz ‘L Aem| |, 1ebpng s|ejor
pasodolid 0¢ |1udy jo
9z Ad pspuswy p3jipneun -1 0::3 £1:) SONUBAIY se senusnay tmuQOﬁz\ pajipny :o_un_._ummﬁ JunodJIy # u:3000< 19
GZ Ad juaung Gz Ad | sueiqunoug SZ Ad SZ Ad ¥Z Ad
sz Ad SZ Ad

pung sAlasald }salo4

058



00°009°269'Y  ¥S'89Z°SSL'V 88°G95°C86°C - - G6'G0L°LP6'E  00°'LSO'V.I6'C €9°/6LDZL'S 00Z IqeIN 1ejo |
81'90.°62 0000002 104Q wouj Jejsuel | [89°16E-GE-ZE-LEL
- €6'L,£9¢ s - 00°000°0Z 00°0S8°‘}L $82IN0G 8)BAlld "NQLIUOY (0} ¥9E-GE-2E-LE )
9v'/116'C ¥.'8GG'Cl % - ¥.'8GG'¢Cl - 29'822'9¢ uofes.dal g a1y no-sjuelbd 80070 LEC-GE-2E-LEL
- - - 2 - - - 00°0¥5019 uoneslioal ;g ainynd-sjuel 8)elS |0 yEe-Ge-Ze-LEL
- - = - - - BEPYI'LGL  |BBI0DY B BINYND-S)UBID [eldpa4 [0/ LES-GE-ZE-LE L
09'€e59p. 18'80.°258 = - 18'80.°258 Z6'Y86°C0€ )9 [eIBUsD) Yduy-sIuelD [eleapa4 |0} LEE-GE-2e-LE L
- - 5 - - - SS|ES |[eWIUB 007 (0t 26€-2E-LEL
0009 0008 0028 # - - 00°0S 00051 abeales o yunl jo sejes |11 'z6e-ze-LE L
- - % - - - sjessy |ejde) jo s8|eg |01 'Z66-28- LSl
00°062'SS¢ d01i3 xe |
00'000'652 00°000°G.¢2 LS L9V V6L % - LS L9P' V6L 00°000'G.2 6€'666V.2 [SION / [910H Wiy sioysuel ] |Z9'L6E-ZE-LEL
00°000°0SS - - T - - - €€'92.'62 pung [eldusg 44 woly sejsuel] |09°L6E-ZE-LEL
- - 7 - - ¥2'¥60°802 Spund juswanes|86'69¢-2¢-LE 1
- - & - - - spunjey piemy diysie|oyos|(/6°69€-2¢- 1€
00°0S 00°'0S (95°6£2) % - (9g°6£2) 00°0S 9€'v8 SNOSUE||90SIN [16°69€-28-LEL
- - - - - - sieak Jold 1oy sajegal/spunjey £6°69¢-Z¢-1€1
- - ot - - - uoinisey|16'69¢-2¢-L¢l
25196 suofneuoq sjeAlld (€L ¥9¢-ze-LE L
00°000°LZ 00°000°L2 Zreve'es 2 - Zrerees 00°000‘L2 Ly Lyb'ocL $80IN0G 8jeAlld 'Nquuod |0} v9¢-2¢-1EL
00°000°6 000082 00°005°9 v - 00°005°9 000082 000089 Sjual 8snoy psumo 007|09'29¢-2¢-LE 1L
00°'000°SZ 00°000°GE geceel'el z - g€czel'el 00°000°G€ 8'166'81 SUOISSaOUO0D 00716G°29¢-28-LE 1
00°000°} 00°00€‘L Y€'166°C = - Y€ ¥66°C 00°00€‘}L 91°G00'Y 06, 1s8.8}U| §,10)09]|10D |0€"1L9E-ZE- L€
00°000°01 001096 6L L8V VY " - 6L L8Y'vy 001096 LS'L.2've sbujuie3 juswisanu| (0L 19¢-28- L€ 1L
00°0000L ) 00°000°0ZL 0092669 “ - 0092669 00°000°021 00'20¥'601 Bupied|Le Zye-ze-LEL
000002 00°00S‘L 18069 o - 18°069°C 00°005°L 2L 1e9°C ASY SUOD @ Yolessay (0 Lye-2e-LEL
00°000°0ZL 00°000°0ZL YL'v66°'L2) = - YL'v66°LZL 00°000°0ZL y9°0z2'LL1L s994 diysiequis|\ 00Z|62 LFE-2€-LE L
00°000°'0S¢ 00°000°0.€ 09'205°1L02 T - 09'205°102 00'000°0.¢ 0€°08.'8¢E doys Yo |8z L¥e-ze-LEL
00°000°GZ 00°000°G8 00'v.8'Ly o - 00'v.8'LY 00°000°G8 02'0e6'cL UOREIS pee ewliuy 007(/Z /ye-2E-1E1
0000002 00°000°0. 00°¢v6'eS = - 00°€Y6°eS 0000002 0066589 Juanz |e1oadg 007197 /¥E-2E- LS|
00'00S‘2 00°00S°‘c 00'¥SL°L - - 00'¥SL°L 00°005‘c 008ez'e YoE3NO/MOYS [BwlUY 007 |H2 L¥E-2E-LEL
00°000°G¥ 00°092°L6 0Z°€LSvy = - 0Z'€LS'vy 00'09.°L6 00°'0v6'vY uoneanp3z 007|¢g Lve-ze-LElL
00'000°G.2 00°005°9LE 09'6ELCYL = - 09'6€LCYL 00°00S‘9LE 06'9.£752 ulel] 007Z|22 Lye-2e-1EL
00°000°G6 00'000°66 0S'L¥E' LY = - 0SLvE LY 00°000°66 0€'1£6'6. S9|eS [esnoie] (g Lye-2e-LEL
00°000°009 00°005'G¥9 G2'00S'vLe = - G2'00S'vLe 00°'005°G¥9 0S°1.58¢€S SUOISSIWpY 00702 Lye-2E-LEL
000002 00°06%°L 00002 = - 00004 00067} 000S1°C weuboid uondopy |ewiuy |8l /yE-Z-LEL
00°0S4'699°L  00°000°0S9‘L  LS'$29°2+9°L = - LG'P29°2¥9'L  00°000°0S9°L  2£'9%9°089'L soxe] Auedoid|oL LLE-ze-1El)
seoz
186png sjejol (o 1snbny |szoz ‘L¢ Aew| , S¢02 1eb6png sjejo|
pasodoud 0¢ |1dy jo
9z Ad papusawy pallpneun | - sunp)sa | sanuansy se senuensy pajdopy pajpny uonduosaqg Junoodoy #3unodoy 19
GC Ad juaung Gz Ad| dueiqunoug SZ Ad GZ A4 Y2 Ad
GZ Ad seAd

pung 0oz i1qeiN

059




00'LLY'SYT 00'00L‘€ve v6°L18'8¥C - - v6°Ly8‘8ve 00°00L°che 91'/€0°c6L  WSSIH [ej0L
00°001 00001 098G - - 0989 00°00L LYy'9SY 06, 1s8181U] $,10)09||0D [0€1.9E-ZE-9€ |
00000 00°000°¢ 19°/25'9 - - 19°12S'9 00°000°c 90'9¢.'9 sbujutes juswisenul (0} 19e-2-9¢ )
00'Llg'ere 00°000°0¥2 €T PEL YT - - €TYEL LT 00°000°0¥2 €9'v¥8'G8l soxe| Auadoid|0L ) LE-zE-9€lL
G202 cz0z
196png sjejoL (ogsnbny |szoz ‘L¢ Aem| 18b6png sjejoL
pasodoud 0¢ 1udy jo
0z Ad papuswy pajipneun | -} sunr)sa | sanuanay se senusney pajdopy payupny uonduosag Junoosoy # Junodoy 19
¢ GC Ad juaung gZ Ad4| dueiqunaug GC Ad GZ Ad vZ Ad
GZ Ad
SZ Ad
pung yssid
00'0¥€‘9Z2 00°001°522 (RAVA N1} 74 - - L Lvi‘ove 00°00L‘s22 91'vv1‘L8C Ajnger jeyor
- - 18°Y61°9 - - 18'¥61°9 - 6860105 9dueINsSU||86'69¢€ 68-2£-CC |
00°00L 00l L1°6€S - - 11°6€S 0oL 28 s 06, ¥s8I81U] 8,10108||0D |0€" L9E-ZE-CE L
00°000°‘G 000‘s 88°29.°01 - - 882920l 000°S Sy'el9'vl sBuiutes Juswiseu| (01’ 1L9¢-2-€5 )
00'0ve'lee 000°‘0zz 69'6¥9'222 - - 69'6¥9°22C 000‘0zz 00918Lge soxe] Auadoid|QL LLE-zE-€EL
*14114 z0Z
1ebpng s|ejol (ocIsnbny |szoz ‘L¢ Aem| Jebpng s|ejol
pasodoud 0¢ |1udy jo
07 Ad papusawy pajipneun - | aunf) sa | sanuanay se senusasy paydopy pajypny uonduasag Junosoy # JUNO2oY 19
A GZ Ad jualing ¢z A4 dueiqunoug GZ Ad GZ Ad Y2 Ad
ST Ad
SZ Ad
pung Ajjiqen
00'¥65°0S1 00161 S9'SYLYSL - - S9'SYLvSI 00°00L°6V1 8L'€LLL91  juswallay JYINI B30l
00°001 (0[o] cLvSE - - 2LySe 00°00L L2'06¢€ 06, 1S8181U| §,10)08]|0D (0€°L9E-ZE-2E )
00°000°¢ 000‘¢ 89 V.V L - - 89 VLY.L 00°000°¢ 65°GLS'8 sBuluiez Jusunseau||0L'1L9¢-2€-2€ )
00°v6¥' L1 000°9¥1 SZole'orl - - SZ9lE9pl 00°000°9¥ 1 86°298'8S| soxe| Auadoid |0} ) LE-zE-2E)
1A 114 cz0z
}ebpng s|ejol (ogsnbny |szoz ‘Le Aem| |, 186png sjejo|
pasodoud 0¢ [1dy jo
oz Ad papuawy pajlpneun | - | aunp)sa | sanusAsy se senueAsy paydopy paypny uonduosaq Junoosoy # Juno2oy 1o
GZ Ad juaiind 6Z A4| oueiqunougy T €| GZ Ad vZ Ad
SZ Ad GC Ad

pung juswainay/4y I

060



00°€59°SP 00°000°S¥ 6L°S.v'8Y - - 6L'S.¥'8Y 00°000°S¥ €0°299 Ly ipny |ejol
- - - 00002's pun [eJsusg d Wodj 1sysuel |09°L6E-2E-191
- - L9°GLL - - L9°GLL - GE'88 06, Isa19)U] $,10309]|0D | 0" L 9E-2E-191
- - 6819 - - 6,819 - ¥2'96¢ sBujules yuswisanul|0L°L9g-z€-191
00°€59'Sy 00°000'Sy EELLLLY - - eELIL LY 00°000'Sy vY'286'GE soxe] Ausdoid |0l LE-2e-191
§20e 5Z0z
pesodoig 1e6png siejoL (og 3snbny |gzoz “1e Aew| o 10 1ebpng siejo)
oZ Ad papuswy pajipneun -} 8aunr)sa | sanuanay e mo.::w>wm_ paydopy pajipny uondiosaq Junoady #juno2oy 19
SC Ad jualing Gz A4| dueiquindugz ST Ad SC Ad vZ Ad
SC Ad
SC Ad
pund jipny
00'L19°C0¢ 00°009°00€ 96'926'50€ - - 96'726'G0€ 00°009°00€ €6'€.8'LLy  1Dda lejoL
- - - - - - - v.'/G2'€9L  1BR108Y B 2IMND-S)UBID [B1OpaL[| /L YEE-GE-2E-GEE
- - - - sposfoud [eyides 44 woy Jsysuel] |19'L6E-ZE-GEE
- - - - - SIESA JOlid WOl s81eqay|£6 69E-2E-GEE
- - - - - - 30IN0S 8)eAlld WOl SUOHNGLIUCD |01 YIE-ZE-GEE
00001 00001 GGcel - - §Gcel 00°00L GG'69S 06, 1s8J93U| $,10)08||0D [0E" L 9€-ZE-GEE
00005 00°00S 12'T20'e - - Lz'ze0'e 00°00S Le'5v2'0C sBuiules yusunseaul ()1 9g-z€-Ge€
00°110°20¢€ 00°000°00€ ¥1°041°20€ - - ¥1°021°20€ 00°000°00€ L2118'/22 seoxe Ausdoid |0l ) LE-2e-GEE
Etdir4 5z02
pesodoid 1ebpng siejoL (og 3snbny |gzoz ‘e Aew| o 1dy 30 1ebpng siejoL
0Z Ad papuswy pajipneun - L 8unr)sa | sanusAay se wm.::m>wm_ pajdopy paypny uonduosag Junoosay #3Unoody 19
SC Ad juauing Gz A4| dueiquinougz SC Ad SC Ad v Ad
Sz A4 SCAd

pung sjuawsAoidui| JO UOPONIISUOY PUE }Sa104 JO Judwdojensq

061



062

00'626'VL¥L  00'€55°066 £6'810°269 - - £6'810°269 00'£55°G86 G1'66.°8L6 SIV.iOL

- - - - - - - - VSSId 0} Jojsued] [19°166
00°000°0SS - - - - - - €£'92.'62 007 IGeIN 0} Jaysuel] [y/ 166

- - - - - - - . JHINI d 0} J84suel] |69°L66

- - - - - - - - Ajjiger] 44 01 Jaysuel] |89'L66
00'2.0'S8 00'220's8 00'2.0's8 - - 00'2.0'S8 00'220'S8 0022068 saluaby JaUl0 0} JaJSUeIL|Z] 166

- - - - - - - 00'002°S Spun4 JeyjQ 0} Jaysuell[L17166

- - - - - - - - S994 9JIAIBS Mueg|G/g8
00'828'2ZL  00°€0Z'¥EL §2'9/9'89 - - 62'9/9'89 00'€0Z'¥EL 0G22v'opL ysaJaul|z/8
00'000'GLZ  00°000°0LZ 00°000°0}2 - - 00°000°012 00°000°0L2 00°000°502 lediouud|L/g

- 00°215'801 - - - - 00'215'80L - 000°G$ JoA0 Juawdinb3 @ yoe |89/

- - - - - - - - 0005$ 18AQ [epoway B 'sbpig|99.

- - - - - - - - $s3160.1d Ul uononysuo)fgos

- 191211 19121 - - 19121 - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 B yoeN|y9/

- - - - - - - - 6661 L-0002$ 8Jnonuiselul|€9/

- - - - - - - - 6661-0002$ sbulp|ing|z9.

- - - - - - - - asuadx3 xe| Auadoid|e69
00'002'€€L  00'SZLTEL 90'66Z'c8 - - 90°'552'c8 00'G2.°2€L 88'Z¥L 001 |enjoe.juog episino |9
00'SSP'61 00'6SY'61 Z8'€98'8lL - - 78'€98°81 00'SSv'61 611868l sdiysiequis\ B send|zy9
00°00S°L 00'00S‘L - - - - 00°00S°} - soueuBjule|\ R sileday[ge9
000572 00'0St'2 0089 - - 0089 00°0St°C 00°S9¥ buiyesyidng g bunulid|ceo
006292 006212 6£'296°8 - - 6£°/96'8 006212 8/°909'2 Buiystiand [v€9
000052 26'760°L 16'6€2 - - 16'6€2 00'00S°2 €6 LYE uoljepodsuel| [€g9
00°00€‘€ 00'009°¢ 08'v16 - - 08vL6 00'009'c 912/l suojjesiunwwio) [ze9
00'680°ZL 6.°€16'92 0£'022'82 - - 0£'022'82 00'SZ0°LL G1'982°¢S S82IAI9G [BU0ISS8J0Id[LE9
00°058°S 00°058°S 0golo'e - - 0£'0L0'E 00°0S8°S 00'209 uofjeonp3 g bujuiel| [0€9

- - - - - - 05'68S s|ealpoliad B $4008(/zs
00'00Z 00°002 - - - - 00°002 0.'8% poo4(9zs
00°0S€ 00'0S€°C ££'891 - - ££'89) 00'0S€'C 8€'69. swainb3 B sjoo] |lews|yezs
00°0SL‘} 00°0SL°L 959/ - - 959/ 00051} S9'L6Y se||ddng "jule|y g Jledsy[czs
00001 00°0SE - - - - 00°0S€ 670921 sel|ddng builesado|zzs
00°006 00°009 Z8'¥8S - - Z8'v85 00009 VLIS ) sal|ddng 800|125
00°00S £€9'v10'C £9'7%0°C - - €9'970°C 00°00S - Buiyio|d % swiojun [y Ly
00°€SY°LS GZ0LP'SS G£'00€'8€ - - G£°00€°8E 00'258°29 2510608 sjyouag |puuosied|eLy

- YL LYE 65661 - - 56667 - SLHGlL e f %%
00198881  00'6/£'88) €L 7£6'971 - - €L YE6'O7) 00'6.£'€61 €1'91L1'v8) sebep R seuees|00’LLy-01-2€-0E1

:o_un_homoc JUNOJIY |# JUNOIIYTD
6202
yebpng s|ejol ‘o€ ¥snbny o} . 6202
Ty | e | ompnein |y owroves | SIS |ocwvioss | o o8 | et
ST Ad jualInd GZ A4 | dueiqunoug s|ejol 6Z Ad ’

SZ Ad




063

- - : - - - - - sIviolL

- g - - - - se1ouaby Jayj0 O} 19JSUBIL[Z] 166 S6-25-0%

- - - - - - sseubold Ul UooNISU0)[S9/ Ge-ze-08)

- SIBIUSY |6€9 SE€-2E-0E )

- SOOINISS [BUOISSBJ0Id | L €9 GE-2E-0EL

- - se||ddng bBunessdo]zzs se-ze-0¢)

5z02 uondiosaq JuUnoddYy [# Junoooy9
ob s|e ‘o¢ 3snbny o
pasodoud uwu%mzcm_< vmuuvw_om.__u_: wmaw:ﬂ ou< mwu s20z ‘e Aepy ‘oe __mmﬂwuo se 3obpng SIel01
* s|ejo R a)do a)ipn 4
92 Ad Sz Ad JueLIND 6z A4 | oueiquinoug Iejol GZ Ad SIEI01 §Z A4 pajdopy Sz A4 paypny $2 A
ST Ad

Sjuei9-pung aAIasald JSa104




064

00262686 00°SE0°'6LS 88'3¢h ZLY - - 88'8EY LY 00°£8£°61S 19°00v°‘LLL SIv.iOl
- - - - - - - mw_ocomd\‘&cﬂo 0] Jajsuel] |1Z1 166
- - - - - - spun4 JayiQ 0} Jojsuel] |11 166
00°000°Z 00°005°9 9£'6/2°C - - 9€'6/2°C - ORAYA 994 doInes pieD Jipaidfe.g
00°000'SY - - - - - - 60°566'6Y 1 000S$ JenQ dinb3 ® yoen[gg,
- - - - - - 78'505'GZL S| $ JAQ anoldwi| R ainonisesu| |29/
- 00'969°01L 0096901 - - 0096901 - 00°00L02 000S$ J8AQ |epoway % "sbpig|99./
- - - - - - mwo._mo._n_ ul uoijoniysuod |69/
00'000°€L 10'72£'02 10'v.€'02 - - L0'v2€£'02 112/9'1 6661-0001$ dinb3 ® yoen |9,
- 16'€S2°01 16°€S2°01L - - 16'€S2°0L - - 6667 1-0002$ @Injon.iseljul|eg/
- - - - - - 666%-0002$ sbuipiing[zo,
00'028'S 00'0Z8°S ¥6'912°C - - 6'91L°C 00'028's 69'816'Y [enjoesjuog 8pisiNQ [y9
- - - - - - - wa_r_w._wn_.cm_\,_ R seng|zy9
000712 00'0vLL 16°12€°S - - 16712€'s 000712 98'/26'S sjejuay [6€9
0000181 00'00S°€lL 8C'SPS'GL - - 8€'SPS'SL 00°006°ZL 8¥'21L0'GL doueudjule|\ B siledey|gcg
00°02¥°LL 00°0Zv'LL 86'8LL'ClL - - 86'8LL'EL 00°02¥°LL 26'88Y'SlL s8olAeS AJIN 211and| /€9
00001 00°00L - - - - 00001 - Buneolidng g Bunuud|ce
00'SEY 00°'SEY - - - - 00'SEh 00°00¢ bulysiiand|ye9
00°000°L 00°000°} 87’616 - - 8v'61G 00°000°L 0£'8EL uojjepodsuel] [eeg
00'60Z°L 00'686°9 19'66€'E - - 19°66E'E 00'686'9 0z ove'L suopesjunwwo) [zeg
00'0S0°S 00'009't 82'9¢€'9 - - 82°9¢£'0 00°00L°LL 60'170'8 S92IAIBG [BUOISS8J0Id[LE9
00002'2 00'002°2 - - - - 00002°2 000Gt uoneonp3 R bujuies] [oeg
110 110 - - 110 - s|edlpolad B s»008[/zs
00'00S'Y 00°00S'y S¥'G6. - - SY'G6. 00005y €0'626'C poo4|9zg
00'00Z°L 0Z'¥98'91L 18'856'61 - - 18'856°61 - 96'0€.°L juswdinb3 % sjoo] jlews|yzg
00'059°€L 00'0sS‘€lL 67'629'81 - - 67'G29'8L 00'0SS‘€L 81'GeL'0L se||ddng ‘juie\ g Jieday|czg
0012222 08'€66°2¢ 86'/2¢'GlL - - 8G/ZESL 00 LY LY 96'92€ LY sayddng buessdp|zzs
0005} 00°0S1 2T'89 - - 2289 00051t - sal|ddng 8001 zs
000002 616122 Gl'8v.'e - - GL8v.'C 000012 LLTLOLL buiyio|d 3 swuopun|y Ly
00'8ELLL 00'SPZ'v9 65'889°cY - - 65'889°¢cY 00'62'69 96'SY0'Gy sjyeuag jsuuosied|e Ly
00'GLE 00'SLE - - 00'GLE 05'8€2 dWIHaAQ [euoseas|L zLy
00°000°L 00°000°L - - - - 00°000°} - awipaAQ [z Ly
00°000°LS €0°000°6% 0006822 - - 0006822 00'000°SS 8£'680°Z¢ sabep B salefes |euoseas|| | i
00'€.8'282 10°286°LET 25°€£8'761 - - 25'€E8'v61 00292292 1T SEv'202 sabep B saLeles|| L y-06-ze-0E)
Gz0Z uonduasa(q JUNOIY[# JUN0ddY 9
yebpng sjejoy ‘0g ¥snbny o) . 5202
“aa® | posews | pewrein |y owrovsn | SEAEN |ugpaviose | 00 | et
GZ Ad JusuIN) 6Z A4 | dueiqunougz s|ejo) 6z Ad ’
GZ A4

9A19SBId }S3104 }SMIUI|||-PUN ] BAI8SaId 159104




065

00°186°6L9  00°6Z.°0S9 LE'1LE0'POY - - L8'1LE0POY 00°26£°899 01'6LE£‘9ES SIV.iOoL
- - - - - - wm_ocwm< 19YlQ 0} Jajsuel] |zL- 166
- - 5 - - - spund Jaylo o} Jajsuel 117166
00°000‘8 000009 28'299'v c - 28799y - 0’642, 994 90IMBS pieD 1paidfe/8
00'000'6Z 00°000°19 00'008°22 - - 0000822 00°000°1L9 6¥'202'82 0006$ JeAQ dinb3 g yoe[gg,
- - - - - - ooo.m rw J9A0 ainjonuiseljul| 292
- - - - - - - 000S$ 18AQ [epowiay g "sbpig[99;
- - - - - - ssaibold Ul uoioniisuon[cgy
00'066°C} 00'S0'8L 00'S0°8L g - 00'S+0'8lL 00°00S°€E 22'85¢€'91 6661-0001$ dinb3 ¥ yoe[y9,
- - - 5 - - - 68°082°}1L 666'71-0002$ ®inoniseau)[cg,
- - - - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbuipiing|zoz
- - - - - - - asuadx3 xe| Apadoid[e69
00°0¥€°L 00'082°.L ¥6'22.'S - - ¥6'22.'S 00082'L 62°962'S [ENjORAHUOD BPISINO (19
00'0LE 000L€ - = - - 000LE 000LE sdiyssequis N ® send|zy9
0069 00'289 9y’ 0LY 5 - 9oLy 00'289 ov'Lsh s|ejuay |6£9
00'0S2‘sz 00'052's2 6£'91892 - - 6£918'92 00'0sZ's2 86'2€2°0L SoueuslUlB B sliedey[geg
00°000'v2 00°000°62 1£'891'02 % - 1£'891°02 00'000'6Z 16€8Y L sa01A8S AN dlland [ €9
00'52S 9L ¥1EL 9. vLEL 2 - 9L vIEL 00'62S 00°G6 Bunesiidng g Bunuld[Geo
00°00Z 0000 00'z2.€ : - 00'2.¢ 00°00Z 00'v02 puiysiiand|yeg
00°00G°} 00°00S°L - - - - 00°00S°} - uoljepodsuel] [ecg
00'0ZLCL 00'0St'8 ¥1'10€‘S < - v1'10€S 00°0S¥'8 11'956'G suopesjunwwo)|ze9
00'G8Y'SlL 00'S8Y°SL 0£'90°LL ) - 0£90°LL 00'S8¥‘LZ 99'0t0'8 S92IAJBS [BUOISSBJ0Id [ €9
000252 000252 00282 - - 00282 000252 00°00S uoneonp3 % buiuiel] [oeg
- - - - - - s[eslpolad B syoog|/zs
00°00L°S 00°00}'S 0Lv8L°) S - 0L¥82°L 00°00L°G GS0v0'y poo4|9zs
00°0£0'6 00'020°22 1e128°C ¢ - le'1zs'e 00'020°22 8¥'660°C Juswdinb3 g sjoo] |lewS|vzs
000L¥‘€Z 000L¥'c2 1S°120°01 - - 16'120°01 ooolv'se 1E19%'v2 sal|ddng ey @ Jedey|ezg
00'622'S 00'6/2'S 0002 2 - 00'0/2 00'6.2'S 82'89¢€°C se||ddng |ejusy jeog|ygzzs
00'LZL L€ 00'LzZL'L€ 69292V - - 69'292'v1L 00'LzL'LE ¥8°G/1°'0€ sel|ddng buelado|zzs
00°'SP 00'S¥ ¥S'2¢e - - ¥5'2¢ 00'SH 18'9/ saljddng 800|112
00°00S°2 00°00L°C ZL'1€9°e - - zh'1e9' 000012 1G°E€6Y'L Buiyio|d g swuoyun |y L
0096922 00'18L'v. 16'v98' LY - - 16'v98' LY 00'181°6. Y9 LLL°19 S}jouag jpuuosiad|ely
8C iy 8C v - - 8E vy SZ¥8LL SWILBAQ |euosess|L gLy
00°000°L 00°000°L LE°0VEL 5 - 1E°0vEL 00'000°} 11286 BWIYBAQ[ZLY
00'000°0. 00'000°0Z2 GZ'966'LY ¥ - GZ'966° LY 00°000°0. 056868 sabe @ saueles |euosess|| | |y
00'028'252  98'S6Y'9€T 62 ¥S.'LSL 2 - 62 ¥S.'LSL 00'E£¥6'v92 S¥'L8ZL¥e sabe B sauees||1y-16-2e-08)
5Z02Z :O_uQ_._owwn_ u::OOO< # ~:=OUO<|_O
}ebpng s|ejol ‘0g 3snbny o) . TAIT4
voww HV_E pepualy peipheun ARSI Opan M_M_Mh %ﬁz ‘0€ udy jo se uaauwwummw_ Ad _oe_nﬂ_ﬂww Ad
ST A4 Jualnd 6z A4 | oueiquinougz s|ejol Gz A4 )
SZ A4

9A18S3Id }S8104 JAPUNY ]| PNOT-pun eAlasald }sa104




066

00251'2L6  1ZVS9°GE6 LE'GYE9ZL - - L8'6hE'9Z. 00'6210£6 8€'1S2°100°L SIv.i0l

- - (86'281) ) - (86'281) (e¥°00€) selousby Jeyl0 o) Jajsuel ] [z1' 166
00'000°GE 60'220'0€ 00'585'8Z : - 00'585°8¢ 00°000°22 00 VLL'EY Spun4 JayiQ 0} 4ejsuel |11 166
00°000°LZ 00°000°9L 80°9€9°¢lL 3 - 80°9€9°¢C) 00°000'9} 69'60t'0C 994 92IMBg pJe) Jpaidfe.8

- - - - - - - BNSS| puog uo }saJsiu||z/8

- - - - - - - 9Nss| puog uo _ma_oc_‘_n_ 1.8
00°000°0Z 00'00S°2P 66'67€'TH - - 66 6¥ECY 00°000°0S 68°/52'¢TL 000S$ 48AQ dinb3 B yoen[gg,

- - £ - - - DOS rw 1BAQ >o‘_QE_ Q 8injonuiselul (292

- - 2 - - - 000S$ 4910 [opowsy % "sbpig[99,

- - - - - - wwm‘_mo‘_n_ ul uoldNIIsuU0) |9,

0086601 00'866°01 % - 00'866°0L 657598 6661-0001$ dinb3 ® yoe[vyo,

- - = - - - 666'71-0002$ &injonisenul|cg,

- - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbupiing|zg,
00'S6.'8 00'566'9 19'686'9 > - 19'686'9 00'S66°9 LY vv6°L lenjyoeuod opIsINO [++9
00°0S6°} 00°056°L 00'GLZ'L < - 00GLe L 00°0S6°L 00'6/5°L sdiysiequis |y ® send|{zy9
00°0v2'Y 00°0v2'v 82'960°¢ 5 - 82°960°C 00°0¥2'v LY'0EY'S sejuey|6€9
00°000°G} 00°000°GL 98'0SLv1 5 - 98'0GL vl 00°000°G} 0z £0€'6 aoueuBjUlR B Sueday|geg
00°000°¢€2 00°000°cZ G6'82Z'SlL S - S6'822'GlL 00°000°€2 15°88Z'8) saoiABS AN olland|{ €9
00°0S€ 00°0S€ 000LL 2 - 000LL 00°0S€ - bupeoiidng g Bunuiud{ceo
00°0S8°‘E 00°058°¢ £2°0€6 ; - £2°0€6 00°058°€ 12°020°} buysiand|ye9
00°00S"} 00°00S‘} 09'591°2 s - 09'591°C 00°00S‘L - uoniepodsuel] [€€9
00°051‘8 00'0SL°8 96'$9569 : - 96'%95°9 000518 96'¥81°L suojjeojunwwo(zeg
00'0S6'PL 00056V} 1826811 3 - 1826811 000567} 80°'1/8'9 S90IAIDG |BUOISS8J0Id[1.€9
000762 00°0t6°C 05102 - - 05102 00°0¥6°C ¥1'6G uoneonp3 % bululed] [oeg

- - : - - Y6 vl doygoid-poo4[sd-9zs
00'622's8 00'622's. 1£°096°Z - - 1£'096°CY 00'§22'G. ¥/1'69€'G8 pood|9zs
000LS‘E ¥2'06.1'G 66'€2.'9 2 - 66'€2.‘9 0001S‘E 10'880°S juswdinb3 g sjoo] |lrwS|yzs
0005282 00'0S.°82 16°0£9°02 § - 16'0£9°02 00'0S.'8¢ 22'€85'22 se||ddng "ulepy g lledey|czg
00°090°G¢ 00'090'sZ €S 19%° L1 ¢ - €LV L 00'090°6Z 1Z'€00'9C sal|ddng uoisseouo) doysoid|sSd zzs
00669001 0066988 18'686'09 - - 18'G86'09 0056988 60'66€'G0} se||ddng buneledQlzzs
00's2¢ 00°'s2¢ - 5 - - 00°'szE 66'/2 sal|ddng @o10[1es
00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 89'9%0°2 . - 89'9%0°C 00°000°‘€ 90°'181°L Buiyio|) g swuopun|y Ly
00'8L2's. 00'S¥2'69 £2'86€°LS . - £2'86€'2S 00'S¥2'69 ¥ v¥6°8S sjyeusg |puuosied|e Ly

L1922 Ly'92z - - Lv9ze - dWIUBAQ [euosess|L z Ly
00°000°S S0'¥6.'9 GG'905°/ - - 65’9052 00°000'S LL'09'S auwiueA0[zLy
00'000'G9L  86'€S9‘¥9l S6'v/8vZL . - S6'v.8'vZlL 00'000°G9} L¥'€08'651 sebe B saliejes [euosesg|| | Ly
00v¥9'69Z 00 v6£'G8¢ £6'265°/22 - - £6°/65'222 00'¥6€'062 05'€.1'282 sebeM g selees|00 | L1 v-26-25-051
:o_un_‘_ommo JUnodYy |# Junoody1o
6202
jebpng s|ejol ‘0¢ 3snbny o) . 6202
Metaa. | Popsuy | powpneun | Lounroyse | SZUE SN g iy ose | WBRNE | sl
SZ Ad Jualnd Gz A4 | sueiqunouz S|eJ0] 62 A4 ’
GZ A4

90UBURJUIBI 8SIN0D-8SIN0J 09 HN|g UBIPU|-PUN] BAISSald }Sa104




067

00°'20v°609'€  00'206'GLL'E  29°009°S5Z'Z - - 29'009'6S2'Z  00°0€£L°LEL°E LE'€0S‘8LEZe STVLOL dd Tvd3INID
00'000°‘G 00'¥2€'2 - 2 - - 00°000°0Z lz'lzL'se SIv.iol
00°000°G 00'¥2eC - - - - 00°000°02 LL'v6v'82 000'SL$ JoAo ainjonuiselu|| 29/-86-2€-0€ L
aoueUsIUle| B sileday |8e9 86-2€-0€ )
- - - 05°2€9'y S80IAISS [BUOISSBJOId [ 1£9-86-2E-0E L
5z0Z uondiosaq JUNO023Y [# JUN0DY 9
1ebpng sjejol ‘0¢ 3snbny 0y . S202
“oras. | pepueuy | powpnoun |y ounroyso | 0TS g payjose| | SOOTS | el
ST Ad JuaiN) Gz A4 | dueiquinouz S|ejoL 6Z Ad :
SZ Ad
Yyled a)ig-pung aAlasaid }sa104
00'880°CL €1°909°LL Ly'99.'GL s - 1v'99.'G1 00’8928 0Z'S0L°LL SIV10L
- - - - - sel0usby JoylQ 0} 1ojsuel] [z1 166
- - - - - Y v.0Y 0005$ J9AQ dinb3 3 yoen|gg,
- - - - - D0S1$ 18AQ Aosdw| g aunjonuiselul| 29,
- - - - - sselbold ul uononisuod|ggy
- - : - - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 B yoe|y9,
00000 00°0£9°0} 000£9°0} - - 000£9°0L - - 6667 L-0002$ dinyonuiseyuijeg,
- i - - - 6667-0002$ sbuipiing[z9.
000022 €TYIE" ) ¥9'68G°L - - ¥9'685°L 00002 25'69.°L [enjoenu0) 8pIsinO|yy9
- - - - - sdiysioquisy @ sena|zy9
- G6'GET - - S6'GET - S[ejuaY |6£9
- - - - - - 00°G0% douBUB)UIE p SJledey]ge9
00°0vY'L 000vb'L 96805 - - 96'80S 00 0tY'L 06" L. sa2IM9G ANIN dlland[2€9
- - - - - aoueinsu|[gg9
- = - - - buijeoydng g Bunuud|{seg
- - - - - - bulysiiand[vyeg
- - - - - - uoljenodsuel] [¢eg
00°002Z°L 00°08¢°L 26'29/ - - 26°29. 00°08¢°L G8'Z88 suoneduNWWo)|zeg
- 0S8yl 0S'8vl - - 0S8yl - 0s'LeT'e S99IAI8S [eU0ISS8J0.d (1 E9
- - : - - - uoyeonpg g bulutel] [og9
- s - - - s|edlpouad B syood|/zs
- - - - - Juawdinb3 g sjoo] |ews|yzs
00000°2 00988°} 05'688°L - - 06'688°1L 000002 - saliddng ‘juie|y % Jlledey|ezs
00'8¥. 0082 - - - - 0082 - sallddng buneiedplzzs
- = - - - saliddng 89140[125-€6-2£-0€ |
5zZ0Z uondiose(q JuNovIY [# Junosoy19
1ebpng sjejoy ‘0¢ ¥snbny o) . 5202
“otas | Pouewy | poubnoun | younroyse | SOTVEIN |oo oy | | bOE0E | emoL
SZ Ad JuaLIND GZ A4 | dueiqunoug S|ejoL SZ A4 )
ST Ad

}led 8dueLI0Q-pung oAIaseld }Selo]




068

00°6.£2LL 06'8EL PPl PL'6.¥‘601 - - vL'6.¥'60L  00°SL6°€9l 61'£96°L21 SIV.iO0L
- - - - - - - 0005$ 4aAQ dinb3 3 yoep g9,
00°006°L 86'668°L % - 86'668'| - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 R yoen|[y9,
- - . - - - - 6661-0002$ sbulpiing|z9,
- - - - - - - [ENjoBAUOD BPISINO |19
00'62S 00'52S 00'822 5 - 00822 00525 00822 sdiyssaquay B senalzy9
- - - - - - - - s|eyusy |69
- - - - - - - - J0UBUUIBIA b w.__mamm 8¢9
00'070°L 00°070°L - - - - 00°0¥0°L - bupeodng g Bunuudfseg
GE'6L GE'6l = - GE'6l - 00°002 bulysiiandlrea
00002t - - : - - 00°006°} 8G°/¢2'2 uonenodsuel] (g9
000982 0052 - - - - 0062 (66°91) suoeduNWwo) [ze9
00'2i¥' Zr'518'C $2°1G68'S - - $2'158'¢ 00°2SL'L 8°1/8'C S82IMISg |eUOISS8J0Id [LE9
00'068'2 00°009'} 1662 . - 1662 00°009°L 62°€Y9 uoneonp3 % buluiel | [0e9
- - - - - 88/ uonubooay aakojdwz|[ezs
- - - - - - - - S|ewiuy 007|8zS
00051 00051 - = - - 000G ¥£'82¢ s|eaipouad % syoog|/zg
00°09L°Z 000012 002812 5 - 002812 000042 I RAL po04{925
000LE‘L 00°0g2'L 06'089 2 - 06°089 00°0€2') 99°¢89 juswdinb3 B sjoo| |lewS|yzs
- - - E - - - €L1E sallddng ‘juley g Jledey|czs
00'606°9 68'225'9 28821 = - ze'8eL'L 00069 96°26.°S saljddng Buieisdo|zes
00005 00005 - = - - 00°00S - saljddng 82i0[ 125
00°005‘L 00°00G°L £G°06¥ - - £G6°06% 00°00S°} 0001 Buiyiold g swionun|y Ly
00'%85'Z 00¥¥6'L oY 9py'9 = - ov'9bp'9 00¥¥6'L 9L'e0y'L sjjouag [puuosiadleLy
ZL6y Zley : - AN - SwiNsAQ euoseag| | zLy
AN - : - - - aWIUBAQ [z LY
00°000°0Z 00'000°0S 66'8/9'CY 3 - 66'8.9'CY 00°000°0Z 20'10L'vY sabe\ B sdliees [euosesg|| | 1y
0061229 0061219 0v'861 ‘61 3 - 0’8616V 00'6L.°19 6. ¥0v'65 sabep 1 saLees|00'L Ly 20-2¢- )
S202C '0¢ uonduosa( JUnoIdY [# JUnoddy1H
1ebpng sjejo isnbny o) . 5202 18bpng
uMmNoM“Ln_ papuswy pajpneun } aunr o) sa M_Mww._.wmnm>>mu__>_ ‘o¢ 11dy jo se paydopy w_muww Mw.:u:<
GZ Ad JuauNg Gz A4 [oueiquinouz s|ejol Sz Ad GZ Ad
SZ Ad

SjuaA3 [e1oeds @ UolIEONP3-puUng 007 IGEIN



069

00'896'SP.L°L SZ'€06'SH9°L  80°€8.°9vZ’L - - 80°€8.°0vZ'L  00'29¥'G29°L  €0°0.8°€0S‘L SIV.iOL
00°000'GY - - 2 - - - 8721002 0005$ 49AQ dinb3 g yoen|gg,
00000y - - = - - - - 00081 $ JaAQ Aosdwi 3 Jonnseljul|29,
- - - - - - - 0008$ 1970 |opoway B sbpig[99.
- - - - - - - wmm‘_mot_n_ ul co_uo:.;mcoo Go/
00'866'01 - : - - - 0Z2'80%'2 6667-0001$ dinb3 B yoe |9,
- - - - - - - 666t L-0002$ 2injonuseljuifeg,
- - - - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbulpiing|zo/
- - 2 - - - 00°29 [BNJORJUOD 8pISINO |19
0082 00862 0629/ 2 - 0629/ 0082 00'8L¥ sdiysiaquisiyl @ send|zy9
00002 £€9'Gh9 60229 5 - 60229 00002 96'69¢ s|ejuay [6€9
0000001 TT66L'S - - - - 00°000°0} - aoueuajuie R siredeyfgeg
- - - - - - - buneoyidng 3 Bunuud|ceg
- 00°00% 00°00% 5 - 00°00% - 00°00% bulysiand[v€9
00°000's €0v62'9 Z8'6EL°LL - - Z8'6EL'LL 00°000'S 12°0€6'8 uolepodsuel] g9
00005'2 00°00G‘L 9 LLEL & - b LLe’L 00°00G°L 9b'295'c suoljediunwwod [ze9
00002022 00'002'022 ¥1'25€'9LL 2 - ¥1'25€'9LL  00°00Z°0Z2 ¥8'921'G91 S92IAISG [euoIsssjoid[LE9
00°000°c 00°000‘¢ GLGTY'Y : - GLGTY'Y 00°000°€ £0'v08'8 uopeanp3 g buiurel] [0g9
0000002 0000001 00°00Z°L 2 - 00°00Z'L 00°000°0} 87'G60'C S|ewiuy 007|8zg
00002 - 6622 = - 66'L2 - 08'9¢L s|edlpolad B syoogd|/zg
00°000°L 00°000°L 818yl 3 - 8L8plL 00°000°L - poo4|9zs
000009 GG'680'6 6519222 5 - 6619222 00°000°9 1088692 Juswdinb3 g s|o0] [jews|yzg
00'000°8 00°000'8 9zZ'ers'L E - 9z'evs'L 00°000'8 619/v'2 saliddng ‘e g seday|ezg
00°000'00€ 6v'216'082 €5'€0b' 262 5 - €G'€0v'2GZ  00°000°00€ €1'922'082 sa||ddng buesadolzzs
00°02¥ 00°0Zv 61125 A - 61125 00°0Z¥ 6 vpe sol|ddng so0[ 125
00°00¢'6 19'69%'8 L11€6'8 ¥ - LL1E6'S 00°008°2 69°Gh.'9 buiyod @ suuopun|y 1y
00°190'8G1} 00°2E¥'291 09's¥8°'121 = - 09'S¥8'LZL  00°ZEp'Z9l 00'9%0'v¥ L syjeuag jauuosiad|c i
21258 ¥€'920°L 5 - $£'920°'L - ¥8€eL’L dWIUSAQ |euosess ||z Ly
00°000°GL 00°000'GL Ge'8YL'Yy - - GE'8vL'Yy 00°000'GL 9'055'elL aweAO[z Ly
0000001 0006261 10°186'8E 1L 2 - 10°186'8EL  00°000°0LL 08'9v6'LiL sabe @ sauejes jeuoseas| | 1y
00'6£8'622 00°£59'%0Z G9'¥90°'€5S 3 - G9'¥90'eGS  00°259%0. ¥6¥/£'999 sabe 3 seuees|o0] 1t 80-ze- |
:O_un__k_omwn_ Junooddy # u::ouo<n_O
520z ‘o
18bpng s|ejo 3snbny o} . 5202 1abpng
uwomuo”“.m papuswy pajipneun } aunf o} sa M_MMM._._WN\AMH__E ‘0¢ |1dy jo se pejdopy w_ﬁﬂ.w ”w_u_u:<
SZ Ad JuauINg 6z A4 (dueiquinouz s|ejol Sz Ad GZ A4
SZ Ad

ale) [BW|UY-pUNZ 007 IGEIN



070

00'846°0S¥°L 92'8€6°LEE°L  69'G06°090°L = - G9'S06°090°L  00°Z0L‘Zhb‘'L  98'2€8°€8Z°L S1V.iOoL
00'225°291 00'2.5°291 LY GBLEYL 2 - L¥V'S6L'ErL 0026291 9Z'8v2' /91 S910UdbY JaylQO O} Jajsuel [z 166
00'000°0S 00°000°ZH L0'v2y'Le 4 - 10v2Y'L2 00°000'2Y 26°ZY8'sy 994 90IMBg ple) upaidfe/8
00062 00'629'vt 00'009'vZ > - 00'009'v2 00'529vv 00°00L'€S anss| puog uo jsaiaiu||z/8
00'000°02¢ 00°000'G0E 00°'000'60€ g - 00'000'60€  00°000°S0€ 00°000°00€ anss| puog uo |ediduud(] /g
00°000°GE - - 2 - - 00°00Z'€Z - 0006$ 48A0 dinb3 R yoe[go,

- - - - - - - - mwo._mo._n_ ul cozo:.;mcoo (1)

- - - 4 - - - 00'679°L 666%-0001$ dinb3 R yoe|y9,
00°098°61 0009222 8L/2h'EL 3 - 8L'/2h'cl 0009222 87'885'61 [EnjoeU0D BPISINO |19
00'22.'6l 00'2.9'ZL 90'€16'9 = - 90°¢L6'9 00'229'2L £7'€91°02 sdiysiaquisiyl @ sandlzy9
00°00%°2 00'620'S 06'80.°S i - 06'80.'S 00'620'S 00°26S'y s|ejuay [6€9
000222 000222 - = - - 0002, 11"069 SouBUBUIE R suieday[geg
006ZE'LL 00'G89'0L 16285 L - 16286 00'689°0L 10261 buneoyidng B Bunuud|geg
00°9¢4'01L 00°990°01 12v26'8 5 - 1Tv26'8 009900} 111208 Pulysiiand[re9
00'G29‘c Sv'Lz8'e Gb'128's 5 - Sp'1z8's 00°065°S 052.LC uopyepodsuel | [e€g
00'822'Sl 00°062°01L L2 LGY'8 - - L2 LGY'8 00°062°01L 16°221'6 suojesunwwod [ze9
00'0¥6'95 00'S0t'€S ££°06G'€E 5 - £€°06G°€E 00'S0t'€S 60°€L 29 S92IAI8G [euolssajoid[1E9
00°005‘9 00°000'2 S6'LY z - G6'LY 000002 60 LYG'L uoneonp3 g buiuiel | [ogg
00002 00002 - = - - 00002 GLv6 s|edipouad % syoog[/zg
00°006'61 00'079'61 vLPSLL ) - PLYGLL 000961 2£'089'6 poo4[9zs
00'6/5'6 00'568°Z 10°16LEL - - L0°162°EL 005682 6E°1G2'S juswdinb3 B sjoo] jlews|yzg

- 66'6 66'6 z - 66'6 - - sa||ddns ‘e g sleday|czg
00°00%'6E1L 00'089°'051 11'882'16 = - 11'882'16 00'089°'0S 1L 19°82G'€01L solddng doys yin[so°zzs
000.6°LZ 0006581 12°12v'6 ) - 12°12v'6 00'065'8lL Y9orLCL saljddng bunessdO|zzs
00068} 00'6eZL ¥6°LEP G - ¥6°LEY 00682t 66877 saddng @o0[ 125
000002 000002 Lv'6.6 : - Lv'6.6 000002 9LL8LL buiylog g swiopun|yly
00'L02°09 00'980'65 89'8¢¢'st - - 89'8¢¢'8Y 0098065 96'950°GS sljeuag [puuosiad|elLy

- - - - - - GL'6 SWILBAQ |euoseas|| zLy
000002 000002 - ) - - 000002 - SWINAAQ|Z LY
00°000°0ZL Z8'vSL'8LL S'609'86 . - G'609'86 00000002 €2°109'9G1 sobe\ @ seue|es |euoseas|| |14
00%22192 00'9£/'092 1292102 - - 129/1'€0Z  00°9£2'092 19'G51'€vT sabe g ssuees|00'L 1y 0)-ze- |
$20Z .on :O_ua_hummﬁ u::Ooo< # u:_,_ooo<|_0
1obpng s|ejoy isnbny o} . 5202 jobpng

vaNoM“E papuswy pajipneun | aunp 0} s MMwM._.—mnN\H__z ‘o¢ udy jo se paydopy m_muww MM:E.&

GZ Ad jualin) Gz A4 |dueiquinougz S|ejol 6z Ad SZ Ad
GZ Ad

uone.sIuLpY-pung 007 IqeIN




071

00'GE.°18 65°109°L18 10°'2.€°0L9 3 - 10°'2LE°0L9  00°SHO'pLL 1G°€S6'VLL SIVIOL
00°000°0% 00'GGE 61 98'899'61 = - 98'899'61 - 00°0099 0005$ 4eAQ dinb3 g yoen |89,
000000 00'G.8°LY 09'¢/8°12 5 - 09'c/8'1Z 00°000'02 - 00051 $ 48AQ AoJdw| g Jonuselu|29/
- - - ; - - - G6'682'9¢ 000S$ 49AQ [opoway B sbpig{99/
- - - - - - - oo.ooo._‘ mmm._mo._n_ ul uononsuo) g9/,
000072 00'865'22 g - 00'865'22 - 00005 6667-0001$ dinb3 B yoe |9,
- 182216 1822891 S - 18°2/8'91L Z0'LLy'8lL 666t L-0002$ 2njonJselui{cgs
- 00°000'¢ - 5 - - 00°000‘¢ 25°196'C 666%-0002$ sbulpiing|z9.
00°0¥2'2e 00¥88'LL 6'2S6°ClL - - 61'2G6'CL 00¥88'L) 2666161 [enjoejuog apisino |9
- - - - - - - - mQ_cmgmnEmS_ R sang|zy9
00°00Z'0L 00°00L°Z 61'€GLE 3 - 61'€GLC 00°00L°Z Z5°016'S s|ejuay [6£9
00°009'v€ 8.'008'0% 86'620'09 5 - 86'620'09 00°009'v€ G6'v1E'es SOUBUSJUIB B SIEA9Y[8E9
00'006'GLL 00'006'GL L 1620€'L6 3 - 16'20€'16 00'006'GL 1 Zr9LL'S6 s821M88 AN 211and|[z€9
- - - - - - - QdueInNsu|(9¢9
- - % - - - - buieoldng 3 bupuud{se9
- 00'LLE 3 - 00'LL€ - 8e'¥68°L Bulysiiand[y€9
- - - - - - - - uoneuodsued] [€€9
- - - : - - - 0'9v1L suopeounwwio) [ze9
00°056'v€ 00'062°0¢ 6v'129°C1L 2 - 6V 12921 00'062°'0¢ ¥6'1L16'22 S90IAISG [BUOISS®J0Id [ LE9
00°0% 00°0¥ - r - - 000t - uoneonp3 % buiuies) [oeg
- - - - - - - s|edlpoliad g s300g|/zs
- - - = - - - 6602 poo4|9zS
00°0S.'S 00°00L'G 1£'162'C s - 1£'162°C 00°00L'G 9¢'061'G Juswdinb3 B sj00] jlews|yzs
00°008‘cE 00°008°cE 1Z'90G°'2€ - - 12°90G°2€ 00°008'cE ¥9'262'cE sel|ddns juley g Jredey[ezs
00'000°09 00'000°09 Zv'6Ye 0g - - Tv'6ve0e 00°000'09 LL0Ts LY sa||ddng buyeladplzzs
00001 0062 - z - - 00'G. 686 salddng @010( 125
006222 000012 20894} 7 - z0'89%°L 000012 £€'60L'c buiyoQ 3 swioyun|yly
00'965'2. 00%69°LL 26°9v8'GS - - 2G'9v8'GS 00'¥69°LG 65692906 sjyeusg |auuosiad|g Ly
- - - - - - - SWIMBAQ |euosesS|LZLy
000002 00°000' Lz'eLe'L - - Lz'81Lz'L 000002 16698 dWILBAO[Z LY
00'005'G6 00°005'G6 91'61L0'6¢ 5 - 91'610'6E 00°005'G6 €6'SLLY9 sobep @ sauejes jeuoseas| L Ly
0078122 00°009'622 £8'€19'6L1 - - €8'€19'64L  00°009'622 ¥£'069'202 sabe @ seueles|00'LLi-8l-z¢-
SZ0zZ .cn :O_un_._omwﬁ Junooddy #3unoddy1o
3ebpng sjejo 3snbny 03 . 5202 186png
umwmwonui papuawy pajpneun | aunf o} sa Mwww._.wmu\ﬂ”_z ‘o¢ |4dy jo se paydopy m_ﬁﬂw Hw_u_v:e.
GZ Ad JuauN) 6Z A4 [dueiquinouy s|ejo] Sz Ad GZ Ad
GZ Ad

spunolg %3 sbulp|ing Jo @dueuUajuIR|\-pUNS 007 IGEIN

[

il




00'262°'GLLY €6'9.¥'020°G  S0°0.0°6.0'% - - G0'0.0°6L0'y 00'8PV'PS6‘C LI LP6'VEV'Y STV.101 00Z 19VIN
00°992°L2 00'992°8 29°L16 E - 29'LL6 00'992'8 96'289°L SIV.iOL S
000052} - - z - - - 00°000°L $810U8bYy Jay1O 0} Jajsuel] [ZL'L16
0099/t 0099y - - - - 00'99.y - sjejuay [6£9
- - - - - - - - bupyeoydng g bunud|ce
00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ GL'v.8 2 - GL'v.8 00°000'€ G601 [orel | |e€9
- - - - - - - - mco_wmo_chEOO 2¢9
- - - g - - - 00492 S90IAIBG [BUOISSBJ0Id | LE9
- - - - - - - - slewiuy ooz|[gzg
00006 00°00S Ly'Sy g - Lysy 00°00S LSELL poo4|9zs
- - - - - - - - juswdinb3 g sj00 |lewS|yzS
- - - g - - - sa|jddns ey B Jreday[ezs
00005 - - 5 - - - 00002 se|jddng bunessdQ|zzs-0d-ze- L€
:O_un_._omwn_ Junooody # JUNOJ2IYH
G202 ‘08
Jobpng s|ejo jsnbny o) . 5202 yebpng
uMwNoM“E pspuswy pajipneun | aunp o} s8 M_Mww._.Mm~>>_w..__>_ ‘o¢ udy jo se paydopy m_muﬂw Mw_u_v=<
GZ Ad JuauNd GZ A4 [dueiquinouly s|ejol Gz Ad SZ Ad
G2 A4
UOIJBAIBSUO) B Yoieasay
- £6'820°990°L  6¥'219°050°L 2 - 67'219°060°L - 0S'¥¥9°208 SIV.1O0L
- - - - - - - - sa1ouaby JaylO 0y Jajsuel] [Z1° 166
- - - - - - - - spund JayyQ 0} Jojsuel 1 [11°166
- - - g - - - Wzvlie 000G$ 4A0 juswidinb3y g sulyoe |89,
- L¥'1G0'€90°L  LS0'€90°L - - 1¥'150'€90°L - 69°Z10°€9¢ 000'G1$ 48A0 ainjonuselul|29/
. - - - - - . - Buljepowsay 3 Buipiing|99/
- - (zr0'sl) 2 - (8%°270'S1) - 68°'GSL°0LY $$aJb0.d Ul Uojonisuog (59,
- - - 5 - - - 6667-0001$ Juswdinb3 g auiyoe[y9/,
- - - . - - - - 666%1-0002$ 34njonisequ||g9/
- 062682 $09°'2 ; - 05'€09'2 - SoueUBJUIB\ B Sileday [geg
- - - - - - - - suonesiuNwwo) (ze9
- - - - - - - 000052 S20IAIDG [BUOISSB)0IH[LEY
- - - - - - - 00°068°L slew|uy 007(8z5
- - - - - - - 05°62h Juswdinb3 1 sjoo] |lews|yzs
- - - & - - - 1S5°Le€'¢ soueusjue|\ B sliedey[czs
- 96611 - - - - - 05912 sallddng BupeladQ[zzS-GE-z€-1€1
- - - v - - - - saueeg|} iy
uondiLIsa( JUNoIdY [# JUN0IOY 19
5202 ‘0¢
1obpng s|ejol ysnbny 0} . 6202 1ebpng
_owcmwonmi papuswy palipneun | aunf o} sa M_Mww._.ﬂw‘%u__z ‘o¢ 1udy jo se paydopy m_maﬂ._u. Mw_u_u:<
GZ Ad JauN) GZ A4  [oueiquinouz s|ejol SZ Ad GZ Ad
SZ Ad

Sjuel9 007 IqeIN




- 00'952°6. 00°8Y0°9L - - 00°8%09. 00°000°S.Z 1£'656°L26 STv.iol
006661 00'666" | 00'666°L salousby JayyQ 0 Jaysuel [z1166-G€
- - - % - - - 18281°12L 000S1$ 18AQ Aosdw| g eyul[29/-G¢
- 004622 002622 - - 004622 - - (Juein) ssaiboid ui uoRdNsUOD|G9/-G€
- 00°000°0. 00°000°02 : - 00'000°0. - - 00Z IqBIN 0} J8jsuel] [y/°166
- - - % - - - - 0005$ 48AQ dinb3 @ yoe|[ggz
- 00'80.'¢ - 2 - - 00°000°G. 06922102 000S1$ J8AQ Acudwi| g eyul[/92
- - e - - - oo.ooo_m wmw._mo._n_ ul uoionaIsuo)d (G9/
- - - = - - - - 666'71-0002$ 8Inondseyu)|cg,
- 00'z62'L 00'z62'L = - 00'z62'L - - S9OIAIBG [euoISS8J0Id [L €9
5 muom 5 uondiIass( JUNO2IY (# JUNOIOY
abpn s|ejo . snbn abpn s|ejo
pesodoig 1ebpng lejo1 0g} v 520z ‘¢ Aew | | S202 1ebpng |ejoL
papuswy pajpneun (o} | sunroys 0¢ |udy jo se pajdopy paypny
9z Ad S|ejo] GZ Ad
SZ Ad JuaLINg GZ A4 |8dueiqunougy S|ejoL GZ Ad GZ Ad ¥z Ad
SZ Ad
pund sjuswanoidul] J0 UO13ONIISUOD pUE S)S8I0 JO Juswdojorag
698°6£2 00'2€2°0vC  89°'608V91 2 - 89°608791 00°2€Z 0¥ 18218202 STv.iOL
698'6€2 00'2€2'0¥Z  89°608%9L 5 - 89'608V91 00°Z€2°0vC 1€°118°202 sjjauag [uuosiad|0L €Ly ZE-9€ )
Geoz uondiossQg Juno29Yy [# JUnosoy
abpn s|ejo ‘0 ¥snbn abpn s|ejo
pesodoug jebpng lejol 0g 3 V | 20z ‘1e Kew . 5202 jebpng lejol
papuswy pelipneun |0} | sunr o} s 0¢ 1dy jo se pajdopy pajpny
9Z A4 S1ej01 62 A4
SZ Ad JualLIN) GZ A4 |@dueiquinougy S|ejoL GZ Ad SZ Ad ¥Z Ad
SZ Ad
pund yssid
8£0°c8¢ 00°882'¥¥C  89'1L00°622 2 - 89°'100°622 00°88Z‘v¥e 16°981°€6Z STV.iOL
8821 00882t 0088Z'vS 2 - 008821 00'882°%S 00°88Z°VS salousby 1ayjQ 03 J3jsuel L[z 166
- - - - ¥S'GLL'ES 000S$ JoAQ dinb3 % yoen[ggz
062'8z¢ 00°000°061 05°9v9'2/L 4 - 05°9v9°2LL 00000061 859°/62'081 aouBINsU|[9g9
- - 81290 5 - 812902 - 0s°zve'e SOOIAIBS |BUOISSBJ0.d [LE
- - - 5 - - - G6'Z¥9°L saliddng soueusjuiepy @ Jiedsy |ezg
- - - - - - - awl| 1so7|91y-ze-€€lL
620z uondiuoss(Qg JuUNo2Y [# JUNoday
jebpng s|ejo) ‘o¢ ¥snbny . 6202 jebpng s|ejol
pesodoid papuswy pajpneun (o} sunroys 5202 ‘1€ Ae ‘0¢ I1dy jo se pajdopy pajpny
9z Ad S|ej0L GZ Ad
SZ Ad JualNg Gz A4 [@dueiquinoug S|ejo1 6z Ad SZ Ad ¥2Z Ad
SZ Ad
pund Aiqer
16L'6L1 00°000°0.L  £8°'€09°9L1 - - £8'¢09°0L1 00°000°0Z1 G8'60Z°8E1 SIv.ioL
161°6L1 00'000'0/L  €£8°€09°9LL - - €8'€099L1 0000001 98'602'8€ L slysuag |suuosiad|0Z' €Ly ze-2El
sz0Z uondisseQ JUNOIJY (# JUno2dy
abpn s|ejo ‘o€ 3snbn abpn s|ejo
pesodoid jebpng lejol 0g} v cz0z ‘Lc hew |, S802 jebpng lejol
pepuawy pajpneun (0} | sunroys 0¢ 1udy o se pajdopy paypny
9Z Ad S|ejoL SZ A4
GZ Ad juauNg 6z A4 |@dueiquinouzy S|ejol Gz A4 SZ Ad ¥2Z Ad
SZ Ad

pungju

swalnay/JHINI

073



000°SY 00°0SS‘L¥ 00°002°2¢ . - 00°002°2€ 00°0SS°‘Ly 00°00Z°0% SIv.iOol
005°9¢ 00°620'ee 00°00S°LE 2 - 00°00S°LE 00°620°'ce 00°000'7€ |[enjoenuog spisinQ |¥v9
005'8 00°G.p'8 000029 z - 000029 00°G.¥'8 00°002‘9 S8JIAI8S |BUOISS8)J0.d |LE9
Geoe uondiasag JuUnodJY |# JUNO2dY
abpn s|ejo ‘0¢ 3snbn abpn s|ejo
pesodoig jsbpng lejoL 0€13 v 520z ‘1€ Aew | . G20z jebpng lejol
papuswy p8jipneun o)} 8unroys 0¢ lldy jo se pajdopy pajpny
92 Ad S[ejoL 6Z Ad
G2 A4 jusiind 6Z A4 |9duesqunouzy Slejol G2 Ad GC Ad vZ Ad
GC Ad

pung jipny

074



£L Jo T 3beq

WV 2S:52:0T S207/60/50 U0 JsAe) 1a( Aq umy

075

00°005'TH$ D JRUSIAU]
00°00S'T$ siejoL Anug jebpng
00°00S'T 00°00S'T 0000°T 1534337 $,40193]|0D-U01Rd3|10D) X Apadoid Anu3 1ebpng
oy 1230 i} 284 1500 S31i7 JO I8y woipEsIE A7
suooesues | jebpng
000051 06, 3s8131ul 5,10309]|0D 0€°19¢
00°000°0t%$ sjejo L Angug 1eBpng
0070000t 000000t 0000°T sBuluie3 Juswisaaur pun. Anu3 396png
oy 12107 84 3500 S Jo 2801 jenay
sudnesuely ebong
00°000°0% sbuiules Jusunsaaug 0T°19€
SHULBS JUAUASAAUT
SNI08UE RS
00°000°022$ anobiajur
00°000°0zz$ INUGAST PRIBYS JA0E 18]S
00°000°07z$ sjgjol Agug 3eBpng
007000022 00°000’0z2 0000°T Xe| juswadejday Apadold [euosiag Anug 396png
Junouny 18305 L) 48 1507 vofEsLE 87
suoipesues ] bpng
0000002z ANUAA3I JusWIde|day ST'SE€
SONUANDI PIIS 0D 2)8)5
jeniaL
00°€/1°789'T$ 7830 Saxg
00°€/1°289'T$ sjgjo) sexe) Apodoiy
|_00'86£'089'T$ SI10.. Az 306png
00'86/'089'1 00°862°089'T 0000°T xe| Ayadoid Anu3z 3e6png
Junouly g0y L7 134 1507 SPUTY IO JIGWIN vonsesULl; 87
suoipesuel | 196png
00°€£1289'1 soxe} Apadouqg oT'11E
saxey ALadoy
saxz;
UoNRASIILPY - 0T JUauiedaq gng
BAIDSBIH 358404 - £ Juswiedaq)
ANNIATY
PAIBSBIH 152404 - OET  pund
|eAciddy UORdIDSSQ Junoody JUNooY
ECHIDTTGY
196png 9707
sroug(r K1unory pueysy oy

9707 Jea 19bpng

Hoday 193ysxyiom 106png

PLOSI
IATISIIJ

JS3I10,]



LL J0 7 3bed

WY 25:52:0T §20T/60/S0 Uo 1ane1) 4o Aq uny

076

00°000°0£1$ sj2301 Aug 386
00°000°0£T 00°000°0£T 0000°1
UL 10 Hf1 434 1500 Sy S0 g

s394 Buidwe) yamuyr Anu3 3196png

Lo2EsUR ]

00°000°0LT
ORI g
SRS 10 satey
#BMIUT - 06 Jusuniedag gng
00°000'562'2$ S0 L wonenswIpy - g1 Juswiiedag gns
00°£28'TveES 2 Senos Bupuely Bu0
00°£28'TvE$ 1] SIJSURL pungisuf
00°£78'THE spafoid [eyded 44 woyy saysuel) 19°16€
Sijsuesy pluntisjuy
SSUN0S Bupueuy Jdyio
00°000°05$ S/BJOS SNOAUEYISIY
00°000'1$ S{EICL SNLBAST STIOPUEEISHY 1350
00'000'1$ sfeloL Anug 1eBpng
00°000'T 00'000'T 0000°T BuesswAed Anuz 396png
Jinoury igjo) Wo1pesL ] 724
suonoesuely Jebpng
00'000’T weiboid xaeq ysed dy BuelswAey 90"69¢
SNUSBASY STOSUZRISHY 19130
00'0052$ d di04f SUORIAGILD
00°005°2$ sj230). Anug 3e6png
000052 oo.oom L 0000°T Juswaaiby Aynisnpxg mmegmm Anuz 386png
Vv 1830 Uf7 434 1507 S J0 19 jona7
suoDesuel | 1986png
00°00S'Z $92In0s 3)eAlid 4 suonnqLIue) 019
520un0s peaLd oy
uonRBNSRILDY - 0T Emmémamcﬁ:w
BAIISBIH 358404 - 7€ JBwpedaq
ANNIATY
BAIBSBId 159404 - DT puny
|eAcIddy UORAIDS3Q Junoooy JUN0IoY
EEnIIley)
196png 9707
srougp $uno) puepsy yooy

9707 4ea 196png

Hoday 199ys)yioMm 196png

PLOSI(]
IAIISII
15310



£/ J0 € abed

WV ¢5:52:0T 5702/60/S0 U0 4oARID) Har A uny

00°009'78T$ SIEj0L ¥MiuinT - 06 Juswiedeg gng ~
N~
00°000°/$ 240 (=}
00°000'2$ SO/ES
|_00000'¢$ s{I01 Anug 19Bpng
00°000'£ 0070002 0000°T Sojes poomauy Aiuz 396png
Junowy jejo; ; 83 JO 28Uy OIS 12757
suonsesue eiong
00000/ S9|es Jaquui|. T0°Z6€
518558 j2pien jo saus
S80S BLBUBLL 1310
00°00£'S$ 518304 5n021
00'00£’s$ 0] SRy
00°000'+$ sjejo) Angug jebpng
00°000'% 00000t 0000°T weaJud 301 ‘Yieq ‘901 *9°1 SUOISSAIUO) Yamiuij( Anu3 39bpng
ncuny 120 JUp7 484 3500 SHU 0 13NN voppEsLL ] 1Ao7
susnsesuR; 128png
00000t SUOISSOUOD Yamiul||t 75729¢€
00°00£'T$ 13 3e0png
00°00€'T 00°00€T 00001 S334 S|RIUSY IBYBYS dOMIulT Anugz 196png
7 J] 484 500 Sp vonesue]; o737
sudipesues ] 126png
00°00€'T SUOReAIRSAL J3]I3YS Yamiulf|l 19°29¢
SU3
snoat
00°00€'0/1$ was vy sé0iel)
00°00£'0/T$ 084§ 24D
| 00"00£$ sle10. Anug 396png
00°00€ 0000°'T 994 WIN}RY A3y ON demiul|(l Anjuz 396png
DU 23 JoPsuL
00°00¢ I
voRERIAl B 2
SANAISS 10 SALx
HIMIUNL - 06 Jusundedaq g
BAISBId 150404 - 7§ Juswpedaq)
ANNIAIY
BAIDSDId 158404 - OET  pund
[EAcIady UORAIDSaq JUNnoaoy JUN0OY
ESITI)
126png 9207
srougfil Kuno puepsy ooy

9707 Jea A 19bpng

Hoday 199ysyioMm 196png

PLSI(
9AIISIIJ
1S910




£ 0 1 dbed

WY 25:G2:0T 5202/60/50 U0 JaAR1D) 1o Aq uny

00°000'59%
00°000'59% R
o
00°000'FT$ sjejol Agug jefpng
0070001 00°000"FT 0000°T SUOISS30U0D) 8210 Japuny] pnoT Anu3 39bpng
JLnoury 1810y JUf) J84 1500 HUp7 40 B2qUiny Ut ) 72487
susipesues] 128png
00°000"+1 SUOISS30U0 Juad 380q puny| pno §5°79¢
00"000°05$
0000005 0000°T puaxaam Aeq 1oqeq - AeQ |eLIOWS-[JUSY Je0g Anu3z 396png
Junousy 12304 jansy
sudgoesuss ) 1afpng
0000008 S|ejua4 Jeoq Japunyy pno $5'79€
00°000'1$ I
00°000'T 00°000°T cooo.H S|ejuay 18))ays Japuny] pnot Anu3 18bpng
unouns HH) 84 3507 voippesue; IZLE
SUGIDBSURI] 13 m,
00"000'T UoReAIdsal Jayfays Japuny | pnot €9'79¢
S
00'00005T$ Uas Joy Safiey)
00°000'0ST$ SJBIO; HOREAIE: K AN,
00°000'$
00°000°s 0000° om s994 weltboid Aayply Japunyy pno Anu3 3ebpng
Huf? ia4 1500 P58, Ay
suofoesuel | 1abpng
0070005 334 Jwiad Asaydue sspunyy pno S0'LbE
00°0000+T$ sigi0) Anug sefpng
00°000°0bT 00°000°0%T 0000°T s924 Buidwe) Japuny] pno Anu3 3ebpng
JUNOWY 1210 Uf] 434 15O SHU g0 128 yoipesy
00°000'SHT c0'LpE
GORERI] B QYD
= 524
2puni) pnot - 16 edaq gng
IAIBSBI 359404 - 7E  juswuedaq
INNIATY
DAIBSBI4 152404 - 0T pun4
[eAciddy UORAIDS3q Junosoy JUN0I0Y
BPWIWOD)
186png 9707
sroumr Koy puwsy poy
PLOSI
AIISAAT
S3.10
920 1e3A 196png 3SI10:]

Hoday 19aysyiom 106png




/L 0 § 3bed

WY 25:S2:01 $20T/60/50 U0 JoAe1) yar Aq uny

o
~
o
00°000°09/$ Sj810] SeIs 0y saBie)
00'000°09$ S/2j0 UONPS8: 1§ AiNynD
00°000°0£$ S0 Anug 19Bpng
00°000°0€ 00°000°0E 0000°'T $994 doysoid Anug 3ebpng
N 1230, S 40 J2qUnN uoipesuRL] jonay
suopoesues] 196png
00°000°0€ $994 doys oud 80°LbE
00°000°08$ sjeiey Agug 186png
oo ooo ow 00°000°08 0000°T S9|eS Ssed uoseas Anu3 3ebpng
7434 1507 S [1slrel0)) 12187
suoiesuel ] 3ebpng
00°000°08 sassed uosess ynjg uelpug v0'LbE
00°000°059% sjeio ) Agug 1e6png
00°000°0S9 00°000°059 0000°T $394 J|j0o Anu3 yebpng
JUBOUY 1250 UM 134 3507 voipesY 12427
3esued) 396png
00000059 S99y h_oa 4nig ueipug €0'L¥E
ORI § 2IIYID
SE2UAIBS 204 S
#nig velpur -z Juswipeds gns
00°000'57$ S|ej0] sspunyy pno - Jusiuiedsg qng
00°000'01$
00°000°01$
00°000°01$ 512301 Anug 1eBpng
00"000°0T 00°000°0T 0000°T Anu3z 1ebpng
JUROUY 810 2] 434 1507
00°0000T
5224105 D,
13punyj pnov - 1 ema_ﬁm%: g:f
2A19591d 158404 - £ Wwawpedaq
INNIATY
BAIBSBI4 152404 - 0ET  pund
|eAoiddy UORALDRS3q Junoaoy JUNoIoY
ESH TN
196png 970z
sroum Lumoy puepsy oy
PLISIq
AT
9707 1edA 18bpng 1S310]

Hoday 199ys)yiom 106png




LL J0 9 abed

WY 55201 S202/60/50 U0 1aARID Har Aq uny

00'198'881$

970z 4esA 19bpng

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png

o
7£'098°881$ siejo L Anug 1ebpng 8
#0'68L'cT sbuluieg YOLVOTIEY DINVHOIW-ZE - 6€8 Anu3z 386png
S6'6SE'TS sbujuieg AAV13O3S IALLVILISINIWNGY-ZE - +28 Anuz 396png
€€'750'88 sbuluieg IAYISTId LSTHOS 40 YOLDFIIA-ZE - €28 Anuz 396png
0070052 sBujuley (08) SAUVTIVS AYVLIYDISCE - 8TZT Anuz 396png
000087 sbujuleg (08) SIIVIVS YFINSYIUL-ZE - Z12T Anuz 386png
00°098’c sbuiutey (09) SanYVIVS YOLIANY-ZE - 9TZT Anuz 396png
00700021 sbuiuleg JALITWWOD IAYISTUd 1STIOH-ZE - EBTT Anjuz 396png
00°008'% sbujuleg INIAISTYd IAYISTId LSTIO4-TE - THIT Anuz 396png
P07 Ee] 504 a7
00'798'881 sabem pue saleles 00'7TH
safem p o
UDRRSIUnLuDY - 0T ucm_,:tmﬂma ang
BAIDSBId 153104 - 7§ Juawedaq
3SNIdX3
00°001°€19'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
oo.ooH\mHm\mw S[E10] 2A1252144 152404 - it a.:m.E,ﬁman
oc.oomxoﬂmw SiI01 njg ueipul -z Jue t&mmﬂ ang
00'005'0ST$
00°005'0ST$
00°000°051$ ] I
007000°0ST 00°000'0ST 0000°T S9]es SUOISS0UOD HYn|g uelpug Anjuz 396png
Uy 1210 W[} 434 500 voioesug; /2427
1 33Bpng
00000051 SUOISS3DU0D Ynjg pul g4y
00'00S$ sie10) Aqug 196png
007005 00°00S SUORBAISS3Y IB)BYS Anu3g 1e6png
i/ / o185 0E;
suGoesURL
00°00S SUONBAISSAI J33[3YS JN|g pul 95°79¢
SRy
angg ueipuy - 74 Juaunued
2AL8331d 359104 - 7€ Juswpedaq
INNIATY
BAI3SDId 150404 - 0ET  pun4
[eAoday UoRdLINsSaQ JUNoodY JUNOIDY
EETHeg)
1e6png 9z07
sroupy Kiunor) puepsy oy
PLYSI
AIISAIJ

1S310,]



L£ J0 £ 3bed

WY 255201 §207/60/50 U0 1one1) yar Aq uny

00°0S1'T$ 512101 Aug 19Bpng _
0070001 00°000°T 0000°T S1Ieday dPIYSA UIpY 10 31O ISIW ‘sapelg sodip Anu3z 396png %
00°0ST 00'0ST 00001 SPIYSA uoeSIUILIPY 10§ SPAAN “ISIW ‘42314 B (10 Anu3 326png
Junouy g S30p7 40 2oguny voiEsE] j2Aa7
suonesuel ] Jebpng
00°0ST'T saljddng adueuajuiely/neday 00°€ZS
00'001$ sjgjol Anug 1ebpng
00°00T 00°00T 00001 *ISIN Anu3 39bpng
Junouny j2jo; 73 B8 5D 833 JO 1RGN sop0EsR] joAaT7
suonzesuz jebong
00001 sal|ddns buneiado 00'2¢s
00°006$ sig1o) Anug 3eBpng
0000z 007002 0000°T Jaded Aiju3g 396png
00009 00009 0000°T "13 ‘siepuaje) ‘spedaloN ‘siexiel ‘ade] ‘suad- “dSI Anuz 396png
00700t 00°00T 0000°T S13p|oJ 3|y ‘siapuig Anu3 3ebpng
unouly 181o4 L) 434 3500 voBsURL; A7
suonoesueiy sefiong
00006 sa|ddns 0o 00128
sayddng
00°€56'15$ { SjeuSq jeu0siad
00°005$ s Anug Jebpng
00°00S sbuiuleg (0T°Z€°0€T 396png) wLoUN-ZE - £8TT Anu3 396png
JUNOUY 12301 3007 @i /
00005 Buiyyopd/wiogiun 001t
0Z'162'ct$
09°080'% 8|BulS dueINSUT YIeBH - DNS-HLTYIH ysueg YOLYOIgYd DINVHOIAW-ZE - 6€8 Anuz yebpng
0028161 9jduL souensur yieaH T uondo - [1-HITYAH-T1dO Jysuag AAV134D3S IALLVILSININGY-ZE - +28 Anuz 386png
Aliwey soueinsur yaesH - Wy4-HLTVIH suag JAYISIYd 1STIO 4O WOLDIIIQ-ZE - €78 Anu3 396png
2507 2dA; HORISOA 2487
SUCIDBSULE | UG
00°€SK'TS Syouag WesH 3vojdws 00°ET
SISUSq [PLOSISS
uoRessIuNupY - 9T Juswuedag gng
2Al2$244 352404 - 7 Juawiedeq
3SNIdX3
DAIDEDIL 152404 - DET  pung
jenoiday uoRdLDSag JUN0IDY JUN0IoY
EET ey
186png 5707
srowpL e puesy yoy
PLISI
AJISIA]
9707 4eaA 19bpng 15910

Hoday 199ys)yiom 196png




L£ Jo g dbed

WY 25:52:0T §202/60/50 U0 1ane1) yar Aq uny

sucioesuel 1sbon

00°000'S 00°000'S 0000'T 2SIN Anug 396png
00°00 00°00F 0000°1 uonensifay 91emyos njea Aijug 396png S
00°000' 00000 0000°T 10BJUOD) JUBISUOD) Anuz 1e6png e
000009 000009 0000°T S3IS BIP3Y [BID0S JO [BII0S SAIYIIY - SNid DIAD) Anu3 3e6png
00°00t 00°00¢ 0000°1 934 Jeusibay puog Anug 3eb6png
00°00C 00°002 0000°T |emauay [euuy aqopy Anu3z 196png
Ve Hif] dad 150D St} jO 434 [e/re 2
SUORIes
00'S80°£1 SIIAIIS [euoISsay0.d 00°T€9
00°058's$ sjejoL Aguz yebpng
00°001 00°00T 0000°T S,N3D B Sieuigom Anu3 396png
000052 000052 0000°T welb0.d JusWwasINquiIay uoming Anu3 1e6png
00°0¢r 00°0zt 0000°T BOUBIBJUOD YW UOIPY JaARY Anu3z 396png
00°08€'T 00°08¢'T 0000°T 100YS 10193110 VdUN Anuz 396png
0070001 00°000'T 0000°T 80U31JU0) YidI/AdVI Anu3 39b6png
007009 00009 0000°T diysiosuods 83ua19u0) QOVI Anu3 1e6png
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000°T 80URIBJU0D ADVI Anug 19bpng
FUnOLRY (2307 U 284 150D i3 40 PGy UODesigi] joAZT
sucihresugly 1ebpng
00°058'S uoneanp3 g bujures ) 00°0€9
LSS IR0
00°00£'z$
00°00Z$ sje1o). Anug jefpng
00002 00°00T 0000°T Anu3 396png
JUTNOURY (2137 77434 1507 SHH O Jogiing a7
suopesued] 1abpng
00°00¢ Saseyding poo4 00928
00°0S£$ sie10) Aug 198png
0070071 00°00T 0000°T 9|dwex3 1oy saAuq dwnr-juswdinb sy Anu3 1e6png
00°0S¢ 0000'T auoyd 19D 10392110 Anu3z 396png
(54 53U 40 18 LoESUL] 72137

s

o

920z 4es4 19bpng

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png

00°0S€ 000T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjoo] jlews 00°'vZS
seyddng
uopensuwpy - 0T Jusunuedsq gng
2A13531d 159404 - Z£  Juawpedaq
3SNIdX3
BAI2SBE4 159404 - 0ET  pund
jeaciday uonRaLdsS3g JUNe22Y JUN022Y
R
1e6png 9707
srounr Kuto)y puersy Yooy
PLISI
AIISAIJ

15310



L/ 30 6 3bed

WY 25:52:0T §207/60/50 o 1one1) yar Aq uny

00°0S8 00°0s8 0000'T Sy Anu3 196png 2
JunDUY 12301 J B 3500 3t e HOESUR ] =2y o
suoipesuel | jebpng
00°0Sb"C Buneoidng 3 Bunuud 00°5€9
00'5£9'4$ sigo] Agug 1ebpng
00°00z 00002 0000°T uonesiqng uonexe| ul yynig Anug 3ebpng
007005's 00"005'S 0000°T SN 9A0T S[e207 2D Anug 196png
00°00£ 00°00£ 0000°T suonedliqnd 830 pue s1appig 03 9RON “ISIy Aijuz 396png
00°SZ 00°SL 0000°T uonedljgnd buresH J)jgnd uoneudoiddy 1e6png Anug 3pbpng
00°002'1 00°00Z't 0000°T uonedlqng aoueulpiQ uoneudolddy 196png Anu3 396png
DU 12102 JHIT) 234 1507 17} J [z AT
susipesugi] pbong
00°5£9'2 Buiysiang 00'v€9
00°005'2$ sjejol Anug jebpng
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T SUBWRSINQUIIRY 36e3|i Anugz 196png
00°00§°T 00'00S'T 0000°T [910H 8 [9ARL| 30UBI3JUOD Anu3 396png
oy 1230 Y I3 500 S 012G
000057 [anel 00°€€9
00'00£'s$ sjeany Anug 1eBpng
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T abeisod Anu3 3ebpng
00°00+' 00°00¢ 0000°CT 01O 10J DIAIIS JPUIUT Anu3 39bpng
00°009 00°0S 000021 auoyd |11 Anu3 396png
o 254 3500 ST O FBGUINN LOESY 9497
sudnsesuz ebong
00°00£’€ suonediunwwo) 00'2€9
00°S80°/1$ sipjof Anug Jebpng
00°012 051 0000t wooz Anu3 3ebpng
00°S/4T 00°S4T 0000°T 994 uonensibay aysqam Anu3 39bpng
00°002°1 00°002'T 0000°T BunsoH ay1sqam Anug 396png
00°00S 00°00S 0000'T SINOH 3jqeig-se3epdn Buiuiel| 31emyos ISA Anug 1ebpng
00°000'T 00°000°T 0000°T sinoy a|gey|iq aSgaM euopas Anugz 326png
SILILYD pUE SSAISS B
uonensuUpyY - 0T  JusuiJedag ang
BAIBSBIE 353104 - £ uawedaq
3SN3dX3
JAIDSDA 159104 - DET  pun4
[eAsIdaY UORAIDSaq Junosoy JUN0Joy
SUIWOD
196png 9707
SIouR[] Aunory puepsy ooy
PLOSIq
IATISII]
970z JeaA 196png }S210

Hoday 199ys)ioM 196png




/£ 30 0T 9bed

WY 25:52:0T 520Z/60/50 Ho 4aAR) 1yar Aq uny

00°00¥'Z 00°00T 0000°CT JBAIBS 3dURpUDNY B AW Anu3 16png <
000056 00°005°6 0000°T 994 ddueURAUIR [ENUUY S2UBPUSNY B WL SMN Anu3z 1e6png %
00°002'1 0070021 0000°T 994 ueuAUIR [enuuy 33INST SMN Anu3 19bpng
00'000°0Z 00°000°0Z 00001 JuawWaBIby Bunayiep Anu3z 1ebpng
00°0bT'T 00'0bT'T 0000°T SIDIAIBS Julid pabeuep Anu3 196png
00°0S¥ 00°0S+ 00001 SSIIAIDS INjeA] Anu3z 196png
00°SS¢ 0000°C aqopy Anu3g 3ebpng
7] i3 3500 GOIESIRS gy
1 38Bpng
00"002'¢€T |enydoenuo) apisino 00'++9
00°SSt'61$ siejo L Anug 1ebpng
00000 007000 0000°T senq Jaquey) AyD pend Anu3 196png
00°s¢ 00°SZ 0000°T sang AuejoN Anu3 1ebpng
00°08T 00°081 0000°T S9N "20SSY UO0IJea.day g dled [euonen Anug 39bpng
00°00T 00°00T 0000'T S[BUOISS3J01d "33 18 }ded AjunoD Jo uoleosSY |euoieN Anu3 396png
00°00€ 00°00¢ 0000°T S9N U0NeOSSY UoReaIay g dled sloul|l Anu3 yebpng
00°00+'2 00°00+C 0000°T sanq Aouaby 1013sIg Hled JO UORERIDOSSY SIou! Anu3 1ebpng
00°0S¢ 00°0ST 0000°T S3NQ "ISIJ 'SU0D B SAIISAI IS3104 JO UOHRIDOSSY SIoUl||T Anuz 36png
00°0SZ 00°05¢ 0000°T S9NQ J0HISIQ UOHRAIISUOD JO UOYIRIDOSSY SIOUl|(] Anu3 39bpng
000001 00°000°T 0000°T 924N0S YH Anu3 3eb6png
00°00T 007001 0000°T |eM3UuRY [BUOISSBJ0Id UOIERIIY R Yied paunia) Anu3 39bpng
0005821 00°0$8°2T 0000°T uoIssiwwo) [euoibay 33e3S-Ig Anu3 19bpng
10U 210/ 1Uf] 394 3500 SHIN JO 13NN oioesUR] A7
SUOMDESURI] 12
00°SSH'6T sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 0029
00°00S'1$ sjejo . Anug 3ebpng
00°00S'T 00°00S'T 3}PNJL uopensiulwpy o) siedsy “Isip Anu3 39bpng
HU} 434 3500 erelirlizh) 227
i 1ab
00°005'T ueusjulely B sliedsy 00'8€9
00'0S+'2$ sfejoL Aguz 1ebpng
00°000'T 00°000°1 0000°T "SI ‘peaysana ‘sadojnug Anu3 196png
00009 007009 0000'T S)eyded /NIWIWOD Anu3 3ebpng
SIDILYD PUE SIONIAS BUI0
ucnensiuupy - 0T Jusuiuedag gng
BAIBSDI4 359404 - ZE  Juawiedag
3ISNIdX3
BAIDSBId 150404 - BET  pund
|eAoiddy U0nRdidsaq Junooaoy JUNGIDY
NI
186png 9707
siougp(1 K1umoyy puepsy ooy
PLOSI
IAIISIA]
9707 Jed A 196png }S310,]

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




££ 30 1T abeq

WY 2S:ST'0T §Z0Z/60/S0 U0 1aAe1) o A uny

0
S
00°626'TH'T$ 5iRj0L uonRNSIUILPY - 0T  Jusiuliedag gng
00'2£0'S£9%$ 5810/ Si9js5uRs]
00°000°055$ siey0 1 Anug 1ebpn
00°000°0SS 00°000°0SS 0000°T 007 IqeIN 0] J3jsuel] Anu3 1ebpng
HAWAD 1810 Wi 37 J500 LopEsIEL jona7
joesued] 3ebpng
00°000°0SS 007 1qeIN 03 J3ysued] bL'166
_00'2/0°68$  siea0) Anug jeBpng
00'7£0s8 00'2£0's8 0000'T JuawAhed uonedojly 1507 AUNOD pue|s] X0y Anugz 396png
JnCiY 12307 T dSd 1507 7 4G 12NN UOIDEEE jeA97
sucnoesunig sefong
00°2£0's8 S3URBY 4330 03 Jaysuel | 1166
SiRjsues]
00'828'zvE$ SeIOL 2AISS 193
00'828'/Z1$ sjero) Aqug jebpng
05°T0€29 0S°T0£29 0000°T T# JUBWAeY 1S8I8)U] SpUOg /10T SaLaS Anug 1ebpng
05°925'59 0§°925'59 0000°T JuswAed 1513)u] SPUOY /T0Z SIS Anu3z 196png
Junowy jgjo; ey 434 1503 S JO J2quiny oesuei] 2727
214 eipng
00'828'LTT Isalaqur 00'7/8
00°000'51Z$ sje30 ), Aguy 386png
00°000°ST2 00"000'STZ 0000°T puog /107 SausS Anuz 196png
¥ 0] 134 1507 SR JO 42 DESUL
00000512 ledpulig 00'148
SUAIES JJECT
00'GTS‘E6T$ 20 SEDIBYD pUe S8095 S0
00°00£'€€1$ sjeie) Anug aeBpng
00°0009¢ 00°000°€ 000021 934 [enuuy 91eMYoS SA Anuz 396png
00°005°ZT 00°00S°ZT 0000°T 994 dUeUAUIB [BNUUY SMN/S3160j0UY | JBJAL Anu3z 39b6png
EDLULYD PUE SEBS IO
vonensIWpY - 0T Jusuniedaq gng
DAIDSIIG 359404 - ZE  Juswpedaq
JSNIdX3
DAIBSBI4 158104 - GET  pUnY
[eAoiddy UCNdIDSaq Junodoy JUN000Y
]/PIWo)
196png 9707
sourp Kunory puesy ypoy
PLSIq
IAIISIJ
920z 1294 39bpng }S210]

Hoday j9aysyiom 196png




£/ 0 21 9beq

WV 25:52:0T §202/60/50 Uo JaAe) yar Aq uny

©
(<]
o
P LET'TLS s[Ri01 Aug jebpng
88'ELb'TT 3|qnoq souelnsu1 Y[esH - 19d-HLvaH Jydusg MEMINITI YIONVY HIVd "LSSY-Z€ - G¥8 Anjuz 336png
09'820°0Z Ajwey dueinsur yjesy - Wy4-HLTvaH Jyauasg MAMINITII LNIANILNRIAANS Movd-2€ - 528 Anug 3e6png
88'ELP'TT 3|gnoQ ddueInsuT yieaH - 1ga-HLIvaH ausg MFMINITII YIDONVY MVd "LSSY-Z€ - SLTT Aijuz 326png
80°191'8 9|bulS dueInsuT YIesH - ONS-HLTVaH yausg MIMINITIL YIONVY Muvd “1SSV-Z€ - €€TT Anug 396png
ROy [0 ] 2P0 2047 jaAay
SUDIDeSURL ] UOGISTd
00"8€1'1Z S)ysuag yyeaH saholdwy 00°€TH
SIYOUBG FRU0SIS,
00'€/8'bEES S/BI0] FILEM PUB SSLIEIES
00°000'1$ sjgj0L Aqug 1e6png
sbujuieg (06-2€-0£T 08) IWLLYINO-TE - 61ZT Anug 3ebpng
0073 E2 72457
SUOIDBSURL] UORISOY
00°000'T SWIHBAQ 00°ZTH
00°000'15$ s|230). AUz 18Bpng
00700015 sBuiuleg (08) YIMINITII TYNOSVIS-2E Anuz ebpng
Junowy jgroy apoy EAT
SUOIDBSURL | UDRISOY
00°000°1S sabep g saue|es euoseas 01T'1TH
¥S'2/8'282$
T6b0L sbujuieg NIMINITII YIONVY Mvd "LSSY-Z€ - SH8 Anuz 3e6png
98'988'¢/ sBujuteg MIMINITII LNIANALNTYIANS MAvd-Z€ - 528 Anu3 396png
00°000'T sbujuieg (IIMINITID)IVLINTYIAHIA LHOIN-ZE - 61T Anug 3ebpng
¥b°£80'£9 sbuiuiey MIMINITIL YIONVY YVd “1SSY-Z€ - SLTT Anuz 3ebpng
(AN 22V sbuiuieg MIMINITII YIONVY Mdvd "1SSV-Z€ - €€TT Anuz 396png
Jnowy jgjo pa S04; LSO 2As7
SUOIDBSURL | UDIISO4
00°€£8'78¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Sefem pue sauies
HOMIUINI - 06 Juawipedag gng
2A12814 158404 - z£  Juawedsq
JSNIdX3I
BAIZS3E4 152504 - 0£T  Dung
jeaoiday :o_uacuwWQ JUno2oyY unodoy
V[PHLIWOD
196png 970z
srourfj1 ‘Guno) pueysy oy
PLYSI
AIISAIJ
9707 Jea A 196png 3S910

Hoday 199ys)yiom 196png




££ 30 €T dbed

WY TS:ST°0T §2027/60/S0 U0 J8Aer) o[ Aq uny

00°9501 008t 0000°cC Jaded 33]10 Anu3 196png W
00°002'T 00°€ 0000°00t sAay Bulpjing Jamoys Anu3 19bpng ©
00°0¢e 0011 000002 Idd Anu3g 396png
00°08T 00°0¢ 0000'6 19M0) pajesopiad Anjuz 396png
00°69€ 00T 0000°6 sjomo} Jaded Anu3 ye6png
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T Jsiw Anug 38bpng
00006 0S'v 0000002 seb 47 Anu3 39b6png
00°000'T 000§ 000002 appIgiay Anu3 336png
007005 00°00S 0000°'T sal|ddns juaa3 usamojjeH Anu3 396png
00°'b9 00°8S 00008 deos puey Bujweoy Anu3z yebpng
00°000'9 00°'S 0000°002'1 8]esaJ 10J poomally Anu3 196png
00091 00°091 0000°T sbeg dood 6og Anu3z 196png
00'000's 00°'s 0000°000°T 19sa1p Anu3 196png
00°0€€ 00°0TT 0000°€ 19z149p0oap Jeisdwnp sy9)jad osp Aiju3g 396png
00zt bSET 0000°6 Jsuesp £q Anu3 1e6png
007905 00°9% 0000°TT Jauesp moq Anug 3ebpng
00°+9 0091 0000t yoes|q Anu3 196png
00°009 00°0SsT 0000 192113p09p Woolyjeq Anu3z y9bpng
Junoury jejo) 2} 234 3500 SN JO 2BGLUNN voDESUL 2437
suopoesuel | 19Bpng
00°T£L'1T sal|ddns bunelado 00225
00°0ST$ S0 Anug 1efipng
00°0SsT 00°0ST 0000°T *JSIW R siepus|ed ‘suad ‘Jadeq Anu3 396png
JURoU HUf] 434 150D BHii j0 42 HOROESHE BAST
esues ] jeBong
00°0ST sa||ddns 2210 00'1ZS
saydans
00'8€T'c/$ SjRI0) SIIBUD] [RUOSIES
00°000'7$ siZ0) Aguz 3e0png
000002 sbuiuseg (06°2€"0€T 396pNg) ULIOHUN-ZE - 8BTT Anug 3e6png
Junoluy 1z, 2047 joA87
00°000'C Buiyiop/waojun 00'vIy
SHBURG j2U0SIEY
H2MIUL - 06 ewedag gng
BAIBSBI 159404 - ZE  Juswpedaq
3SN3dX3
BAIDSDI 150104 - DT pung
[eAoIady UORAIDSaq Junoaoy JUNoooY
EEnTII)
1e6png 9707
srougy Lnmoyy puepsy poy
PLOSI
AIISIIJ
9207 4es4 19bpng 18910

Hoday 199ys)ioM 196png




££ 40 T abed

WY-25+5¢:0T 5202/60/50 Uotarey gar Ag uny

©
@
00°00C 00001 auoyd [12D Anu3 396png ©
] 484 3507 ST}/ wesuel; 1127
suoiesuel | j9bpng
00°00Z'T 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00'v2S
00°0S9°cT$ sfejo . Ajug 3ebpng
0000t 00°001 0000t 9IRS BdURUB)UIRW/BBURYD |10 onay Anu3 38bpng
00°00S 00°00T 0000°S salddns Buiquinid Aijuz 326png
00°00S’E 00°00S’€ 0000°T yojnw punoibAed Anug yebpng
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T saljddns Bunuied pue juied Anu3 396png
00°sce 00°S9 0000°S Sia)y Jlo Anu3 1eb6png
00°00S'T 00°0S 0000°0€ |10 J030R/19MOW Anu3 396png
00099 00'01T 00009 sape|q Jamow Anu3 396png
00°0S 00°S 0000°0T sqing y6y Anu3z yebpng
00°0S6 00°8¢ 0000°S¢ J1o 21neJpAy Anu3 39b6png
00002 00C 00007001 SMa.0s ‘sjieu ‘s3j0q ‘synu - asempley Anu3 18bpng
00°00T 00702 0000°'S asealb Anu3 19bpng
00°00S 00°sZ 0000702 saljddns |eauys)e Anu3 19bpng
007005’ 00°005°€ 0000°T Jaquun| [euoISUBWIP Anu3 126png
00°06 00°€ 0000°0€ XiW [any mesureyd Anuz 326png
00002 00°02 0000°0T J10 1eq mesuieyd Anu3z 396png
00°00S 00°05¢ 0000 sijeda. peod 1oy Jeydse Anu3z yebpng
00°S.€ 0000°'s SI3Y Jie Anu3 1ebpng
o (23] 7 jO 1RGN woI0ESIR ] jeAs7
sucoesues 1ebpng
00"0S9'€T salddng aoueusjurey/steday 00°€ZS
00°144'4T$ sigi0] Anug 1eBpng
00°0z€ 00091 0000°C Jaueapd mopuim Anuz 3ebpng
00°SE 00°SE 0000°T bey sn Anu3 19bpng
007001 00°0S 0000°C Sjew [euun Anu3z 396png
00"002°£ 00+ 0000°008'T auljoseb papeajun Anu3z 39bpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°'T S99.4) Anu3 yebpng
00°S+9 00t 0000°ST uojieb gg/sbeq ysen Anu3 19bpng
saydang
Mamuulgil - 06 Jusuwijedaq gng
2AIBSBI 358404 - 7€ Juawedaq
ASNIdX3
BAI2SBId 358504 - OET  pund
[EIGGT UoRdInSgaq Junoooy JUN0ooY
VWD
186png 9707
srouryy iunoe) puepsy yooy
pLgsIq
IAIISIIG
9707 JeaA 196png }S310

Hoday 199ys)iom 106png




£/ 30 ST 3bed

WY Z§:5Z:0T §202/60/50 U0 JaAel) 1o Aq uny

o
@
o
00°050°5$ sjea0] Anuz 1eBong
00°00¢ 00°0t 0000°S 101302 241 d3e3S-14 Anu3 396png
00°008'T 007009 0000°€ 0IAIBS d1jdas Anu3 1ebpng
00°ser 00°s¢T 00001 INIRS [esodsip [10 usapy Ajayes Anu3g 196png
00°000°T 00°000'T 0000°T Bulwwiy 9813 *dsiy Anu3 3ebpng
00°00€ 00°0ST 0000 JU3AJ 9ads | Aeq JoqeT Joj wooy [930H Anu3 396png
00°s¢t 00°5¢T 0000°T 9sUad1| poo4 Anu3 3e6png
00°00S'T 00°0SZ 0000°C $10J0W UORNE)S YI| JO IAISS [eNUUY Anu3z ye6png
Jtinoury ey YU 284 3500 uoLREste |
00°0S0°S S3DIAIBS |eUOISSBJ0.d 00°1€9
00°002'z$ sjgioL Anug jebpng
00°000'C 00°00S 0000'+ 90UR19Ju0d/doySHIOM Anu3 396png
00002 00°0S 0000+ Buiuten pre 1514 Ydd Anu3 38bpng
HInoU o I500 SIGUHI
00"002C
00°'1/2'/6$ s
00°005'v$ siee) Agug ebpng
00°00C 00°002 0000'T weau) 331 ‘suyoew buipusp Anug 3ebpng
00000t 00°S 0000°008 01 Anu3 19bpng
00°00€ 00°00T 0000°€ SJUSA2 193JUN|OA 10§ J3}EM PBINO] ‘SINUOP/3aY0D) Anu3 3ebpng
/ ? 7} 484 1503 S 40 fequiny HOIDESLS ; 187
suopoesued ] 198png
00°005"y saseyind poo4 00'92S
00°00Z'1$ siej01. Agug 196y
0070001 00°000'T 0000°T S|00] pueH 2SI Anugz 196png
seyddng
HOMIUINL - 06 Jusuuedag qng
DAIBSBI 359404 - 7¢  Juawpedag
ISNIdX3
DAIBSBAG 150404 - DET  pund
[eAoiddy UORdIDSaq Junosoy JUNoooy
2PWLIO)
19Bpng 9707
srour[] A1umosy puersy oy
PLISIq
AIISIIJ
9707 Jea 196png }S910

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£/ 30 9T 9bed

WY 25:52:0T ST0T/60/50 U0 JaAes) yar Aq uny

o
007099 0000°ZT QJIAIBS 49Jem uojduieH Anu3 386png w
00099 0000°CT DIAIS Jomas uojdweH Aiuz 396png
00°00T 0000°'T 19]EMLLLIOIS eMOLUy Anu3 yebpng
DU 12507 Sy 0 Jequiny vorDesues; jonay
sugoesurs] jafipng
00°0TH'LT SIS AN 211gnd 00°£€9
00°00T$ sego) Anuy jebong
007001 00°00T Bupuud s Anu3 3ebpng
b7 tolEsuRy; 27
pesues] Jafipng
00001 Buneddng g bupuid 00°5€9
00°Seb$ sje3o) Agug ebpng
007052 00°05¢ 0000°T Bunsod qor Atesodwa | Anu3 1ebpng
00°S81 00°S8T 0000°T Bunsi| yooq auoyq Anu3 3ebpng
HIDUY 23] HUf3 154 3500 BTG 0 sy 20050247 A7
susipesue) 198ong
00°SEL Buiysiand 00'€9
00°000'T$ sjgjo) Anug 1e6png
0070001 0070001 0000°T [EACITRESIIEIE (T Anu3 196png
unouly jgjag 2 2GRN HOIDPSIE ] jeAST
suopoesuel) 1ebpng
00°000'T SN 00°€€9
00°S02'2$ Sj304 Anug 39
00°s¢ 00°S¢ 0000°T abeisod Anu3 3ebpng
00000 00°0S¢ 0000°Z1 9DIAIBS BUOUY Anu3 3ebpng
00°00€‘e 00°s/2 0000°¢T RV EINRETNE T Anu3 319bpng
00°0vS 00°St 0000721 LUOW/SH$ 9DIAIBS auoyd I8N IS4 Anu3 3ebpng
00°0v8 00°sE 0000'+¢ Lpuow/Sg$ 92118 auoyq Jabuey “Issy JoN 15414 Aiu3 396png
JUNOLUY 18107 i) i34 3507 7130 13gL UOOBSUBL] 72137
woesuel; 1ebpng
00'50£'L suonesunwwo) 00°Z€9
SSLIBYD PUB SAYNIE 70
H2MIUL - 06 Waunuedaq gng
BAIBSBI 359404 - 7 jusuiedag
ISNFdX3
BAIBSBG 159404 - OET  pund
jeAciaay Uondibsaq Junosoy JUN0IoY
ERTliToy)
196png 970z
s1oug[] Auno) puepsy ooy
pLgsIq
IAIISIIJ
920 1e24 19bpng 1S310,]

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£/ 40 /T 3bed

WV ¢5:52:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 1ane1) gar Aq uny

9707 Jea4 18bpng

Hoday 199ysyioMm 196png

5
S
00°046'+9% B04 SSLIELD PUE $321AI9S 12010
00°078’s$ sfelo Anuz 12Bpng
00°00t's 00°0St 0000°ZT 3)SeM WINIUR||IN Anuz 396png
00°0¢k 00'SE 0000721 uejd s901MBS Juld pabeuepy Anu3z 1ebpng
wnouly 12301 U3 J8 3507 Sy JO Jaquny vonoesue]; 12757
1 32Bpng
00°0Z8's |enpenuo) spisino 00'¥+9
00°0bT'2$ S0 L Aguy 3ebpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T syoafoud Jredau 1oy [e3uad Juswdinba “asiy Anu3 1e6png
00021 00°0€T 0000°%C Jodeyiod (z) Yamiur Anu3 19bpng
00°021'S 00°0<T 0000'+¢ jodepiod () emowy Anu3 396png
0000 00°00% 0000°T uonezajum punolbdwed Jossaidwod Jie Anu3 19bpng
Uy 12101 J 8 1500 jo a7
suonDesuURI] )9
00°0v1'L s|ejuay 00°6£9
00°007°81$ sjgjo ) Anug jebpng
00°000°S 00°000'€ 0000°T sileday apiyap Anugz 196png
00009 00001 0000°9 Jiedas 2l Anug 1ebpng
00°005’8 00°005'8 0000°T DURUBIUIRY 1231 PHIS Anu3 396png
000081 000051 0000°T eS| Anug 196png
00005 00005t 0000°'T suledaJ jeouys)e 2eAy ‘Buiquinid-siedal Buipjing Anu3 3ebpng
4y B 3 158 SHLf} 40 12 o502 197
00°001'81 Dueusuie B sieday 00'8£9
00°0Zk'£1$ sje10) Agug 19bpng
00°000°9T 00°000'91 0000°'T ABi1au3 eouawY-piy Anu3z yebpng
SPLUBYD PUE SAUAIDE 13430
HSMIUIT - 06 Jusuedag gng
2A12594d 359404 - ZE€  Juawpedaq
ISNIdX3
DAIBSBId 352404 - OET  pund
eAoIddy UONdIDSaq Junoooy JUN00oY
ESHTI)
186png 9707
siour([] Auney pueysy POH
PLSIq
AIISAIG

)1S310,]



£/ Jo 81 3bed WY 25:52:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 1ane1dy HarAq uny

AN
(2]
o
08'65T°4L sbuiuley L7 4IDNVY Hvd-Z€ - 928 Anu3 396png
$0'£9€2S sbujuieg YIANNHL ANOT YIDNVY MdVd'1SSY-Z€ - 9/TT Anu3 y6png
00°000°T sbuiuieg (08)H.LANOT VLLNTYILHIA LHOIN-ZE - €STT Anu3 396png
08'0Z£0S sbujuieg YIANNHL ANOT YIDONVY Hdvd'1SSY-Z€ - ZETT Anug 196png
Junouly 12310 2007 71 297
SUCIDESUBL LONISod
00°0Z€'25T sabem pue :m_mm 00'TTH
2 5312185
ispunyyl pno - 16 @.ZEt eda qng
00°752'585% S{EI0L HeMIulL - 08 Juawiuedag gng
00°000°/$ 230 avsas jgag
| 00°000"2$ S1210} Anug 196png
000002 000002 0000°T 994 IS ple) upau) duiodpie) Anug 396png
NoWwY 1830 U 434 507 S 30 JBGLUNN voresuel; a7
oesued) 198png
0070002 994 3JIAIBS p4eD JIpa.) 8 €/8
00°000'85$ sjgzo; Aepno pydes
00°000'St$ sjgjo) Anug 1eBpng
00°000'Str 00°000'st 0000°T 9PE1} UM D3P UOII / UIM ISMOW D3P U0y Emmm :;om §/ST
Junouny 18Jo; JUT} 454 3550 S} JO I3GHUNN JOBSURi ]
00°000'St 000°$ 4an0 Juawidinb3 g yoely 00°89Z
00"000°€T$ sieio]. Anug 1ebpng
000008 000008 0000°T S9|qe diudid Anu3z 396png
007000 00°000' 0000°'T 123)SpPiS TEE 8199 UYO( 10j JUBWYIENE Y104 Anu3 386png
00°000€ 00°000€ 00001 sbunuing Anu3 196png
sty 18301 iy 85 1507 Sup) 40 daguiny 2kl o j24a7
SUOIDESURI 18
00°000°€T 666'7$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 18 yoew 00%9Z
Aegno jeyde)
¥OMIUL - 06 Wauiedag ans
BAlBS34d 358404 - 78 JuRwedaq
dSN3dX3
DAIBEDI4 158004 - DET  pung
[eAoiday uondudsSaQ Junoooy JUN00JY
BLWOD
126png 9707
sroup1 Kune puepy yoy
PLISIq
IATISII]

9707 JesA 196png JS210,]

Hoday 109ysyiom 196png



R %o 6T 2bed

WY 25:G2:0T §202/60/S0 Uo Jane1) yar Aq uny

™
(o]
o
00"961°08% SEIO] S)BUSY [PU0SIoy
00°005¢$ si30L Anug jebpng
000052 sbujuses (16°2€°0€T 196png) wioyun-ze - 6811 Anu3 196png
winowy 1230, apaD sy uosod a7
SUODILSURL] UOIYSOd
00"005'C Bulyiop/wosun 00'vTH
9€'9/6'29% sjezol Anug ebpng
88'€LPTT 2|qnog adueinsu] yyeaH - 19a-HLTvaH Wousg YIANNHL ANOT ¥IDNVY MIVd'LSSY-Z€ - Zb8 Anug 3e6png
09'820°07 Ajwed dueinsur (eaH - Wy4-HLTvaH ysuag 17 ¥3IONVY Muvd-Z€ - 978 Anuz 32bpng
88'€LP'1TZ 9|qnoQ adueInsu] yieaH - 1ga-HLTvaH Wauag YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MuVd*LSSV-Z€ - ZETT Anug 396png
o 2047 HOIYSOS joA37
SUGHDBSURLL LUODISCd
00°969'£L sjyauag yieaH dsAojdwy 00°€TH
SRUDG 1PUCSIS
00°0ze’czes 5810 sadem pue sauejes
00°000°1$ sjele ) Angug jebpng
007000'T sBululeg (16-2€-0€T 08) ANLLYINO-ZE - 0ZZT Anu3 3ebpng
U 1230 2007 A7 LOIED jeAe7
SUQOBSUR] UORIS04
00'000'T BWIUAQ 0021t
00°000°0£$ $i2101. Anug 3ebpng
000000 sbujulez (09)4aNNHLANOT d13H TYNOSYIS-ZE - SSTT Anug 3e6png
JURDLA (830 007 e 79487
SUOIDEBSURL ] UORISOY
00"000°0£ sabep 1 sauees [euoseas 0T’ 1T
88'61£'752% siejo) Anud 3ebpng
YUY sButuleg YAANNHL ANOT YIDNVY MAVd'1SSY-Z€ - 78 Anuz 396png
safem pue saucies
epunyy pnot - 16 Jusuwuedag gng
FAIBSBId 358404 - Z£  Juswnedag
ISNIdX3
BAI25834 352404 - DET  pund
{eaoiddy UoNdLIDS3 JUN02DY JUNO2DY
23IWWOD)
196png 9707
sroun([L Kunod puepsy poy
PLOSI
IATISIIJ
$3I0
9Z07 leaA 19bpng \ d

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£/ 30 0T 9bed

WY 295201 S202/60/50 U0 Janeud yor Aq uny

<
3
00°1Z1'ZE$ sjeyo ) Ajuz 1Bpng
00°000'T 0070001 0000°T saliddng Buipjom Anu3 196png
00°00C 00°00T 0000°T Ju9|[edau 1asul /19|y dsem Anu3 19bpng
00°0t 00°0¢ 0000°C SUBR.IS |eULN Anu3 196png
00°0tS 00°0€ 0000°8T Jaded 19j101 Anug 396png
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°'T U tBULd Anu3 32bpng
007009 00°0C 0000°0€ S|omo} Jadeq Anu3 39b6png
00009’ 00°00Z'T 0000°€ 1ond 41 Anu3 3ebpng
00°00% 007001 0000°% sqing ybn Anu3 396png
00°00T 00°0S 0000t sanolb xaje Anu3 yebpng
00°S8 00°S8 0000°T SADY Anu3 1ebpng
00°00S 0008 0000°0T 3pPIGIaH Anu3z y26png
00°00€ 00°0S 00009 deos puey Anu3 196png
00'9% 00'+ 0000°+T Jasealbag pueH Anu3 186png
00°0¢ 00702 0000°T Jsuesp sse|n Anu3 196png
00700092 00°005'9 0000 d1’19sa1p ‘auijosen-jany Anu3g yebpng
00°00S'T 00°0S¢ 00009 deip poomaily Anu3 3ebpng
00°0¢T 00°'SS 0000t Juesapoaq Anu3 1ebpng
00°0ce 00°0F 0000°8 j2Wo) Anu3z 396png
00'0b 00°SS 0000°8 uonnjos buiueal) Anu3 19bpng
00°0¢ 00000 6eq ysen uojes 09 Anu3 1ebpng
FiUf} 424 3507 S 0 Jegii GOIDPEUL; jeAs7
suogpesuel] jefipng
00°1ZT'2E sallddns bupesado 00'2zs
siejo L Alud 3ebpng
00°S€ 0000°T swiey Jaded ‘sjpuad ‘suad ‘sdip tadeqd “asip Anug 39bpng
00°01 0000°T lepuaje) ysaq Anu3g 39bpng
Hp1 134 1500 53U 40 15 74 jeAa7
suonoesuel) ebBpng
00°St saddns 2010 00'1ZS
sapding
sepunyl pnot - 1§ Juswiuedsq gng
BAIDSBAd 358404 - £ JRwWyedag
4SN3dX3
BA1238814 158404 - GET  pund
|eAoiddy U01RdiDsaq Junoay JUN0I0Y
220D
1e6png 9707
sourf)] X1unoy puepsy oy

9707 41ea4 18bpng

JModay 199ys)yioM 196png

PLYSI
IAIISII]

JS310,]




£/ 30 1 9beq WV £5:G2:0T §202/60/S0 U0 12A_1) yar Aq uny

00'000C 00°00S 0000t siojow Buijon sq| 0z Anu3 396png o
00°00S'T 00°00€ 0000°S s10jow BuijjoLy sqj op Anugz 126png 3
FUnouly jgja; 43 J507 vonzesuel; jons7
suofoesuel | 198png
00°0€0'6 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo . |lews 00°v¢S
00°0TH'c7$ {210, Aug 1e8png
00°000'6 00°ST 0000°009 pPoom Anu3 3ebpng
00°0vb'1 00'9¢ 00000 S1asnyig 191epm Anu3 196png
00°00% 00°00T 0000°% sfeas ‘sbn|d yleds ‘sajeingie) /sped apA) omp Anuz 396png
00°002'T 00°009 00002 yojed peoy Anu3 196png
00°008'T 0070081 0000°T saliddns Buiquinid Anug 1ebpng
00°00S'T 00°00S'T 0000°T uieis/juieq Anuz yeb6png
00018 00°0+8 0000°1T salddns uiew pue Jiedas J8Y10 Anu3 19bpng
00°0¢L 00°ST 00008 S|4 10 Anu3 19b6png
00°089°T 00'sE 00008t o Anu3 326png
00°02z 00°SS 0000t Sapejg Jomoly Anu3 yebpng
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T 2JeMpJeH *sip Anu3 39bpng
00°000° 00°% 0000°00S Sijeday jusundinbg Anu3z yebpng
00059 00°9¢ 0000°SZ SI9ANO /s1eeaig UNdID Anu3 1ebpng
00°09¢ 00°SH 00008 95ealn) JO ase) Anu3 1e6png
00°009 00°00T 00009 SISUBA3I] MOYDRg Anu3 196png
JUNOWY 1830 ) I3 3507 S O I3 j2Aa7
suciesusly ebong
00'0TH'€T sal|ddng aoueuajuley/Jleday 00°€CS
00'5/2's$ sjelo) Anug jebpng
00°S£T 00°s4T 0000°T 100ds *pA 00€ adoy Anu3 1ebpng
00°000'€ 00°000°¢ 00001 asipueydIa|y WO Anu3 3eb6png
00°000°T 00°000'T 0000'T SUIYs-) ‘Aeids Bng-swasy *Isiw Anug 196png
00005 00°00S 0000°T Jsiw appoey bulysiy/jejual Jeog Anu3 1ebpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T Jleq/jejual jeog Anu3 196png
unoLy jgjof Hi7] 4 1505 SHU 70 sBgUy UOIIDPEIZ: A7
suonnesuel) 1Bpng
00's22's saliddns bunesado |ejuai Jeog ¥azes
sayddng
spuny) pnot - T4 awuedsq qns
BAIB5BId 359404 - ZE  Juswuedag
ISN3dX3
BAIDSBId 159404 - DET  pung
|eAo1ddy UORAIDSaq junoooy JUnoooy
22PWWOD)
196png 970z
stougpr K1unoy) puepsy ooy

pLgsIq
IAIISIIJ
1S310.]

9707 4es4 39bpng

Hoday 123ys)yioMm 196png



£/ 40 7z Sbed

WY €£552:0T 5Z0T/60/50 O 1aARLD) Y[ Ag uny

00"008‘T 007009 0000°€ Buimo) Juswdinba ‘sadiAlas 9843 *ISI Anu3 1ebpng ©
00°000'C 000007 0000°T EXTIT Anug 396png o
00°SZ1 00°SZT 0000°T "] 3dag yesH Anug 3e6png
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T |esodsip |euajew snoplezey Anu3 3ebpng
00'set 00°szt 0000°T uonadsul [enuue Jaysinbunxs a4 Anug 3bpng
00°00€ 00°00€ 00001 |emaual asuadl| Jeog Anu3 19b6png
Jihouny i2jo] B jO 5 jeAa7
suonesuel 18bpng
00°S8%'ST SIAIIS [RUOISSJ04d 00°'1€9
00'025'$ sigyo) Anug 1eBpng
00°009 00°0ST 0000'¢ Bujuiely apeIsay Anu3 39bpng
00529 00°S29 0000°T 0UIBYUOD YSI Anu3 19b6png
000001 00°05¢ 0000 22uasebuod qdvi Anug 3ebpng
00°S6C 0000°T [emauay "D ISUoqIY Anu3 39bpng
Hij 434 1500 L AT
00°025C
00°186'6/$
00'001°6$ S[e0L
00°006 00°0ST 00009 s,uuemyds Anu3 19bpng
00000’ 000051 00002 sabelandg dM ejod-Isdad Anu3 3ebpng
00°002'T 00°00€ 0000+ SUOISSaJUOD) 0] Anu3 39bpng
FnOH (8301 S J0 B qosestizij JBAGT
suonoesuel | jeBpng
00°00T'S S95eYdInd poo4 00'9zS
00'0€0'6$ 12101 Anug 18bBpng
00°08t 00°08t 0000°T syoxpoel 3y Anju3g 396png
00°0St 00°0St 0000°T smes Bujunid ) mesuieyd Anu3 1ebpng
00°00¢ 00°00€ 0000°T siey) [ejudy jeog Anu3 1ebpng
00°000'C 00°00s 0000t sjeoq 104 sdoy uung Anu3 3ebpng
000007 00°000Z 00001 sauaneg Anu3 39bpng
00700 00°0€ 0000°0T sioyouy Anu3 32bpng
2punyl pnot - 16 usuiuedsq gng
BAI9SBId 159404 - ZE  Juswpedaq
4SN3dX3
BAIDSBIG 159404 - 0T pund
jeAoiddy UonRdinsaq Junoooy JUN0JDY
EENTITIe)
136png 9707
sroun(r K1wnoyy puesy Yooy
PLYSI
IAIISIIJ
9707 1es, 19bpng }S3a10

Hoday 199ys)iom 126png




££ 40 €2 obed

WY €5:5Z:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 Janei) yar Aq uny

00'575$ sjerol Agug jeBpng 5
00°0s¢ 0000°'T $398YS UONRRULIOJU] died *ISI|y ‘sainydolg ‘sdepy Anu3z 19b6png o
00°00T 0000°T SWwJoy [ejual Jeog Anu3z 36png
00°SZ 00001 sywdad Auaydly Anu3z 396png
Junowy 1210] 7 J0 LY goesiiei] jenay
suopesues | Jebpng
00°52S bunesydng g Bunug 00°5€9
00°00£$
00°00C 00001 Bunsy| yo0q auoyq Anu3 ye6png
007005 0000°T 2SI Aiu3 396png
ST 4O 3G LojDesUe; 17
pesues] 19Bpng
00°00£ Buiysiigng 00'v£9
00°005°1$ sjego L Aguyg 19bpng
00°00S°T 0000°T [910H B [9ARI | 30UBIDHU0D) Anu3 19b6png
oWy 12307 i} 40 J2qu vonoesuel] janay
suodioesues] 19bpng
00"00S'T [EULATR 00°€€9
00°041°21$
00°0S 0000°T abeisod Anu3 3ebpng
000009 0000°ZT sauoyd 920 Anuz 196png
00°00€’s 00001 NUIBIS - JBul)u] Anu3z yebpng
00°028' 0000°ZT Ajqow 181y Anuz 196png
L0 S O s
00704121 suoneduNWwWo) 00°Z€9
00°S8+'ST$
00°00S 0000°¢ Bunsay buidwes isyepm Anuz 396png
00'000'S 0000°'T uoipadsul jenuue Aemjjidsg Anu3 39bpng
00°000’s 0000°C 019G andes Anug 196png
0009t 0000t 104u02 1534 Anuz 396png
00°S¢T 0000°T 95UdD|| PO04 SNOpJeZRY-UON Anu3z yebpng
SRLIBYD PUB SIS S0
fBpunyl pnot- 16  Jusuiiedaq gng
2A12531d 358404 - T Juswipedsq
3SNIdX3
BAIDSDI 3159504 - O£ pUN4
[eAoIday UORAIDS3Q JUnoaoy JUNoooy
EEnTIT o)
196png 9707
srou(y Xumogy puersy yrog
pLgsiq
IATISIIJ
9707 1edA 38bpng 1910

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




££ 10 ¢ abed

WY £5:5Z:0T 5202/60/50 U0 JaARL) yar Aq uny

00°0Z 0000°2T 1QV-S821A19S AJ1nd3S 3210 Anu3 396png m
77 ded 150D S 0 SRy UoiOBSUEL ] joA27
suoinesues] 386png
00°0b€2 |eneijuo) apisinQ 00'v%9
00°0TE$ s{e10] Anug 196png
00°'01E 0o'o1g 0000°T diyssaquiay sHogly Anu3 196png
JUnowy 18y Y 43 3507 ST 4O 325 o4
suonesuel) 39bpng
00°01€ sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00°79
00'+69%
00'vbt 00°LE 00001 Anu3g 396png
00°0S¢ 00°0S¢ 0000°T juswdinb3g “osiy Ajug 396png
Jinouny 12jof U J84 3500 S3n) Jo sGLEny onoesuei] jeAa7
suooesuel | 1abpng
00"%69 s|ejuay 00°6£9
00°0Sz'sz$ sieyo ) Anug 19Bpng
00°000’s 00°000's 0000°'T sdieday Juawdinb3 @ apIysp Anu3z 3ebpng
00'000°S 00°000¢ 0000°T Jleday 1030l BuyjosL Anu3 196png
00005 00°00S 0000°T sieday aui Anu3 1ebpng
00°005°Z 00°00S°2 0000°T siiedal 1921SppiS Anug 3e6png
00°000't 00°000% 0000°'T Buiquinid ‘jea1os)e ‘Jlam-saiedal “asiiy Anug 1ebpng
00°058°2 00°088°7 0000°T Juawasde|dal a1y Jojes Anu3 3ebpng
00"00¥'C 0000°T S19)eaug ‘s31e207 SROIAISS [RIHIIR|T Anu3g yebpng
Hify 424 3500 SHuUf} 40 494G uoioesiuel) jeAa7
suonoesuel | Jebpng
00'052'sZ DdueUUIRK B siieday 00'8€9
00'000'+2$ S0 Aug 1807
00000+ 00"000'vC 0000°T ABJau3 uesuaWy-pii Anug 396png
Junotiny jejo; S3Uf} JO sRguUiny vopTsE:] 19437
1rEsuRl ) 1ebong
00°000'tC SIS ANRN 2and 00°£€9
SOLILYD PUE SSIAISS IBLID
i9punyy pnot - 16 Jusuiuedag gng
SAIBSBIG 358404 - 7€ Juswpedag
ISNIdX3
BAIDSBAG 159504 - OET  puny
[eAoiday UoNdidsaq Junoaoy TUN0o0Y
EEIIog)
196png 9707
srougr Lmo) puepsy ooy
PLOSIA
IAIISIIJ

970z JeaA 19bpng

Hoday 199ys)iomm 196png

JS3I0]



/L 30 ST 3bed

: WV £5:G2:0T 5202/60/50 U0 JaAeID) J4or Ag uny

(o]
£8°L16'18 ANIANTLNIMIANS ISUNOD 4109-2€ - £28 Anuz 136png 3
69'020'59 YIOVNVIW ISNOH aN1D-Z€ - 8ETT Anuz 396png
GOSOS 27
SUOIDBSURIL UDNIS0H
00"b+9'697 sabem pue saliees 00' T
safen puz seuees
4nig uepul - 26 Juswipedag gng
00°186'619% Slejol depuny ) pnot - T4 Jusunieds gns
00°000'8% S/RI0L S2AIRS JG3F
00'000'8$ sjglc) Anug 1ebpng
00°000°8 00°000'8 0000°T 934 80IAISS pae) Jpad) duiodpie) Anu3 3e6png
i 184 1500 5 JO 1341 G852} jeae7
suofesuel ] 1eBong
00°000'8 994 DIAISS ple) Jpal) 00°€/8
SINIIS 3G
00°066'2€% sjejoL Aeno jeyden
00°000'5Z$
00°000's7 00001 9pel} yum [9saIg wing 013z ar Anuz 326png
JUNOWY j2307 S J0 12 GODEEIE ] 847
suopoesuel] 186png
00700057 000°5$ 420 Juawdinb3 g Yoeyy 0089/
00°066'Z1$ S{eI0] Anuz 196png
00°066'6 00°066'6 0000°'T se|ge Judid Anu3 396png
00"000°€ 00°000'€ 0000°T sbuuuing Anug 3ebpng
iy ied 1500 77 40 8GL yooesIIL] jors7
suoioesuel) 19bpng
00°066'2T 666b$-000T$ Juswdinb3 B yoelw 0092
Aegro jepd
00"v61'06% 5jj0] SLIBYI PUE S30IAISS B0
| o0'ope'z$ sje301 Aluz 196png
w 000059 00°005‘9 0000°T SIDIAIDS dISeM Anu3 3ebpng
SRLILYD PUB SEOJIBS 10
f2puny pnot - 15 Wwsuwiuedsg gng
2A1BSBI4 383404 - 7€ Jusuiedag
4SNIdX3
BAIDSBI] 153404 - LT pund
jeaoiday uondLnsag JuUnodoy JUno2oy
2P0
196png 9707
sroug(r Xuno) puepsy yoy
PLOSI
AIISAIJ
920 4e2A 19bpng 18910,

Hoday 199ys)yioMm 196png




£/ 30 9T 3bed

WY £5:G2-0T S202/60/50 U0 Jane) 4ar Aq uny

) o
00'817'8/% =
00'000°c$ sigro) Anug pipng
00°000'¢ sbuiutes (z6°z€ 0T 196png) wuoyuN-ZE - 06TT Anug 36png
oy [ejo] P Yoo 1227
SUODBSUE.
00°000°€ Bunopp/wiopun 00'p1P
26°L12'SL$ sjejol Anug bpng
09'820°07 Allwe 8dueINSUT jeaH - WY4-HLTVaH Jyauag INIANILINTHIANS LNVISISSY-Z€ - 9v8 Anuz 1e6png
88'€L¥'1C 3|gnoQ dueInsu] yyesH - 19d-HLTvaH Jyausg 11 ¥3dIDISNITAD-ZE - T¥8 Anuz 396png
86'080" 9|buIS adueRINSUT Y3|eSH - ONS-HLTVIH Wausg YOLVITIEYS DINVHDIW-ZE - 668 Anuz 396png
80°191'8 9]6uIS ueINsuT W[esH - ONS-HLTVIH yauag LNIANILNIIANS 3ISYNOD 4109-2€ - £28 Anu3z 1e6png
3|qno@ adueinsu YyeaH - 19d-HLIVIH Jyauag YIOVNYIW 3SNOH ENTD-Z€ - 8ETT Anu3 396png
2000 e vorsoy
SUOIDBSURL] UOIISOd
00°812'SL s)yauag yyeaH sahojdwy 00°€TH
SHYRUAG [RUOSISS
00'vb9'650$ S/230, safiem pue sauges
00°000'5$
00°000°S sbuiuieg (z6-z€-0€T 09) ANLLYINO-TE - 1221 Aijuz 36png
Junotiy 2o pa ‘
00°000°S BWIUAAQ 00'Z1H
00°000°S91$ sjero) Anuz 1eBpng
00°000°591 sbuiute 44N79 NVIANI d13H TYNOSYIS-Z€ - 9STT Anuz yebpng
Junoiuy 2304 007 SdA] f O
00°00059T sabem B Saliejes [puOSERS 0T'TTH
96°€+9'69¢$
9Tkl 'bS sbujutes 1NIANILINTIINS LNVISISSY-Z€ - 9v8 Anug 3@6png
YTU'vY sbuuieg 11 Y3dIINSNITYD-ZE - T+8 Anuz 396png
¥0'682'cT sbululeg YOLYOTAEY DINVHOIW-ZE - 6£8 Anuz 13bpng
safiem pue seugies
njg ueipul - 6 Jusuiuedsg gng
BALIBSDI 159404 - 75 Juswpedag
3SNIdX3
BAIBSBI4 352404 - BET  pund
[eAsIday uondinssq Junoaoy JUN0DOY
IPILWeD
126png 9707
s1oury(r Kiwmo) puepsy oy
PLISI(
SAIISAIG
970 4eaA 39bpng 18310

Hoday j19ays)yiom 126png




L/ J0 /T 3beq

WY €5:52:0T §202/60/50 U0 1oAR1D yar Aq uny

00°Sze

00°00S 00°00S 0000°T Jaded 39)10). Anu3 y6png
00°0S1 00°0sT 00001 S|omo] 99 Anu3 196png m
00°00S 00°00S 0000°1 SledIayd dueusjulew juswdinba snouea ig syuanjos Anu3z yebpng
00°0S€ 00°0S€E 0000°T sjuad piedalods Anu3 1ebpng
00008 00°00S 0000°T J9UIYOS I12)em J0J Jjes Anu3 3eb6png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T Sjomo] Jadeq Anu3 1ebpng
00°S¢Z 00°s2z 0000°T supyden Anu3 1e6png
000002 000002 0000°T saliddns adesospue 40y ‘Yojniy Anu3 196png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T saljddns bunesadQ "asi Anu3 yebpng
00700€‘T 00°00£’T 0000°T sdeim ‘sAeq pooy ‘sdn) iy Anuz 396png
00°00T 00°00C 0000°'T uauneas Anr uosiod ‘ysem aAs ‘spiy-pueg-saiddng [ed1pa Anu3 196png
00's8 00°S8 0000°T saiydod] auQ uj sjoH Anu3 yebpng
00°0SZ 00°0SZ 0000°T sjuedqn/asealn Anug 39bpng
000001 00°000'T 0000°T [043U0D UOISOI3/pads sseif Anu3z 396png
000051 000081 0000°'T sdna/sbeyy jj0o Anu3z 1e6png
00°09 00°09 0000°T saliddng bulueap) ye) oo Anu3 3ebpng
00°000°0E 00°000°0€ 0000°'T lon4 Anu3z 396png
00°00% 00°00t 0000°T SqNIYS/siamoly Anu3 3ebpng
00°SZ1 00°SZT 0000°T (suoissaouod “ped xis) s19j00) Anu3 1ebpng
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000°T saljddns buiues|) Anu3z yebpng
007005'T 00°00S'T 0000°T JuBWIea.} J33eM |[9M 10J BUHOJYD Anu3 yebpng
00°000'SS 00'000'SS 0000°T (s103e|nBa1 YImoLb’siazi|iuiay ‘sappnsad) sjediway) Anu3 1ebpng
00°0S4 00'0SZ 0000°T slaur ue) Anu3 yebpng
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000°T uab1233p Jaysem |leg Anuz 396png
JNOUY 1220 H] 734 3505 SHUp? e
sesues ) jeBong
007569001 salddns buneiado 00°2es
00°SZ£$ sjggol Anug jebpng
00°0€ 00°0€ 0000'T saxo0q abelols Anu3g 39bpng
00°Sbe 00°SE 0000°Z Jaded 1disoay Anu3g yebpng
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T 199 ‘sdi|) Jadeq ‘sjiouad ‘suag Anu3 1ebpng
Junoty 12jo ] U 434 3507 12487
suscnsesuni; ebpng

salddns a010 00'12S
sapddng
g ueipuy - 26 Jusunedag gng
IAIBSBIL 158404 - 22 Juawipedeq
3SNIAdX3
BAIBSDI4 152404 - NET  pundg

9707 JesA 106png

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png

1eAGI0Y
WO
196png 9707

Uondinsaq Junoooy JUN000Y

s1ouy(l Aunor) puersy yooy

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




£L 30 8T 3beq

WY-€5:52:0T- 5202/60/50-U0-43ARLD) Yo Aq uny

000001 0070001 0000°T Juswadejday pe) |ind Anu3z 36png m
0000t 00700t 0000°'T SUBD 10J J9YSeM JaMod Anu3 396png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T $|00) puey Jay3o pue ‘s|pAoYS ‘saxel *Isiiy Anu3z y96png
00°0SZ 00°0S£ 0000°T Mesuley) Anu3 yeb6png
00°09S 00°09S 0000'T 1amoyq yoedyoeg Anu3z 396png
Z Y 434 1500 S O 220 UOIES L,
00°01S’€ 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'v¢S
00'052'82$ sjgl0 L Anug 1ebpng
00°000°¢ 00°000€ 0000°T Xl J0AIQ/pues Buissaipdo | Anug 3e6png
00°0S2 007054 0000°T Bunsay 13eM/|10S Anug 39bpng
00°00S 00700S 0000°T juswdinba wooq Aeids ‘sajzzoN Anu3 1ebpng
00°0008 000008 00001 (asnoyur) suiedai/aoueusjuiew aunnol oy sped sl Anu3 196png
0070052 000052 0000°T (938 ‘sma13s “sbuiio) atempieH Jsiiy Anuz 3ebpng
007005’ 00008’ 0000°T sal|ddns Buipjing asiw jured “Jaquwin Anu3 396png
000057 00°005‘C 0000°T siedas uonebily Anug 3ebpng
00°000€ 00"000°¢ 0000°T Spiny/jio auibua Anug 326png
00°000'2 000002 0000°'T suiedas asnoyqnpd Anu3 396png
007000’ 00°000°€ 0000°T SI9YI4 1O/ Anu3 396png
unouny L} 134 1500 i JO d5 volpBsUL ) J=2E
sesuel) ebong
00°052'82 saliddns oueusjuieny/iiedey 00°€TS
00°090'62$ SjE10) Ajug 3e6png
00°000'5Z 00°000's2 0000°T Sway sojes doysold Anu3 19bpng
000t 0001 0000°T S}oNpo.d Joj sbej aoud Anu3 396png
00°S¢ 00001 ASIPUBLDII 10J SIHINS DLid Anu3 196png
00°S2 0000°T $9p0D Jeg Joy sjageT] Anu3 396png
78307 U 434 3507 77 40 i2g YOROBEIZ /187
suooesue JaBpng
00°090'S2 saiiddns asipueipialy doys oid Sd'zes
00°569'001$ sjero) Agug jebpng
00"005°C 00"005'¢ 0000°T sjuawpuawe [l0s/syuabe Gumam Anu3 396png
53
Hnpg veipur - z6  usuiuedag gng
2AI2SB14 159404 - 7E  Wwawedaq
JSN3dX3
BAIBSBI4 158404 - DET  pund
[eAcIa0y UondIoSaq Junoooy JUN0IDY
ESITI g}
126png 9707
sy Loy pueps] oy
PLOSI
IAIISAIJ
9707 1e34 19bpng }S3I0.

Hoday 193ys)yiom 196png




£/ 30 67 9bed

WY £5:52:0T SZ0T/60/50 Ho 1aAe1) yar Aq uny

suoipesurs | 3196pn

00°008 00°008 0000°T 994 3suddr Jonbr OJry Anug 396png m

00°STT 00°STT 0000°T 834 uonedyjddy asusor Jonbr OOIY Anug 396png

00°006 00°SZ 0000°ZT SUOIN|OS 1524 PAOUBAPY |0JIUOD) 1S8d Anu3 196png

00700 00°00£ 0000°T lesodsiq 10 Anu3 196png

00°000°S 00°000°s 0000°T eIpaly [epos-Bulpuelg g Bunayepn Anug 196png

00°009 00°009 0000°T Bunsay 18 ad1Aies uones dwng uonebiug Anug y96png

007059 00°059 0000°T 994 9suadr7 Jonbi 1 Anu3 39b6png

00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T 9SUIDIT uoneueS g pood - 1daq YijesH Anu3 3196png

00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T Bupinsss uonpadsul dibs a1y 7196 Anu3 396png

00°0St 00°0St 0000°T asnoyqnjp Buiuesp) 3adie) Anu3 3896png

00°09 00°09 0000°T 95u2| s10jed)jddy Anu3 196png

Y (2] HU1 53 502 ST 12guiny jeAa7

uonsesuel) yeiong

00"0S6'%1 SDIAISS |eUOISSDJOId 00'1€9

00°0t6'$ S1E101 Anug 18Bpng

00°00T 00700t 0000°T Buluies] SdrL Anu3 38bpng

00°000'C 00°000°Z 0000°T 82URJ3JU0D JuspuAuULRdNS Jjoo Anu3 396png

007001 00001 0000°T doysoud/uoissanuo) bujurel| pood Anu3 196png

00°0bL 00°0%£ 0000°T SSe[D uonejues poo4 Aiug 38bpng

Nt 12307 L[} 43 1507 JO Jequiny sopEsIRl; 2187

sesuel) 3eBpng
00°0v6'C uoneanp3 g buiuiel)
5287240 PR SAIAISS 43

00'595°cbt$ 58104 SIAINS

00°522'58$ sjeloL Anug 1ebpng

00°5¢¢ 00°Sze 0000°T J33em Bupjuug Anu3 39bpng

00’0008 0000058 0000°T S8seYDINg U0ISSa3U0) asnoyqnd Anu3 396png

JUNoWY 18104 U] 434 1500 S SO sequny vojpesue 12187

d

00'522's8 ssseydind pood 00'9¢S
00°015'c$ sje10) Anug 19Bpng
00°00€ 00°00€ 0000°T Juawadeldas gnp LUy Anu3 186png
SN
#njg ueipul - 26 Juswipedaq gng
BAIDSBI4 159104 - 7 Juswedag
3ISN3dX3
BAI2S21d 352204 - BET  pUNg
|eAciddy Uondinsaq Junoooy TUN000Y
2IPIWIWOD
ebpng 9707
syougp] Aunoy) puesy poy
pLgsIiq
AIISIIJ
970 4e2A 196png 18310

Hoday jJoays)yiom 126png




£L 40 0€ 3beq

WY £5:52:0T 5202/60/50 U0 JaARID) ar Aq uny

00°0S 00708 0000°T S83eauIus) Y19 [endass Aepijoy Anu3 196png <
00001 007007 0000°T S83LIYIHE) YD Anug 396png =4
00°0S 00708 0000°T SpleD Juang Anu3z 396png
Junotiy jgjo; U1 134 1500 BFUf} 10 FBGUiny AOP5HSL] 37
suonDEsuRl ] 1ebpng
00°0S€ bunesydng 1 bunuiig 00°5£9
00°0S8'c$ sie10). Aug 1e6png
00°00€¢ 00°00€ 0000°T SUONOWOId ISIW Anu3 196png
00°00S 00°00S 00001 pY J|09 Anu3 196png
00°0SZ 00°0SZ 00001 sabed MoJI9A Xa@ Anu3 196png
00°00€‘Z 00°00€'2 0000°T PV uoneunsag Anug 1ebpng
oWy 18304 7484 1500 S3UfY 40 129G uooesuEl] 2487
suooesuel] 1ebpng
00°058’€ Buiysiand 00'¥€9
00°005'1$ sje10) Ajug 196png
00°00ST 00°00S'T 0000'T [9ARI | 90UBIBJU0D JuspusjuLIRdNS BSIN0D) J|09 Anu3 396png
O 18107 7 f 3507 S3Up1 JO s3quiny UoiIESUSL ] J9A37
suoesupl] 198ong
00°00S'T [anel] 00°€€9
00°0S1'8$ sjeyo) Anuz 1ebpng
00°006 00°006 0000°T auoyd |10 Juapuuiadng Anu3 32bpng
00°0S 00°0s 0000'T abejsod Anug 39bpng
00°002'2 00°009 0000°CT 2UOUd pue Jaulaju] wodelpajy Anu3 19bpng
Junous 73 7500 vopesue] joAa7
ioesuel ] Jobpng
00°0ST'8 suonedIuNWIWOoD 00'7€9
00°0S6'¢1$ s{ejo L Angug 1bpng
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T JuLad Auno)-uonensibay jlpm Anu3 1ebpng
007008 007008 0000°T BunsoH aysgam Anug 196png
00°S¢ 00°sZ 0000°T uonensibas uiewop )isgam Anu3 396png
00°009 00°009 0000°'T Bunsa] |os Anu3 196png
00°009°€ 00°00€ 0000°ZT 82IM3S [amo] doys Anu3 1ebpng
SBOIPYD PUE SIS 10
Mnjg ueipul - zg  Juswiuedag gng
2al2SBI4 358104 - 2§ Juswpedag
ASNAdX3
SAIDSBId 158404 - DET  pun4
[eAciddy UORANDSaq JUnoaoy TUNoo0Y
VPO
196png 9707
SIOURI AIuno) puepsy Poy
PLYSI
IAIISII]
9207 4234 196png JSII0

JModay 1oays)iom 326png




L£ J0 1€ dbed

WY $S:G2:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 JoARID o[ Aq uny

00°00Z 00°002 0000'T uoneessy J|o9 emol Anu3 396png
00°S£T 00°S4T 0000°T uonepunod sseus) ying sloul| Anu3 396png 3
00°99¢ 00°59¢% 0000°'T Meb] Anug yebpng -
00°09€ 00°09¢ alndoud qnD Anug 396png
Junocwy jejo] HUf] 484 3500 JOIOESURL] IZ5r
suoipesuel | 1e6png
00°0S6°T sdiysiaquiaw g sanQ 0079
00°0vC'v$ sierel Agug yebpng
00°06 0S', 000021 0UBUIJUIR-{RIUSY Jasuadsiq Ja1epm Anju3 396png
00°0€9 00°0€9 0000°T jodeuod Aiju3 196png
00"020'T 00°S8 0000°ZT aulyde 901 Anug 396png
00°000Z 0070007 0000°T sbunno ab.e| 10j spe) Jjoo Anu3 39bpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T Inomolq aul| uonebiLl Joj Jossaidwod Anu3 386png
Jinowy 830 Jf] 484 3500 Spin o HRESUZ ] A7
esues] 3abpng
00°0bT' s|ejuay 00'6£9
00°000'ST$ siejol Anug 3eBpng
007005 00°00S 0000°T siieday anl Anu3 196png
00°000°T 0070007 0000'T Buiquinid ‘|eau13[3 “OYAH *ISIW Anu3z 39bpng
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0000°T siiedas asiw Anug 196png
00"005°€ 00°00S’€ 0000°T siedaJ ped Jjob Anuz 396png
Junouny 1e10] H) 384 1500 1O 13Uy vonpesuel] =2 ey
suonoesuRi ) 1ebong
00°000'ST 2oueuURUIRl B Sieday 00'8€9
00'000cZ$ sjgio) Anug bpng
00"000°€ 00"000°c2 0000°T ABiaua uesuswepiw Anu3 yebpng
JUnoUIY 12101 124 3507 53t} JO 23NN GonopsIRl] 12497
suonpesues ] jefpng
00"000€T SR0IMIBS ANIRN JNand 00°£E9
00°0S€$ sjejol Aguz 3eb
00°00T 00001 0000°T $355ed UOSEIS Anu3 19b6png
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T SYIBY) uey Anu3 12b6png
SOLILYD PUZ SIUAISE 11D
Bnjg ueipul - Z6  Waunedsg gng
PAL9SBId 359104 - ZE  JLwyedag
4SN3dX3
SAIDSDIF 150404 - 0T pund
[eAciddy UORAIDSaq JUnoooy JUN0o0Y
ESIINeg)
126png 9707
srougf[1 Auno)) puepsy oy
pLsiq
AIISAIJ
9707 JeaA 19b6png }S210]

Hoday 199ysyiom 126png



£/ J0 zg abeq

WY #5:GZ:0T 5202/60/S0 U0 JaAe1) yor Ag uny

©
o
00°000°1Z$ S/BICL SIS 13
|_00°000'12$ S{I0L AUz 336png
0000012 0000012 0000°T $934 9DIAISS paeD Ypas) Anu3z yebpng
Jnoi j2j0g i} 254 1500 SYUp) 40 1
suonoesuel] 198png
0000072 994 0IMIBS pJe) Jpai) 00°€/8
SIIALSE JG27
00°000°0/$ Rriciel]
| 00'000°02$ SiET0) Anug 196png
0000001 0000001 0000°T ueld 959 g Jendwo) [enjus) uonebiur paquiey Anuz 396png
00700009 00700009 0000°T lamouw dajue Anu3 3ebpng
HHIOLIY 2} H) 134 5O SIS} IO 19 UCIIBSUEL] 2437
suoioesued | 196png
00"000°0£ 000'S$ 490 Juawdinb3 g yoely 00°89Z
Aejino jpyden
00°52/'¥8% SjEJ0] SSBIZYI PUL SANIBS IO
00'56£8$
00"00t'S 000021 SDIAIBS 3ISeM Anuz 196png
00°S€E 0000°T JuaWaa.by 9d1uss d13das oj4-nIN Anu3 39bpng
00°099 0000°ZT S13}ULId-SAIAISS Julld pabeuely Anu3z yebpng
00°00¥' 0000°CT uonesodio) spuUDSy Anu3 396png
Uty je10] BT O F2qiinp wojpoEsUERL 7
png
00'56£'8 |eneuo) spising 00'v+9
00°0S6'1$ sje30] Anug jebpng
00°001 00001 0000°T -VSODIMN Anu3 396png
00°059 007059 0000°T (VIWLSI) stabeuey yin] suods emor Anu3 1ebpng
SOLIY2 PUS SAYAIIS |
Hnjg ueipul - Z6  Juswiuedag gng
BAIBSBId 158404 - 7 uswedag
ISNIAX3
DAIBSBIE 358104 - DET  pUNY
eAciddy UoRdIDS3( Junoooy JUN00oY
EEnI}
196png 9707
sroug)] Quto) puesy oy
PLOSIq
SAIISII]

9Z0z 4ea4 39bpng

Moday 19ays)yiom 106png

JS3I0.]



£L 40 €€ dbeqg

WY $S:SZ:0T 5202/60/50 U0 JaAe1) 4ar Aq uny

107

| 0000218
000021 SUOREDIUNWIWOYD) epeiS - Joulsju] Anu3 3ebpng
Junotuy 12} voIIBsUeL ]
sucipesuel) 388ong
000021 suofedunwwo) 00°2€9
00'82'2$ 580, sauding
00°000'2$ sjg30] Anug jefipng
00°000 000002 0000°T yanw punoibierd Anu3 196png
2 T 454 1507 S} F0 3ging [zt 12187
suonoesued | 12b6png
00°000C sal|ddns @dueuajurely/iledsy 00°€ZS
00'8v£$
00°8bT 0000°C sjew |eupn Anu3z yebpng
00°S1C 0000°'S uojjeb gg sbeq ysesy Anu3 3ebpng
00°z61 0000+ Jaded 39103 Anu3z 196png
00°€et 0000 Slomo} Jaded Anu3 1ebpng
00°0Z 0000 Jsuesp |moq Anu3 1ebpng
JUnOUlY 180 1085U81]
00°8b2 salddns buneiado 0025
sayddng
jied 20uBii0q - £6  Juswpedag ang
00°7ST'2/6$ S|ejol gnjg uelpul - zg  Juawpedag qng
00'000'SE$ / iajsie]
|_00°000's€$ S{e10. A3 196pNg
00'000°sE 00°000°SE 0000°T |emMauay 1eD 104 J3jsuel) pung Juawaaoidw Jjoo Anu3 39bpng
JUNOLLY 1830 UFT J34 3500 S JO I2GUny uopesILL] 12197
SUOIDESU
00°000SE Spund JayiQ 03 Jaysuel| 11'166
Sisues]
Hnjg uvipul - Z6  Jusuwidedag gnsg
BAIBSBIG 358404 - 2§ WSwedaq
ASNIdX3
BAIBS3id 158404 - OET  pung
[ERRIGE] UONRdIDSaq Junosoy JUN0I0Y
ERIT oy}
126png 9707
srougi Kmoy puesy yooyu
pLgSI(q
IAIISIIJ
9207 4234 39bpng 152104

Hoday 199ys)yiom 196png




L£ 40 p¢ 9beq ) . WV $G:5Z:0T 5202/60/50 U0 JaAeL) 4o Ag uny

S|EI0 L BAIBSBA4 152404 - OET  pUNd

108

00'20v'609°c$ STIVLOL ISNIdXI
00'Z0b'609°c% S|EI0 L BAIBSDIG 359404 - ZE  Juauniedeg
00°0005$ S|BI0L Yied aig dd - 86  Jupwiiedag qng
00°000°S$ S/2J0] SRULBYS pUR S20AIBS I
|_00°000s$ s|I04. AUz 326png
00°000'S 00°000'S 0000°T slieday "SI Anu3z 396png
unowy 12304 23 434 1507 S/} Jo Jaguiny vonBsURL jaAa7
uoipoesues ) 3ebpng
00°000°S dueusjulel g siiedsy 00'8€9
SSLIPYI PUR STIAIIS 150
Uied 3Mig d4 - 86 Jualiuedag gng
00°880°7T% S|P10) }4Bd 22uRLIOg - £6  JUdlupedaq qng
00°000'¥$ Sje10/ Aeyno jeyded
00°000'+$ Aijug 38Bpng
00°000"% 007000t 0000°T Jun abelols Anu3z 3ebpng
Junou; 1] B4 JED 71 40 idgiuny vonesies; jeAa7
suonzesugi jefipng
00000y 666'41$-000'2$ 3npPnaseyu 00°€92
Agy 7
00°0b€°S$ jeqe. IBY2 PUE SEDAISS IO
00'00£2$ Sie301 Agug 196png
00°00£'T 00°S¢z 0000°2T SBOIAIDS 3ISeM Anu3 38bpng
FUNOW 810 Lf7 434 150, SpL JO Jequny 0851811 A7
sucnoesuel 3afpng
00004 |emoeuo) apising 00'++9
00°0v'1$ sje10) Anug 388png
00°0¥C 00°0Z 00002t 13]eM UOIAG Uod Anu3 39bpng
00°002'T 0070021 0000°T ABious uedpawe-piw Aijug 38bpng
Junotuy jejo; i) 434 1500 S0 10 124 oESULI; j2A27
ioesued | 1ebpng
00°0bt'T S0IAIIS AN Ngnd 00°Z£9
SPLIBYD PUZ SEAISE 10
jied sourisog - €6 Juswiuedsq gng
BAIBSBIH 359104 - 2§ Juswpedag
ISNIdX3
BAIBSDId 159504 - DET  puny
[eACIday uondiidsaq Junoaoy JUN02Y
ESITN e}
126png 9707
sy Qunoy puersy oy

SLI)ST
m>qumwwﬁAu

1S310.]

9z0z 4es4 18bpng

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png



L£ J0 ¢ 9bed

WY $5:52°0T 5702/60/50 U0 1aAeI) JJor Aq uny

00°089 0000°1ST Un0dsIQ JNpY uoissiwpy jedoldpay Anu3 196png
0000t 0000°0SS 008$ 3UN02sIq uoISSIWPY Ateljin Anu3 y26png S
00816 0000°€2S'T PIYD uoissiwpy dnolo yano bunjoog dnois Anu3 3e6png -
00°545°¢ 0000°0SS Juspnis 21e3S Jo INO bupjoog dnoig Anu3z 1e6png
0S°/€€ 0000°St 13A11q sng Bupjoog dnoig Anu3 ye6png
0S°£1€‘S 0000760 auouadey 3npy bunjoog dno.s Anu3 19bpng
00°000°0t 0000°000°S J01USS UOISSILPY |eJauaD) Anugz 196png
007000281 0000°000'8Z PIYD UOISSIWPY [eJauaD Anug 306png
00°000°c€€ 0000°000°£E UNPY UOISSIWPY |RJBURD Anu3g 396png
00°00T 000001 994 Buijie 1911 duj pId Anu3 396png
00°sg 0000°S J01uss bunno Auedwon Anu3z 1ebpng
00'890°T 0000841 pIyD bunno Auedwon Anu3 326png
0000'81E Anpy Bunno Auedwo) Anu3z 326png
iy jo 1Bqiuny GOIOPSUE ] A37
ijoesues) 3obpng
00000009 S99 suolssiwpe 007 0T'L¥E
00°000'z$ sjejoL Aguy 3ebpng
00°000'Z 000007 0000°T Jdr - swedbold uondopy 00z Anug 3e6png
Junouny j230] Jp7 484 1500 S JO B GOIESU
000007
00°05/'699'T$ 5101 saxe
00°05£'699'T$
|_00°SE'5/9'T$ sje101. Az 306png

00°S££°649'T 00°S££°S29'1 0000°T
unouns 12301 U 334 3507 Sy Jo s2qu

2d( - AMa xe | Ausdoud 007 IgeiN Anug 196png
vOjesUR] jenay

00°054'699'T soxe} Apadoud 0T'T1E
saxey Apadong
saxgy
2AI3$314 353404 - z¢  Juawpedaq
INNIATY
00Z IeIN - TET  pund

9207 e 19bpng

Hoday j9aysyiom 106png

00'869°c$ SILI0 | 2A195244 352404 - LT
00°20v'609'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00°001°€19'c$ SIVLOL INNIATY
{eaoLday uondinsaqg JuRoddy JUNO2DY
3WHUWOD
1efpng 9707
sroug[f Kuno)y puepsy yoou
PLSIq
IAIISIIJ

JS3I0]



 ££40 9¢ 9beq

WY $9:5Z:0T §202/60/50 UO Jane1) yag Aq uny

00°002’'s 00092 0000702 J9qUIBWIUON - SIAET-QT - Jowwng dwe?) 0oz Anu3z 3e6png o
00°002'v 00°012 0000°0Z 13qUIBY - SIAET-0T - Jawwng dwe) ooz Anu3z 19bpng -
00°009°€ 00702 0000081 suIys dwe) ooz Aiju3 3eb6png
0070081 00°00€ 00009 sdoysiopm Anu3z 196png
00°008't 00°0t 0000°0¢T ubisaq B auim Anu3 3ebpng
00°000'€ 00°0S 0000°09 9394 J99)UNjOA Anu3z 196png
00052z 00°s 0000°0St inoj Anug 3ebpng
00°005°T 00°0€ 000005 PIIYD JaqIsWuUoN - sjewiuy ayy ym auig Aijug 396png
00°000'C 00°0t 0000°0S ANPY IS3qUISLULON - S|ewiuy 3Y3 YAIM duig Anuz 396png
00°0S2'T 00°SZ 0000°0S PIYD J8qUIB - S[ewiUY Y3 Y3Im auig Anu3 18bpng
00°0S2'T 00°SE 0000°0S ANPY J_qWIdA - S[ewiuy ay) yim auig Anu3 1e6png
00°0ST 00°ST 0000°0T 13qWIBWUON - S1esA G-p — saje) Jewiuy Anu3z 19bpng
00°0¢t oozt 0000°0T 13qWBI - S1B3A G- — S3jR | [ewiuy Anu3 3eb6png
00002 0002 0000701 1aquiBWIUON - s1eah £1-0T — suonipadxg Jewiuy Anuz 396png
00°091 00°91 000001 Jaquisy - s1edA £T-0T — suonipadxg [ewiuy Anu3 19bpng
007002 00°0C 0000°0T J2qQUIBWUON - S1e3A 6-9 — SRINJUSAPY |ewiuy Anu3z 1ebpng
007091 0000°0T JaqUIBY - S1edA -9 — SaIMUBAPY |ewiuy Anu3 31ebpng
Junouy 1gjof ] 73 150D 53 SO deguiny jena7
susfoesusi) abpng
00°000'St $99) weiboud uoneanpas ooz €T /YE
00°000'09Z$ sjei0 L Anug 3ebpng
00'000'09Z 00000092 J4r - S£°€$ apry uted | Anu3 3ebpng
JUIOIUY 18301 IOPSUEL ] oA87
suoioesued] 19bpng
00°000'5/2 S99 uleny ooz T LYE
00°000°08$ sie30) Aguz 3ebpng
00°000°08 00°000°08 0000°T 2dr 0S°€$ apry [9sno.te) Anu3 3ebpng
Junowy j2jog HU) 13 J500 SN JO 1RGNy UOLDESUE o137
suoiDesuRl ] 19bpng
0000056 $834 [asnoJe) [ed160jooz TTLYE
00°+59'785$ S[E104 Anug 1eBpng
00°801 00'v 0000°£2 00"+$ 3UN0JSIQ J0IUS UOISSIWPY leaoudnay Anu3 1ebpng
00°TSE SCe 0000801 SZ°€$ 3UN0dsig plIyD uoISSIWPY [eaoldnay Anug yebpng
HOREAIAL G 2D
SPAAISS J0j sabiey)
BAl2591d 358404 - ZE  Juawpedag
INNIAR
COZ IRIN - TET  pund
|eAoIddy uondinsaq Junoooy JUNOIDY
22PWWOD)
196png 9707
sroug(r Koy puepsy ooy
PLSI
IATISIIG
9707 JeaA 196png }S310]

Hoday 109ys)iomm 196png




£L J0 /€ 3bed

WY $5:G2:0T 5202/60/50 o 4ane1) yor Aq uny

007005t 00°St 0000°00T Sb$ 1aqUIB| 19ILL Siuld Anug 19bpng
00°09%'9 00°0bE 0000°6T 0bES 1aqualy Yoed-9 39x01L Siuld Anu3 3eb6png Ay
00°00S’2 00"00€ 0000°ST 00€$ Jaquiawuon yoed g 39311 S)uId Anuz 396png -
00°008C 00°0Z 0000°0 0£$ 13qUISWIUON 3811 SS922y Aje3 sjuid Anug 19bpng
00°005"t 00709 0000°SZ 09$ 19qUIBly 1DIL SV Aies siuld Anu3 16png
00"006°€ 00°06€ 0000071 06€$ 42qWIBLILON Yed 9 39HLL SS80Y Aied sjuld Anug je6png
00°00€’s 00°0€€ 0000701 0£€$ J9quIalA 3Ded 9 39311 SSA0DY AR siuld Anuz 396png
000052 00°00S'T 0000°S ab1eyodn |eyuas Jiey) ‘a|qe) “ua) - Bunno Auedwo) Anu3 39bpng
00'00ST 00°00S 0000°€ [e3uay umeT [eAise - bunno Auedwo) Anu3 19bpng
00°00¥' 00°00¢ 0000°8 abexded JaA|IS - Aepypig Anug 39bpng
00°099 00°SZE 0000°C uoneIgalR) uoseas Yo - Aepyuig Anu3 3ebpng
00°0bT'T 00°08€ 0000°€ abexoeq pjoo - Aepypig Anu3g yebpng
00°00S 00°0S¢ 0000°C abexoed azuoug - Aepypig Anu3z 1ebpng
00°00T 00°02 0000'S suoneJ0da( - uo ppy - Aepypig Anu3z yebpng
00'SbC 00°S€ 00002 3eD - Uo ppy - Aepypig Anu3 1e6png

00°5059 0000°T |ejuay SsinoH Jayy Anu3 38bpng

77 i34 1500 uoRIESIEL]
000000/ S99} SJUaA3 |ePads 007 9 L¥E

00°0S£'9$ Sje30) Anjug 186png
00°0§2’S 00°0S€ 0000°ST nzooz Anu3 3ebpng
00°006 00°0ST 00009 S92UaLIRdXg 007 [eNUIA Anu3 19bpng
00002 00°SZ 0000'8 Buiesuno) Jaa.1e) Anu3 3ebpng
7 207 U7 494 1500 ze 18737

suoesues | 1ebpng

00°00S' S99 |2Ba1IN0/MOYS [ew|ue 007 YT'LpE
00°00+°29% SjE30L 4 }
00°005'T 00°ST 00007001 adeds3 ooz Anu3 yebpng
00°00Z’s 00°09¢ 0000°0Z 19QWIAWUON - SIA6-8 - Jswwng dwe) 007 Anu3 19bpng
00°002' 00'01C 0000702 Jaquiay - s1A6-8 - Jswiwing dwe) ooz Anu3 126png
00°00¥'9 00°091 0000°0t I3qUIBWUON - SJA/-9 - Jawwns dwe) 00z Anu3 19bpng
00°00Z'S 00°0€T 00000 Iaquis - SIA/-9 - Jowwng dwe) 007 Anu3 3ebpng
00002 00°0ST 00008¢ IBQUIBWIUON - SIAG-f - JBwwing dwe) 007 Anu3 3ebpng
00°09¢’c 00°0¢T 0000°8¢ 13BN - SIAG-p - Jawwng dwe) 007 Anu3 3ebpng
LORPRAT g 3Ny
SBAHAISS 10 S2LipyD
2A19594d 359404 - 7€ Judwpedaq
INNIATY
00Z WBIN - TET  pung
|eAoiday uondidsaq Junodoy JUNoooY
VPIWWO)D
196png 9707
srougp[l Auno)) puersy Yooy
pLgsI(q
IAIISIIG
970z 1234 196png }S310]

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£/ J0 8¢ abed

WY $S:52:0T §202/60/50 U0 sane1) yar A uny

o
00°01S 00°55¢ 0000°C §5z$ diysisquisy Jesoog 007 Anu3 396png
00°010'T 00°50S 0000 g97dZN diysiaquialy Jopegeuag 007 Anu3 396png
00'0S0y 00°06 0000'St 4SdZN diysiaquisy 3jbuIS wniwaig Anu3 396png
00°068'T 00°0Z 000042 IdZN diysiaqualy [enpIAIpUT Winiwa.d Anu3 396png
00°S8€"vE 00°STT 0000'662 4dZN diys1aquisiyl Ajiwed wniwsig Anu3 396png
00°2vT’'L 00"Z01 0000°TZ 00°70T$ S9A13091 007 -dg4ZN SNid a|punguny Anug 326png
00°0ZS5'6€ 0008 0000°t6% 95°6£$ S9AII1 007 - G4ZN d|punguny Anuz 396png
00°0ST 00°0S 0000°¢ uQ PpY Inpy s|punguny Anug 3ebpng
00°00+'T 00°0£ 000002 459ZN diysiaquialy 316uis diseg Anug 196png
00°00T'T 00°0S 0000°2¢ 19ZN diysiaquiajy [enpiAipu] diseg Anu3 yebpng
00°000z€ 00°08 0000°00t d49ZN diyssaquiajy Ajjwed Jiseg Anu3 196png
2 78304 24 434 31507 S 0 JRqInN [J0SUEL]
Eielin 2]
00°000°0£T 599} diysiaquisw 00z 6C°LYE
00°000°05¢$ Sjel0 L Aguz 396png
00'00S’€ 00°00S'€ 0000°T SAD3 “SIRUDIRBYM ‘SI9[|01IS-aNUBASY JO % BNQIa10005 Anu3 396png
00°000°C 0070007 0000°T SauiydeW Z-8nUdARY JO 9, dulYdely SSa.d Auuad Anu3z yebpng
00°00S 't 00°00S"prE 0000°T se|es doys Yo Anu3 396png
FNouiyY 210} 77 i34 1500 Sliy jO 26 GDOBS U]
00°000'0S€ 8T LbE
00°000'5/$ sjg01 Anug 18Bpng
00°000'0S 00°'S 0000°000°01 00°S$ Buipaay bid Anju3z 196png
00°000°0T 00"000°0T 0000°T 0S'$ 19paa4 puod 10y Anu3z 396png
00°000°s 007000's 0000°T 00°9$ Buipaad ayeuin Anu3 39bpng
00°000°0T 0000001 0000°T 05'$ 49paa4 [ewiuy Jnsawoq Anu3 196png
ouUy 18107 71 484 3500 537 JO PG HHDPSIE ] jeAa7
suooesuel { 1eBpng
00°000°S/ S894 Uoiels pasy |ewiue 00z LTLYE
00°000°04%$ s|Ei0] Anug iebpng
00°005°91 00'SS 0000°00€ §S$ Jaquiswuon 3301 Suld Anu3 396png
UORPIAL I BNy
SRS 104 sadieyD
BAIDSIAd 358404 - 2  JLwedaq
INNIATY
DOZ IqEIN - TET  pung
jeAoiddy U0NdiDsaq Junoaoy JUN0J0Y
3dPIWWOD)
126png 9207
s1oug(l Kumory pues) oy
pLSIq
IAIISIIJ
920z 1e3A 39bpng 18310

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£L 40 6€ dbed

WY $S:SZ:0T 520T/60/50 UO JaAeID Yo Aq umy

™
00'000°T1$ LD JUBLIISSAU]
00°005'2$ sies0) Anug 1ebpng
0070052 000052 0000'T 2dC - 06, 353431U] S,10193|0D Anu3 196png
Junoury jejog SHUP} 0 S trojesue; =2 e
suohesugil 32Bong
00°000'T 06, Isa18)ul S,10309]|0D 0E°T9€
00"000°01$ s1230) Anjud 3ebpng
00°000°0T 0000001 0000°T 2d( - sbulule3 yusuwisaaul pund 007 Anu3 1ebpng
Jif] 484 1500 S} jo ey et AT
suoiesues | Jefpng
00"000°0T sbujules JuswiseAur 0T°'T9¢
LIRS JUALISIAU]
SAOBUEISY
00°005°96/'1$ 0 SENAISS Ji SSEIBYD
00'005'96/'T$ Sjell] voReasal g anyng
00°000°01T$ sje30) Aug 196png
00°000°0TT 007000'0TT 0000°T 2d( - 00°G$ 984 Bupied Anug 196png
i 484 I502 HOIDESIEE ] AT
sesuzi) 3ebong
00°000°0TT s93) bupped 0oz 13WA%)
00°0S¥'£2$ sje10 ] Anug 1e6png
00°0St 00°0ST 0000°€ saxoq uoneuod Aju3 39b6png
00°000°7 00°0T 0000002 SJUSAZ J2yeads uoneAlasuo) Anju3 38bpng
00°000'sZ ST 0000000001 UO[eAISUOD) 10) SUI0D) Anu3 396png
iy 12107 U 184 3500 53101 JO FBGUUNN vopesue.
00"000C 98} UORBAISSUOD B D1easay 007 0€'LVE
00°Z51°051$ 5101 Anua yebpng
00°568'9 00°'SS 0000°68% SPAeD J0J OSES- ANUDASI JO %05 SSed WNIS00Z Anu3 396png
UO1PRI331 9 2T
SBRAIBS JOj SSERyD
2A12884d 352404 - 7£  Juowuedaq
ERERE]
007 IqeIN - TET  puny
[erciddy UonRdinsaq Junodoy JUN0J0Y
STy
126png 9707
STOuT([L ‘A1t puesy POy
PLOSI
JAIISIIJ
9207 JeaA 196png JSII0.]

Hoday jJoaysyiop 196png




£/ 30 O 9bed

WY +S:S2:0T 520Z/60/50 U0 JaneuD 4o Aq uny

00"000'05S puny eiausb d-4 woy Jajsues] S.amm
siasugl punpauy
Sa2nns Suueiy .
00°050'99% SjEI0L SNoUEHBISIY
00°05% S/2J0] ANUSASL SN0USYFISIUI
m 00'05$ s|e10] Aus 19Bpng
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T Siamelq Hoys/1en0 Anu3 3e6png
DD 12101 3 3507 S Jo soquin, voppsILl; /2187
suonoesuel) 188png
00°0S SNUBARJ 1330 - SNOBUR||3ISIN 6'69€
SNUAARI SN0BLE 1BYI0
00°000°1Z$ [ 58240105 )PALT 10 SUO) (]
| 00"00012$ sijo L Aqug 186png
00°000°0Z 00°000°0¢ 0000°T uonnquisig [enuuy SZN Anu3 396png
007000t 00°000'T 0000'T suoneuoq "SIy Anu3 396png
Junouy 81y 34 3507 [lelelZ0 3] /2Aa7
suonoesugil 39600
0000012 $921N0s 3jeAud 1) suonnqgLiuod) 0T'#9<
05 2JeALId W0y SUCHNGLUND
00°000'v€$ 704 518y
00°000'6$ sfejoL Anuz 3ebpng
00"000°6 00°0SZ 0000°ZT 2d( - juay ssnoH Anuz 3e6png
Junoury jgjog WU} 184 150D Sy JO 43 uopest 18A87
susfoesuzi 3abong
000006 Sjual 8sNoYy paumo 0oz 09°79€
00'P1Z'¥ES sjego L Anug 1ebpng
00°1€7’6 €€ 1ET6 0000°T Buipuap -abejuadiad 1sdad Anu3 36png
00°€8+%'5Z £6'785'ST 0000°T S3]es 5046 JO %0T -2NUIAY SUOISSIU0) Anu3 36png
U 434 3500 Sy jo Jequ voipesugl] 2427
suoipesues 188png

9707 4e3A 18bpng

Hoday jJoays)yiom 196png

00'000'SZ SUOISSADU0D 007 65'29¢
S8
SA0LIR0SIW
BAIDSDI 359104 - 7€ Juawedaq
INNIARY
007 IGEIN - TET  puny
[eaolddy uondiudsaq JUR0IDY JUN0JDY
/PIWWOD
196png 9707
sroun(y Auno) puepsy Jooy

PLSIQ
SAIISIIG

18910,



L£ 10 T abed

WY 5:52:0T ST0Z/60/S0 U0 JaAeL) yor Aq uny

wn
| £9'812'79% sie101 Aqug 1e6png
£9'81£'29 Nd3 ¥ NOLLYAY3ISNQD 40 YOLVdND-Z€ - 828 Anuz 386png
JUnDwY 18307 UOLS0A A7
SUOIDBSURL] UORS0d
00'61£29 sabem pue savejes 00'TTH
safem pue saejes
S3UDA7 jeads B wesbold 007 44 - Z0  uawnedaq ang
BAIDSBId 3159404 - ZE  Judwledsq
ISN3dX3
00°009'269'v$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00"009269'b$ S|EI0L 2ABSBI4 383404 - 2L Jueiliviedag
00°00€°091°1$ s/e30; 2
00°05$ sjgio]
sjg10) Auyg 39bpng
00708 0000°T S1ONPO.d USWOMN Anu3 3ebpng
JUf) 134 1507 S7itif} 4O J2g UDIDBSuB 2487
sucioesues] 1eBong
00°0S anjea abeajes o yun( jo sajes 11°26€
539552 - S
00°0S2'091'1$ SN0 513501} DURLIRIIT
00°052'SSE 1990 w1 BuoT 44 woy ajsuel] £9°T6E
00°000'552% sjgj0) Anug 1eBpng
00700008 00"000'08 0000°T 3)eqay JagLBAON B J3qo1Q ‘“Jaquiaidas Anu3 396png
0000009 0000009 0000°T 9)eqay Aep B Udy ‘ydlep Anu3 3e6png
000005 00'000sZ 0000°T 31eqay Isnbny g An( ‘sung Anuz 36png
00°000°0% 00°000'0t 0000°T 3jeqay Aeniga4 ® Aenuer “Jaquiadag Anu3 3ebpng
Junows 1230 HU) 484 3500 SHUT} FD SBGUINN GofEse ] oAz
suoipesuel] 19bpng
00°000'S5¢ Xe} [9]0W [910Y WOy Jajsuel] 79'T6€
B4} P,
52047105 BUISU ;
BAIDSDI4 159404 - £ Juawpedaq
INNIATS
007 IqRIN - TET  pun4
eAciddy uondLRSaJ JUNooY JUNODDY
ES I og)
126png 9707
srouyr Kiumon puepsy oy
PLOSIA
IAIISAIG
920 JeaA 336png 35310,

Moday 199ys)yiom 196png




L 30 Tt abed

WY ¥5:S2:0T S20Z/60/S0 U0 JaAeL) o Aq uny

00"00S 00°0T 0000705 we.boud 1adasy 007 Joung Anu3 196png
00°00¢ 00°01 0000°0¢ wesbolq usaug Anug 196png ©
00°0¢S 00°0t 0000°€T sAeq juang Anu3 196png A
00°549 00°sT 0000°St sayiddns sse) Anu3 19bpng
00°005T 00°00T 0000°ST spejoig Anu3 196png
oW 1230 1434 J5073 ST} O 13GUIN vopEsURl;
noesues) 1afipng
005059 sayddns Bunelado 00272S
00°005$ siei0] Aug 1e8png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T *ISIA Auz uwmuzm
JUNOLY 1813 3434 507 740 Jequuiny LoiEsUR];
00°00S sallddns 200 00°12S
seyddng
00°'+80°6$ SBI0] SHIBiI [PU0SIA
00°00S'1$ sigjo). Ajuz jebpng
00°005'T sbujuleg (£0°ze"1€T 396pNg) wiopun-z€ - 1611 Anu3 396png
Junouy jejo] 2007 VOISO j2Asy
SUOHDBSUBL] UDIISO
00°00S'T Bulyiop/wioyun 00 v
00'v85'£$ sie101 Anug 10Bpn
00°¥85'L 96uis 80 :mSmE UalesH T uondo - ONS-HLTVAH-T.LO ausg Nd3 B NOLLYAYISNOD 40 JOLVIND-Z€ - 878 Anug uuauzm
Junowry jeo] apay 2 7
g
00"+85°2 sjyauag yjjeaH asAojdwy 00°€Ty
SHPiEG
00'6T2'ZE1$ 52104 s2feMm pup 531285
|_o00'000'02$
00°000'0£ sBuuseg (08) SARVIVS NOLLYONAT SZN-ZE - 6911 Anu3 396png
JUNOLY (2107 3pan 2047 j2As7
DBSURL] UORISO
00"000°0Z sabep B saue|es [euosess 0T’ 1Ty
safiem pue sousies
S3UdA3 (eDods B wieifold 007 44 - 70 Juswinedaq gng
2Al2SBid 352104 - 7§ WBwedaq
4SN3dX3
DOZ WGRIN - TET  pund
eAoidady UORANDSaq Junoaay JUN00Y
ES IR
196png 9707
srouypy “Awno) pues) ooy
PLISI(
IAIISIIG
9Z0Z 4224 196png 15910

Moday 199ys)iopm 126png




/L J0 £ abed

WY $S:SZ:0T 5Z0Z/60/50 U0 Jane.) yar Aq uny

00°002'T 00°009 0000 UBIBYUOD VY7 Anju3 196png ~
00°0St 00°0St 0000°T UBIBYUOD TYN Anjuz 186png =
00°00€ 00°0ST 30UIBJUOD Tv33 Anu3 196png
N0 2107 7 d84 1500 vopopsy j2A37
suonpesuel) Jebpng
:o_ussuu B Buluel| 00°0£9
SRLLPYD PUIZ SEAIRS A0
00'0ST$ sjej0] Anug 1ebpng
00°0ST 00°ST 0000°0T eIpauwi/sy00q uoednp3 Anu3 19bpng
JUROLUTY B0 [ 434 3507 S vopoesue] jead
susioesugi] 198png
S|ed1poLiad R sxoog 00°42S
00°091°Z$ sigj0) Aqug 1ebpng
00°080'T 00°St 0000+ $peus dwe) 00z Anu3 3ebpng
00°096 00°91 0000709 Jauulg uoniuboday JI3UNJOA Anu3 32bpng
00°021's 00'91 0000'0zE S|ewiuy dy3 yIm auiq e Anu3z 3e6png
Junotuy jejoy 7 434 3500 7 40 DGUNN uopESIZ] j2A37
suonsesug ) jeBong
SasedINd poo4 00'9ZS
00'01€'T$ Anuz ybpng
0000 oo.Omm 0000'C s39|qe) ped! Aiug 396png
00°08T 00°06 0000°C S9SeD pedl Anu3 396png
00°0Z 0000t $|003 WOO0JSSe|) Anug 396png
00°S4T 0000'2 auoyd (19D Anug ummnsm
24 3507 SO 12GUnN 28511811 91T
suoipesuel ) 18Bong
000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¥2S
00°505'9% s{e301 Anug 196png
00'094'T 00’8 0000022 SuIys-) dwe) 007 Anu3 326png
00°009 00°se 0000'+C (239 ‘suapjoy abpeq ‘1aded ‘sjpuad) sayddns dwe) ooz Anu3 396png
00°05Z 00°01 0000°SZ weubo.d J9ajunjop Anu3 19bpng
sjuaAg jeads g wesboid 007 44 - 0 Wawipeds g
BA128214 358404 - £ Juswuedag
ISNIdX3
SOZ WjBIN - TET  pund
Uondinsaq Junoaoy JUNoJ0Y
196png 9207
srout(l ‘Aunoy puepsy 300y
PLISIq
IAIISII]
9707 JesA 196png }S310]

Hoday 193ys)yiom 196png




LL 30 b1 9bed

WY $S:GZ:0T 570Z/60/50 U0 Janeu) yar Aq uny

©
00'0t0'1$ siEjol Anug jebpng
00°0% +0" 0000°000°T spJe) ssauisng Anug 39bpng
00°000'T ST’ oooo 000" sainydoig Anu3 3ebpng
Juntouly 12101 Hif} 284 3505 OIDESLZE] 12457
suonoesies ] 128ong
00°00'T Buneoydng 8 Bunund 00°5£9
| 0000Z'v$  sjelol Angug jebpng
00°000°€ 00°00S 00009 |[oARI 92UdIDJUOD Anu3 3bpng
00°002'T 00°0ST 00008 [930H ouUdIBU0D Anu3 3ebpng
Junotwy ey SN JO 124 vonesues; o137
noesuiy 3aBpng
00°002' [eAeIL 00°€€9
00°098'$ sjeyog Ajug 3e
00°091 00°091 0000°T uondudsgns wooz Anug 386png
oo.oom& 00°S£ 0000'9¢ 921M9s duoyd |90 Anu3 3ebpng
WP 434 3500 53U JO JBgLuny uoLpeste] 18187
suoesuzs ] jebpng
00"098'C suonedunwwo) 00°Z€9
0024¥'e$
00°0%S 00°St 0000°ZT SonsIBIoA Anu3g 39bpng
00°08¢ 00°08¢ 0000°T 3|poo| Anu3 39bpng
007004 00°01T 0000°'S uopensibay Jieq uisug Anug 396png
00007 0008 0000°C 3Wn3sod joosew ueap Aig Anug 3bpng
00°00ST 00°00S'T 0000°T Juswabeuely Jouoq euiljuog Anju3 19bpng
00°2se 00°2sT 0000°T lojen)sn||1 agopy Anug yebpng
unowy 1810y SHUNY SO uoipesuely jona7
suoipesuel ] je8png
002Lb'e S3DIAIBS |eUOISSDJ0.d 00°'1€9
00°058°2$ sjero) Aqug 186png
00006 00°0St 0000°C 90UIRYUOD DDYZ Anu3 3ebpng
201810 PUR 53045 18110
sjuaA3 [eDads g weubold 007 44 - £0  uswipedaq qns
2A13381g 3158404 - 7€ Juawiedaq
ISN3AdX3
BOZ IqeIN - TEL  pund
|eAoidady Uondiinsaq Junoaoy JUN0J0Y
EEn{IT)
126png 9707
srougyy Kunoyy puepsy yooy
PLOSI(]
IAIISIIJ
920z JesA 19bpng 1S310,]

JModay 199ysyioMm 126png




£/ 0 Gp abeq WY $S:S2:0T §202/60/50 U0 JaAes) yar Ag uny

<)
66'G95'6//$ s[g01 Anug 1ebpng ©
9/’STT'19 sbujuley 11 ¥3d33% 00Z-Z€ - 8v8 Anjuz 396png
9€'576'09 sbuluieg 11 ¥3d33) 00Z-Z€ - /8 Anuz 39bpng
TLTEe'ow sbujuieg 143433 00Z-Z€ - S€8 Anjuz 396png
8899581 sbuluieg 1¥3d33) 00Z-Z€ - €£8 Anug 39bpng
89°LL0"vt sbuuleg 1 434334 00Z-Z€ - €8 Anuz 1e6png
2LTEE sbujuie3 1 43433 00Z-Z€ - 1€8 Anjuz 396png
952’6k sbuiuieg 143433 00Z-Z€ - 0£8 Anu3 3e6png
0b"92'6€ sbujuieg 143433 00Z-Z€ - LTTT Aiuz 396png
09'6£2°0S sbujuieg 143433 00Z-Z€ - +1TT Anuz 396png
[Ara3adi7 sbuiuieg 1 ¥3d33% 00Z-¢€ - S6TT Anuz 396png
0z'£2L'sy sbujuieg I1 YINIOMSIAVYL-ZE - 8£TT Anuz 3ebpng
08°0S18S sbujuseg I1 ¥3d33) 00Z-T€ - €411 Anu3z 396png
[AWAVAI sbuuieg 1 43433 00Z-Z€ - 8511 Anug 326png
£0'€ES'LL sbuiuiey YOLOIMIA O0Z INVISISSY-ZE - SETT Anuz 396png
#0°56+'0S sbuute I ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - 6211 Anu3z 3ebpng
JINOURY 12307 3007 2 2Aa27
SUOIDESURL ] UORISOY
00°6£8'67/ sabem pue saviees 00'TTH
safem pue saligies
JUBWILDLIIT P 2J8T JBUIUY 007 44 - 80 Judwyieds( qng
SjB30 L 53uSA3
00°S/E2/1$ jerads g wieiboid 007 44 - 70 usuuedsg qng
00°/t6'pT$ 5i2J0 1 SELIBYD PUg SaNAIDS DI
00'525$ Sje10 Aijug ebpng
00°00¢ 00001 00002 diyssaquisiy vz Anug 3ebpng
00°'SL 00°'SZ 0000°T diysiaquiay YN Anu3 yebpng
000§ 00°5¢ 0000°Z diyssequisiy 1v33 Anug 386png
00°001 0000°C diyssaquisy vz Anu3z yebpng
i34 150 HOHoeSIBL j8AST]
suoesuel | 1eBpng
00°52S sdiysisquiaw g sang 0029
SLIBYD PUB SEYALIS 1210
S3UDAY [2102ds B wesbold 007 44 - /0 aswedag ang
BAIDSIL 158404 - Z£  Juswedag
3ISNIdX3
007 1qBIN - TET  puny
eAciddy Gondinsaq Junoaoy JUNoI0Y
EEIT )
196png 9707
10wl Kuno) puepsy ooy

PLYSI
SAIISIIJ

JS310,]

9z07 Jes 4 19bpng

Hoday 199ysyioM 196png




£/ 30 9% abeq

WY +5:GZ:0T 5202/60/S0 U0 Jane) 4ar Aq uny

o
N
02'122°0L1$ siel0L Anug 3ebpng
09'820°0¢Z Ajiwed duRINSUT YRBH - WYH-HLTYIH Wauag 11 ¥3d33) 00Z-Z€ - 8+8 Anuz 396png
09'820°02 Ajlwrey dueInsur yeaH - Wy4-H1TvaH Jyauag 11 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - /48 Anju3 396png
80°191'8 3|buIS duBINSUT YI|RBH - DNS-HLTVIH Wouag I ¥3d3IN 00Z-Z€ - S€8 Anjuz 396png
09'820°02 Ajiwred oueINSUT (RIRRH - WY4-HLTYIH Wyauag 1 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - €€8 Anuz 396png
00"+85'£ 9|BuIS soueInsur yiesH T uondo - ONS-HLIYIH-T1dO Jyausg I ¥3d3IN 00Z-Z€ - 1€8 Anuz 39bpng
00'¥85'2 916uIS adueINsu] YyesH T uondo - ONS-HLIVIH-T.LAO yausg 1 ¥3d33I% 00Z-Z€ - 0£8 Anuz 396png
80°191'8 9IbuIS duRINSUT YIRIH - ONS-HLTYIH Wyausg I ¥3d3IN 00Z-2€ - ¥ITT Anug 396png
004852 3IBuIS soueunsur WiedH T uondo - ONS-HLTVIH-TLdO Jyouag 1 43d33N 00Z-Z€ - S6TT Anu3 396png
88°E/b'TT 3|qnoq@ adueINsU yyesH - 1ga-HLIvaH Wauag I ¥DRIOMSIAVIL-ZE - 8£T1T Anjuz 396png
80'T91'8 9|BuIS duBINSUT YI[RSH - ONS-HLTVIH Jyausg 11 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - €411 Anjuz 396png
88'ELP'TT 3|qnoQ soueInsu WeaH - 19a-HLTvIH Jyausg YOLOIIIA 00Z LNVISISSY-Z€ - SETT Anuz 396png
0b"256'61 3|gnoq duednsur yiesH T uondo - 19a-H1VIH-T1dO Jyausg 1 43433 00Z-Z€ - 6211 Anuz 38bpng
Junouiy j23e ] 2000 EZ4 1) 19737
SUOIDESURS iS04
00°T90'8ST S)jauag yyesH saAodwy 00°€TH
SURURG JEUDSISS
00°6£8'716%$ sjgi0L safiem pue 53
sbuiuteg (80-Z€-1€T 0€) IWLLIINO-TE - 7TCT Anugz 396png
007 2047 OISO 287
SUOLE L UONISeS
00"000ST BWILAAQ 00°ZTH
00°000°0£1$ sie30 1 Anug 1ebpng
00"000°0£1 sbuiuieg (09) SANIVIVS VD TYWINV SZN-ZE - 8911 Anuz 396png
HINOLY [2)0 7 2007 2dA; 13 jeAs7
00°000°0Z1 sabem R saliejes [euoseas or'TTd
Sefer pue 521885
JUSUIYoLIUg g 3383 jeuaiuy 007 44 - 20 ucwcb\_mq_mc qng
BAIBSB a4 350404 - 43 unwﬁﬁmmmﬂ
3SN3dX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pund
_m>o\.aa< cozacumwn_ JUno22Yy unoooy
2RPIWWo)
196png 9707
srougjl Kunoy pues] oy
PLYSIA
AIISII
9207 eaA 196png }S910,]

Hodoay 193ys)yiom 126png




££ 40 [ 9beq WY $5:5Z:0T SZ0Z/60/S0 U0 JaAeL) yar Aq uny

00°005'9¢Z$ sje10) Ajug 1efpng -
0000001 00°000°0T 0000°T $1S0D) udasalojun Anu3z 18bpng &
00005 00°00S‘7 00001 (939 syua|iaday ‘piv IST ‘3dd) Juawdinbg Ajajes Anu3 19b6png
00°000€S 00°000°€s 00001 2onpold Anu3g 3ebpng
00009 00°009 0000°T (939 Aeads “sdis ‘sbeq Al) jo3uo) 3534 Anug 396png
000009 000009 0000°T sjuawajddns |euopLany Anu3 19b6png
00°005°C 007005z 0000°'T saijddns J33ua) uonLanN Anu3z 196png
00°000°S 00°000°S 0000°T (932 21035 A12001) ‘s)UBIRIdANS) pood Jsi Anuz 336png
00°000°SE 00°000'sE 0000°T (s3uspou pue jeaw) 1eay Anuz 196png
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0000°T $321n0S JeaH/6unybiy Anu3 yebpng
00°00t°2 00°00+'£ 0000°T S}asuL Anug 39bpng
00°000'S 00°000's 0000°T mens/Aey Anuz 196png
000000t 00°000°0% 0000°T pess/uleln Anu3z 196png
00°000°0€ 00"000°0¢ 0000°T P/samoj/1iewiem/yiq ‘4/4 ‘spreusw) sayddng ealy jewiuy [esouas Anuz 396png
00°000'Z 000002 0000°T (poo4) ysi4 Anuz 196png
00°00S'T 00"00S'T 0000°T Buluonipuo) juesadp/Auswiyduug |ejuswuoliAug Anu3z yebpng
000002 00°000°Z 00001 (suepayuisip pue sjediwayd) sayddng Bujuea)n Anu3z 196png
00"000°6T 0000061 sajensqns/Buippag Anug 196png
oy 12504 U 284 31507 HonsEsIe AT
suopoesues | j2bpng
00700000 sayddns bunelado 00725
00°0Zv$
00°02F 0000°T Anu3z yebpng
JUnoUsy 12307 JUf] 484 35t SGIUL) J0 12Ny ans7
sesues) Jefong
0002k sa|ddns 22150 00'1ZS
soyddng
00°T9E°/291$ 5/R30) SRR [RU0SIS
00'00£6$ S[e101 Anug 1ebpng
00°00£’6 sbujuteg (807z€"1€T 396pNg) WioNUN-ZE - Z6TT Anug 1bpng
HITOLY [233] 2003 1507
00°00€’6 Buio/wioyun 00'vTH
SHBURG [PLOS IS
WBUWIYDLIUZ P S1BD [BWINY 00Z 44 - 80 Juswiiedaq gng
BAISDI4 353404 - 2§ JuBwpedag
3SN3dX3
00Z IgeIN - TET  pund
[erciddy UORdInsaq Junoaoy JUNoooYy
3PIUWOD
18Bpng 9707
stouy[] Aunoy) puepsy oy
PLISIq
IAIISIIJ
9207 JesA 196png JS310,]

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png



L 30 8t dbed

WY $S:SZ:0T S202/60/S0 UO JaAel) yar Aq uny

N
N
00°0Z9'sees 52704 S
00°000'0T$ s|210) Anug 18Bpng
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0000°'T suonisinbe jewiuy Anugz 196png
JUROWY 18107 27 44 1507 SHUTY JO JBgUInN volpesuely jana7
suoiDesuel] 196png
0000007 Slewiuy 0oz 00'8¢S
00°002$ sjeio) Agug efpng
00002 00002 0000°T $H00g J0IABYSgG/.1RD) |ewiuy Anu3 19bpng
Junowy jgjoy 34 1507 SHUT O J2GUInN voipesues; 7ena7
sudoesieg | afpng
00°00¢ S|eJIpoLiad g s)00g 00°22S
00°000'T$ sjejo ) Aqug 19bpng
00"000T 0070007 0000°T Sjealy adudIBu0) Anu3 1ebpng
7 494 3503 7] 40 ioqi vojEsUR] 2187
susioesies ) 158ong
000001 Seseydind poo4 00'9zS
00°000'9$ siE10) Aug 198png
00°000€ 00°000'€ 0000°T s12da8y| [ewiuy 10 S|00| ‘S3SOH *ISIiA Anu3 3ebpng
00°000°€ 00°000’¢ 0000°T (sdwey 3eay ‘siaeay Jajem ‘siajeay ‘suey) 5|00 LoJWOD Anu3z 3ebpng
Junotuy jejoy 2 134 1507 SIULY IO 13GUIny voiEsIR; 257
suonesuzig 1ebpng
000009 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00t¢S
00°000'8% si2301 Anug 19bpng
00°000'8 000008 0000°T slleday UqIUXT [RWIUY "ISIN Anu3 396png
JUROLY j810 4 i} 34 )50 LoroesULL] 12487
Jesuel] 1ebipng
000008 sal|ddns soueusjule/ileday 00°€2S
saydang
UBWYDLIUT g 248D [RUNUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juauiedag gng
BA19591d 358404 - 7§ Juswpedaq
ISNIdX3
OOZ IqRIN - TET puny
eAcIddy UoNdiosaQ JUnoaoy JUNoooYy
EE e}
196png 9707
srouyy K1umno)) pueysy yooy
PLSI
IAIISIIG
9207 4234 396png JSI10:]

Hoday 199ysyiom 196png




£ 0 61 dbed

WY $S:ST:0T SZ0T/60/50 U0 JaAe) yar Aq uny

123

9Z0¢ 4eaA 18bpng

}Hoday 199ys)iomm 126png

00'000'5$ sfejoL Anug 1ebpng
00°000 00000t 00001 JuoD/dysym sadasy uoneanp3 buinuguod) Anu3 196png
00°000°T 00°000'T 0000°T $1S0D uofjepodsueld ) jewiuy Anu3 396png
Junouny jejo; HY 184 3500 Syt JO 237 wopEsIEl] AT
suoipesugsg jebpng
00°000'S [CACIIR 00°€€9
00°005°1$ sieiol Aguz jebpng
00°00S'T 00°00S'T 0000°T X3pa4 "' 31 0p 2Y30 JI S150D Buiddiys [ewnuy Anu3 196png
JUnowy j230] HUf] 494 X 77 40 43qii GOOESUZI] A7
suopesuel] jebpng
00°005C suonesunwwo) 00Z€9
00°002°0zZ$ sjejo L Aguz 3eBpng
00°00Z'% 00°0S€ 0000°CT 0S€$ Auetsem aujydew Aei-x Anu3 19bpng
00°000°Z6T 0000097 0000°ZT SPDIAISS UBLIRULIDIIA Anu3 196png
00"000'T 0070001 0000°1 191e3ys Anu3 19b6png
00000t 000001 0000°T SYHULIRg [ewiuY *ISIN Aiju3 396png
007000'T 00°000'T 0000°'T JETTILN Anu3z 196png
00"000'ST 00°000'ST 0000°T 1030B1U0YD JUBWIYDUUT Anugz 196png
000001 00°000'T 0000°T Japeidonyd Anu3 3ebpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T 8DIAIDS BUIYDRIY BISAUISAUY [enuuy Anu3 19bpng
00000t 00°000't 0000°'T J1ad 05z¢$ xoidde Asdo.oau jewiuy Anuz yebpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°'1 SUONRWII) [RPWILY Anug 39bpng
Junowy jey; Hr 134 3500 S 0 224 vonEsULl] joAa7
suonoesueiy Jabpng
00002022 S3DIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00'1€9
00'000c$ s[e10) Agug 3ebpng
00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0000°T JuoD/sdysym stadasy uoneanp3 Guinuruod Anu3 396png
RO 1210 ] 434 500 } SO DB uonpesue; 12487
suopesuel] 12Bpng
00"000°€ uoneanp3 g bujuies | 00°0£9
SP0IBYD PUg SIYAIIS 1310
3 jolaug B sqe) [eunuy 00Z 44 - 80  Juswipedaq qng
2AIDSD1G 352204 - ZE  JuBwedaq
ISNIdX3
DOZ iGBIN - TET  pUnd
[eAcIddy UORAN05a( JUnoooy JUnoooy
EERIITINg)
196png 9707
srour(r X1wnosy puepsy ooy

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ

1S310]




£/ 30 05 abed

WY $S:SZ:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 JaAe.) Yo Aq uny

<
N
00°000'52$ sjg101 Agug 19bpng
00°0005Z 00°000sT 0000°T paullLLIRIap aq 03 IqIyx3 Atesodwa | Anug 19bpng
JUOWY (0] JUf] 484 350D SHUf} 40 F2guiny [isre =0 AT
suonoesues] Jebpng
00°000°St 000'ST$ J9A0 3injoniseyur 00°£9£
Agpno jejden
00'8pT'1b7$ 51RJ0 SSLIRYD PUB SAAAIIS I
00'8vZ$ s1e10] Anug 1ebpng
00°€0T 00°€0T 0000'T ssakojdw3/sang diysiaquisiy Yz Anu3 19bpng
00°00T 00°00T 00001 diysiequisi vzv Anu3 196png
00°S¥ 00°5t 0000°T diyssaquialy Jadasyoozyy Anu3 3ebpng
Junowly jejoy H 154 350 77 40 Gy voIESY A7
suscigoesusil 198png
00'8v¢ sdiysiaquaw g sanq 0079
00°00Z$ sjeio) Agug jebpng
00002 00002 0000°T |euay JapullAd-Alddns [eaipajy Anu3 196png
FUNOUY 183 FHf7 734 350 ST A0 SGUIn Hopoesug; 727
suonoesue| 1pBpng
00°00¢ s|lejusy 0069
00°000°0T$ s|e10) Anug jebpng
00°000°S 00°000'S 0000°T 4eis Aq auop J0u SGIYXe 0) slieday Anu3 196png
00"000°S 00°000'S 00001 4e1s Ag auop jou suiedas apIyaA pue Jojeb [ewiuy Anu3 3ebpng
Junotuy [ejo ] i 34 500 SN JO Jguiny oI jane7
suopesuely 1ebpnyg
0000001 2oueus)ulely g sueday 00'8€9
00°00b$ s{e10( Anug 1e8png
0000t 0000t 00001 sbunsod qor Anu3 396png
Junoty 1ejo Wit 134 1505 SN 4O 139G uooesuBL] 2187
suonsesuel jepng
00 Buiysiigng 00+€9
SILIBYD PLIg SONNISS IAYI0
JuBWDLING 7 248D [BUNIUY 007 44 - 80 Wawipedaq gng
2AI952Id 358404 - ZE  Juswedaq
3SN3dX3
O0Z GeIN - TET  pund
leAoiddy UoNRdLdSaQ JUnoooy JUN000Y
OIWWO)
196png 9207
spouyp)[ Aiunos puersy oy
PLYSI
JAIISII]
S
970 1e2A 32bpng 1S910]

Hoday 199ys)yioM 126png




/£ 30 1§ 3bed WV $S5:5Z:0T §202/60/S0 U0 Jane.) yor Aq uny

[Ye)
N
00'v/L'SEP$ 51890/ sebem pue seuejes
00°000'2$ sfej01 Anug 3eBpng
000002 sburute (01-2€-1€T 08) ANLLYINO-ZE - £221 Anu3 396png
Jnoiy 2] 3000 E vonse A7
SUOIHDBSURS ] UORISOd
00°000'C QWILIBAQ 00 ¢1
00°000'0£1$ sjejoL Anuz Jebpng
00"000°0Z sbujuteg (09)SarVIVS SN NIWAV SZN-ZE - 99TT Anug 3ebpng
007000007 sbuiuley (09)SArIVIVS SN NIWAY SZN-ZE - THTT Anuz 396png
it / 37 £ UOIS0y jena7
SUOIDESURE ] UOIS0d
00"0000£T sabep g salLejes jeuoseas (884
0€'€£2'192$ sie30L Agug 1ebpng
Pr'£80°£9 sButueg YIOVNYIW 301440 O0Z I9VIN-CZE - Z£8 Anuz 396png
05°262'%9 sbuluieg SADIAYIS 1S3IND-Z€ - £L1T Anuz 386png
9€"E6€'0ET sbuiuteg Y01D03¥IA 00Z-Z€ - vETT Aiug 39bpng
JUNOUIY [230] 2007 JdA] o150 AT
00'%££'19T sobem pue saliejes 00°'TTH
safem pug sauigies
uonensIwpY - 0T Juswipedaq gns
SjJ0 | JuBWILYOLILT
00'896'8b/T¢ g 4B Jeuniuy 002 44 - 80 Juswipedag gng
00°000°06% sier0s Aepno jeyde
00°000°5€$ s[eo) Anug 3ebpng
00°000°SE 00"000'SE 0000°T NI Jadaay Anu3 yebpng
LRI (83 i 94 1505 SPUTG 0 1Bgiiny OLOEEUB] joAZT
suspresugl) eiong
00°000'Sk 000°5$ 490 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00892
Aegno jeyded
JusunoIug g a4e) jRluY 002 44 - 20 ucwEﬁmng ang
BAIDSBId 358404 - ZE  Juswpedaq
3SN3dX3
S0Z [gBIN - TET  pung
[eAOLddY uondunsag Junoxy unoddy
20D
126png 9707
sroupr K1unoy) puepsy ooy

PLSI
JAIISAI]

JS3I10,]

9Z07 4eaA 19bpng

Joday 193ysyioMm 126png



/L 30 TS 9bed

WY #§:SZ:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 Janeid yar Aq uny

00°00S 00°00S 0000°T sa11ddns piy 35114 Anu3 1ebpng
00°00T 007001 0000°T saijddns abpeg aweN 2s40jdw3 Anu3 396png %
0070002 00°000Z 0000'T $1901 eog Anug 1e6png -
00009 00°00T 00009 (PIy2/AInpe) sped @av Anu3 1e6png
00002 00002 0000°T saljddns weiboid ydopy Anu3 196png
Hi7 i34 1500 oIS | j2AST
suopoesuel) Jabpng
00"0£6'1C salddns Bunesado 00'725
00'058'T$ sjej0) Anug 19Bong
00°st 00°sC 0000°T 1030841Q-43uue|d AJJUO Anug 196png
00°007 00°00T 0000°T ISl Anug 196png
00°SLE 00°SZ 0000°ST sadojaaus diysiaquiapy Anu3 19bpng
00°0S 00'sZ 00002 sadojaauz buljie Anu3 396png
00°06 00°0€ 0000°€ $199yS Bupeuiwe Anju3 196png
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T sal|ddns sabeuey sa0IAIRS 359N9 Anu3 396png
00°01¢ 00°0£ 0000°€ Jaded Ado) Anu3 3196png
FUnowY 1230} HUf3 A4 1500 531t} 4G d2G [iere = 72487
sucipesuel] 3ebpng
00°0S8'T salddns 2010 00'125
Sayddng
00°10229% [ S{dUS [EU0SIad
00°000'Z$ s{gio). Anug jebpng
00°000C sbujuies (01'2€"TET 396pNg) ULOHUN-ZE - €6TT Anug 1eb6png
P00 adi; ; 1AET
SUBIDBSURE] UOINSOd
00°000'Z Bulyop/wuoyun 00y
95°00£°09% sjej0) Anug 19bpng
09°820°0Z Allwe dueinsuy yyesH - Wyd-HLTvaH ysuag YIOVYNVYIN 301440 O0Z IAVIN-Z€ - L£8 Anuz 136png
09'820°07 Allwey soueinsur yyesH - Wy4-HLIvaH suag SADIAYAS 1S3IND-TE - £LLTT Anuz 26png
9E"E¥9"0T 3]du| souesnsu] YiedH - RiL-HLTVIH sueg HOLDO3AIA O0Z-T€ - bETT Anu3 3e6png
IO 1250 ] 20073 GOS0 12457
SUOIIBSURI] UOISOJ
00°10£'09 S)youag yyesH ssAoidw3 00°€TH
SJRUSG 18U
uonensiuIupy - 0T Jusuedaq gng
BAIDSBI 158104 - ZE  Juswpedaq
ISN3dX3
OOZ IGRIN - TET  pund
TeAcIddy uondinsag JUNoooyY JUNCIDY
BPIWWO)
126png 9707
sroun)y Kunoy) pueps) poy
PLOSIA
IAIISIIG
9707 JedA 196png }S210

Hoday 199YsHiom 126png




L Jo €5 dbed

WY $S:G2:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 J1oARID o[ Aq uny

127

00°00+'6£1$ sjejo) Agug 3efipng
007002t 00002t 0000°'T saupuns Anug 196png
00°002'8 00°00Z'8 0000°T SIUSANOS Anu3 y96png
00"000°0F 007000°0% 0000°T AY9AON pue|sT pouy Anu3z 36png
000001 00°000'T 0000°T sbeg ajqesnay Anug 3196png
00700009 0000009 0000°T J1qnday P WeM Anu3 1e6png
000007 000007 0000°T Aijamar Anuz 1e6png
00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0000°T SWA3)J UOIRAISSUOD) Anu3 3196png
00°000'C 00°000' 0000°T Apued Anu3 186png
000002 00°000C 0000°T syoog Anu3 196png
0000002 00°000°0T 0000°T |oJeddy Aiju3 396png
JUnoUY 12307 Hipy i34 1500 57} 40 dsgil GOOBSUZI ] jeASE
suiesues ] 1eBpng
00°00t'6€T salddns asipueypiaw doys Yo Soy4as
00°0£6'12$ siejel Aguz jebpng
00°0ST 00°0S 0000°€ ade] 1diaday Anu3 396png
007002 007002 0000°1T U Ja3ulld samog Asuid Anu3 39bpng
00°00S'T 00°00§'T 0000°T SHIys-] sjuid Anu3z 396png
007000 00°000°€ 0000°T 21emsse|H sjuid Anu3 39b6png
00'000°T 00°000'T 0000°T [9snoue) 104 saiddns sy Anuz 196png
00°000'T 00°000°T 0000°T Sjuld Joj salddns *asipy Anug 1e6png
00°00t 00°00% 0000°T diysiaquisiy 10 salddns *asip Anu3z yebpng
00°005°T 00°00S'T 0000°T doys Y19 10y sayddns s Anu3 yebpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°'T (0319 seueneq) "SI Anju3 196png
00°000°¢ 00700 0000°0T Ul uoqary J93ulld diysiaquiajy Anug 18bpng
00°000'c 00'000°€ 0000°T spae) diysiaquisiy Anu3 1ebpng
00°009 00°009 0000°T sal|ddns JubIN AluQ siaquisiy Anu3 3ebpng
00°000°T 00°000°T 0000°'T saddns juny 663 AjuQ siequiai Anu3 196png
00°0¢s 00°06 0000'8 swa)] doys Y19 ayJ 104 s|age Anu3 yebpng
00°008 00°008 0000°T spieD Yo Anu3 19b6png
00002 00°00T 0000°C sbej4 Anu3 39bpng
sopdang
uonREASuIUPY - 0T Juaunsedsg gng
BAI9SDI4 350404 - £ Juswpedaqg
ISNIdX3
007 1jeIN - TET  pund
[eAcIddy UORdIDSaQ JUNoooy JUN0ooY
3P0
196png 9707
srouypy Aunoy puesy poy
pLSI
JAIISAIG
9707 Jea A 196png }S210

oday 199ys)yiom 12b6png




11 30 S 9bed

WY $S:SZ:0T SZ0Z/60/S0 U0 1aARID o[ Aq uny

9207 4e34 19bpng

Hoday j193ysiyiom 196png

&
00°568'761$ s/e30, sayddng
00'00Z$ sigjo) Ajug 18bpng
00°00Z 00002 0000°T (ywmodb [euoISs3J0Id B [2UOSIDG) GN[D %008 YoM Anu3 196png
Junoiny jgjo] HUfy dad 3502 S} J0 J20iUny GOIESIZ] jBAST
suonoesugl] 3ebpng
00°00¢ S[ed1poliad ¥ syoog 00°22S
00°006'61$ s{e104 Aug 1ebpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T poo4-dSIN Anug 396png
00°0SL 00°0SZ 0000°T Sjuld 104 901 Anu3 196png
00°0SZ 00°0S¢ 0000°'T po04 moysape.] Jabeuely S9IAIRS 3SaND Anu3 396png
00°00t 00°00¢ 0000 [oyooly [ejudy Huluaag Anu3 12bpng
00°000'ST 00°000'ST 0000°T Sjuid 4oy Joag Anug 196png
00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0000°T 13jem uojjeb g Anug 39bpng
oW j8101 Fif] 434 3507 SR JO dequiny voloesugl] 12227
esuel) jebBpng
0000661 Seseydind pood 00'92S
00°645'6$ siejo L Anug jebpng
00"000'Z 00°00S 0000 sBuipaa g ules| ‘[asnoJe) 10§ SI2UUEDS 1D Anu3g 19bpng
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T J9ndwo) uondanay Anu3g 196png
00°00t 00°00% 0000°T S3UOYd MU0 Anug 3ebpng
00°5¢C 00°5¢2¢ 0000°T 39spesH diysiequisiy Anug 396png
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T Jandwio) diysiaquisiy Anu3 1ebpng
00°005°T 00°00S'T 0000'T sainyxy doys Yo Anug 19bpng
00°000°C 00°000'T 0000°C siendwo) doys yio Anu3 3ebpng
00°000°T 00°000'T 0000°T 12ndwo) Jensibay Jueisissy Anu3 1ebpng
00°0St 00°s¢e 0000°C (2) 19SpeaH MOPUIAA UOISSILIPY Anu3 yebpng
Fnotay jgjog Hi7 434 50D S3/uf} jO 123G YOZPEIR ] jeAa7
suopesuel] 1ebpng
00°645'6 000T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo jews 00'¥2S
sapdang
uonRIISILIWIPY - 0T Juswyedaq gng
2AI$91d 350404 - Z£  Judwedaq
ASNIdX3
00Z WjBIN - TET  pund
eAciddy Uondinsaq Junoooy JUN0J0Y
PO
186png 9707
srouyL Kuto) pueps Yoou
PLSIq
AIISAIJ

1S310,]



L/ 30 SS 3bed

WY $S:G2:0T 520Z/60/S0 U0 JoAeiD Jar Aq uny

000059

00'00£'T 00°00Z't 0000°T abeysod samog Asulld Anu3 19bpng W
00'80+"9 00°bES 0000°CT (saybny) a01A18S Buoyd Asug 396png
00°00€'€ 00°S/¢ 0000°CT (suonesiuntwwo) 03ssUs9) JBUlU] Anu3z yebpng
00°06 00°9 0000°ST abejsod 1911 du ppaid Anu3 19bpng
00°08b'€ 00°062 0000°CT J8uIzul dnypeq/ssuoyd |10 Anu3 y9bpng
JunoLdy 1230 503 S3/4f} JO F2GUINN uonpesuBLf jena7
suoizesue) 188ong
00°82Z'S1T suoneduNwwo) 00Z€9
00°0v6'95$ 512301 Anuz 188png
00'0S 00°0S 0000°T SMdIN-YWIR 18JeMm Anu3 3p6png
00°01€ 00°01€ 0000°T Jlwiad vasn Anug 396png
00°09¢ 00°0€T 0000°C Jlwiad [esnoJed R uled L Anuz 396png
00009 00°009 0000°T Sjuld Joj Aundes Anu3g 396png
00°009 00009 0000°T JNuuad Aiddns 123em dlgnd Anu3 396png
00°0ST 00°0ST 00001 Buiues) Aig yopajqel -sjuld Anu3 1ebpng
00°00T°T 00°00T'T 0000°T £a -swuid Anu3 3ebpng
00°00% 00°00% 0000°T UOIeIUSLIo |eu0seas - (3|poojy) wilojield Buiuies] aujuo Anug 196png
0000005 00'000°0S 0000°T QpUIN Anug 196png
00°sZ8 00528 00001 asuadr Jonbry g0 Anu3 39bpng
00°5¢29 00°S29 0000°T 9)e15-35U30I Jonbry Anuz 396png
00°0g 00'0€ 0000'T Jwiad buneag Jnd-¥NQa 1I Anu3 39bpng
00°0S£'T 00°0SZ'T 0000°'T dvosv Anuz 196png
00°0¥2 0000°T 21emyos weds |lew?d pienbajes JPwsHyY Anug 3ebpng
FUDULY (2137 YOIESUZ] 2487
suoipesues| 19bpng
00°0t6'95 S9JIAIIS [RUOISSDJ01d 00°1£9

00°005°11$ sjeI0 L Aljug 196png
0070008 00°000'8 0000°T SAdoys 10 B S85IN0)) Jabeuely SDIAIRS I5aN9 Anu3 196png
00°00S’€ 00°00S’E 0000°T uoneayius) aIv “ddd ‘piv Isild Anu3 36png

17 134 3500 SN 1O I2GUIny voiEsUSL; j87a7

uoneonp3 g buurel) 00°0€9
S20IBYD PUZ SIJAIBE S0

UONEOSIIWPY - 0T Juswyedsq gng

2A13581g 358404 - Z£  jJuswpedag

ISN3dX3
00Z 1EIN - TET  PpUnd

9707 434 19bpng

1oday 199Yys)10M 3196png

[eAoIddy
EENIITvg)
136png 9707

UoNdLdSag JUN0XdY JUno2dY

STOUH]] AINO7) PUes] POy

PLSI
IAIISAI]
1S910]



£/ 30 95 3bed

WY $S:SZ:0T 520Z/60/50 Uo 1ane1) H[ AQ uny

o
%)
00°000'2 00°000°7 0000°T s19x0n [edisAyd ‘sunioy ‘spodsseq -sjuld Anu3 396png -
00°00T 00°007 0000°'T abeubis diysiaquiap Anu3g 196png
00529 00°S£9 0000°T sjpubepy Jequis Anu3g 196png
00°000°T 00°000°T 0000°T sadojaAug woisn)/peaylana Anu3z 196png
00"000'% 00000t 0000°T 3.INY20Ig JOYSIA/[RI0H Aiug 196png
00"005°C 000052 0000°'T Bupaxlel sjpunqund Anu3 196png
00°0S 00°0S 0000°T s0joud 1dopy [ewjuy Anug 396png
00005 00005 0000°T S9SSBJ [9SN0JED/UlRI | /UCISSILPY Anu3 196png
ol 12307 HUT 2 3502 Sy} J0 4eqiin, uoIpEsSURH 12487
suogoesuel | Jebpng
00°SZ€'TT Buneoydng g Bunuig 00°'5€9
00'9€4'01$ siejol Anuz jebpng
00"005'T 00°005°T 0000'T py BuLIH [eUOSEaS Anjug 306png
0070052 00"005'C 0000°T 40 1594 sawi 20 Anu3 3196png
00°0ST 00°0ST 0000°T uonduosqns Apewwels Anu3 196png
00°0SZ 00°0S¢ 0000°'T $1500( 13130 g py BuLiH %00qaded Anu3z 16png
00911 00°€HE 0000°2T uondidsgns 1oB3U0D JUBISUOD Anu3 396png
00°0¢t 00°02T 0000°'T uonduosqns Hunayiew eaue) Anu3g 19b6png
00°008'T 00"008‘T 20 ayy ut op 03 sbulyy 10T Anu3z 196png
JInOWY 2137 i 124 1500 GoIEsEL] AT
suonoesuel| 19bpng
00"9€b°0T Buiysiignd 00¥€9
00'579'c$ sjejoL Ajug 1ebpng
00°szT 00°s¢t SSvdI Anu3g 39bpng
00°000°C 00'000'C MOYSIpel| [910H B [aAel | Jabeuejy SIS 159N Anug 396png
00°00ST 00°00S'T [9ARI | dUBIBJUOD) 10334 Anug 39bpng
JUTOWY 230 ] jaA87
supipesuel] 188png
00°529'¢ [EULATR 00'€€9
00'82Z'ST$ s|2101 Aug 1e8png
00°0SZ 00°0S¢ 0000°T (239 s3sen6 03 buiddiys ‘sydope) abeisod Sdsn Anu3 16png
SLIRYD PUE SSHAISS B0
UORISIIIWDY - 0T  Juauiuedaq qns
BAI25BE4 159404 - 7§ Juswedag
JSNIdX3
O0Z 1geIN - TET  pung
[eAciddy UORALDSa JUnoooy JUnoooy
ECITop)
136png 9707
srourpy Auno) puspy Yooy
PLSI
IAIISIIJ
9207 Jea4 196png }S310,]

}oday 199Yys)yioM 196png




££ 30 /S 3bed

WY §S:SZ:0T SZ0Z/60/S0 Lo 1anei) yar Aq uny

5
00°2ZL'61$ sjeyol Anug jabipng
00°0£ 00°SE 0000 Jensifay Issy ‘1ebeuew ao1o-diysIaquisiy vz Anu3 396png
00°000'S 00°000°S 0000°'T diysiaquiay SWIZ Anu3 396png
00°00S’€ 00°00S’c 0000°T diys1aquiapy s10pa1g Jo pieog HODZ Anug 396png
00'es 00°¢s 0000°T Jabeuew adiyo-diysiaquisiy Yz Anu3 19b6png
00"005’€ 00°005°€ 0000°T diysiaquisw uonmAsul Yyz Anu3 196png
007001 007001 0000°T diyssequisw s10198.410 YvZ Anu3 196png
00005y 00005t 0000°T diyssaquisy 09gsenads Anuz 396png
00'0SZ’T 00°0SZ'T 0000°T diyssaquisiy Awapedy [eqojn-00z obaig ues Anugz 126png
00°0SZ 00°082 0000°T diysiequiaiy VoI Anu3 196png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T diysiaquisiy A1 anyny Anu3 396png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T Swild uozewy gzg Anu3 396png
JUNoWY 120/ 24} 434 1500 SHU FO JBGLNN vonOBsURLf jena7
suoipesuel ) Jabpng
00'zeL'61 sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°Z¥9
00°00t'2$ sjg3o) Aguy 386png
00002 00°ST 0000°8 |ejusy Jasuadsiq Ja1em Anu3 396png
00°00Z'S 00"00€'T 0000+ (100 3y1) |e3ual Jleyd pue 3jqey qua) Anug 396png
00°006 00006 0000°'T Sa|qe. -suid Anu3 196png
00°001T 00°00T'T 0000°T S04 e -Siuld Anu3 126png
Uiy 1230 Hify 484 1502 SHUN 402G YOS jeAs7
suooesuel] 196png
00002 s|ejuay 00'6€9
00°022'z$ sieloL Agug 3ebpng
00°02L'T 00°02£'T 0000°T (2911485 104 30 JUBS UBYM) Sifeday I9luLd BJOg Anu3 396png
Junodly jg1e W1 434 1500 ST} O sGUiy YOS 2487
susnresusl] 138ong
00'024't dueUAUIRK R Slieday 00'8€9
00°SZE'TTS siero ) Aug 3e6png
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T (e1ebay) syaxdLL [asnoued ‘ures Anug 326png
SI012Y0 piig SSHAIDE ‘g
uonensSIIUPY - 0T JUawueda( gng
PAIBSDId 359404 - Z£  Juswuedaq
ISNIdX3
00Z 1qeIN - TET  pung
|eAciddy UondudsSaq Junodoy JUN020Y
BPLOD
126png 9707
srourf[1 Kiunoyy puepsy Yooy
PLOSIA
IAIISIIG
9207 JeaA 196png JS310,]

Hodoy 199ysyiom 196png




£/ Jo 8g dbed

WY SS:SZ:0T S202/60/S0 U0 JaARI) yar Aq uny

N
00°057'S0v% s/er01 ass e
00°000°05$ 52301 Anug 18Bpng
00°000°0S 00°000°0§ 0000'T $324 8JIAIBS ple) Jpa.) yueg Anu3 396png
Jinoiy [2jo] 434 3500 740 J2GLUny doESUE ] 70727
suoipesuel ] 1efpng
0000005 89 3DIAIBS pJeD JIpal) 00€48
00'S79'vt$ sjejo L Anuz 1ebpng
00'520°02 00°'520°02 0000°T # u:wE>Mn_ IS91ajuU] puog 9107 Saues Anug uwauzm
00'009'v2 00"009'+C 0000'T T# JudWAed 1S3I3)u] puog 9TOT SIS Anuz 396png
oLy 18)0] ) d8d 150D Sy JO BN OIOES jangy
suonoesues ) jebpng
00°0S2'S€ Ise1ajur 007248
00°000'50€$ sje3o . Aug 3ebpng
00°000S0€ 00°000'S0€ JuswAed puog 9107 SOLS Anu3 396png
Junouy j2jo] HUpY 184 3500 UDipEsUE] jenay
suoiyesues| Jebpng
00"000'0Z€ |edpuld 00148
ESVELS gl
00'000°S€$ ' jeydes
00°000'S€E 000°5$ 120 Juawdinb3 g yoep 0089/
Aepio pydzn
00'952°¢51$ DUAIBS IS0
00°098'61$ sjejoL Anug 19bpng
0000021 00°000°ZT 0000°T 6nq4210005 Anyug 3e6png
007000'T 00°05¢ 0000 ases| abeysod semog Asulid Anug 126png
00°00S°€ 00°00S’€ 0000°'T SS9.d Auuad Anu3 196png
00°0ZT°€ 00°09¢ 0000t S99} 131d02-20IAI3S UL pabeueyy Anu3 196png
00"0vc 0002 0000°ZT uonduasqns aqopy Anu3z 1ebpng
Junouy 120 Jp) 284 SO0 SN IO 12gi vonesuel; 72197
suonpesues | Jefpng
00709861 lenoenuo) spisino 00'vv9
SROILYD Pii2 SRS I3
uonensiupy - 07 Juswiedag gng
2AIB531d 159404 - 7E  Juswiedaq
ASNIdX3
00Z IgBIN - TET  pUNd
jeAoiddy uondinsa JUNoDY 3UN02oY
PWIWOD)
126png 9707
s1our(] Xuno) puesy poy
PLYSI
AIISAIG
9707 4eaA 196png 35310,

Hoday 199ys)yiom 1296png



LL J0 65 9bed

WY SS:SZ:0T S202/60/S0 Uo JoAel) yar Aq uny

133

00'vEE'61ES
00°000'2$ sjeyol Aug 1e6png
00'000'C sbujuteg (8T-2€-T€T 08) IWLLYINO-TE - bTeT Anu3z 396png
UnowY 18304 adAy UOISO, joA87
SUOIDBSURE ] UCIIS0Y
00°000C BWIUAAQ 00'CTH
00°005'56$ sjei0) Anug 196png
00°005’56 sbujuieg (08)SanIVIVS SANNOYD SZN-ZE - 6611 Anuz 396png
FUNDURY J8310) adAy 72487
SUOIIDBSURL L U050
00°005'56 sabep g sale|es [euosess 0T'TTY
26'cbL'SLTS sjg0) Anug 1ebpng
80"995'8% sbuluie3 11 YDRIOMSIAVYL-ZE - €48 Anu3 396png
¥8°£26'09 sbuuiey YOLYORIAV DINVHOIW-ZE - 8E8 Anu3 196png
0005299 sbuiuieq 1NIANALNRIIANS JONYNILNIVIN-ZE - 9€TT
nowy [g30] apoD 2041 UOiYiS0A
00'+€8'12¢ sabem pue saiejes 00'TTH
SO0EM Pue saLigles
wu:mcuu:_mz.\mwmu_:umm - 8% .;E@Eu‘_mama qng
00°8b6'05'T$ Sielo) uepeAsSiuUpY - 9T Justupiedag gng
00°2/5'291% s/gju] sijsues]
| o0'zssz9t$ sizo L Anug 306png
00'2£0's8 00'2£0's8 0000°T SBDIAIDS 10§ UOREIO]|Y 350D AJUN0D puels] 300y Anug 386png
00"005'28 0000528 0000°T EADD0 03 UOHNGLIUOD %Q0E XeL [210/[210H Anu3 ye6png
i i 224 150 ST 10 d2 HOHOPELZ] jeAs7
suopesues ) ebpng
00245291 SaDUBBY B0 03 Jajsuel) 21°166
Sigjsus]
UOIBISINIIDY - 0T Jusuedag gng
BAIBSBIE 158404 - 7 swipedaq
3SN3dX3
00Z IqBIN - TET  pund
|eAciday co_uatumwo Junody Junoody
EENITI o)
126png 9707
srour[) Ao puepsy yroy
PLYSIA
JAIISAIG

9207 4e9A 19bpng

3oday 1909ys)yiom 126png

153101



/£ 30 09 dbed

WY SS:SZ:0T SZ0Z/60/50 Uo Janet) yar Aq uny

9707 e 19bpng

oday 199ysHioM 19bpng

00'91€ 0z'€9 0000°S (14 %Inq) deos pueH Anu3 386png
00708y 05°60T 00000t J9z1|ues puey Anu3g 196png 3
000002 00"000'C 0000°T Yojnw ‘pass -sayiddns spunoi Anu3 3e6png -
00°00S'T 007005'T 0000°T S13)|14 SoeuwIng Anuz 196png
005084 15°% 0000°00S'S 1Ny Anu3z ye6png
00°64T 0€'6ET 0000 X0JIAug Anu3 396png
00°092°€ 00'04y 00008 auuojyD Anu3z 1ebpng
00'0S€’6 0s'ty 0000022 (85xge)ssauued Anu3 396png
00'8€T 0L'6€ 00009 (8¥XEp) siaulued Anu3 196png
00°S22'T 0S°/1 00000 (ObXgg) stauued Anug 396png
00°SST 99'8¢ 0000't (£expz) ssaulued Anu3g 3e6png
00°THE 00'THE 0000°T SIauysaly Jie Anu3 386pn
2y pitgR=r Rty BT JO I8N oesiiei]
SUOHDE
00°000°09 saiddns Buneisdo 00°22S
00°001$ sieyo). Ajug 1ebpng
0000t 00°00T *2SIW Anu3 19bpng
JUnCUY 210 FH 424 3502 UOOPSIIZi] jA87
susipesugl Jebong
00°00T sayddns 32130 00°'12S
Syfiiing
00°128'v/$ SRURG JPUOSIES
00°522'2$ sie10) Anug jebpng
00522 sbululeg (81°2€'1€T 390png) wuojlun-z€ - H6TT Anu3 386png
JUnOWY j830] 2047 LSO a7
SUOIDBSURL] UOIS0d
00'522'T Buiyiopn/wiogun 00'vTH
9/'[b6'THS$ sjejo) Agug 3e6png
88°E/b'TT a|gnoQ aduelinsu] yjjeeH - 19a-HLIVIH Jjoueg YOLVOrMgv4 DINVHOIW-ZE - 8€8 Anu3 3e6png
88"€LP'TT 3|qnoQ sdueinsu] yijesH - 19a-HL1vaH sulg 1NIANILNIYIANS FIONYNILNIVIN-CE - 9ETT Aiu3 36png
HNCIY 157 2007 204] OISO joAs7
SUOITIBSURL ] OIS0
00"965°2£ syyauag yesH asAoidw 00'€TH
SIS jPLOSIOS
2oueuRUIRk /sOIDed - 8T Juaundedaq gng
2AID5Dd 359404 - £ Jusweda(
3SN3dX3
O0Z WRIN - TET  pung
eAc1day uondinsaq Junoody JUNCO0Y
ePUWOD
126png 9707
sroupy KIuno) puepsy Yoy
PLISI
JAIISII]

1S310,]



£/ 30 19 3bed

WY SS:SZ:0T SZ0Z/60/S0 Uo Janel) Ja Ag uny

00°0S2°T 00°SZ1T 0000°0T (*219’sunb maus Ppedwi “ybi dom “1apurib “up) Aspeq Anu3z 396png
U7 13 1500 JO ipquinyg doipesue] 7 0
suoipesugl) jefpng e
00°0S/'S 00014 Japun dinb3 18 sjoo L |jews 00425
00°008°c£$ sje3ol Alnug 1e6png
00°000’s 00°000'S 0000°T syed uies) Anug 396png
0070001 00°000'T 0000°T B EE Anug 196png
00°00S'T 00°00S‘T 0000°T SIaualsey ‘sjieu ‘smalds Anug 396png
00°008°T 00°00S‘T 0000°T suiedas dwnd Anug 126png
00°0007 0070002 0000°T sa|iddns buiquinid Anu3 196png
00°008 007008 0000°T Jured Anu3 196png
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T *osiw Anu3 386png
00"000°S 00°000's 0000°T JRquin| Anug 196png
00°00€ 00°00¢ 0000°T saumxy by Anug 39b6png
00°00S'T 00°00S'T 0000°T syed yed Jjob Anu3 36png
00°005°S 00°00S‘s 0000°T syed Jamow /i0jen Anug 396png
00°002'T 000021 0000°T SI3)|1 AdeuIny Anug 396png
00°000'Z 00°000'Z 0000°T sJieday 9oua4 Anug 396png
0070001 00°000'T 0000°T (*239's19pn0’saydums‘a11m) sayddns |eaLyosje Anu3 196png
00°00S’1 00°00€ 0000°S SadUIM 100Q Anu3g 396png
00°000'€ 00°000°€ 0000°'T siiedas oyne Anu3 196png
Junoury je10f U 434 1500 Sy jo 484G o187
suspesuel] jebpng
00°008°€E sal|ddns aoueud)uie/Jiedsy 00°€ZS
00°000°09% s{e30L Anug 1ebpng
00°0SE'T 00"0S€’'T 0000°T J|ES JauYoS Jajem Anuz 196png
00° 12T SE°0F 0000°09 anssiy 1910 Anu3z 396png
00°981 ST'LE 0000°S Jaueap moq T Anu3 3e6png
00°S0%'T 00°S0¥'1 0000°T 81w Anug 196png
00°00Z'T 00°002'T 0000°T sqniq b7 Anug 3e6png
00°0S0°T 00°0S€E 0000°¢ WOW 01 Anu3 396png
00°ST¢ 0S°'1Z 0000°0T S[amo} |joJ pjoyssnoH Anu3 396png
00°559'C STy 0000709 Sjamo]_ puey Anu3 196png
006911 vLo% 0000°S¢ (qunow J33unod) deos pueH Anu3z 396png
IvuUBUIUIRK /saniided - QT  Juauwedaq ,ﬁ 5 )
BAIDS2id 358404 - 7 Juswpeds(
ISN3dX3
0OZ IgRIN - TET  pund
jeroiddy U0NdIDSaq Junoooy JUN0I0Y
EEniiiiee)
196png 9707
srourf[ 41unoy) puesy Poy
PLYSIA
9AJISIIJ
970 4e24 126png 15210

Hoday 199ys)H10M 196png




/L 30 79 dbed

WY SS:SZ:0T S20Z/60/50 U0 JaAel) yar Aq uny

00°006'ST1$ s{ei0) Anug 380png
00"009°€€ 00°009°€E 0000°T 000T/05°0T$ @ suojjed iw z°¢ As|jeA [e0D -1emas Aiju3 196png 8
00°00€ 00°SZ 00001 99) UONDBUUOD AjYIUOW JIBMIS Anu3 396png T
0000028 00°000'28 AB1au3g ueduawy pi Anu3 196png
Junouly 12301 HUf} 484 350D ety 213 7oAy
suoioesues | 1ebpng
00°006'STT SIS AN 211qnd 00°£€9
00°0S6'v€$ sjg10) Agug jebpng
00°000°€ 00°000T 0000°€ 23e20] Ajpn punoubiapun Anu3 3e6png
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0000°T ERINEINEEIT Anug ye6png
00°0SC 00°0s¢ 0000°T JULIdd uiel ] Anu3 1ebpng
00"005°0T 00°005°0T 0000°T 2s|Ww Anug 19b6png
00"000°S 00°000°S 00007 SINO Ue3D UoNEIS Y| Anug 186png
00"000°€ 00°000€ 0000°T 2dURUAUIRW dANEIURAID JYAH Anu3 126png
00°000'2 00°000°Z 0000°T Burures) pue uondadsul Jaysinbunxa a.y Anu3 3ebpng
00°002'T 00°00Z'T 0000°T "3dap y3feay -uondadsur Moy oeq Anug 396png
i 43 3503 SHUR) GO I2GUINN HOBsURE] A7
suoipesugil 388png
00"0S6'¥E S8JIAIBS [eUOISSDJ01d 00°T€9
00°0b$ sj01 Anug Jebpng
00°0% 00°0t 0000°'T Buiuieny uoneoydde appnsad Anjug 39l
Junpdly 12 S24 503 SHUT) JO SSGL0N vOOESUZ] ] /
supipesued
00°0F uonednp3 R bul 00°0€9
SBEIBYD PUR SAIAIBS SIS0
00'059'66$ 5j2301 Sajddns
00°052'5$
00°009 0000°C sdiym pasm Anju3 396png
00"000'C 000002 0000°T soipes Anu3z 396png
007009 00°00€ 0000°C ssomow ysnd Anu3 196png
00°009 007009 0000°T 5|00} puey |lews "siiy Anu3 39bpng
00°002 00°00¢ 0000°T auoyd |12 3dns 2dueuule Anu3 19bpng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°'T SMeS uleyd Anug 1ebpng
sousuSIuien /saniped - 8T Jusuwiuedsg gng
BAIBSaId 359404 - 7€ Juewpedaq
ISN3dX3
O0Z IqRIN - TET puny
[eAcIday UORALIDSaq Junoaoy JUN000Y
20D
1e6png 9707
srouzfi] Kunoy) puepsy oy
PLOSI
IAIISIIJ
9707 JeaA 19bpng }S3I10]

oday 199ys)ioM 13bpng



£/ 30 £9 3bed

WY SS:SZ:0T S202/60/50 U0 JaARID o[ Aq uny

137

00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0000°'T sijeday 20Ua4 JajBWLRd Anu3z 186png
DY 1230 ] 187 3300 S3juf] S0 J9GUiiy UoDRE LR joAS7
mesuedl jebong
00"000°0¢ 000'GT$ 420 21n3dNNSRYUT 00°£9Z
Agpno jeyded
00°0£6°£12$ S78)04 SSBIBYD PUE SANAIS IO
00°0v¢'Tes sjejo L Aguz 1ebpng
00°00b'#1 00°00Z'T 0000°ZT BuipAday/ysel | Anu3z 196png
00°0b9'€ 00°0£ 0000°¢S ¥oam Jad jouo) 159d Anu3g 196png
00°002" 00°0s€ 000021 Ajyauow [0.3U0 358d Anug 1@6png
JUnoluy jejo ] ] 134 315023 SRR 7
sucipesuR 1ebong
00"0v2'72 [enoenuo) apisno 00"¥+9
00°00Z°01$ s{e30L Anug 3ebpng
00°000°0T 007000°0T 0000°T 3 ‘ABbnq Jamod’siossaidwiod ‘smes ‘syi| wooq -sjeyual Juswdinbg Anu3 19bpng
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00001 asnoy jed buizusjuim 1oy 10ssa1dwod) Jiy Anu3 196png
JUNDIY [830] HUf7 434 3500 SJitir] 40 12Luny AT
susipesues] jbpong
0000’01 s|ejuay 00°6€9
00°009'b€$ sjeyel Agug jebpng
00°000'€ 00"000°€ 0000°T Jledal ssej bue smopuim Anu3 396png
00005y 00°00S'y 0000°'T siiedas apIyaA Anu3 396png
00"005°C 0070057 0000'T 19 ‘sbeyy ‘siauueq Assisjoydn Anu3 396png
000012 000012 0000°'T sijedas oipey Anug 39bpng
000002 00"000'£ 0000°'T sanss| Buiquinid Anug 196png
000081 00°00S'T 0000°T siiedaJ auy| suoyd Anu3 126png
00°000°9 00°000°9 0000'T sliedas DYAH Anu3 39bpng
00°000C 00°000'Z 0000°T 9DIAIS J0jeIoUdb Anu3 196png
00°005'Z 0070052 0000°'T sJiedas aduay Anug 3e6png
00°00S°€ 00°00S’€ 0000°'T $20] pue s100q Anu3 396png
Ol (20 ] F50D 7140 iegt HOSESUSL j2AsT
moesuel; jefpng
00°009'¥€ DueUUIRK B slleday 00'8£9
SPLIPYD PUR SIS 12410
acusuluIRK /SenNDeES - 8T Jusuidedaq gng
2AIBSBIG 152104 - 28 Juswpedaq
4SN3dX3
SOZ 1gBIN - TET  pund
[eAoiday UORAIDsaq JUnoaoy JUN000Y
2oPIWOD
196png 9707
sroug] Auno) puepsy Yooy
PLOSI
JAIISII]
9707 JeaA 19bpng }S310

}oday 199ys)y.iop 126png




/£ 30 19 abed

WY SS:SZ:0T SZ02/60/50 U0 1onei) 4 Ag uny

©
]
00°0¥C 00708 0000°€ 02IX3a - YENIS Anu3 196png
00°000'T 00°000'T 0000°T Buppe.y ey 1oy abesn ajijj91eS Ajuz 396png
00°0S8°C 00°056 0000°€ 02IX3 - 3209 Anu3z 196png
Junoury 123 ) 34 1500 JO IBGUIny voresues] jon27
suopesues) 1ebpng
0099/ sjejusy 00'6£9
00°000'c$ sfee) Anug 1eBpng
00°000°€ 00°00S 00009 buibpo/janel | Jayeads uoneAlasuo) Anu3 196png
Junouy je1e s WU} 134 150D Sy 4O i8¢ oipesuRj j8487
sucipesuss ) Jebpng
00°000€ [sAeiL 00'€€9
00°000'T$ sjeq04 salddns
| 0000s$ s|e10. Anu3 196png
00°00S 00°5¢ 000002 S|esw J9)eads uoneAlasuo) Anug 196png
Junotdy jejo] JLfT 19 3500 53U} JO 1BGUiny yonesusly joA87
suopesuel | 1ebpng
00°00S ssseydind pood 00'9zS
00°00S salddns bupessdo 00'¢zs
UOIJRAIBSUO) B UyDIeasay 00z - DY Judwiiedag qng
00°SE/'18/% S|10 ) ZoUSUIWIRK /SRN0RS - 8T Jusunedaq gng
00°000°0Z$ o jeyiden
00°000°0t$ sje3o . Aqug 1ebpng
00°000°0t 00°000'0t 0000°T 19MOW DALIP [99YM + [ Anu3 196png
Jif) 43 1507 SHUT) SO 13qUIny volpeEsue; 87
subipesuei] 18Bong
000000t 000°5$ 420 Juawidinb3 g yoepy 00'89Z
00°000°0€$ sjg10) Anug 1ebpng
0000002 00700002 0000°T sieday peoJjiey Anu3 1ebpng
2oUBUIUIRKW /SBIMjDEY - 8T  Juswedsq gng
2A12821d 358104 - 7§ Juswedag
ISN3dX3
OOZ WGRIN - TET  pund
[EACIdaY 1ondidsag Junodoy JUN0O0Y
RN og)
1e6png 9707
srougr Kiwno) puesy pPoy

9207 4esA 18bpng

Hoday 199ys)yioM 19bpng

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ
1S310,]




£ 0 59 dbed

WY SS:SZ:0T §202/60/50 U0 JaAeID Yo Aq uny

139

00°80€'/15% S[RI0L OOZ IgBIN - TET  pung
00'262'S/1'v$ SIVLOL ISNIIX3
00°009'269'v$ STVLOL 3NNIATY

S|Pl0L 00Z IgeIN - TET  pund

00°267'S/1'v$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°262'S/T'b$ 5|0 L @AlRSAId J5R104 - ZE  Jualupedag
S|R30 L
00°992'1Z$ UCIIBAISSUOD B UYD48353Y 007 - 3y Jupwuiedag gng
00°00521$ sjgia] 2i9jsiiel;
“ 00°005'21$ S0 Anug 1eBpng
00°00S2T 0000°T 2dr - uoijeAsasuo) 10j sulo) Anug 1e6png
4} 434 1500 ST JO JeGUInN yopoesuel] jana7
suopoesues) 19Bong
0000521 SIUBBY I3YIQ 03 Jasuel | 1'166
00°99/'2$ 204 SeHieyD pue SaES 1Al
m 00°994'¥$ sje0) Angug jebpng
00°94t 00°vE 0000°%T Aenbeied - 3piyap Anug 3e6png
00700Z 000t 0000°S 02IX3 - DPIYIA Anu3 3e6png
2 PUB S32IAISS JHID
UOHIBAIBSUO) B YDIRS3Y 007 - JY  Juawiedaq gng
2AI35314 350404 - 7T Juawuedsg
ISNIdX3
00Z iqeIN - TET pund
[eACId0Y UoNdiidsaq Junoddy JUN0OJDY
RWIWOD
186png 9707
srouy[[ Kwnol) pues] Yoou

920 1e3A 19bpng

Hoday jJoays)yiom 126png

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ
1S310,]



L 0 99 9bed

WY SS:SZ:0T S202/60/S0 U0 JoAel) Jar Aq uny

76'81€’S QMBS 158104 AW - d4-T0DY-JUWI yaulg MIMINITII HIONVY Hdvd “LSSV-Z€ - €€TT Anu3z 3196png =4
T'66L'E OT/1E/2T < dMIISBId 158104 JYWI - d4-E09YU-JUWI yausg YIANNHL ANOT YADNVY MAvd' LSSV-Z€ - ZETT Anugz 396png -
SeTIg'e OT/TE/TT < MRS 152404 PIWI - d4-€09YU-JUWI Wsusg 1 ¥3d33IN 00Z-Z€ - 6211 Aijug 396png
JnoU 12321 P03 2047 OIS0 -
SuGpesuRI | UGS
00°£64'6L1 SHWI 0T ETy
SHSUSG PSS
2A125314 152404 - 7g  Jusuiyedag
ASNIdX3
00'¥65'0ST$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
00°b65°05T$ S|RI0 ). BABSBIg 152404 - 78 juswniedag
00'001°c$ 5/RI0/ SNOBUSIIEY
00°001°c$ SBI0] SOUNLIEA JUBUASSAUT
00°00T$ sjpo) Anug 18bpng
00001 00'001 0000°T 06 152493U] S40129]|0D JHWI Anu3 396png
Junouy 23] Jf) 384 1503 SHLp} JO JSGUNN vonoesuRL j9AS7
suomnoesues) Jebpng
00°00T 06, 352421l 5,10109]|0D 0€'T9€
00°000°c$ s[e30 L Anuz JeBpng
00°000'€ 00°000°€ 0000°T sbujuieg JuawnsaAu] pund JHWI Aiju3 3ebpng
JUnoWwY j2310] L) 434 1500 O IBHUTN DESUEL] jengy
SUDIDBSL jeBong
00°000°€ sbuiuies JusuisaAul 0T'T9€
SEIIES JUSUSA
SA0SUESD5
00'v6b'£b1$ sje30L saxeq
00'v6b'LbT$ sj2104 sexe) Apiedoid
| 00'000'9t1$ sjeyol Agug jabipng
0000091 00"000°9tT Ana1 xe | Anadodd JHWI Anu3 16png
JNoWY 1830} JUf] 434 350D UODESUE]]
suonoesugs 3838png
00"v6¥ LT saxe} Ayadold 0T°'T1E
saxe} Auedoig
sax8]
2A19524d 3152404 - Z£  Juawpuedaq
INNIATY
212y 2AI88814 359404 - ZET  DUN4
_m>o\_am< :o_uatumwm JUNo2oY UNoddyY
IsLWOD
196png 9707
srougy Koy puesy Pou
PLSIA
JAIISAIJ
S3.10
970z 4294 196png 3S310]

1oday 199Yys)ioM 136png



LL 30 (9 3bed WY G5:SZ:0T §202/60/S0 U0 JaAel) yaf Aq uny

141

00°£6L'6/1$ S|P BAIBSaLd 3152404 - 72 Jusuniedag
00'/6/4'6/1$ S2J0; SR [PUORIS
££'196'59T$ sjee] Anug 1ebpng
Y19y BAI9S31d 158104 AW - d4-T09U-SUWI Jyauag 11 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - 8¥8 Anu3 396png
§8'665' 9AIISUd 152104 AW - d4-TODY-SHWI Jaueg 11 ¥3d3IN 00Z-Z€ - L¥8 Anug 396png
LTEET'y AMIBSAId 152104 ST - d4-T0DY-SHIWI Jyausg INIANILNTYIANS INVISISSY-ZE - 98 Anu3 3196png
76'81¢€’S M3 152104 AW - d4-T0DU-SUWI Jysusg MAMINITIL YIONVY Mvd "1SSY-Z€ - S+8 Anug yeb6png
£9'999'¢ 0T/TE/ZT < 3M3S3Id 352104 U] - d4-E0DU-FUWI 1yausg 11 ¥RIOMSIAVIL-ZE - £+8 Aiu3 126png
£1°96€°S MBS 153104 JYI - d4-T0DY-IWI yauag YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY Ndvd' 1SSY-Z€ - T8 Anuz 396png
S0'SEE’E 0T/1€/2T < 3MIBS3Id 152104 U] - d4-E09Y-JHWI Waueg 11 ¥3dIINSNITAD-ZE - T8 Anuz 126png
S0'Z6S'E OT/TE/TT < dAIBS3Id 152104 NI - d-E09Y-FHII Wyauag YOLVYORIAV DINVHOIW-ZE - 668 Aiu3 326png
1009y OT/TE/ZT < 3M3S3Id 152104 NI - d4-E09Y-JHWI yauag HOLVYOTAEYS DINVHDIW-ZE - 8€8 Anu3 126png
£2°590'S OT/TE/ZT < 3AI9S3Ud 152104 AWI - d4-E09Y-JHWI yauag YADVYNVIA 301440 00Z IGVIN-ZE - ££8 Anuz 326png
81'86%'E 0T/1€/2T < 3nI3s31d 352104 JUWI - dd-E0DY-JHWI yauag I ¥3d3I 00Z-Z€ - S€8 Anug 16png
6£'999°€ OT/1E/ZT < 3MIBSAId 353104 Y] - d4-E0DY-LAIWI yauag I ¥3d33N 00Z-€ - ££8 Anu3 396png
SLULTE'S OT/TE/2T < 9AI19531d 152104 SUWI - d4-E0DY-JUWI Jysuag 1 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - €8 Anuz 396png
8186 0T/1€/2T < 8AIBSBId 152104 U] - d4-E0DU-LUWI Jyauag 1 ¥3d33X 00Z-Z€ - 1€8 Anu3 1e6png
08'£14'€ OT/TE/TT < 3MIBSAIJ 352104 YT - d4-E09Y-JUII yauag I ¥3d3TN 00Z-Z€ - 0£8 Anug 396png
ET'SEL'y OT/TE/2T < anI3S3Id 353104 JYWI - d4-E0DU-JUIWI Jyauag NA3 3 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 dOLYIND-ZE - 878 Anu3 386png
vL'EvT'9 9MIIS3Id 152104 AW - d4-T0DY-IIWI 1youag INIANILINTIIANS ISANOD 4109-Z€ - £28 Anuz 36png
66'528'S 0T/1€/2T < 8MBS3ld 352104 JYWI - d4-E0DY-JUWI Jyauag 171 4IONVY Wdvd-Z€ - 928 Anuz 396png
€b'845'S OT/TE/TT < MRS 153104 I - d4-E09Y-FIIWL Jyauag NIMINITIL INFANILNTYIANS HAvd-Z€ - S28 Anu3 396png
vL'148'E 9MIBSBId 350104 YT - d4-T0DY-IHINI Jyauag AdV1FAD3IS IALLVYLSININGY-ZE - +28 Anuz 1ebpng
££790£"9 9AIISU 152104 AT - d4-T0DY-SUWI Jyausg JAYISTAd 1STHO4 40 YOLDFHIA-ZE - €78 Anuz 16png
90°€6L'S 0T/TE/ZT < 3MISAU 153104 FHWI - d4-£0DY-FIIWI Wauag I ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - vITT Anug 3ebpng
81'86%'C 0T/TE/ZT < 9IRS 153104 FAWI - d4-E0DY-FIIWI Jyausg I ¥3d3IN 00Z-Z€ - S61T Anuz 16png
05'25p'E 0T/TE/ZT < 8MIBSBId 153104 JUWI - d4-£09Y-FUIWI Jyausg 1T ¥INYOMSIAVHL-ZE - 8/TT Anuz 16png
ST'HS8'p 0T/TE/TT < dMIBSAU 153104 THWI - d4-E0DY-FUIWI Jyaueg SADIAYAS 1S3IND-TE - LLTT Anug 396png
£9'€S6'E 0T/TE/ZT < 3MIBSAI 152104 SHWI - d-E0DY-FIIWI yaueg ¥IANNHL ANOT YIONVY MIVd'LSSY-Z€ - 9/TT Anu3 396png
€2°590°S OT/TE/ZT < SAIIS3Id 153104 JIWI - d4-E0DY-JIIWI yausg MIMINITIL HIONVY Mvd *1SSY-Z€ - SLTT Anuz 6png
67°06£ 0T/TE/2T < 3MI3s31d 153104 YW - dd-E09U-JIIWI Jyauag 11 ¥3d3I 00Z-Z€ - €LTT Anuz ybpng
£1°678'E OT/TE/TT < 3MSId 153104 PIWI - dd-E0DY-FIIWI Wausg 1 ¥3d33% 00Z-C€ - 8STT Anu3 396png
16'806' 9AI9531d 152104 I - d4-T09Y-SUWI Jyaueg YIOVYNVIN ISNOH 9N1D-Z€ - 8ETT Anuz 16png
88°100°S OT/1E/2T < aMI3SBI 158104 AW - d4-£09U-FIWI Jyauag 1NJIANALNRYIANS FONVNIINIVIN-ZE - 9ETT Anu3 386png
8/'€58'S 9MIBS3d 159104 AT - d4-T0DY-SIWI Weuag WOLDFIIA O0Z LNVISISSY-ZE - GETT Anug 396png
£0'EEY'6 0T/TE/ZT < dAIBSU 153104 JUNI - d4-E09Y-FUWI Jyauag ¥OLDFUIA 00Z-Z€ - PETT Anuz 36png
SJRURG jPU0SIa
BAID5DI4 359404 - 7£  Juswuedag
3SN3dX3
BAISY BAL8EDId 358404 - 26T pund
_m>oaﬂ< :onatumwﬂ JUNo20Y N0y
R oy]
126png 9707
srougyy X1umory puersy Yooy
PLOSI
IATISAIJ
9707 1294 196png }S310]

1oday 199Uys}H10M 3196png



L/ J0 89 abed WY SS:SZ:0T S202/60/S0 Uo Janetd yar Aq uny

AN
3
00°0+€'97es$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
00°0bE'977% SIEI0| BAISSBAd 358404 - 7¢  Juwpedsq
00°001'S$ 104
00°001'S$ B
00°001$ sjejoL Aqu3 jebpng
00°00T 00°00T 0000°T 06 1s818)u] S J013]|0D pung Ayjiger] Anu3 396png
unoury | ) 384 3507 SHUT JO JOGUINN vopEsUR] 7oAST
sudppesues] 196png
007007 06, 159433U! S,10199]10D) 0£'79€
00°000'S$ si@jo L Agug 1ebpng
00°000'S 00°000'S 0000°T sbujuieg Juswisaaur pund Ajiger Anu3z 396png
wnouny j230) 7} JB 1507 SHUT O S3qUInN HO1085UR] ] 72487
suoipesuel] 126png
00°000°S sbuiules Jusunsaaul 0T°19¢
SEUGIPS JUSLUISS,
SH0BUE IS
00'0b7'122$ | soxe;
00°0¥C'12¢$ soxe] Apodosy
| 00-000'0zz$ Slei0 L Aquz 96png
00°000°022 00°000'022 0000°T A xe| Apadold Aypger Anug 126png
DL 1830 HUf I3 357 Sps 2 Yopopsuel ] 12427
suoipesuel] jabpng
00°0b2'122 sexey Apadold 0T'T1E
saxey Ao
saxej
BAIBEBI4 350404 - £ jusuwiuedsg
JNN3AY
SUT el BAI9SDId 159404 « £ET  pung
(00°€02'62%) SjEI0 ) 2418Y BAIDSDI 158104 - ZET  pung
00°£62'6/1$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3
00'v650ST$ SIVLOL 3NNIATA
SIBI0) iI3BY 2AIDSBU4 152404 - TET DU
00°26/'6/1% STVLOL ISNIdX3
241323 BAISSBI4 359304 - ZET  pUNY
1eA01ddy uondiLdsSaq Junoady JUNODY
VPUWOD

196png 9707
sroug X1uno)) puepsy oy

PLSI
JAIISAIJ
15310

9207 4esA 18bpng

Hoday 199ys)ioM 13bpng



£ 0 69 dbed

WY §S:SZ:0T S202/60/50 U Janei) yar Aq uny

143

00°0v€'9zZ$

00'8£0°€8¢$

STVLOL INNIATY

00°'TT1ETHT$ 5jejo) saxe]
00'TTIEZHT$ 578301 saxes Apadoiy
00°000°0¥2$ siejol Anuz 1RBpng
00°0000tC 00°000°0k2 0000°'T Ana1 xe | Apadold v¥SSId4 Anu3 196png
0/ JHT 154 3500 SHUT JO 13GIUIN [Lers 22t 1oas7
suciesuel) ebong
00°TTE 2T saxe) Apadold 0T'T1E
soxe) Apiedoy
58XZ]
2AID52I4 359104 - £ Juawiedaq
INNIAIY
VSSId 2AI2521d 353404 - 9ET  puny
(00°'869'95T$) S|RI0) SUT (817 2AIBSDI 3158404 - ££T  pUN4
00"8€0°€8¢$ STVLOL ISNIdX3

S|eJ0 | SUT GBI 2AI3SBI 158404 - ££T  pun4

STVLOL ISN3dX3

00°8€0°€8E$

S|ej0 ). BAIBSaId 352404 - 7§ Juawuedag

00'88¢'%S$

Siep0 siajsues]

sjeioL Anuz 126png

00'88Z'+5$
00°88Z'¥S 00°88Z'%S 0000°T

IO 1210

JuawAed uoREIMO|IY 150D AIUNOD) PUBIST Y0y

00°88Z'+S

00'05/'8Z€$

vorpesueL;

Anu3 396png
12187

suzi) ehpng

sapuaby JBYI0 03 JaJsuel) 1'166
siRsuR]

| Sofieyd pLip SA0IASS 310

| 00'000061% sie30. Aljug 126png
00°000'5Z 00°000'5Z 0000°T
00°000°591 00"000°59T 0000°1

iR JRH3 ] i94 1303 5347} JO 12U

*219 “D/M 99Aojdw3 ‘SYI8yD) puUnoIBYeg-SIS0D) SURINSUT “ISI|A

Aoljod SIMBS SHUYAI
uog.

Anuz 196png
Anuz y96png
jordy

oesuel ) 1abpng

00'0S2'82E soueinsug 009€9
SS0I2Y2 PUE SENIRS IR0
BAIBSDIE 358104 - 7§ uswpedaq
JSNIdX3
Suy g1 2AI9S24d 352504 - ££T pund
_m>o\_aa< co_umtumwa unoxy JUNo22Y
EERTTI Y
186png 9707
sroun Kiunon puersy POy
PLSIq
JAIISIIJ
$310
9Z07 1eaA 3196png } e |

}oday o3ysyiom 126png




/£ 30 0/ 3bed

WY §G:SZ:0T §202/60/S0 Uo Janel) yar Ag uny

8TTE0Y dMIDS3Id 359104 Xel YDl - d4 YOI xe| YIDVNVIN ISNOH aN1D-Z€ - 8ETT Anu3 396png <
£9°096 9AIRS31d 359104 XB 31edIP3Al - dd TUVOIAIW xe] 1NIANALNIIINS FIONYNILNIVIN-ZE - 9€TT Anug 3ebpng 3
0S°£0T'% dMIBSBUd 359104 Xe] YOI - dd VOI4 xe] INIANILNRIIANS FONVNILNIVIW-ZE - 9ETT Aiug 326png
€THI'T AAIBSDUJ 353104 XB| RPN - dd TUVIIQIW xel YOLOIIA 00Z LNVISISSY-ZE - SETT Anuz 326png
S0°£08'% 9MIBS3UJ 159104 X8| VDI - dd VYOI xel ¥OLDIHIA 00Z LNVLSISSV-ZE - SETT Anu3z 396png
0£'068'T SMIBSDId 158104 XB| 3IRIPB - dd TUVIIAIW xey ¥OLOIIIA 00Z-ZE - YETT Anu3 396png
6€'+80'8 9AIDS3Id 359104 Xel YOI - dd VOI4 xel ¥OLDFHIA 00Z-Z€ - ¥ETT Anug 126png
16°120'T 9MI3S31d 152104 Xe| 31RJIPA - dd FAVIIAAW xel MIMINITIL YIONVY Wdvd "LSSY-Z€ - EETT Anug 386png
§8'/9¢'y dMIBSAUJ 159104 Xe L YOI - dd VOId xe| MIMINITIL ¥IONVY Mvd “1SSY-Z€ - EETT Aijug 326png
S9'62L SAIBSDId 153104 XB [ 3IRDIPS - dd TUVIIAIW xe| YAANNHL ANOT YIONWY MAVd'1SSY-Z€ - ZETT Anug 396png
68'611°S MBS 159104 Xe] YDl - dd VOId xel YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MAVd'1SSY-Z€ - ZETT Aijug 126png
81°CEL 9AI9S3I 153104 XB| IRJIP3AN - dd FUVIIQIW xej [ ¥3d3I 00Z-Z€ - 6211 Anug 126png
69°0€T'E dMIDSBId 159404 XB| VDI - dd YOI xel I ¥3d3IP 00Z-Z€ - 6211 Anu3 396png
JUnoUnY [230] 2000 2047 VORISOS 27
00°698'6€C 91edIP3N/YDI OT'ETd
SIRUBG jRLI0SISS
DAIBEDI 352404 - 72 Jusuwpiedag
ISNIdX3
00°'1T+'Sbz$ STVIOL INNIATY
oo.ﬁ.:km*uN% 5|10 | BAISS3Id 158104 - 7L .Ewa\_ﬂmawa
00°001°c$ SjEIOL SNOSGAISHY
00°001°c$ sje
00°00T$
00°00T 0000°T 06 35343)u] S,101I3|0D pund ¥SSId Anjug 16png
JnOWY 8304 LOIEsURI ] Ay
suoioesuel] 12bpng
00°00T 06, 35313}ul 5,1013]|0D 0€°'19¢
00°000°c$ s|0) Aud 3ebpng
00°000€ 00"000°€ 0000°T sBulues JUSWISIAUL pund YSSI4 Anu3 396png
DY 2101 JHf1 334 1500 ST FO JSUIN yojIoesUR]] 12a7
suoipesues] jebpng
00°000€ sbujuiea Juswisaau] 0T°T9¢
i82 MIRIUISEALT
SHOAUE[ RIS
2A125314 358404 - Z£  Jswpedsq
INNIATY
YSSId 9AI3531d 159404 - 96T pun4
{eaosddy uondinsaQg UNoddY UN0DY
2[ILWOD
126png 9707
sroury K1unor) puersy Y0y
PLOSIA
AIISIId
970z 4eaA 136png 910

Hoday 199ys)}ioMm 196png



££ 40 1/ dbed WY SS:SZ:0T S202/60/S0 U0 JanelD Ja( Aq uny

145

00°TE dMISRUd 159404 Xe | VDI - dd VDI Xe| (01°Z€"0€ T 396pNg) WuoyuN-ZE - /81T Anu3 396png
05T BAI3S3Id 152104 Xe| 3IedIPAl - dd FAVIIAIW xel (IIMINITII) IWLLNTAIAHIA LHOIN-ZE - 6411 Anu3 396png
00'29 9AIR531d 152104 Xel YOI - dd YOI Xe| OIEMINITIDIVLLNSYIAHIA THOIN-ZE - 61T Anug 196png
#0'€99 9SSRI 153104 X 3IRDIPA - dd THYIIAIW xep 11 YIIIOMSIAVYL-TE - 8LTT Aiju3 16png
60°5£8'C 9AIDS3Id 159104 Xe| YOI - dd VOI4 xel 11 YIHIOMSIAVYL-ZE - 8411 Anug 1e6png
[Zar4) AAI9S3Id 153104 XBL 3IRDIPS - dd FIVIIAIW xel SADIAYAS 1S3IN9-2E - 2411 Aiug 196png
$1°986°€ AMIBSRId 359404 Xe| VYOI - d4 VDI xe| SADIAYAS 1SIND-TE - £41T Anu3 396png
7E'65L 9AI9S31d 153104 XB| 1eDIPSI - dd TAYIIAIW xel YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY MAVd'1SSY-Z€ - 9LTT Anu3 396png
9/°9v's AAIDS3Id 359104 Xe1 YOI - dd YOI xel YIANNHL ANOT YIONVY Muvd* 1SSY-Z€ - 94TT A3z 396png
LLTU6 9AIBSBU 353104 XE| IRJIPI - dd TAYIIAAW xel MAMINITI YIONYY Muvd "L1SSY-Z€ - SLTT Anug 326png
WeST'y 9MI3S3d 152104 Xe] VDI - dd VDI xe| MIMINITI YIONVY MIvd “1SSV-Z€ - SLTT Anug 3e6png
61°cH8 AAJ9S31d 159104 Xe 3IeDIPA - dd TAVOIAIW xel 11 Y3dIIN 00Z-Z€ - €411 Aiug 396png
GE'509'€ 9AIDS3Id 359104 Xe] VDI - dd VYOI xel 11 43d3IN 00Z-Z€ - €411 Anu3 396png
00'ST0'T 9AIBS3Id 153104 Xe | UeIPS - dd TAVIIAIW xeL (08) SAIrIVIVS NOLLYONAT SZN-ZE - 6911 Anu3z 396png
00°0¥E'p 9MIBSDId 153104 Xe] YOI - dd VOId xe| (08) SArMVIVS NOLLYONAT SZN-Z€ - 6911 Anug 196png
00'59¥"C SAI9S31d 159104 XB] B1eIPB - dd TUVIIAIW xe| (08) SARIVIVS FUVD TVIWINY SZN-ZE - 891T Anug 396png
0Z°€S¥0T BAIDS31d 158104 Xe] YOI - dd VOI4 xel (08) SARIVIVS FAVD TVIWINY SZN-ZE - 8911 Anu3 326png
00'ST0'T 9AI3S31d 352104 XB 3UBDIPAN - dd FIVIIQIW xe| (09)SIRIVIVS SN NIWAV SZN-Z€ - 9911 Aiug 196png
00°0bE"y 9AI353.d 352104 Xe] VDI - dd VOI4 xel (09)SIRIVIVS SN NIWAV SZN-Z€ - 9911 Aijug 326png
Ov'SEL 9AIRS3Id 158104 X8 31PN - dd FAVIIAAW xel I Y3433 00Z-Z€ - 8STT Aijug 3e6png
6b'T'E 9AI19531d 358104 Xe1 YOI - dd VOI4 xe| 1 43d3IN 00Z-Z€ - 8STT Anu3 396png
0S'26£'C 9MIBS3IJ 159104 XB [ BIRDIPSI - dd FAVIIQIW xe]. 44N79 NVIANI d13H TYNOSYAS-Z€ - 9STT Aiug 396png
00'0€2’0T AMIBS3Id 358104 Xe] VDI - dd VOI4 XeL 44N19 NVIANT d73H TYNOSYIS-Z€ - 9STT Anug 396png
00'ST0'T 9AISSBId 153104 Xe | IeDIPS - dd TAVIIAAW xeL (O8)YANNHLANOT dT3H TYNOSYIS-ZE - SSTT Anuz 396png
00"0¥E'Y 3MIBSRId 158104 Xe] YOI - dd VYOI xeL (O8)YANNHLANOT dTaH TYNOSYIS-ZE - SSTT Anug 326png
051 9AI9S3Id 159404 Xe| 31PN - dd FIVIIAIW xe] (0O9)HLANOT VLLNIYILHIA LHOIN-ZE - €STT Anug 386png
0079 9MI3SRId 159104 X YOI - dd VDI xel (O9)HLANOT VLLNIYILHIA LHOIN-ZE - ESTT Anu3 396png
05'65Z 9AI9S3Ud 153104 Xe| 3IedIPA - d4 FAVIIQIW xel (08) MIMINITI TWNOSVIS-ZE - SPTT Anug 396png
00°Z91°¢ 9IS 152104 XeL VDI - dd VDI Xe| (08) MAMINITII TVNOSVIS-ZE - SbTT Anu3 396png
00°¥4T 9AIDSDUJ 353104 XB [ URIPI - dd FAVOIQIW xeL JALLINWOD IAYISTAd 1STHO0L-ZE - E¥TT Anug 196png
00'vbL BAI9531d 352104 Xe1 YOI - dd VYOI xeL JALLIWWOD IAYISTYd 1STHOL-Z€ - E¥TT Anu3 1e6png
09'69 9AI9S3Id 159104 XB] 2IRDIPAN - dd TYVIIQIW xel INIAISTUd IAYISTUd 1STIOL-TE - THIT Anug 3e6png
09°£6C 9AISSBI 159104 Xe| VDI - dd VDI xeL INIAISTUd IAYASTYd 1STIOL-ZE - THIT Anug 196png
00°05+'T DAIASAU 153104 XB| DUBDIPAIA - d4 FUYDIAIW xe| (08)SIRIVIVS SN NIWAV SZN-ZE - TH1T Anug 3e6png
00°002°9 9AI3S3Id 159104 XB1 VDI - dd VYOI xep (09)SANIVIVS SN NIWAY SZN-ZE - THTT Anu3 3e6png
08'Zv6 BAIBS21d 159104 XB BIeIPAN - dd FUVIIQIW xe| YADVYNVIN ISNOH aN1D-Z€ - 8ETT Anu3z 386png
spjUSG 155
2AIBEBIH 153104 - 7€ Juswpedaq
3SNIdX3
VYSSId 2AI958.4 352404 - 9ET  puny
_m>oEa< co_umtumwa Junoxy Junooy
R IHep)

196png 9707

sroumy K1wnosy pues] YOR

PLSI
9AIISAIJ

9207 4234 19bpng }S310]

11oday 193ys}H1o0M 396png




£ J0 T/ dbed WY 95:S2:0T §202/60/50 U0 Janel) yar Ag uny

146

00'¥ZT 9AI9531d 359404 Xe] YOI - dd VOI4 xe| (0T-Z£-1€T1 09) IWLLIINO-ZE - €221 Aiuz 126png
05°212 9AI3SBId IS3104 XB| IRDIPAN - dd FAVIIQIW Xel (80-z€-1€T 04) AWLLIIAO-ZE - 2TTT Anugz 196png
00°0€6 9AI9531d 159104 XB] YOI - dd VYOI xel (80-Z€-TET 09) IWLLIINO-TE - TTTT Aiju3 326png
0s'2L BAIBSBId 158104 Xe| BIedIPAI - dd TAVIIQAW xey (26-7€-0€T 04) IWLLYIAO-ZE - T2CT Anuz 326png
00°0T€ MBS 159104 X VDI - dd VYOI xe] (26-7€-0€T 09) IWLLIINO-TE - T2ZT Anu3 396png
05T 9AI3S3Id 158104 Xe| IEDIPAA - dd TUVIIAIW xe] (16-2€-0£T 09) IWLLIIAO-ZE - 02ZT Anu3 386png
0079 9MI3SU 359104 Xe VI - dd YOI xe| (16-2€-0€T 04) AWLLYIAO-ZE - 0ZZT Anug 3e6png
05T BAI3S31d 153104 XB 1eIPA - dd FIVIIATW xe] (06-2€-0€T 04) INLLIINO-ZE - 612T Anug 39bpng
00'29 9MIDSU 359104 Xe| VI - dd VDI xel (06-2€-0€T 09) IWLLIINO-CZE - 61ZT Anuz 196png
ST'9€ MBS 158104 XB 31ePA - dd FAVIIAIW xel (08) SARIVIVS AdVITADIS-ZE - 8121 Anuz 126png
00°SST dMIBS3Id 159404 XB1 VOId - dd YOI xe] (09) SIVIVS AYV.LIIDIS-ZE - 81CT Anu3 396png
SZ7'9¢ 9AI3SId 352104 XB | IeDIPA - dd FUVIIQIW xe| (08) SANIVIVS ¥INSYIIL-ZE - £T12T Anu3 336png
00°SST M5B 159104 Xe] VDI - dd YOI xel (09) SIRIVIVS YRINSYIYL-TE - £1TT Anug 3e6png
£6'SS 9MIBS3Id 353104 X LIP3 - dd TUYIIQIW xeL (08) SINIVIVS YOLIANV-Z€ - 9121 Anu3 326png
7E'65T 9AI9S31d 359404 XB1 VDI - dd VYOI xe| (08) SIRIVIVS YOLIANY-ZE - 91T Anug 3e6png
L8 9AI3S31d 159104 X 3IRIPAN - dd FUVIIdAW xe] 1 43d3IIN 00Z-C€ - ¥1ZT Anu3 386png
98" pIT'E dMIBSBIJ 159104 X VI - dd YOI xeL 1 ¥3d3IIN 00Z-Z€ - ¥ITT Anuz yebpng
S/ ¥8E'T SAIDS3Id 159104 XBL IRDIPSIA - dd TUVIIQAW xe| (09)SANIVIVS SANNOYD SZN-ZE - 6611 Anuz 196png
00'126'S 9AIBS3Id 358104 XB1 YOI - dd VDI4 xe] (09)SANIVIVS SANNOYD SZN-ZE - 6611 Anuz 1e6png
78149 9AI9531d 158104 XB| 31PN - dd FYVOIAAW xel 1 4343 00Z-€ - S6TT Anuz 396png
£9'2/8'C BMIBSBId 358104 XL VDI - dd VYOI xeL 1 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - S61T Anu3 386png
9z'ze 9AIS3Ud 152104 XB| IEDIPBIA - dd TUVIIQAW Xe| (81°Z€"1€T 396png) wioyun-z€ - b6T1 Anu3 396png
S6'/ET dMIBS3Id 159104 Xel YOI - dd VDI xel (81°Z€'1£T 386png) Wioyun-z< - $6TT Anu3 386png
00°6¢ 9AIIS3U 359104 XB| URIIP3N - dd FIVIIAIW xep (01°z€"1€T 396pNg) WioyuN-ZE - £6TT Anug 1ebpng
00421 9MI3531d 159104 Xe] VDI - dd VOId xel (01°Z€"1ET 3196pNg) WioUN-ZE - €6TT Anu3 39bpng
S8'PET 9AIBSId 152104 X | URDIPSW - dd FAVIIQAW xe] (80°Z€"T€T 396pNg) WiouN-ZE - T6TT Anu3 y6png
09'94S BMIBS3Id 359104 X VYOI - dd VDI xe| (80°ze'1€T 396pNg) Wioyun-z€ - Z6TT Anuz ybpng
ST 9AI9S31d 153104 XB IRIIPAN - dd FYVIIAIW xeL (£0"ze1€T 396pNg) Wioyun-ZE - T6TT Anuz 3e6png
00°€6 9AIBSRId 159404 XB| VDI - dd VDI xe] (£0"zg"1€T 396pNg) WuoyUN-ZE - T6TT Anu3 386png
0S'Eh 9AI9S3Id 159104 XB 31PN - dd FIVOIAIW xel (z6'ze"0<T 196pNng) wuoyun-z< - 06TT Anug 396png
00°98T 9MI9S31d 152104 XB1 VDI - dd VDI xe| (26'z€°0€T 396pNng) wuoyun-z€ - 06TT Anu3 y6png
ST'9€ 9AIRS3Id 152104 Xe| URDIPI - dd FYVIIAIW xey (16°z€°0<T 196pNng) wioyun-z< - 6811 Anuz 16png
00°SST 9AI9S31d 359104 XeL VDI - dd VDI xel (16°2£°0€T 396png) wioyun-z€ - 6811 Anuz 16png
00'62 9AIS3Id 15210 Xe] 31PN - dd TUYIIAIW Xel (06°2€°0€T 396png) wioyun-z< - 8811 Anuz 386png
00'vCT 9MI9531d 359104 Xe] VDI - dd YOI xe] (06'z€"0€T 396pNng) wuoyiun-z€ - 8811 Anu3 3e6png
STL 9AI9S31d 158104 Xe| 31RIIPA - dd FUVIIQINW xe] (01°Z€°0€T 396png) wioylun-zE - £8T1 Anu3 3e6png
SjyBueq jeuosiad
2A19521d 352404 - 7L u:wgﬁmavﬂ
3SNIdX3
VYSSId 219814 359504 - 9ET  pUnd
|eAclddy UoNdLDSaQ JUNOJdY JUNOJDY
Q90D
1e6png 9707
syourfj] Auno)) puesy oy

pLISI
IAIISIIJ

970z 1e2A 19bpng 15310

Hoday 1393UysHH10M 196png



£/ 30 €/ 3bed

WY 85:G2:0T S§202/60/50 U0 J9ARID Ja[ Aq uny

01°110’E 9AI3S3Id 359104 XB1 YOI - dd YOI xep 11 YINIOMSIAVHL-ZE - €18 Anu3 396png
GE'9E0'T 9AI9SDI( 150104 Xe] BIeDIPSlA - d4 THVOIAIW xel YAANNHL ANOT YIONVY Nuvd'1SSY-Z€ - 28 Anu3 396png 5
8T IEY' 9MIBS3I 159104 X VYOI - d4 VDI xey YIANNHL ANOT YIAINVY MVd LSSV-Z€ - 78 Anjuz 3e6png a
05°0+9 9AI9SBI( 150104 XB IeDIPAlA - d4 TUVDIAIW xel 11 YIdIINSNITUD-ZE - TH8 Anuz 1bpng
89'8€4'C 9MIBS3Id 159404 X[ VYOI - d4 VYOI xel 11 Y3dIINSNITID-ZE - T+8 Anuz 1ebpng
88'689 9AIBSDId 153104 XB| JIEDIPA - dd FUVOIAIW xeL YOLYOTYEVH DINVHOIW-ZE - 6£8 Anuz 3bpng
¥8'616'C 9IRS 352104 Xe1 YOI - dd VOI4 xeL YOLYORIGV DINVHIIW-ZE - 6£8 Anug yebpng
Sb'€88 9AI3S31d 158104 Xe] 3IeIPAN - dd FIVIIAIW xe] UOLYORIAVH DINVHOIW-ZE - 8€8 Anug 396png
€5°24L°E 9AIRS3Id 358104 XB] YOI - dd VOI4 xel YOLYOIAEVH DINVHIIW-ZE - 8€8 Anuz ybpng
LLTU6 9AIBSBUd 358104 Xe | IRDIP3 - dd FAVIIQIW xeL YIDVNVIW 3D1440 00Z IGVIN-ZE - ££8 Anuz 386png
[aa 187 9MIBS3Id 159104 X VYOI - dd VYOI xej YIDVYNVYIW ID1440 007 IGVIN-ZE - ££8 Anu3 326png
78149 9MIBS3Id 352104 XB | IeDIPA - dd TUVIIQAW xe| 1 43d33N 00Z-Z€ - G€8 Anu3 396png
£€9'7/8'C 9MIDS31d 152104 Xe1 YOI - dd VYOI xeL 1 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - S£8 Anu3 396png
(a4 AAIRS3Id 153104 XB 2JeIPA - dd FAVIIAIW xe| 1 ¥3d33 00Z-Z€ - ££8 Anu3 396png
ST'T10'E 9MIBSAU 352104 XB | VIl - dd VDI xe| 1 ¥3d3IN 00Z-T€ - £€8 Anug 196png
€1°6€9 9AIBSBUd ISRI04 X | AIRDIPB - dd TAVIIAIW xe| 1 ¥3d33IN 00Z-T€ - 7€8 Anuz 326png
78'2EL'T dMIBSBI 159104 Xe| VIl - dd VDI xeL 1 ¥3d3IIN 00Z-2€ - 2€8 Anuz 396png
78'149 9AIIS3Id 153104 XBL IRJIPI - dd FAVIIAAW xeL 1 ¥3d3IM 00Z-Z€ - 1€8 Anug 196png
£9'2/8'C 9MIDS3Id 359104 XB1 VI - dd YOI xeL 1 ¥3d33X 00Z-Z¢ - 1€8 Anuz 326png
0bT1L 9AIBSDI 158104 Xe] 3IRdIPAl - d FIVIIAIW xel 1 ¥3d3IIN 00Z-2€ - 0€8 Anuz 396png
$0'€S0’E 9AI9S31d 352104 XB1 VYOI - dd VYOI xeL 1 ¥3d33N 00Z-Z€ - 0€8 Anug ye6png
606 9MIBS3Id 153104 X RURDIPSI - dd FTUVIIQIW xel NQ3 8 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 HOLVdND-Z€ - 828 Anug 196png
95'888'¢E dMIDS3Id 358104 XBL YOI - dd VI xeL NA3 3 NOLLYAYISNOD 40 YOLVIND-Z€ - 878 Anuz 396png
T1'66T'T 9AIRS31d 153104 XB] IRDIPI - dd FAVIIQIW xe] INJIANILNIYIANS ISUNOD 4109-2€ - £78 Anu3 yebpng
en's 3MIBS3Id 158104 Xe | VI - d4 VDI xe| INIANILINIYIANS ISUNOD 4109-Z€ - £78 Anu3 ye6png
78'81T'T 9AI3S3Ud 153104 XB| 1PN - dd FUVIIQIW xe] 171 4IONVY MVd-2Z€ - 928 Anu3 396png
16°€8L'y BAIRS31d 159104 Xe] VI - dd VYOI xel 171 YIONVY Mivd-Z€ - 928 Anu3 3e6png
9€'T£0'1 SAIIS3Id 152104 Xe] IeIPIN - dd FUVIIQAW xeL MIMINITIL INJANILNIYIANS HAVd-ZE - S28 Anuz 3e6png
66°085'Y AMIBSBId 159104 Xe| YOI - dd VDI xel MIMINITIL INJANILNIYIANS HAvd-Z€ - 578 Anug 126png
(78274 9AIISDId 153104 Xe] IRIPI - dd TYVIIAIW xeL AYVLIUDIS IALLVHLSININGY-ZE - +28 Anug 396png
4% 2] % 3AI3S31d 352104 XeL VDI - dd VDI xeL AdV1I¥DIS IALLVYLSINIWAY-ZE - +Z8 Anug e6png
50'88¢'T 9MIBS21d 153104 X IEDIPI - dd FAVIIQIW Xel IAYISTYd 1STYOL 40 YOLDTIA-ZE - £28 Anuz ye6png
¥5'£05'S 9MI3531d 352104 Xe] VIl - dd YOI xel JAYISTUd 1STIO04 40 YOLORIIA-ZE - €28 Anuz 3e6png
0062 DAIDSBId 150104 XB ] IRJIPA - dd TUVIIAIW Xel (81-2€-TET 049) IWLLIINO-ZE - 2T Anuz 1e6png
00T 9MIS3Id 352104 Xe L YOI - d4 YOI xe] (81-2€-1€T 09) IWLLYINO-TE - +TTT Anu3 396png
0062 9AI9SRId 158104 Xe1 BIeIPAN - dd FAVIIAIW xel (01-2€-1€T 08) INLLAIAO-CE - €721 Anu3 396png
SHSURG jPUOSIAY
A9 153404 - 2% Ewrctmnmﬂ
3ISNIdX3
YSSId 9AI9S01d 353404 - BET  puny
jeaosday UONdIDS3g JUNCIDY Uno20y
TPUIWOD
196png 9707
souyy] K1unogy puepsy oy
PLOSIq
AIISAIJ
9207 JeaA 3°bpng }So10:{

Hoday 193ys)ioM 19bpng




LL 30 / dbed

WY 85:G2:0T G202/60/S0 UO Janel) yar Aq uny

00'€59'St$ STVLOL INNIATY
00°€59'St$ S|RI0L BAIBSVI 359404 - ZE  Jupuniedag
00'€59'St$ S/RI04 saxe]
00'€59'S5v$ spp0; Soxe] Aiados
00°000'St$ sje30) Anug 3ebpng
00°000'Gt 00"000'St 0000'T pun4 3pny 105 AAa xe Apadoud Anu3 y96png
2104 J} 484 3500 S/} F0 3G OB Az
suoiesues | Jebpng
00"€59'Sk saxe} Apadold oT'T1€
sax2] Appdaig
ERXE ]
BAI52d 159404 - Z£  Juawpedsq
INNIATY
Arneapny - 19T puny
00'Z¥S'S$ 5|210| YSSId 2A18894d 152404 - 9ET  puny
00'698'6£7$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00'TTH'SbTs$ STVLOL 3INNIATY
S|EI0] ¥SSId 9A49584d 152404 - 9ET  puUny
00'698'6£C$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
Oo.mww\mMNw SIPI0 | DAIDSBA4 353104 - 72 EmEu_meQ
00'698'6£7$ SjRIO; 5B [RUOSISS
05°906'€2$ sfeiog Anuz 1ebpng
817988 QMIDS3d 153104 X UeDIPB - dd FTUVIIQAW xe| 11 ¥3d334 00Z-Z€ - 88 Anu3z 396png
81°68L'S 9AIBSaId 158104 Xe | VDI - dd YOI Xel 11 ¥3d33% 00Z-Z€ - 88 Anu3 396png
€88 dAIDSDId 159104 Xe| IeIP3 - dd TUVIIQIW xe] 11 ¥3d33I 00Z-Z€ - L8 Anugz 396png
LELLL'E AMIBSAId 152104 XeL YOI - d4 VYOI xe] 11 ¥3d33I 00Z-Z€ - L8 Anug 1bpng
6L°€6L 9AI9S3Id 159104 XB [ IEJIPI - dd TUVIIQIW Xe| 1NJANILINI¥IdNS INVLSISSY-Z€ - 98 Anuz 16png
PIb6E'E 9MIBS3Id 152104 Xe VYOI - dd VDI xe| INJANAINRIINS LNVLSISSY-Z€E - 98 Anu3 396png
16'T20'T 9AIISBUJ 353104 XB [ AIRDIPSI - dd FUVIIAIW xe| MIMINITIL ¥IONVY MVd “LSSV-Z€ - 5v8 Anu3 396png
§8'£9¢'y 3MIS3Id 159104 Xe| YOI - dd YOI xe] MIMINITIL YIONVY Yvd "LSSV-Z€ - b8 Anuz 196png
1240, BMIBSBId 153104 X IEDIPAN - dd FUVOIQIW Xel 11 YINYOMSIAVIL-ZE - €b8 Anu3 386png
SBUSG [PLOSIA
2AI2S31d 158404 - 2§ Jusuiuedaq
ISNIdX3
YSSId DAIBSHId 152104 - 9T pund
JeAciddy uondinsag Junoody JUN0ODY
EENTTI )
1ebpng 9707
sroug(] Xluno) puesy Yoy
PLOSIA
AIISAIJ
S3I0
9207 424 196png 3SII0

oday 193ys)HoM 126png

148



L/ J0 5/ 9bed WY 85:SZ:0T S202/60/50 U0 Janeu) Ja( Aq uny

149

00'TT10'70£$ SEI0) 5axe]
00°T1020€$ saxey Ausdosy
00°000'528% sjeyo g Anus ebpng
00°000'5Z8 00000528 0000°T Ana xe) Apadold 1040 Anu3 396png
POLY (23] Jiiif] 434 3500 S3U) 4O J2gU uonIESUBL{ oAa7
suomoesued) 186png
00°T1020€ saxey Ajsadoud oT'11E
saxey Auzd
sox8/
BA195944 152404 - Zz§  Jusunuedag
INN3ATY
Jdwif PnI3suo) B s3sei0d-dojeasq - §€€  pund
00°€59% sjejoL AAST upnY - 19T puny
00°000'St%$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°€59'sv$ STVLOL INNIATY
sjejol AAS7 upny - 19T puny
00°000'St$ STVLOL 3ISNIdXA
00"000'Sb$ S[R10). A4S 358404 - ZE  Juawpedag
00'000°St$ 51810 $I0IPYD DU S3AISS IR0
00°5£0'€€$ sjero) Aug jebpng
00°520°€€ 00'S£0°€E 0000°T syoday [epueUl @ IPNY [enuuy 1LISIg Anu3 396png
HUT} 334 1507 SHU JO 1IQUINN HOUOESY: ATT
suoipesuel] j9bpng
00"005°9€ |enjpenuo) apisinQ 00'v+9
00°G/¥'8$ sfero) Anug 3ebpng
0070008 000008 0000°T Hoday 9340 Anu3 396png
00°SZy 00°SLy 0000°T Y049 Anu3z 396png
JUNoy 18107 i) 434 1500 ST JO IBGUHTN uoiIBSURL] /
SUORDESURY ) 1=
00°005'8 S9DIAISS |eu0Issaj0.d 00'T€9
S5PY2 pUIE SANAISS B0
2AID5D4d 3152404 - £ JuSwedaq
ISNIdX3
Arepupny - 19T pund
jeAoiddy UONdID5a( JUNoIoy JUN00Y
ESng)
196png 9707
srouypy Ayunoy puesy YPou

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

9707 Je24 12bpng 18310

Hoday jJoays)iom 126png



£ 40 9/ dbed WY 8G:52:0T §202/60/50 U0 Janei)d Jar Aq uny

150

00°000°0ST 007000°0ST 0000°T aseyd pug 3a(0id yied 1ed Anu3 3e6png
00000002 007000°00Z 0000°T Ua3e Juess yied axig Anu3 396png
Junouuy ey 531 JO 38G uopEsE] 12427
suomesuely 1ebpng
00° 000°GT$ 490 BINPNISRYU] 00292
00°000'529'T$ sie0) Anug jebpng
00°000°528 00"000'5Z8 0000°T slieday abeweq mous pue Jqiyx3 s|be3 ‘asnoyie) big 0oz Anu3 36png
00000008 00000008 0000°T UOISS30U0D) 13 W00y duesioq Anu3 396png
4 84 150D Syt 0 d3x / wOoESUEL] A2y
suonoesueiy ebpng
00" ssa1b01d Ul uoENISUO) 00°59Z
o0 jeiden
BAlBsSald 153104 - Z&  jusuipedag
ISNIdX3
00°119°20€$ SIVLOL INN3AIY
00'T19°20¢$ S|EI0 | PAleSRId 158404 - Z£  Jueuniedsg
00°009% $/290] SNORUBYAISIY
00°009% /B0 STUILLIES JUDULISIAUL
00°00T$ sig10] Anuz jebpng
00001 00°00T 06 3S3433U] 5,10309]|0D 1D4d Anug 326png
Junoury jg30] 71 434 1500 voipesuz] jena7
esugi] 33bpng
00°00T 06, 352493U! 5,10139]10D 0E'T9€
00°005$ sjpicL ng
00°00S 00°00S 0000°T sbuluie3 JuawisaAul 104d Anu3z 396png
nowy 12101 U7 Fed 1500 UOIDESUR]]

00°00S
BAIISVA 3158404 - £ JuRwpedaq
INNIATY
aduey nasuo) g siselog-dojeasg - s8¢ pung
[eAciddy uonRduDsaq JUnoooY JUNCODY
EENTIT o)
196png 9707
srouR Klunoy) puspsy Poy
PLYSIA
JAIISAI]

9707 424 18bpng 15310

Hoday 3a3ys)1om 1°bpng



£/ 30 £/ 3bed

WY 8G:5Z:0T SZ0Z/60/50 U0 Janeu) yar Aq uny

)
00°'TT6'E49$ S[EYOL puelD 19N
00'86£'2€9'8% STVLOL ANVYD ISNIdX3
00'60£'9£7°6$ STVLOL ANVYD INNIA
S[RI0L puRiD JeN
00'T19'205$ sieyol adwiy Pnasuc] B syselod-dojeasg - s pung
00°0$ SIWLOL ISNIIX3
00°119'20¢$ STVLOL INNIATY
sy adwy onagsue] g sisasod-dojeasg - g5 pund
00°0$ SWLOL 3SNIdXT
000$ 5|10 @AIRS3Id 158404 - ZE  Juaiupedag
00°0$ jedeD
00°000°055$ s1e01 Aquz 3ebpng
00°000°00C 00°000°002 0000°T siieday peoy Yamiul|r Anuz 396png
Aegno jpydes
2A19591d 159404 - ZE  JUdwinedaq
ASNIdX3

idwiyg ni3suo) g sisesod-dojeasg - s pund
[eAoIday uondinsaq Junoooy JUN020Y
320D
186png 9707

srou] Kunoy puesy oy

970z JesA 19bpng

Hoday 193ysy1oM\ 39bpng

PLYSIQ
IAIISAIL]

1S310.]



Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners
Ordinance
Re: Adoption of New Investment Policy

WHEREAS, 30 ILCS 235/2(a) authorizes any “public agency” to invest its funds in accordance with certain
standards; and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, organized under the lllinois Downstate Forest
Preserve District Act, 70 ILCS 805, is a “public agency” as defined in 30 ILCS 235/1; and

WHEREAS, 30 ILCS 235/2.5(a) requires investment of public funds to “be governed by a written
investment policy adopted by the public agency”; and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has previously adopted such an investment
policy; and

WHEREAS, upon the advice of the Treasurer of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, the Board
of Commissioners has concluded that certain amendments to the investment policy are advisable.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois that the investment policy previously adopted for the Forest Preserve District shall be
rescinded, and the new investment policy recommended by the Treasurer shall be adopted. A copy of the new
investment policy shall be attached to this Ordinance and made an exhibit thereof.

Done in open meeting May 20, 2025.

Kai S. Swanson
President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Attest:

Karen Kinney
Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

Ordinance No.

\is-fs01\redirected$\ncamlin\Desktop\CT Camlin\FP Investment Ordinance & Policy 2025.docx

152



Fo rcst‘
P

reserve

Rock Island County Treasurer
- istrict

Investment Policy
Revised: April 30, 2025

Introduction: It is always prudent for any public unit to have an investment policy in place for the purpose of
safeguarding funds, equitably distributing the investments, and maximizing income of the governmental unit. This
investment policy is established by the Treasurer of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
pursuant to 30 ILCS 235/2.5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes.

Scope of Investment Policy: This policy applies to all funds of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
lllinois, property taxes collected on behalf of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, and any

other funds that may temporarily or permanently come under the control of the Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, Illinois.

Objectives: The objectives of this investment policy, in order of priority, are as follows:

1. Compliance with applicable law — To ensure that funds will be invested in accordance with 30 ILCS 235
“Public Funds Investment Act”, other applicable Illinois Statutes, regulations passed by the Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, and all other applicable laws, codes, and ordinances.

2. Safety of Principal — To ensure that funds will be invested in a manner such that the principal is not at risk
of loss, including whether to require collateralization of any deposits made with financial institutions.

3. Liquidity — To ensure that funds are available to meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably
anticipated.

4. Public confidence - To ensure that funds are managed and invested in ways that do not tend to impair the
public confidence in the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois.

5. Diversity — To minimize the risk of principal loss and stabilize interest income by utilizing a variety of
depositories, investment vehicles, and maturity terms.

6. Maximum Yield — To ensure that funds are invested in a manner that attains the highest reasonable yield,
after the above objectives are met.

7. Commitment to Community — To consider each financial institution’s record of financial commitment to
the Rock Island County community in the course of choosing depositories of public funds. Depositories
with a local infrastructure will be given preference, provided all other objectives above are met.

Authority and Responsibility: The Treasurer shall have exclusive authority and responsibility to execute this policy,
to delegate appropriate tasks to sworn deputies of the Treasurer’s Office, to establish departmental procedures to
ensure compliance with this policy and to take all reasonable steps to correct any breaches of this policy. The

Treasurer shall also have the authority and responsibility to amend this policy from time to time as the need arises.

Standards of Care: Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for
speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the possible income to
be derived.

e The Prudent Person Rule — the Treasurer and sworn deputies of the Treasurer’s Office shall act according
to the “prudent person rule.” Discretion shall be limited to those decisions that a prudent person might
make when seeking reasonable income and preservation of capital.

e  Ethics and Conflicts of Interest — The Treasurer and sworn deputies of the Treasurer’s Office shall refrain
from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and management of the
investment program, impair their ability to make impartial decisions or impair public confidence in the
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois. All reasonable efforts shall be made to avoid any
conflict of interest that might tend to create an appearance of impropriety.

® Internal Control — The Treasurer shall establish departmental procedures and other methods designed to
prevent fraud, employee error, and misrepresentation by third parties, or other losses due to human
error or imprudence. Such procedures will include, but are not limited to, segregation of duties both
internally and externally, timely and periodic reporting, preservation of externally produced documents,

\lis-fs01\redirected$\ncamlin\Desktop\CT Camlin\FP Investment Ordinance & Policy 2025.docx Page 1

153



}forcst#

Rock Island County Treasurer =~ Preserve
. District

and making accounts and records available to auditors contracted by the Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, Illinois, and to the public at-large. Sustainability — Investment strategies should examine
materials containing information about the corporate governance and leadership, environmental factors,
social capital factors, human capital factors, and business model & innovation factors of financial
institutions and investment vehicles to determine suitability for investment of public funds.

Accounting: All investment transactions shall be recorded by the Treasurer or a sworn deputy of the Treasurer’s
Office. A report will be generated monthly and presented to the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board
of Commissioners and made available for public inspection. This report will list fund balances, including investment
activities, all securities in the portfolio identified by class or type, book value, income earned, and all other
information deemed pertinent.

Financial Institutions: The Treasurer shall prepare a list of financial institutions to be utilized as depositories of
public funds, taking into consideration for security, size, location, condition, service, fees, and the community
involvement of the financial institution. To be a financial institution under this policy, the financial institution shall
be FDIC- or NCUA-insured, and/or be capable of securing collateral or pledges from third-party institutions for any
public funds over insured levels. Additionally, pursuant to 30 ILCS 235/6.5, lllinois financial institutions with
federally-insured deposits are exempt from providing copies of the last two sworn statement of resources and
liabilities which the financial institution is required to furnish to the Commissioner of Banks and Real Estate or to
the Comptroller of Currency, so long as the deposit is made at an lllinois location of the financial institution, and
the funds are at all times fully insured by an agency or instrument of the federal government; all other financial
institutions shall provide such statements and abide by the capital stock & surplus, net worth, and or unimpaired
capital & surplus requirements of 30 ILCS 235/6. The Treasurer shall submit a revised list to the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners from time to time as the need arises. Only the Treasurer shall be
authorized to establish accounts at financial institutions. Only the Treasurer and sworn deputies of the Treasurer’s
Office shall be authorized signatories on financial accounts of the Treasurer’s Office.

Investment Vehicles: Investments shall be limited to the following investment vehicles:

e Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, checking accounts, NOW accounts, money market accounts and
similar vehicles constituting direct obligations of banks that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC).

e Share certificates, regular shares, share draft accounts, money market share accounts and similar vehicles
constituting direct obligations of credit unions that are insured by the National Credit Union
Administration (NCUA) Share Insurance Fund, provided that the principle office of any such credit union is
located within the State of Illinois, and the field of membership of any such credit union includes the
citizens of Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois.

¢ Local government investment pools, including but not limited to IMET, IPRIME, The Illlinois Trust (IlIT), The
“lllinois Funds” public investment pools of the lllinois State Treasurer, and other public funds investment
pools created under Section 17 of the State Treasurer Act.

e Money market mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, provided that the
portfolio of such funds is limited to those obligations guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United
States of America.

e Other investment vehicles explicitly authorized by the Public Funds Investment Act, 30 ILCS 235/0.01, et seq.

Pooling of Funds: Monies from various funds may be pooled together for investment purposes at the discretion of
the Treasurer, if such pooling is deemed beneficial to the pursuit of the objectives set forth herein. The amount of
each fund contained in the pool shall be carefully recorded in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Interest earned by the pool shall be apportioned to each fund on a monthly basis according to month-
end balances.

Collateral: To protect public funds from bank failure and catastrophic loss, the Treasurer will seek collateral or
pledges as follows:

\lis-fs01\redirected$\ncamlin\Desktop\CT Camlin\FP Investment Ordinance & Policy 2025.docx Page 2

154



Fo rext’

Rock Island county I'reasurer )_P‘rqs«;‘rvc
: istric

Any funds not insured by the FDIC or NCUA or otherwise guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the
United States of America shall be collateralized according to 30 ILCS 235/6(d).

Before any funds may be deposited in a financial institution in excess of the amount insured by FDIC or
NCUA, a pledge depository agreement shall be executed and signed by the Treasurer, an authorized
representative of the financial institution and an authorized representative of a third-party safekeeping
organization. In lieu of a pledge depository agreement, the financial institution may arrange for an
irrevocable letter of credit issued by a Federal Home Loan Bank, in an amount and for a term sufficient to
secure the uninsured portion of the Treasurer’s deposits at that financial institution.

The market value of collateral pledged by each financial institution shall be not less than 100% of the
value of deposits at that financial institution not insured by FDIC or NCUA.

Each financial institution that has pledged collateral shall provide the Treasurer with a statement listing
the securities pledged and the market value of such securities on a quarterly basis, at minimum.

Policy Considerations: In furthering the public trust, and with respect to Forest Preserve District stakeholders, this

policy will consider the following influences:

1.

Annual review — The Treasurer shall review this policy on an annual basis. Revisions will be made as
adopted by the Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners.

Auditors — This policy will be available for examination by independent auditors contracted by the Forest
Preserve District.

Financial institutions — A copy of this policy, and any subsequent revisions thereof, will be provided to all
financial institutions that are depositories of public funds under the jurisdiction of the Treasurer.

Public access — This policy shall be available for review by the general public in the Treasurer’s Office
during business hours.

Benchmarks: To assist in the measuring of needs and outcomes, the following standards will be used as guides for
exercising investment decisions. The performance of all current investments will be evaluated in accordance with
these standards on a rolling basis, but in no event less frequently than once every 90 calendar days:

Diversification — Monies held idle at various points throughout the year should first be invested in the
short-term bank pool, however, no more than 85% of all funds shall be in the pool at any time, and at a
minimum, 15% of funds shall be in multiple investment vehicles. The cash flow of each fund being
invested in vehicles other than the pool shall be analyzed so as to prevent operational disruptions.
Performance measures — When analyzing performance of investments, or potential investments, the
Treasurer shall review current data on economic factors including, but not limited to GDP growth,
inflation, unemployment, and the Fed Funds rate to establish baselines for investments. Simulations of
investment methods, principals, maturities, and expected rates should be used to obtain the most
appropriate investment for the public funds.

Competition — When investing public funds, particularly for investments that are not liquid, a method of
competitive bidding should be used whereby the Treasurer notifies partners at financial institutions to
submit a quote for the best rate, provided a given principal and timeframe for investing. Winning bid(s)
shall be determined by the Treasurer after having considered this policy’s implications, and the
appropriateness for the public funds in terms of which funds are invested and what their purpose is.

Conclusion: The above standard is established for professional responsibility and shall be applied in the context of
managing the Treasurer’s portfolio of public funds. Pursuant to the Public Funds Investment Act (30 ILCS 235/2.5)
and other provisions included in that Act, along with all other Statutes and Constitutional provisions regarding
conflicts of interest and ethical considerations.

Adoption: This policy is hereby adopted by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District as indicated in the
associated Board of Commissioners action.

\lis-fs01\redirected$\ncamlin\Desktop\CT Camlin\FP Investment Ordinance & Policy 2025.docx

Page 3

155



1 J0 T obed

Wd 9Y:HT:H0 G20T/£0/S0 U0 JoARI) Har Aq uny

20'86'6£9% %Il 82'8/8'297$ 7L'19€'259% 00°0$ 8E'78Y'9/$ 00°0v2'026$ 00°000°S0T$ 00°052'S18% s|el0) ynig uetpuy - zg Juswedsg qns
11'6S +++ (£8'841) [8'8/LT 00° 89°0F 00° 00’ 00’ anuaAay di) - snosue|[asii 9&69<
9€°06 +++ 79'9€T (2979¢1) 00 (8z'€9) 00 00 00 SNUARI J3YI0 - SNOBUE[SISIN b&69€
18°0¥5'20T U €0'819'TH L6'18€'80T 00° 6L'%20'TT 00°000°0ST 00°000°s 00°000'SHT SUOISS®OU0D Yn|g pul [S'79€
00°S2r 90T (00°sT) 00°SS2 00° 00" 00°0¥C 00° 00'0%C suoneAIasal Ja3jays ynig pur 95'29¢
88'£08°0Z 59 S0°0£9°0T S6'69€6T 00 b Ep9'T 00°000°0€ 00° 00°000°0¢ 5994 doys old 80°LbE
08'682'59 8L 1981741 €€°18L'29 00° L6'678°9 00°000'08 00° 00°000°08 sassed uoseas yn|g uelpug $0°LbE
0L'vLL'0SY 194 8/'89b'€6T TT1E5'99% 00° 8£'90095 00°000099 00°000'00T 00°000°09S 99} Jlob ynjg ueipur €0°LbE
§npg usjpul - 2§  uswyedsg gng
S6'/9L'vE1$ %L9 v9°02h'S/$ 9€'¥89'25T$ 00°0% 96'¥S/L'T1$ 00'501'827$ 00°000°S$ 00'501°€22% sjel0] Jepunyl pnot - 16 uewledag gng
SZ'€91 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° anjea abeAjes 10 yun( Jo sajes T1°26€
00'T1S'9 8 00'SLL'T 00'S22'8 00° 00°€€L 00°000'0T 00' 0000001 sa|es Jaquil|. 10°Z6€
e +H+ 05'S81 (05°s8T1) 00 00°8T 00° 00° 00" SNUBA3. J3Y10 - SNOBUER|[RISIIA ¥6'69€
00 +++ (0£'8¢€) 0/'8€€ 00 0£°8€€ 00" 00" 00" S301Nn0S 33eANd 1 suonNqLIUO) 0T'b9€
106201 LL €1°€TL'T L7926 00° §9'997 0000021 00 00'000'ZT SUOISS3OU0 JUD) 320g pUNY| pnoT G5'79€
00'858'¥T 9% 00's22'62 00'5£2'sT 00 00° 00°000'SS 00’ 00°000'sS S|ejual Jeoq Japuny| pno $5'29¢€
00°0St 4 00°52§ 00°08S 00 00°S9 00'S0T'T 00° 00'S0T'T uoneAlasal Ja3jays Jspunyy pno €5'79¢
00°S£0'S 201 (00's2) 00°S£0'S 00° 00 00°000'S 00 00°000°S $994 Jw.iad Aisydse Jspunyy pno S0'/bE
£7°996'98 (74 11°006'0% 68°660'40T 00° 19°€€€°0T 00°000'StT 00°000°S 00°000°0bT S99y Japuny] pno1 20°LbE
hw,ﬂ:mwﬁ. pnot - I ucmﬁﬁmmmﬂ ang
76'850'/11% %b9 28'L20'14$ 81'2£0'621$ 00°0$ G/'85'6$ 00°00£°00Z$ 00°000'5$ 00'00£'S61$ 101 WeMiuNil - 06 Jusuedag gns
00° +++ (00°22) 00°22 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° anjeA abeAjes 1o yunf jo sajes T1°Z6€
00'20L'€ 9 00'v65't 00'906'€ 00° 00°00€ 00'00S'8 00" 00°005'8 sajes Jaquil ] 10°26€
00°S0k +++ (00°z6%) 00°26t 00 00°SL 00° 00’ 00 ANUIAS. JBLI0 - SNOBUR|RDSIIA $6°69¢
00°008°0T +++ (00°05£'8) 00°0S.'8 00 00° 00° 00 00° S90.N0s 33eAld 1 suonqLIue) 0T°v9€
06'€29'C 8z 06'9L5'€ 0T°ETH'T 00° z0°€6T 00°000'S 00" 00°000's SUOISS3DU0D amiul||] 25'79¢
00'526 89 00°08% 00°020'1 00 00° 00°005'T 00' 00°00S'T SUOIRAISSRI J23[3YS damiul|T 15'29€
00°0/S 6bT (00°81) 008t 00 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 994 win3al ou Asy >emiult T0°LbE
20°€€0'86 19 26'€66'TL 80°900°€TT 00° £1°068'8 00°000'58T 00'000°S 00°000°08T 334 >emiul|T 00'Zb€
HeMIUNL - 06 uswpedaq gns
v8'/5£'608'T$ %96 6.'218'£9% 12°282'€49'1$ 00°0$ 87'S15'22$ 00'565'TH2'1$ (00°06+'951$) 00'G80’868'T$ S|Pl L uopmBASIUILIPY - 0T Jusuiedaq ang
00° +++ (zo'eg6) 20°€86 00" 00 00 00 00 wesboud yoeq yses dy buesswiAeqd 90°69¢
80°Z6%'8 8 £8'/6€'T L1°422'9 00° 00 00'S85'2 00* 00'585°Z $904N0s )eAlId 1} suolnqLIuo) 0T'v9¢
£9'b9€’'E 799 (¥0°808'2) #0°80€’€ 00 00° 00°005 00° 00°00S 06, 152433U1 5,101230D 0€°19¢
95°TH9'sL L6 11°92€7 68'€L9'LL 00° $1'9£0'9 00°000'08 00°0000T 00°000°0Z sBujues juswisaAur 0T'19¢
[b'966'€SE LL €THSH'L9 L1'850'122 00° ¥1'6£4°9T 00°015'882 (00°06+'99T) 00°000°SSt aNUdARI Juswade|day ST'sEE
0T'£98'69€'T 00T 89'S9% TEPESPIE'T 00 00° 00°000'59€’T 00 00°000°59€'T saxey Auadoid 0T'11E
mﬁmumhumm&&_u_{ - 3% ucm._&tmmmﬂ ang
BAISSDA4 158404 - 7 Uswedag
INNIATY
BAIBSBIG 150404 - Q1 pung
LA i34 I0ld D39y sugioesuel | suonioesues | Ssoueiquinaug suoioesuel | uwmbsm SjusWipuswy uww_u:m :o_ﬁ_bmma Junoany unoay
/Pasn % QLA - 396png QlA [<PN YIUOW jus1n) papuswy 1ebpng p=rdopy
stourf[] ‘X3unos) puepsy Yoy
pLsIq
UnoMY dnjjoy apnpXJ IAJIS3Iq
52/05/%0 12q 03 JeaA [easi 35910,

JModoy acuew.ioidd 396png



1 Jo z obeq

Wd 9% %10 S20Z/£0/S0 U0 JoAeI) Yo Aq uny

98'668 x4 (00°€Lb) SL'8¥L'T 00° 00°€Lb SL'S1T'T SL'SLT 000012 Buiyion/waogun 00'bTH
91'S5€'/E 89 T$'955'0C 65'889'ct 00° 75°€8L'S 00°SH2'¥9 (00°000°s) 00°SH2'69 SsyjPURg jesH sakojduig OBETH
05'8€Z 00T 00 00°STE 00° 00° 00'STE 00'STE 00 SWIHIAO |eUOSERS oreTh
00’ 0 00°000'T 00° 00° 00' 00'000°T 00° 00°000T BWIIBAQ 00°ZTY
88'9£0°0C as €0°011°92 0006822 00° 00'059'T £0°000°6% (£6'666'S) 00°000'SS sabep g saliefes [euoseas oT'TTH
$6'79€'65T 8 6b'€ST'LE 75°€€8v6T 00 €LVEL' LT 10°£86'1€2 (66°6£2°0€) 00'£92'279 sobem pue saliejes 00'TTH
v_mgmﬂm_m i) .,EmEﬁmme m:,w
86'198°£9/$ %0/ Lb'VES'E67$ £5°810°269% 00°0$ 6b°G80°0T1% 00°€55°066$ 00°000'S$ 00'€£55'586$ 5|20l uonensMIWPY - 07 Juawiiedsq gns
£€'922'62 +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel| ¥L'166
00'2£0's8 00T 00° 00'2£0's8 00’ 00'2£0's8 002£0's8 00' 00°2£0's8 S31DUBY J2YI0 01 Jajsuel| 21'166
00°002's e+ 00’ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° Spund JayiQ 01 Jajsues| 11°166
ST'ISL'TL 18 G/'975'S9 §7°9/9'89 00’ 00° 00'€0Z'¥€T 00° 00'€0Z'HET 159493U1 0028
00°000'50Z 00T 00° 00°000°012 00 00" 00°000°012 00° 00°000°0TZ ledipurid 00'1/8
00" 0 00°£15'80T 00" 00° 00" 00°£15'80T 00° 00°£15'801 000°6$ 490 Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 00'89Z
00 00T 00° 19°T2T'T 00* 00' £9°121'T [9'TT1'T 00° 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinba g yoeyy 00°v9Z
1£°15€'S8 €9 ¥6'615°61 90°G5Z'€8 00 95'b16'y 00'S/L'TET 00 00°S/L'TET [eNDR.QUOD BPISINO 00°¥+9
6T'186'8T 16 81°165 78°€98'81 00 00° 00'SSb'6T 00’ 00°SS'61 sdiyssaquisw g seng 00°2+9
00 0 00°00S'T 00 00° 00° 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T aduBURAUIRK g Sileday 00'8£9
00'S9% € 00'28¢'t 00°89 00° 00° 00°0Sb'2 00’ 00'05+'C Bunesidng g Bunuug 00'S€9
00°0T0°Z 14! (6€7264'T) 6£°/96'8 00' 140 00'S1'L 00° 00'S/TL Buiysiignd 00'b£9
€6'THE 44 S6'458 16'6£T 00° 00’ 76'%60'T (80°504'T) 00'0052 [orel 00°€£9
Sb9SH'T 14 025897 08’16 00° 95'9 00'009'€ 00° 00°009°€ suopesuNWIWo) 00'7€9
91'ST0’8¢ S0T (15°90€'T) 0€'022'8¢ 00’ 9 bLT'T 6/'€16'9C 6/'8€8'ST 00°SL0'TT S3DIAIRS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00'025 16 0£'6£8'C 0£°0T0'E 00’ 8T'HIET 00°058'S 00° 00°0S8’S uonesnp3 g buurel 00'0£9
05°585 +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00° 00 00° s[edIpoLiad g s)oog 00°£2S
00 0 00°002 00 00° 00 00°00Z 00 00002 saseyaing poo4 00'92S
8€'69/ L 19181 £€°8971 00 86°28 00°0S£'2 00 00°0S€Z 000'T$ opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews 00'v2S
S9'T6% L YbEL0'T 959/ 00 00° 00°0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST’T saljddns aoueusjulely/lieday 00°€7S
66'+9€ 0 00°0S€ 00" 00° 00* 00°0S€ 00° 00°0SE sal|ddngs bunessdo 00°72S
96'S50'T L6 81'ST 78'48S 00 00* 00009 00 00°009 saddns 2130 00°12S
00 00T 00 £9'440'7 00 00° £9'vH0'C £9'bbS'T 00°00S Buiyron/wopun 00'vTH
20'SbT'89 69 06'60T'ZT GE°00€£'8€ 00° 75'8€9'€ ST0TH'SS (S2°TPb'L) 0025829 Ss}jouag Y3(esH sa4ojduwig 00'€TH
6€'10T 9bT (18°£S81) S5'660 00° §9'95 vLITHE YL THE 00 WIHBAQ 00°ZTH
LO'LSY (BT 8. LT b T €L'VE6'9bT 00° [8'¥89'ET 00°6/£'881 (00°000'5) 00'6££€6T sabem pue sallejes 00'TTH
ﬁ.umumhummﬁmwﬂﬁnw - 51 Emrr_ﬁm,\_mm ang
BAIRSBAG 189404 - 7€ w:.@Eﬁman
3ISNAdX3
££'891°104'2$ %G8 £G'6EE°LLY$ /b'006'219'2$ 00'0$ LE°TTT'0CTS 00°0v2°060°c$ (00°06b'1$) 00'0£2°TET'ES SIV.LOL 3NNIAY
£/'891'104'2$ %58 £5'6EE" /LS [b'006'219'2$ 00'0$ LE'TTT'0CTS 00°0v2°060°c$ (00°06¢'1H$) 00'0€L'TET'E$ S|e10) BAIBSU 350404 - 7€ Jusuwiuedaq
INNIATY

DALISDI4 158204 - 0T pung

(1A iea) Jold 5,294 sugipoesueRs suoijoesuet] Ssoueiquinoul suoipesuelj uwmnsm Sjusuipuswy Hmmcsm co_uatumma Junodoy Junoxny
/Pasn % QLA -18bpng aiA aLA LIUOR JuSLIND papuawy 196png paydopy

JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnpRx3
GZ/0E/0 231eQ 0] JeaA |eosiy

JModay scuew.oidd 396png

e 11114 §§°Q puesy ooy

pLgsIq
JATISII]

1S9104




T 4o € abed IWd 9%*+T:H0 S20T/£0/S0 UO 491D Yar Aq uny

00°00S 1€ 00°€€L'T 00°£8L 00 00° 000252 00° 000252 uonesnp3 3 bululel] 00°0£9
££°€96 13 0€'s1E’E 0L'¥8L'T 00° 86°/9C 00°00T'S 00 00°001°S saseyaing poo4 083975
05°€50' 1T 69'864'61 1€'125'C 00 66°20S 000202z 00 00°020°22 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g 5|00 |[ews 082S
£T°€T0'1Z (372 €b'88E'ET L5°T20'0T 00° 85°890'€ 00°0TH'sT 00* 00°0TH'€T sal|ddns soueusiute|y/iieday 00°€2S
96°€€E'T S 00'S00'S 00042 00" 00° 00's22's 00° 00°S£2'S sal|ddns Bunesado |ejual Jeog ¥g'7es
00°€10'22 8¢ T€'858'2¢ 69°29C'v1 00° 00° 00'T2T'LE 00° 00°121'LE sal|ddns Bunessdo 00°72S
Sb'9 (44 9T vS'zE 00 00 00°SH 00 00°St sal/ddns =210 00°12S
e 43 (z1°1£9) T1'1E9' 00 05°€6S 000072 00° 000012 buiyzop/wiopun 00'vTH
#0'681'2S 59 £0'91€'9Z 16'v98'LY 00° 05°250'S 00°T8T'vL (00°000's) 00°181"6L s)yauag yyeaH asA0jdwg 00°ETH
05°595 00T 00 8 bbb 00° 00 8E bbb 8E bbb 00 AWM [RUOSERS ] 8rand
#b'5E8 bET (z€ 0v€) LEOPE'T 00 689€0'T 00°000°T 00° 00°000°T SWIYRAQ 00'ZTH
00°/¥6'2€ 09 G/'€00'8¢ ST'966'TH 00 SLEIY'T 00°000'0Z 00° 00°000°0L sabep g saliejes [euoseas oT'TTH
29'vLb'16T 49 LS'TL'8L 67'HSL'LST 00 TL'6ET'LT 98'S6¥'9€2 b1 L0b'82) 00°€p6'492 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
f2puniji pnoet - 15 ur_wEﬁmamQ ans

64'6L'919% %6L 71'965'901% 88'8EH IS 00°0$ 91°29.'16$ 00°S£0’615$ (00°8v£$) 00°€8€°615% S|EI0L ¥BMIUIIL - 06 Juswedsg gns

6/'€18'C b v9veL's 9€'8/L'T 00 0S°€ 00°005'9 000059 00 994 DIIBS pIe) 1pa) 00°€/8
60°S6b'LPT +++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00 00 00" 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoely 00892
78'505'S¢T +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ J2A0 aunPnyselyur 00°£9Z
00°001°0Z 001 00° 00'969'0T 00 00" 00°969°0T 00'969'0T 00’ 0005$ 4aA0 Bullspowsy Buipjing 00992
79'S8Z'v1 001 00° L0'LE0T 00° 00 L0'¥LE'0T L0'vLE'0T 00 666'F$-000"T$ Juawdinby g Yoew 00'v9Z
00 00T 00 L6°€SL'0T 00° 00 16'€SL'0T 16'€SL'0T 00 666'1$-0002$ .nPniseyur 00°€9Z
95'€€9'¢ 9 90°€0T'C ¥6°9TL'E 00° 8T 00°0Z8's 00° 00°028's |eN32R1HUOD 3PISINO 00'v+9
98'/60'% SL £4'818'T [S'TCE'S 00 00°€TL 00°0¥1'Z 00° 00°0bT"Z slejuy 00°6£9
£€9'886'9 STT (8£'s+0'2) 8€'GbS'ST 00 08'9€0'T 00°005°€T (00°00%"%) 00°006'£1 Sdueusulel B siedsy 00'8€9
[AX YA 6L 1oL’ 85'8TL'ET 00 LT°€0§ 00°0ZH'£T 00 00°0Z4'LT sa0IMRS AN 211gnd 00°£9
00 0 00°00T 00 00° 00" 00°00T 00° 00°00T bunesidng g bunuid 00'5£9
00°00€ 0 00°S€k 00 00° 00 00°SEY 00 00'SEp buiysiignd 00'b€9
0£'8€T 4 75°08k 8615 00° 00 00'000T 00° 00°000°T [pARlL 00°€€9
ST'b€0’9 6t 6£°G85'E 19'66€'€ 00 £0°959 00°586'9 00 00°586'9 suoneduNWWo) 00'2€9
65°95€'L 8€T (8z'9¢L'T) 87°9¢€'9 00° 00°68¢ 00°009't (00°005’9) 00'00T'TT SDIAIRS [RUOISSBJO.d 00°'1€9
00'0ST 0 00°002'C 00° 00° 00 00'002'C 00° 00'002' uonesnp3 g bujure) 00°0£9
00° 00T 00 L1°0€ 00° 00" L1°0€ L1°0€ 00° S[ealpoLiad B $300g 00°£2S
08'9/6'T 8T SSb0L'E Sb'S6L 00 00" 00°00S'y 00° 00°00S"f $9seY2INg Poo4 00'92S
19'166'L 81T (£9°v60'€) [8'856'61 00 06'6¥9'T 0T'+9891 0Z'+98'91 00 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
£6°552'8 LET (6¥°5£0'S) 6b'529'81 00 80'888'/ 00°'0SS’€T 00° 00°0SS’€T sal|ddng aoueusyutey/liedsy 00°€2S
85'85'0¢ 95 77997t 85°/7€'ST 00 11°682'€ 08'€65'/C (0z°2£8'¢T) 00'TLb'Th saliddns bunesado 00'2ZS
00 Sk 8L'18 2789 00° 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST sallddns 2210 00°125

ML - 06 Juswipedsq gng
PAIBSBI4 350404 - 7§ Uslipedeg

JASNIdX3
BAIBSDId 153404 - 0ST  pUNd
QLA {234 Iotd p.ooy suondesuRl | suoipesues | SaDURIUINDUT suorpesuURs | 126png SIuBWpUSWY 1obpng uondiLosaq Junoay JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 126png alA QLA IUOW WL papusluy 196png pardopy
siourf[] X3umo) pueysy ooy
P vir sl
UNo2YY dnjjoy apnpxg mw 0
GZ/0E/+0 21eQ 03 JEDA [BDSI4 ] |

Hoday sduew.ioidd 326png




T JO » 9beq

Wd 9%:%T:%0 S20T/L0/S0 U0 JaARID Yar Ag uny

16'/89'% €L LEKT'T 82°960'¢ 00° S/°201 00°0¥'t 00° 00°0b2'f sjeyusy 00'6£9
SE'89Z'y ¥6 P1°6¥8 98'0ST'4T 00° £0'€00'C 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST dueUUIR| B Slieday 0838€9
ZLYLO'PT 99 S0'TLL'L S6'87C'ST 00 v6'ZIT'T 00°000°€Z 00° 00°000°€Z saoIARS ANIN Jlignd 05°££9
00 1€ 00°0¥C 00°0TT 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00° 00°0SE Buneoiidng 1 bunuig 00'5£9
£L'020'T 24 LL'616T £2°0€6 00° 00 00'0S8’S 00" 00°0S8’€ buiysiignd 00'+£9
00" b (09°599) 09'S91°2 00° 00" 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T [orel L 00°€€9
§5°£09'S 18 vb'S8S'T 95'%95'9 00 6Z°ETS'T 00°0ST'8 00 00°0ST‘8 SuonedIuNWWo) 00°2¢9
6£'586'S 08 61°/50'€ 18'268'TT 00° 16'782'C 00°0S6'T 00' 00°0S6'pT S32IAIDS [eUOISSaJ0.d 00°'T€9
ST'9b L 05'8€L'T 0§'10¢C 00 00" 00'0¥6'C 00° 00°0¥6'C uonesnp3 y buure) 00°0£9
Y6'bET +++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00° poo4 doys oid Sd'92S
v6'9¥S'TS S £9'%92'2€ ££°096'2h 00° 00's8 00'522'szL 00° 00'522'sL saseydInd pood 00925
L5'0v8'C 91T (sz'cg6) 66'€TL'9 00 00° ¥£'064'S ¥£'082'C 00°01S’€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo [lews 00'+2S
96'059'81 44 £0'611'8 £6'0£9'0C 00° ETLbS'T 00'0S£'82 00° 00°05£'8 sal|ddng adueuajule/ieday 00°€2S
06'96+'61 0L £9'265'L €C/9P'LT 00* 85°8080T 00'090'5Z 00" 00°090's sal|ddns asipueydisiy doys o.d Sd'7es
TLL18'%9 69 61°602'2C 18'586'09 00° [T'0¥0'2 00'569'88 00" 00°569'88 saljddns bunessdo 00'72S
00° 0 00°52¢ 00 00 00° 00'5Z€ 00* 00°s2€ sal|ddns 2010 00'12S
90'181'T 89 TE°ES6 89°9%0'C 00* 00°v61'T 00000 00° 00°000°€ Buiyioln/wiiogiun 00'bTH
v6'L76'LY €8 LL9P8'TT €7'86€'LS 00° W'69s'y 00'S¥2'69 00° 00°S2'69 sujpuRg YieaH aakojdwig 00'€TH
00° 00T 00 1H'922 00 00° 15'92¢ 922 00° SWIHAAO [eUOSERS 01T
zL860'c 01T (0s°z12) §5°905°Z 00° S6'8€5 S0'¥6.9 S0'P6L'T 00°000'S aWwIianQ 00T
[8'T€S'T6 9/ €0'642'6€ S6'b/8'vCT 00° 75°££9'8 86'€59'H9T (zo'ove) 000005971 sabep 13 saliejes [euosess 0T’ TTH
65'5b5222 08 1v'96L'(S €5°/65'£LTC 00 78'097'61 00'v6£'582 (00°000's) 00'¥6£067 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
4nig uelpug - g wawedaq gng
19°095'STH$ %29 £9°/69'9p7$ LE'TE0'bOVS 00°0$ £9'TIE'2L$ 00'62£'059% (00°899°21%) 00°'£6€'899% sjejol Jepunyy pnot - 16 uswuedsq qns
€8'£2S"y 8L 81°L£€'T 78'799'% 00° £8°26% 00°000°9 00°0009 00° 934 DIAIBS ple) WpaLD 00'€/8
6+'20£'0€ 9% 00°00Z'€€ 00°008'£2 00" 00°008'£2 00°000'T19 00° 00°000'T9 000's$ 19A0 Juawidinby B yoep 00'89Z
T7'85€'91 00T 00° 00°S¥0'8T 00* 00° 00'S40'8T 00'SbS'pT 00°00S’€ 666'¢$-000'T$ Wawdinbg g yoep 00'v9Z
1£°€82's 6L 90°/SS'T v6'72L'S 00° 00°S0% 00'082'2 00° 00'082°L [eN3dR.QUOD BPISINO 00'b¥9
00°0T€ 0 00°0TE 00° 00° 00 00'0TE 00 00°0TE sdiysiaquisw g sanq 0029
0S'+9€ 09 PS 14T 9b'0TH 00* S6°9€ 00289 00° 00289 s|ejusy 00'6£9
08'228'8 90T (6€'995'T) 659189 00° 86'8€6'F1 00'052's 00° 00'052'SZ 2dueURUIRY B Sileday 00'8€9
6'E1LYT 18 £9°TE8" ££'891°0 00° #0'096'T 00°000'SZ 00° 00°000'5Z ssoInIRs AN a1ignd 00°2£9
00°'SZ 00T 00° 9L bIE'T 00 00 9LbIE'T 9/'68L 00°S2S Buneoydng 1§ Bunuig 00°S€9
00402 €5 00'8Z¢ 00'¢L€ 00 00° 00°00£ 00° 00°00Z Buiysiiqnd 00'b£9
00° 0 00°00S'T 00 00° 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T fonel) 00'€£9
00°£SL'y €9 98'8pT'c v1'10€'S 00° 00°0S2 00'05+'8 00° 00°05%'8 suonedIuNWWo) 00'2£9
S'ETEY 9L 0L'8LL'E 0£'90L'TT 00° €6'T0E'T 00'S8%'ST (00"0009) 00'58%'1C S30IAISS [RUOISSDJ0Ld 00'T€9
A2pUNY; pneT - 15 ummw_rcﬁmammm ansg
2AI25BI 152404 - 72 Ewﬁﬁmnwo
3ISNIdX3
DAIBEDI 159404 - LT pung
Q1A {edA Joud P9y suoipesuel | suoipesues | S30URIqUINDUT suoipesuel | 18bpng SjusWipuUSY 19bpng uofdLnseq Junody N0y
/pasn % alA - 3e6png alA QLA LIUOW UMD papuswy 136png paxdopy
sioup( 4A3uno) puepsy Yooy
PLISIq
JUnoodYy QD__QN_ oSpnox3 Q.P..nﬁwwhm
GZ/0E/+0 @3eQ 01 Jeay |eosiy }S9104

Joday ssuew.iopad 396png



T Jo G obed

Wd 9b*+T:+0 9202/£0/S0 Uo JoAes) Yar Aq uny

0£'8552S o 05'259'4S 0S'LbE' T 00 00°'¥S 00°000'66 00' 00°000'66 s394 [asno.e) [edibojooz 12 LYE
05°004'¥2E 6b SL'6660€E SZ'005'vTE 00° 0S'6¥5'1 00°005'5H9 00 00'00S'5+9 593} SUOISSIWPE 007 =123
00°00€'T b 00°06L 00°00Z 00 00’ 00°06+'T 00° 00°06+'T s34 uondope 00z 8T /b€
2E'9¥9'0£9'T 00T 6+'SLE'T 18°v29'L¥9'T 00" 00° 00°000°0S9'T 00" 00°000°059'T soxe} Ausdold 0T'TTE
DAI253.0d 3583404 - ZE .Em:mﬁmm.mm
INNIADY
00Z IgEIN - TET  punyg
£6'88b'EET$ (58°7196'28¢$) G8'667'/GE$ 00°0$ (££°090°£61$) (00°299's2$) (00299's2$) 00°0% | BAdas21d 188404 - DT
08'6£9L9%T %ZL 8£'10£'098 79'009'552°Z 00 01°2LTLTE 00'206'STT'S (00'828'sT) 00°0£2’TET'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
££'89110£'C %58 £5'6E€LLY Lb'006'219'C 00° LETIT'0ZT 00°0+2'060'E (00°06'1+) 00°0££'TET'E STVLOL INNIATY
s{ei0g BAIREDI4 3152404 - LT pund
08'6£9'/9%'T$ %ZL 8E'10£'098% 29'009'552'2$ 00°0$ 01'2L7'L1€% 00°206'STT'c$ (00'828'S1$) 00'0£2'TET's$ WLOL ISNIdXT
08'6£9'/9%'T$ %ZL 8£'T0£098% 29°'009'552°2$ 00'0$ 0T'2L7'L1£$ 00'206'STT'c$ (00'828'51$) 00'0££'TET'E$ SIRI0 | BAIRSBI4 159404 - 7€ Jusilpedeg
£L'v6b'8C$ %0 00°'v2€'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'v2E'2$ (009/9'£1%) 00°000°0Z$ S|e10L Yied 9ig 44 - 86  uswnedsq gng
LL'v6b'8T 0 00'%2€'T 00° 00’ 00 00'vZ€'T (00'9£9'£T) 00°00002 000'ST$ 420 2npnnseyur 00292
yiad 9Mig dd - 86 uawpedaq gng
0Z'896'6$ %06 9Z'08'1$ [b'992'51$ 00°0$ $6°665$ ££'909'21% ££'8€£'6$ 00'897'8$ S|e10L sed souedog - £6  UswWledag gng
P'vL0'p 4+ 00° 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ 00° 000’5$ 42A0 Juswdinby R yoep 00°89Z
00° 00T 00 00°0€9'01T 00° 00" 00°0£9°0T 00°0€9°0T 00° 666'PT$-000'2$ 24nPnyselyur 00°€92
£8'S60'T 91T (T$'512) #9'685'T 00 T¥'STC €TPLE'T (LLsee'n) 00'00£'2 [en12R1UOD SPISINO 00'vH9
00° +++ (s6°5£2) S6°SET 00° S6'SET 00° 00’ 00* sejuay 00'6£9
00°S0b +++ 00° 00" 00 00° 00° 00° 00' dUBUUIRY B Sileday 00'8£9
S0'0£9 [543 $0'1E6 96°80S 00 6575 00'0bH'T 00" 00°0¥b'T $2IMBS AN 21gnd 00°2£9
$8'788 95 80'Z19 26°/9L 00° 66'S6 00°08€'T 00* 00'08€'T suoiedIuNWWo) 00Z€9
00°088'C 00T 00° 05'8bT 00° 00° 0S'8pT 0S'8pT 00° SDIAIDS [RUOISS3)01d 00'7£9
00 00T 0§ 05'588'T 00 00 00'988'T (00°+T1) 00°000°C saljddng soueusjure|/iiedsy 00°€zS
00 0 00'8bL 00° 00 00 00'8bL 00 00'8¥L sal|ddns bunessdo 00'22s
Mied 20UBLIO0 - £6 wcwEtmnwm ang
Sb'666'879% %8L 06'80£'60Z$ LE'SYE'9TLS 00'0$ 88'215'2L$ [T'$59'SE6$ £27'575'S$ 00'621°0£6$ Siel0) Jnig ueipuy - Z6 Juswpedaq gns
(91°1671) +++ 86°/81 (86°£8T1) 00° (6€°01) 00 00 00" SaURBY JaU30 01 Jajsuel| 21166
00'T¥2'bT S6 60°£8%'T 00°585'8¢ 00° 00’ 60°2£0'0€ 60'2L0'€ 00'000"/2 spund Jayio 03 Jajsuel) 11'166
WH8ETT 8 26'€9€'T 80'9€9'€T 00° €T°060'T 00°000°9T 00' 00°000°9T 934 ADIMBS pleD Wpa.D 00'€/8
68'/ST'6T 00T 10°0ST 66'6VE'TH 00° 00° 000052t (00°005°2) 00°000°0S 000°G$ 4210 Juawdinb3 3 yoey 00'892
£€°8TL'S 00T 00° 00'866'0T 00" 00° 00'866'0T 00'866'0T 00" 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinbg B yoejy 0092
92199 00T €€'s £9'686'9 00° €5'9¢6 00'566'9 00 00'566'9 lenyeuo) apisino 00'tH9
00°S/S'T 29 00°S€L 00'S12'T 00° 00’ 00°056'T 00° 00°0S6'T sdiysiaquiswl 3 sanq 00'2¥9
iinjg ueipug - Z¢  uswedag gns
BAIBSVA 150404 - 7 E@Eimnmm
3ISNIdX3
BAIBSDI4 3150404 - $LT  pung
Q1A 4894 iOLid POy suoioesuel | suoipesuRs | SaouURIqUUNDUT suoioesuel | uwmusm Sjusiipusly ummmnm ol m.tumwo Junoooy JUNoY
/P3SN % QLA - 1°6png QlA alA Yuopy Jus ) papuswy 196png paydopy
siour(f ‘A3uno) puesy oy
pLsIq
Junoddy dnjjoy apnpxg 9AI9S91d
SZ/0€/10 218Q 01 4RI [EDSIY 1S910]

JModay acuewioldd 196png



T J0 9 9bed

Wd 9%+ T:+0 S20T/£0/S0 Uo JaAes) Yar Aq uny

79'€88 9z [S'v6L'Y €8T 00° v9'6ET 68°725'9 (T1°£19) 00°0+6'9 saliddns Bupesado 00°7¢S
00’ 0 00°00S 00" 00° 00’ 00°005 00’ 00°00§ selddns 2010 0g:TZS
00'%0T €€ [b'600'T €5°06% 00 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T Buion/wiogun 0T bTH
9T'6€T'9 18 09°26¥'T 0b'9bb'9 00° 09'€99 00'pb6'L 00° 00'bb6'L s)jaudg YifeaH askojdwz 00°€TH
00° 00T 00° 42 00" 00’ [4%:2 AN 00" SWILISA0 [RUOSEIS 01°ZTH
00° 0 4N 00* 00° 00° [4%2 [4N17 00* SWIUAAQ 00°ZTH
8£'125'9Z S8 10'12€"L 66'8L9'TH 00 08'€ST'E 00°000°08 (00°000'02) 00°000°0Z sabep g soliejes jeuosess OT'TTH
8£'8£8'9b 08 09'025°2T 0b'86T'61 00° £b'62L'y 00'61'19 00° 00'6T£'T9 sabem pue saiieles 00'TTH
SjuaA3 jepads g weiboud 007 44 - £ uswiedaq gng
BAIBSU 182404 - 7£  JUsuniedaq
ISNIdXIT
v9'8v0'PbE'cS %8 99'20£'69/% 88'595'€86'c$ 00°0$ 12'842'012$ $S'892'€5L'v$ vS'L12'6LL$ 00'TS0'b/6'c$ IWYLOL INNIATY
$9'8v0'bbE'c$ %8 99'70£'69/% 88'595'€86'c$ 00°'0$ 1Z'857'012$ £5'892'€54'v$ bS'L12'644% 00'TS0'b/6'c$ S|el0) BAIRSRId 158404 - ZE  Judlpedeg
8/°€00'09£$ %S¢ (b6'L2b'861%) 8b'5b9'££6$ 00'0$ 00°000°0£$ bSL12'64L$ bS'L12'64L% 00°0$ S[e10L spuels - g€ uawyedag gng
00° 9€T (¢s'e62’0b) 00°000°0Z 00 000000 85'90£'62 8°90£'6C 00' pun4 UoIINASUO) 13 352104 JO ASQ WIOJ) Jajsuel | 89°T6€
00°0S8'T +++ (€6°248'9€) €6'£L€'9€ 00° 00° 00 00° 00 $921n0s d)eAlid Jj suoinqLIu0) 0T'b9€
9€'/8L'9€ SSt (8z°'185°01) b/'8GGET 00° 00° 9b°£16'C 9'£L6'C 00° uoneana.gainynd-siuelb 307 0/°LE€
6€'#b9'TST +++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00’ 00 00° 0nea.agaINYNd-s3uelb [eJspad 0L'1€€
€0'22L'691 STT (Tz'sL1'11m) 18'80£°£S8 00° 00° 09°€€5'9bL 09°€€5'9bL 00° 106 |essusb-syuelb [esopay OT'TEE
spusan - g5 uewpede gng
00°0ST ¥9T (00°z¢) 00'Z8 00° 00° 00°0§ 00' 000§ anjeA abeajes 10 junf jo s3jes 11°26€
'9bS'0LT 1L £4'8€5°08 LS'T9b'¥6T 00 60'TSE'TE 00°000°G4Z 00 00°000'522 XE} [910W [330Y WO J3jsuel | 29'T6€
€€'92L'67 +4++ 00’ 00* 00° 00" 00° 00* 00’ puny [e1aUab d4 WOy Jajsuel| 09'T6€
LLL 6Lb- 95°68¢ (95°'6£2) 00° 108 00°0§ 00* 000§ SNUA3I 330 - SNOBUER|[RISIIN +6'69€
1£'882'81 (324 (zv'zve'1e) [A a2 4] 00" G/'688'vC 00°000'12Z 00° 00°000'TZ $921n0S d3eAld ) suopnqLIL0) 0T'v9€
00°005's €8 00°00€'T 00°0059 00° 00°059 00°008'Z 00’ 00°008°Z S1US1 3SNOY PBUMO 007 09'29¢
S6°S0S'ET 6€ LL192'TT €T TEL'ET 00’ 00’ 00°000'S€E 00 00°000°S€ SUOISS32U0D 007 65°79€
91'S00' L0g (PE'¥69'2) YE'66'E 00° 00° 00°00€'T 00 00°00€'T 06, 152433U1 S,10193(0D 0€'19€
Tr'S16'0Z £9b (6£'988'E) 6L'L8V'vb 00° [8'155'C 00'709'6 00’ 00'T09'6 sBulules JusLlsaAUL 0T°19€
00'268'89 85 00'+20°0S 00'9£6'69 00 00°595'€ 00°000°0ZT 00* 00°000°0ZT o9y bupled ooz 1€ (b€
€6'£L5'T 6LT (18°061°T) 18°069'C 00° 00'THE'T 00'005'T 00° 00°00S'T 99} UOIBAISSUOD g UdIessay 007 0€'LbE
82°9L£'05T [ 98'500'8% bT'p66'12T 00° PT'EYS'6 00°000'0LT 00° 00'000°0LT 599} diysaquiau 0oz 627'L¥E
L1'659'€02 S 0b'£6+'89T 09'205'10Z 00° GE'08E'TT 00'0000£E 00° 00°000°02€ doys y16 ooz 8T'LYE
0Z'0ST'Lt 9 00'92T'LE 00'v£8'LY 00" 00°9v€'S 00°000's8 00° 00°000s8 S93) UoNne)S pag) [ewiue 007 LTLbE
00'69695 LL 00°£5091 00°€b6'€S 00° 00°000'T 00°000'0L 00° 00'000°0Z S99} SJUSAR [epads 00z 9T'L¥E
00°009'T 0§ 00'9bL'T 00'vSL'T 00° 00'b2€ 00005’ 00’ 00°00S€ 93 |2e2.NN0/MOYS [ew|ue 007 v LbE
00°S5€°0Z 6 08'9vC'LY 0Z'E€1S b1 00 00°214'61 00'094'16 00’ 00'092'16 $99) we.bo.d uoneanps 0oz €T'LbE
0b'$19'19T Sb 0b"09€'PLT 09'6€T'2rT 00° 0S'2L6'8 00°005°9T€ 00° 00'005'9T€ 994 ujes 007 TS
BAIRSBUG IS804 - Z¢ LwWedaq
INNIATY
007 igEIN - 1ET  puny
QLA {894 I0Ud P.J9Y sugioesuesj sugipesuel | Saoueiquuniug suonoesuel ummﬁjm Sjuslipusuwy wmmuzm :omatumwo JuUne2oYy Junoxny
/pasn % QLA - 126png QA ala Luop ) papuay 196png paydopy
stouy((] ‘A1unoy) puesy oy
pLgsIq
N2y dnjjoy apnpxg JAJI3SIIq
ST/0€/%0 21eQ 03 JeaA |OSl4 1S910,]

JModay scuewiopdd 396png



1 Jo £ 9bed

Wd 9%+ T:40 ST0T/L0/S0 Uo Jaaes) 4ar Aq uny

00'8TH 16T (05°608) 0S'29Z 00 00° 00'852 00°0T 00'8vC sdiysiequiswi g seng 00°Z+9
64'50T S0T (9v'1€) 60°2/9 00° 00° £9'5b9 £9'Shb 00002 sjeyuay o@mo
00’ 0 TT66L'E 00’ 00 00" TT66L'S (8£:002'9) 00°000°0T oueusulen B siieday 00°8£9
00°00% 00T 00 00°00b 00 00° 00°00% 00°00% 00 Bulysiignd 00'v£9
975’8 LLT (6£°5v8"y) 78'6ET'TT 00 9€'85¢ £0'62'9 £0'6C'T 00°000°S [eres L 00°€€9
$9'592'T /8 5’881 9 TIET 00° ¥9'€02 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T suonesUNWWO) 00'Z€9
¥2°9L0'611 €5 98'/b8'€0T P1'Z6E'9TT 00° 9b'€L5TT 00'002'0Z2 00° 00'00Z'0zz SDIAIBS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
£0'bSE'8 8bT (s2's2%'1) SL'STH'y 00° 00° 00°000°€ 00' 00'000°€ uonesnp3 g buuiel) 00°0£9
£9'991°C 4} 00°008'8 00'002'T 00° 00" 00'000°0T 00" 00'000°0T slewjuy 00z 00'825
¥6'bt +++ (66°22) 66'£T 00 66'4C 00° 00’ 00 s|ed1porad B sxoog 00°£2S
00 ST 78'158 81°8pT 00* 00° 00°000'T 00° 00'000°T S3seLpINd pood 00°925
$5'9£0'€T SHT (00'zs1'T) §5'192'22 00’ vT'6L5'T G5'680'6 §5'680'€ 00°000'9 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjoo] |fews 00't2S
L1071 6T v/'95%'9 9T'EPS'T 00 9b'ESH 00°000'8 00’ 00'000'8 saliddns sdueuajurely/lieday 00°€2S
Pb'£98'S7T 26 96'805'€T €5°€0b' (ST 00' L1'SEE"vT 6b°216'08C (15°£80°6T) 00'000°00¢ saljddns bunessdo 00'2zS
ey 9zT (sz°201) YAVE4S 00° 00 00°0Zt 00° 00°0Zb saliddng 220 00°'12S
69'Sb/'9 SOT (05'19%) 1T'1€6'8 00° 00° 19°69+'8 19699 000082 Buiyroln/wioyun 00'bTH
00°sbZ'611 SL 0b'165°0F 09'S¥8'1ZT 00° 9L'SLT'TT 00°££¥'29T 00° 00°2£4'291 s)puURg YiesH sakojdwig 00'€TH
16'L61'T 0zt (29°€s1) $€920'T 00° ¥T'S9 7,788 24758 00° SN0 [euosess 01'CTd
60'/99°01 43 G9'TISZ'0T SE8PLY 00 60'91C 00°000'ST 00’ 00'000ST BWIHAAO 00'CTd
£1°/2/'S0T oL 66'886'8S 10°T86'8€T 00* 16'667'€T 00°0£6'£6T 00'0£6'(2 00°000°0£T sabeM 13 SBlIB|eS [RUOSEDS 0T'TTH
£0'552'02S 8L GE'T6S'TST 69'$90°€5S 00’ 98'52£'0S 00°£59'¥0L 00’ 00'259'0£ sebem pue ssLiejes 00'TTH

JuBUILSLIUZ B 248D By 007 44 - 80 ummEW_mme ang

s|eI0L
00°'28'88% %9/ 9£'652'5€$ $1'64b'60T$ 00'0% YEPI8'0T$ 06'85L'v11$ (01°9c2'61$) 00'546'€9T$ sjusAj jeseds B weabodd 007 44 - /0 Juswivedsg gns

00° 00T 20 86'668'T 00° 86'668'T 00°006'T 00°006'T 00° 6664$-000'T$ uswdinb3 B Yoely 00492
00'822 (22 00262 00'82¢ 00° 00* 00°52S 00° 00°52S sdiysiaguaw g sang 00°ZH9
00 0 00°0+0'T 00° 00 00° 00'040'T 00’ 00°0¥0'T Buneoidng ¥ Bunuig 00°S€9
00° 00T 00° SE'6T 00° 00° SE'6T SE'6T 00° Buiysiignd 00'%£9
7T'(26 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00 00* (00°006'T) 00°006'T [oAei) 00°€€9
(#0'62) 0 00°'SZ 00 00 00’ 00°'SZ 00 00°S/ suoiesIuNWWo) 00°Z£9
0§'6£S’E LET (z8's€0'1) ¥T'188'€ 00° 68'£2C W'S187 r'€90'T 00°2SL'T SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
00°S€9 I4 60'pLS'T 16'SC 00 00* 00°009'T 00’ 00°009°T uonesnp3 g bulule. | 00'0£9
88’/ +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00° 00 saljddns uopmuboday sako|dwig 00°62S
vE'82T 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST S[e21POLIdd g $Hoog 00°£2S
L17T0T'C 1€ 00'816't 00'281'2 00° 00° 00°00T'2 00’ 00°00T"L saseyaind poo4 00'92S
99'€89 S 0T'6bS 06'089 00* 00° 00'0€2'T 00’ 00'0£2°T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
€L°1€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00° 00 sal|ddng asueusjulely/iedsy 00°€2S

S3}UBAg _mmumnw k] Em»mﬂim 007 44 - ALl .E.ﬂ&fmawﬂ gng

aAl258ld 158404 - 7£  usluuedag
ISNIdX3
OOZ IGRIN - TET  pUn4
Q1A {94 10ud P29y suoioesues suoippesuel ] Ssoueiquindug suoipesuel | ummﬂ:m Sjusuipusiuy wwmumm :o_u.atummo junoooy Junoy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png atA ala Lauop JusLInD papuay 196png padopy
stousf(] ‘X3uno) puersy ypoy
PLIsIq

UNo20Y dnjjoy spnpxg 9AJ3SIId

57/0E/40 1eq 0) Jeap (2SI 15910,

Hoday 2cuewiopdd 396png



1 4o g obeq

Wd 9%*+T:H0 §202/£0/S0 U0 JoAei) Har Aq uny

££'214'696% %6L 19°2€0°24T$ G9'G06°090'1$ 00°0$ £9°'169'9€T$ 97'8£6'LE€'T$ (b/'€9T'b0T$) 00°201°2bv'T$ S[El0] uonensupY - 07 jueuniedsg gng 3
21'596'05 S8 £5'9/£'¥T LY'S6T'EHT 00' SCULY'Y6 00'2£5'£91 00’ 00'2£5°£91 SaIURbY J3LI0 03 Jajsuel ZT'166
96'8€1'97 59 £6'S/SVT L0'VTH' LT 00° S9'CIY 00'000'2¢ 00° 00'000'Zt 934 30IMBS pJeD JpaD 00°€/8
0000’62 S 00'520'02 00°009'¥T 00° 00’ 00'529'tt 00° 00'529'vt 159483U1 00'2/8
00°000°00€ 00T 00 00°000°50€ 00° 00’ 00°000°S0€ 00' 00°00050€ [edidund 00'148
00° +++ 00 00' 00’ 00° 00° (00°002c2) 00°002'€2 000°6$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 g Y.l 0089/
00'6v9'T +4+ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 666'4$-000"T$ Wawdinba R Yoely 00'¥9/
¥5'906'€T 09 [€ardx:X:] 8L°LTH'ET 00’ vE'/81 0009222 00" 00'092°22 [eN}oRHUOD BPISINO 0049
81'6v5'61 6€ ¥6'862'0T 90°€16'9 00’ 00’ 00'7£9'LT 00° 00'2£9'(1 sdiysiequisw g ssng 00'7¥9
00'8Z€'T A (05°€89) 05'80/'S 00 00°'St 00'520'S 00' 00°520°S s|euay 00'6£9
06'/St 0 00'02L'C 00’ 00’ 00° 00'02L'T 00° 000242 SdueuURY B Ssiieday 00'8€9
L0T6Y'T S £4°20T°0T 15785 00’ 00’ 00°589°0T 00° 00'589'01 Bunealdng B bunuud 00°5€9
S8°//E'6 68 SLTHT'T 1T'5T6'8 00’ 00'TLE 00'990°0T 00’ 00°990°0T Buysiignd 00'+£9
05'221'C 00T 00’ SH'1Z8'S 00 00’ Sh1Z8'E SH1/LT 00°0SS’€ jeresL 00'€£9
9/'T¥2’'9 8 61°7€8'T 12°(Sb'8 00° TT66T'T 00'062°01 00’ 00°062°0T suopeaUNWIWO) 00°Z€9
T£'967'pS €9 L9'%18'61 £€°065’€E 00’ [T'945'0T 00'S0b'€S 00' 00°S0b'€S SSDIAISS [PUOISSJ0Id 00'T€9
16'446 z S0'Z56'T S6'L 00’ 00' 00°000'Z 00' 00°000°C uoneonp3 3 buiuel | 00'0£9
SL'%6 0 00°00Z 00° 00° 00’ 00°002 00' 00°002 S|e2IPOLIR 3 $oog 00°£2S
[T'€65'8 9¢ 98'58b'21 R IV 00 00°0bT 00'0+9'61 00’ 00°0v9°61 seseydind poo 00925
0’246y SLT (£0"968'S) LO'T6L'ST 00 00° 00'568'£ 00’ 00'568°Z 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo] |jews 00'%2S
00’ 00T 00° 66'6 00’ 00° 66'6 66'6 00’ sa1iddns sdueusjulely/iedey 00°€ZS
8/'021°98 59 €27'T9g'eS 11'882'(6 00’ SE'60T 00°059'0ST 00° 00°059°0ST sal|ddns ssipueydiaw doys yio S9°7S
¥£'T0E'8 15 €L7791'6 [T L6 00° 9€'2Tl 00°065'8T 00’ 00°06S’8T sayiddns Bunesado 00'2eS
I¥'68€ s¢ 90°26L ¥6'LEY 00° £€'201 00'S€2°T 00’ 00'5€2°T sal|ddns 2210 00'12S
9T'I8T'T 6% 65'020'T 15'6/6 00° 00° 00°000'C 00’ 00°000'2 Buiyzo)n/wiopun 00'bTH
96'959'Sh 4] TELL0T 89'8€€'8k 00" 75'200'S 00°980°65 00' 0098065 syjeusg UiesH aakojdwig 00'€TH
SL'6 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00' 00’ 00° SWIHIBAO [RUOSESS []ar4e”
00’ 0 00'000'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°Z 00’ 000002 BWIMAA0 00°CTH
¥5'299°€0T €8 LE'SKT'0T S$'609'86 00 SH'SL6'S 78'%S/'811 (81'52'18) 00°000°00Z sabe/ 1 salie[es [euoseas 0T'TTH
05'921'z6T 8L £/'655'(S 1T°9L1'€07 00" 18°0£8'61 00'9€£'092 00’ 00'9€£'092 sabem pue seliejes 00'TTH
uonBasSILILUDY - 0T ucwEtmm_mm ang
s|E10)
$S'146'841'T$ %9/ L1'021'66€$ 80°£82'9v2'1$ 00°0$ 8L'p19'b11$ SZ'€06'SH9'T$ ST Thy'0Z$ 00'29+'529'1$ JuBWIYDLILE R BED) [BIMIUY 007 44 - 80 juswedag gns
8/°410'0C +++ 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 000°s$ 4on0 Juswidinb3 g yoey 00'89Z
02'80%'C 0 0086601 00° 00" 00° 00'866'0T 00'866'0T 00° 666'+$-000'T$ Juawdinbl g ey 0092
0029 +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00° |eN3oRI3UOD BPISINO 009
Jusunjouy P 248D jBUNUY 007 44 - 80 w:wﬂmtmmwm ang
BAISEBI4 3158404 - Z¢ wﬁ@Eﬂman
ISNIdX3
007 IqRIN - TET  pung
1A {894 I0lid pooy suoiesuel} suofjoesuedj SsouURIquwinaug suoipesuelj ummnsm Sjusuipusiuy wwmmzm co_”ﬁtumwm JUNonyY Junoddy
/pasn % QA - 1eBpng QLA QLA LALO} U34ND) papuswy 136png padopy
siourp Xyunoe) puep) Yoy
pLsIq
JUNo20Y dnjjoy apnpx3 9AI3SIIq
SZ/0£/H0 @1eQ 01 JBBA |E0SI }S910]

Hodoy asuewiodd 326png



T 40 6 9bed

Wd 9%*+T:+0 S20T/£0/S0 U0 JaAeI) Har Ag uny

0Z'TSE' TS %66 bb9TH'ST$ 6b'219°050'T$ 00°0$ 80'8+9'792$ £6'820°990'T$ £6'820°990'1$ 00°0$ slelo] spueln - §¢  Juswpedag gns <
' ebT'1e +++ 00° 00° 00 00' 00° 00° 00" 000°G$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 g yoey 06%89/
$0'SZ6'1SE 001 00" [b'1S0°€90°T 00 80'8¥9'279¢ Lb'TS0°€90'T [¥'TS0'€90'T 00° 000'ST$ JaA0 2inPnaseyu] 00°/9Z
v£'999'2¢L +++ 8v'TH0'ST (8b'20'ST) 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° §52.6014 Ul UoRINISUOD 00'59/
00° 16 00'$S2 05'€09°'C 00 00° 05°/58'C 05'/S8'C 00 dueUUlR B slieday 00°8£9
00'0S8'T +H+ 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00" 00 sjewiuy 00z 00828
0S'62F +++ 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00 00° 000/T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'+2S
16°/€€'E +++ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ sal|ddns aoueudjuiej/lieday 00°€2S
00" 0 96'61T 00° 00 00° 96611 96'61T 00° saliddns Bupesado 00'22S
sjuRin - 4 w:wcr_u._mnmﬂ ang
SS'TT1'225% %SL 75°'627'L0T3$ £0'2££'019% 00'0% 66'SE1'Sh$ 65'109'£18% 65'856'701% 00'€b9'p1L$ s|el0L sousuBUIRK /SRRIORS - 8T Juswiedsq g
00° ob $1°989'62 98'899'6T 00° 00’ 00°SSE'6h 00°SSE'6h 00° 000'6$ 12A0 Juswdinb3 R yoejy 00'89/
00" 43 0+'1000Z 09'€/8'12 00° 00 00°S/8'TH 00°5/8'12 00°000°0Z 000'ST$ 490 BinPNASeUUT 00°£9/
96°£L0'LT +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 00 000°G$ 4on0 Bullspowsy buipjing 00992
00'000'T +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00* 52416014 Ul uondNnsSuo) 00'S9Z
000052 w6 (00'861°02) 008652 00° 00’ 00°00%'2 00°00+'C 00° 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'9/
95'€SH'/ S871 (00°0S2'2) 18°££8'9T 00 00' 18'£21'6 18'/21'6 00° 666'1$-0002$ 2nPNiseyur 00'€9/2
00 0 00°000'€ 00° 00° 00° 00°000€ 00° 00°000°€ 666+$-0002$ sbuip|ing 00292
09'591°91 8L 15°T€6'E 6b'756'€T 00° €h'65€'T 00°+88'L1 00' 00'v88£1 [eMPRHUOD BPISINO 00'v+9
75'S79'y €5 18'9bE’E 6T'€SL'E 00° (16°€25'1) 00°00T"2 00’ 00°00T'Z sjeusy 00°6£9
90°/L£'S9 LT (0z'622'61) 86°620°09 00 SE'THL'T 8£°008'0% 8/°002'9 00°009'vE dueUUIRN B slieday 00°8€9
€6'02€'9L 6L 60°£65'¥C 16'20€'16 00 PL'ESE'TT 00°006'STT 00° 00°006'STT S92IMBS AN 21ignd 00°/£9
8C'168'T +++ (00°1££) 00°TLE 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" Buysignd 00'v€9
$0'9%T +H+ 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° suoiesuNWWo) 00'2€9
88'59Z'TT raZ 16°845'L1 6b°1£9'TT 00° 05'668'T 00°052°0€ 00° 00°052°0€ S3DIAISS |RUOISSRJ0Id 00'7€9
00° 0 000k 00’ 00° 00° 00°0% 00’ 00°0% uoneonp3 g Buiuies| 00°0£9
66'0Z +++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00 00° S3seyaInd poo4 00'92S
9" V'Y 24 £9°848'C LE'1S2'T 00° ££°00T 00°001'S 00 00°00T‘S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo |jews 00°'¥2S
¥2'£85'ST 11T (12'90£'€) 12'905°£€ 00° 8b'966' 00°008°€E 00’ 00°008€E saliddns soueusuIR /Jiledey 00°€zS
¥£°085'6€ 15 8505962 '6be'0e 00° v9°/86'€ 00°000'09 00° 0000009 sal|ddns Bunesado 00°2zS
68'6 0 00'SZ 00° 00° 00’ 00'SZ 00’ 00°'SZ sal|ddns 22140 00'12S
€€'60T'E oL 86'T€9 20'89%'T 00° 00’ 00°00T'Z 00’ 00'001°2 Buigion/wiogun 00'bTH
08'6¥8'0t 8/ 8b'/b8'ST 75'9p8'SS 00° 0T'0LT'S 00'+69'TL 00°000¥T 00'+69°£S syjouag Y3jesH saAoidwy 00°€TH
85°00C 19 6L'18L 1281’1 00 59°0¢ 00°000Z 00 000002 AWIYBAQ 00'CTH
I IET 'Y 17 #8'085'95 91'6T0'6€ 00° 8£'890'T 00°005'S6 00° 00°005S6 sabem g saliejes [euoseas 0T'TTH
8485191 8L £1'986'6% £8°€T9'6/T 00° 9T'ToV'bT 00°009'622 00’ 00009622 sabem pue saiiejes 00'TTH
wummzm“ﬁmmu&wm&mummumm - 87 Em.&ﬂmmwm ang
DAIB5BI4 3158404 - 7E  uswiedag
3SN3dX3
007 1g2IN - TET  pung
Q1A {B9A I0ld p.ooy sugipesuesj suoijoesuel | Ssoueiquunoug SugcipoesueRs | uwm_usm Siusuipusy uwmmﬂm :o_uatummm Juneooy JUnoody
/Pasn % Q1A -396png QLA QLA HIUO} Jua1inD papuswy 19bpng peidopy
siourf[] 43uno)) pues] oy
PLISIq
JUNo29Yy dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AI3SIId
52/05/%0 912q 01 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hodoy acuew.ioidd 326png



#1 40 0T °bed

Wd 9b:+T:+0 S20T/£0/S0 U0 Janes) Jar Aq uny

125201 (%4 (88292'S) 88'792'0T 00° 06'S50'T 00'000'S 00 00'000'S sbujules Juswsaaur 0T'19€
00918122 10T (69°6+9'2) 69'6¥9'222 00° 00° 00'000°022 00 00°000°022 saoxey Auadold o@ﬂm
DAV 150404 - 2 M:mw:ﬁmamﬂ
3NN3ATYH
SUJ 427 2A48%3id 350404 - ££T  DUNd
21°269'45$ (28'1H+'85%) 78'ThS'LE$ 00'0$ (19°V1E'11$) (00'006'02%) 00°0% (00°006'02$) S|P10) B1118Y 2AIDSDAG 358404 - ZET  PUNY
98°781'801 %69 [T'96£'€S £8'€09°9TT 00 L9'EE6'TT 00°000°0ZT 00° 00°000°04T SIVLOL ISNIdX3
86'/8'59T %E0T  (§9°6+0°S) S9'SPT'bST 00 90°6T9 00°00T'64T 00° 00°00T"6bT SIVLOL 3NNIATY
101 BA2Y 2AIBS2I4 382104 - 7€T  pund
98°781°801$ %69 £1°96£'€5$ £8'€09'9T1% 00°0$ £9°€E6'TTS 00°000°0/T$ 00'0$ 00°000°0£1$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
98'781'801$ %69 £1'96£°¢5$ £8'€09'9T1$ 00°0% [9°€E6'TTS 00°000°0/T$ 00°0% 00°000°0£1$ S|RI0L BAISSBA] 359404 - ZE  JuBedaq
98°781/80T 69 L1'96£'€S £8'€09°9TT 00 [9°€E6'TT 00°000°0£T 00° 00°000°0LT SAWI 0T T
2AIBEDI 358404 - 7 wewisdeq
3ISNIdX3
86'4/8'59T$ %E0T  (59'550'S$) S9'GbT'PSTS 00°0% 90'619% 00'00T'6+1$ 00°'0$ 00'001°6b1$ STIVLOL 3NNIATY
86'4/8'S9T$ %E0T  (59'540°5$) S9'GbT'bSTS 00°0$ 90'619% 00°001'6+1$ 00°0$ 00'00T'6+T$ S|EIOL BAIBSBAY 158404 - ZE  Juewiedeq
12°06€ G5¢ (22'v52) TLYSE 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 3594931 5,10123][0D 0€°T9€
6/'919'9 67 (89v/t't) 89'b/Y'L 00° 90°6T9 00°000'€ 00 00°000°E sBujuies JusuisaAul 0T°19¢
86'/98'8ST 00T (sz'91¢€) ST'9TE'9PT 00° 00' 00°000°9bT 00* 00°000°9bT soxe} Apadoud OT'TIE
BAIB52A4 152104 - ¢ wcwg.tmuﬁ_wm
INNIAT
BAI32H SAIO8344 158404 - Z€T  DUNY
86'G62'2ET$ (22'90£'1£1$) (£1'%05'56$) 00'0$ (9£°06¥°09¢$) (6€'802°£9%) (6€°118°98¢$) 00°€09°61$ L COZ 1gRIN - TET P
99°7S4'T12'E %18 8890t TH6 S0°0£0'6£0" 00° 16'8€£'0LS £6'9/+'020'S £6'820'990'T 00'8bb'bS6’S TYLOL 3SNIdX3
v9'8v0'bbE’E %*b8 99'20£'69/ 88'595°€86'€E 00’ 12°842'012 $G'89Z'€SL Y vSL12'6LL 00°TS0'b/6'E TVLOL INNIATY
$[210) OOZ 1GBIN - TET  pund
99'754'112'$ %18 8890t Tv6$ S0'0£0'6£0'v$ 00'0% £6'8££'045% £6'9/+'020'5$ £6'820°990'1$ 00°'8bb'bS6'C WLOL ISNIdXI
99'754'112'c$ %18 88'90b'T+6$ G0'0£0'6£0'v$ 00'0% £6'8E4'045% £6'9/+'020'5$ £6'820°990'1$ 00'8bt'bS6'CS 5|210] 2AIBSBAg 152404 - 7£  Jusuwiiedeg
sE0)
00'+9/$ %TT 8E'8hE LS 29'L16$ 00°0$ ST'v/8% 00'992'8% 00'0$ 00'992'8$ UOHBAISSUOD B YDJBBSBY 00Z - DY Juslupedeg qng
00°00S +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00 00° 00" Ssapusby 19410 03 Jajsuel| 21'166
00* 0 00'99L"% 00 00 00° 00°99L' 00° 00'99.'y sleusy 00°6£9
00" 6C S8'5Z1'T ST'b/8 00° ST'v/8 00°000'€ 00° 00°000°€ [orel 00°€€9
0092 +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00 00° 00* SDIAIDS [EUOISSR)0.d 00°'1€9
00 6 £5'95% bED 00 00° 00°00S 00° 00005 saseyaing poo4 00°92S
UDBAIDSUO]D B 1042252y 007 - 3y umm_&fmawm ang
2AI28BA4 152404 - 7T ..EwEtman
3SNIdX3I
007 1geIN - TET  pung
(1A ie3) Jold P09y suoioesued | suoijoesues ] SsouRIquUnNduUl suoioesued | uwmnnm Sjusuipusily “wmnjm C.OUQEwaD Junoy JUNO2DY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QA QLA LuoW WD papuaiuy 19bpng psydopy
srour((] X3uno) puesy oy
PLISIA
JunoYy dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AI3SIId
ST/0E/+0 ®1eQ 03 JedA [edsly 1910

}oday asuew.iolidd 396png



#1 40 11 9bed

IWd 9F*+T:+0 S20T/£0/S0 U0 4aAeID) Y3 A uny

01T +4++ 00 00 00° 00° 00' 00° 00' sbujules Jusunissaul 0T'T9€
ANNIAZY
Ansupny - 191 Bing
¥b'80£'6£$ (92°0£1'18%) 97'8€0'¥8% 00°0% (92°01E'pT$) 00'898'Z$ 00°0$ 00'898°2$ S|RI0L YSSId 9AIRSDid 159404 - 98T pund
LT'STH'TST %69 zeTe'ss 89'608'v9T 00" W0L8'pT 00°2£2'0bC 00’ 00°2€Z0bC STY.LOL ISNIdX3
19'€2L'161 %Z0T  (b6°LbL'S) ¥6°L$8'85T 00° 91'09§ 00°00T"€bC 00 00'00T'€b2Z STVLOL INNIATY
SIE10 ] ¥ESId SAiSS3.ad 158404 - 92T  DpUNd
L1'STH'25T$ %69 (AN 44 ZT5 89'608'v9T$ 00°0$ '0/8'pTS 00°2£2'067$ 00°0$ 00°2£2°0b2$ SIVLOL 3SNIdXT
L1'STH'25T$ %69 ZETTH'SLS 89'608'+91% 00°0$ '048'vT$ 00°2£2°0bT3$ 00°0$ 00°2£2°0v¢$ S|RI0L BAIRSAd 3150404 - ZE  Jusledeg
LT'STH'ZST 69 zeey'se 89'608'¥9T 00° 08T 00°2€Z'0b2 00 00°2€70b2 21e2IpRN /YOI oT'ETY
2A198314 1852404 - 72 Emﬁﬁmmmm
ISNIdXT
19'€2/'161% %Z0T  (b6°'LbL'S$) v6'/H8'8bT$ 00°0$ 91°095$ 00°001°€b2$ 00°0% 00°001°€42$ SIVLOL INNIAZY
19'€2£'16T$ %Z0T  (¥6°LbL'S$) v6'/¥8'8bT$ 00°0$ 91°095$ 00°001'€42$ 00'0$ 00°001°€42$ S|BI0L BAIRSBA4 188404 - 7§ Jualpedeq
Lb'95F 985 (v0'98%) #0985 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 159421Ul S,10193]|0D 0£'79€
18°22H's 81z (£9°225'¢) 19'275'9 00° 91'09§ 00°000°€ 00° 00°000°€ SBUILIED JUBWISIAUT 0T'19€
£9'bb8'S8T 10T (€zveL'T) CTYEL'THT 00' 00* 00°000°0b2 00° 00°000°0¥ soxey Apadold 0T'TIE
BAIBSBAd 158104 - ZE  JUsuwinedaq
INNIAZY
VY5514 2AI8S244 152404 - 9T  pund
65'v£0'59% (£5°€€£'0€$) £5°SHT'TTS 00'0$ (09'0£6'€5$) (00°881'67$) 00'0$ (00'881°61%) S|RI0 L SUL gRIT 2AISSBI4 359404 - €ET  pund
£5'8¥1'81¢ %6 7£'987'ST 89'100'622 00° 05'920'sS 00'88Z'¥be 00* 00'88Z'¥tT SIVLOL ISNIdX3
T1°ETT'E8T %01 (TT°LH0'ST) 1T LbT'0bC 00° 06'SS0'T 00°00T'522 00* 00°00T'522 SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
S[EIC) SUL GBI 2AI283.44 182004 - 22T puUndg
£5°8H1'81C% %P6 7€'987'ST$ 89°'100'627$ 00°0$ 05°920'55$ 00'88Z'vH7$ 00'0$ 00°'88Z'vb7$ STIVLOL 3SNIdX3
£5'8b1812% %b6 7£'987'ST$ 89'100'677$ 00°0$ 05'920'S5$ 00'88Z'+v7$ 00°0% 00'88Z'vb7$ S[BI0L BAISSAd 352404 - ZE  Jusunedag
00'882'¥S 00T 00° 00'882'S 00° 008875 00°882'¥S 00° 00°88Z'%S SaIPURBY J9YIO 03 Jaysuel ] Z1'166
85'92€'65T 16 0S'€S€'/T 05'9%9'2LT 00’ 00°0S¢ 00°000°06T 00 00°00006T aoueINsSUT 00'9£9
00'168°C +++ (81°£90'0) 81°290'C 00 05'88¢ 00" 00 00° SDIAIBS [EUOISSJ0.d 00'1€9
S6'THI'T +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00° sal|ddng soueusjuiey/ileday 00°€2S
BAIBERA4 35204 - 72 ucwgtmmmﬂ
ISNIdX3
71°€22'€82% %01 (12'/40'ST$) 12 LbT 0V 00°0% 06'550'1$ 00°001'62Z$ 00°0% 00°001'522$ SIVLOL INNIATY
71°€22'€82% %01 (12°/¥0'ST$) 12 Lb1'0vT$ 00°0$ 06'550'1$ 00°001'622$ 00'0% 00°001°522$ S|BI0L BAIBSA 359404 - ZE  Jupuedaq
68'60T°0S +H+ (£8'¥61'9) (861’9 00° 00* 00 00 00° SpunjaJ JUSWIBIRS 86'69¢
8'vbS 0bS (£L6Ep) LL'6ES 00 00° 00°00T 00* 00°00T 06, 1S9.433Ul 5,10193]|0D 0€'79€
DAIBSBIL 152104 - 7T Mcwwmﬁmamﬂ
INNIATY
SUY Bl oAISSBlg 159404 - ££1 pling
LA 189 J0ld pb.2oY suoioesued | suoijoesuesj SzoUeIquInaug suoioesuel} umm_u:m SlUslipusily ummwzm co_uatummm JuUnod0y Junody
/s % QLA - 19Bpng alA QLA LAUO JUB1IND papuswy 196png paidopy

N0y dnjjoy spn|ax3
GZ/0E/+0 21eQ 03 Jea, |edsid

Hodoy souewioidd 326png

sioui[] ‘X3umo)) puesy Yooy

PLSI
IATISIIJ

15910,



T 40 7T obed

Wd 9%t T:+0 SZ0T/£0/S0 UO JoAel) Har Aq uny

L£'1S +H+ 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° STYLOL ISNIdX3
87'98¢'0¢ +++ (e8'TvS'sL) €8'ThS'EL 00" ST'EV8 00° 00 00* STY.LOL INNIATY ~
S0 ww.uumnﬂu BEANTT 0D g4 - T£Tr pund w
1£'15% +++ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
1£°15% +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIEI0L BAIRSBI 159404 - TE  usWpedag
PANAST +++ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|EJ0L pung Med 50D 44 - 68 usupedaq gng
LE(S +++ 00 00' 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00’ Buiysiigng 00'v€9
pung 3ed 409 d4 - 68  Wwswiiedsq ans
2AI8534d 358404 - Z£  1usuineda(
ISNIAXT
87'98£'0¢$ +++ (£8'2¥5'€L$) £8'7hS'sL$ 00°0$ SZ'Ev8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
87'98€'0c$ +++ (£8'THS'€L$) £8°2H5'€/$ 00°0% SZ'Eb8$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% S|2I0L BAISSBIS 158404 - 2L Juswipedag
00'T+2'v2$ +++ (00'5¥2'59%$) 00°'5+2'59% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|20L pung 1ed 3109 44 - 68 uswyedsg gng
00’ +++ (00°099°9¢) 00'099°9¢ 00 00° 00° 00° 00 syasse [eided Jo sajes 01°26€
00'TH2'vT +++ (00°585'82) 0058587 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° $33} Jjob Jnig ueipur €0°LbE
pund Me3 4105 dd - 68 Wawedaq gng
82'SbT'9 +++ (€8°£67'8) €8'/67'8 00° ST'EYS 00° 00' 00° sbujules JusuRSaAU] 0T'19¢
BAIBEIA 152104 - 2% EmEﬂmmmﬁ
INNIATY
whmhmwﬁm 350D 20T "g"4 - TEE  pundg
29'TH'1$ (6£'S52E'L$) 6/'SLL'01$ 00°0$ 90'6£$ 00'05b'€$ 00'0% 00'05H'€$ 51810 AABT IpNY - 19T 4
00°00Z'0% %16 00'0S8'€ 00'00£"€ 00° 00" 00'0S5'TH 00’ 00°0SS'T+ STVLOL ISNIdXT
9'TH9'TH %80T  (6£'SLb'E) 6L'SLY'S 00° 90°6€ 00°000'St 00' 00°000'SH SIV.LOL 3INN3ATY
s[e10L AAST 1PNY - 19T DUy
00°002°0$ %16 00°0S8'c$ 00'002'2£$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0S5'TH$ 00°0% 00'0S5'T+$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
00'00Z'0v$ %16 00'058°c$ 00°00£'2£$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'05S'Tt$ 00°0% 00'0SS'TH$ 5210 BAIBSBA4 358404 - ZE  uswieda(
00°000'¥€ S6 00°S45'T 00'00S'T€E 00° 00 00'5£0°€€ 00 00'5£0'€€ [en3oe.3uo) apIsINO 00'v+9
00°002'9 €L 00's£2'T 00°002'9 00’ 00' 00'S.¥'8 00° 00°S/+'8 S3DIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0I 00°T€9
BAIBEBI 152404 - 7z ucwEEmmmﬂ
ISNIdX3
79'TH9'T¥$ %80T (64'G/¥'€$) 6/'SLY'8b$ 00°0$ 90°6£$ 00°000'Sb$ 00'0$ 00°000'5b$ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
09'0£9'TH$ %80T (6£'S/¥'€$) 6/'S/b'8b$ 00°0% 90°6£% 00°000'Sb$ 00°0$ 00'000'5k$ S|RIC) BAIBSDA 152404 - ZE  juswiedaq
00°002's +++ 00 00" 00° 00° 00* 00" 00° puny [esausb d-4 woly sajsuel) 09'16€
SE'88 4 (£9'sTT) [9'STT 00° 00° 00° 00" 00’ 06, 15342)UI 5,10193][0D 0£'19€
£8'0LE +H+ (6£°819) 6L'89 00° 90'6€ 00° 00’ 00 sBuluies JuswIsIAU] 0T°19€
W1L6'SE 90T (e€11£'D) CTTL LY 00 00° 00°000'Sk 00° 00°000'Sk saxe} Apsdolg 0T'T1E
BAIBSVI 158104 - ZE  JuswMeda(
INNIATY
ArD1 3ipny - 197 pung
Q1A 1BoA i0ld 0,09 sugiyesues ] suoijoesues | Saouelquuinoul sucioesued | .ﬂmmﬁnm SiusWwipuswy pwmnzm soﬁmrummm JUnNOODY Junoxy
/p3sn % QLA - 136png Q1A alA LAUOW uR11nD) papuswy 136png padopy
sougy 4yumo) puepsy Yoy
PLOSIA
JUNoooYy m_n__ow_ Spnax3 kahumvhnm
57/0E/b0 918 01 Jeah [23si 15910,

Hoday aduew.iodd 32b6png



¥T Jo €T abed

Wd 9b:HT:%0 G202/£0/S0 U0 JaARID Yor Ag uny

20°€02'21$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S[EI0L BAIRSAld 158404 - 2 Judueda(
70°€08'C e+ 00° 00° 00 00 00° 00° 00 adueUS IR g Slleday 0858€9
00'006'6 +++ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SDIAIDS [EUOISSBJ0Id of1e9
2A1358.44 382404 - 7z u:.uEﬁmmmﬂ
ISNIdX3
97'589'9% +++ (26'061'2$) 26'061'2$ 00'0$ ££°549$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIVLOL INNIATY
97°589'9% +++ (26'061°£$) 26'061'2$ 00°0$ £1'569% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S5|210 L BAIBSBA 153404 - 2§ juswiiedag
97'589'9 +4++ (26°061°2) 26'06T'L 00 €£'Sb9 00 00° 00 sbujules Jusunsaau] 0T'19¢
BAIeBaId 150104 - 4> uﬁ@Eﬁmmwﬂ
ANNIATY
Buidwe) y Aempjids Jepunyj pnot - o5 pund
(09°€0£'92¢$) (96'2£0'6%) 96'9/8'622% 00'0$ (b6'8Eb'2L$) 00'b¥8°027$ (00°952'¥$) 00°009'52Z$ sjeio L aduig Pnasuo) g sysesod-doepasq - 5g£ D
86'TL6'LEL %56 00'80£'E 00°8%0'9/ 00 00°£5L'2L 00'9S.'6/ 0095 00°000'SZ Y101 3SNIdX3
8€'89Z'TTH %Z0T  (96'bZE’S) 96'426'S0€ 00 90°8T¢ 00°009°00€ 00° 00°009°00€ SIVLOL INNIATY
siei0] dwiy 1nasue) g s1sased-dojeasg - SEE  pung
86'1£6'/E/% %56 00'80£'c$ 00'8+0'9/$ 00°0% 00°/S.'2L$ 00'9S.'6/$ 00'95/'v$ 00°000'5/$ TYLOL 3SNIdXI
86'1/6'LEL$ %56 00'802'c$ 00°8+0'9/$ 00'0$ 00°45'2L$ 00'952'6/% 00'95/'v$ 00°000°5/$ SBI0L @ALDSDId 153404 - ZE  uswiedeQ
85'992'495$ %007 00°0% 00'9S2'v$ 00'0$ 00°45.'2$ 00'95L'v$ 00°95/'v$ 00°0$ sjei0] syueis - gg  Juaunsedsg gng
00 00T 00° 00'666'T 00° 00° 00'666'T 00'666'T 00° SaPURBY 1210 03 Jaysuel| 21166
8b°997'v95 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00 00 00° 000'ST$ 43A0 3.nNaseyu] 0029/
00 00T 00° 004522 00° 00°£5'T 00'£SL'T 00'/SL'T 00 5216014 U} UoIPNASUO) 00°59/
s3uRID - 5¢ EmEﬁm&wQ agng
00" 001 00° 00°000°0Z 00° 00°000°0Z 00°000°0Z 00°000°0Z 00° 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsue.] +/'166
05'50£89T +++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00 00 00’ 000'ST$ 40 dunponajseLuT 00°29¢
00°000'S 0 00'80.'€ 00 00° 00 00'802'€ (00'z62'12) 00°000'sZ ssa1601d Ul uooNNSUC) 00'59Z
00° 00T 00° 00°262'T 00 00° 00'262'T 00°Z62'1 00° SDIAIDS [BUOISSBOId 00'T£9
BAI2EId 152104 - zz utmEtmﬂmﬁ
3ISNIdX3
8€°89Z'TTH$ %207 (96'v2E's$) 96'426'S0€$ 00'0$ 90'81¢$ 00°009°00¢$ 00'0$ 00°009°00£$ SIVLOL INNIAFY
8€'89Z'T1H$ %207 (96'v2E’S$) 96'426'S0€$ 00°0$ 90'81¢$ 00°009°00€$ 00'0$ 00°009°00£$ S|E10L @AlBSRI 350404 - ZE  Juswiedaq
¥£'(ST'€9T$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ slej0) syueldn - g€ Juswedsq gng
YL LST'E9T e+ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 onea.angaINynd-sjuelb jeispay 0L'T€€
sjueay - s .a_:mcb\_mmwm qnsg
S5'6SS €€l (55°2€9) S5'CEL 00’ 00 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 35943UI 5,1019310D 0£'19¢
78'6£9'61 #09 (Lz'Tes'd) [2'T20'E 00° 90'8T¢ 00005 00’ 00°00S sBuluIes JusUISAUT 0T'T9€
LT118'LT2 10T (b1°0L1'0) $1°0L1'20€ 00° 00 00°000'00€ 00° 00°000°00€ saxey Auadold 0T'T1E
BAle524d 358404 - Z¢ Em.ﬁf_mm@ﬂ
INNIATY
aduy pnisuod g sisasogd-dopeasg - 52¢ pLin4
16'82£°0€$ (£8°2h5'€L$) £8'2hSEL$ 00°0$ ST'EH8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S[E10). 3Ao4diu] @5uno) §109 *d’'d - TES  pund
Q1A dea) Jold sle=)e] suoioesued | suoioesued | SsoueiquuInaug sucioesuelj ummn_\_m Sjuzlipusiuy uwm.o.:m ﬁmmacumwm JUNCoDY unodoy
/Pasn % QLA -3e6png QiA dlA YLD JUR1inD papusiuy 136png peidopy
siout([] X3umo)) pueysy Yooy
pLISIq
JUnoooy nj__om apnjsx3y UPHumOhnm
57/0S/50 918 01 483 [2si 3SI0]

Hoday 2duew04idd 396png



T 4O pT 9bed

INd 9b:#T:%0 S20Z/L0/S0 UO JoARID Jor Aq uny

3
78'8//'8173% (05°262'618%) 1T°96v'€1/$ 00°0$ (61°60080/%) (6€96£501$) (6£°622'£1£3) 00°EEV 1128 S|E10 L puesn
£6'6¥6'£56'9 %6L T€£°095'T06'T 29'¥¥9'0T0"Z 00 99'865'2H0'T £6'¥02'216'8 £6'956'450'T 00'8%2'£S8"L SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
SL'8TL'9LT'L %88 18°£92'280'T €L0vT'veL'L 00° Lb'685'bEE ¥5'80+'908'8 vS'LzL'LeL 00'789890'8 SIVLOL INNIATY
sjee] puein
(T£'0£7'8%) 89'T1+'Z$ (89'11+'2$) 00°0% £9°8b$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|210) pung uipie uley - 809 puny
$5'8€8'8 +++ (9£°018'19) 9,'018TS 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3T
€2'80L +++ (80°665'6t) 80°66€'61 00* 198k 00° 00 00° SIVLOL INNIATY
S|RI0L pung UIMER WAIRK - 08 puny
#5'8£8'8$ +++ (92°018'15%) 9/°018'15$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
$5'8£8'8% +++ (92'018°15%) 9/°018'15$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|E10 ) BAIBSBIY 158404 - 7 Jusuwipiedag
00" +++ (92°018'15) 9/'018'TS 00° 00 00 00° 00 000°ST$ 4oA0 inpniseyu] 00°£9¢
¥5'8€8'8 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00" 00" 00° 666'¢1$-000'2$ 2npnnseyur 00°€9Z
BAIBEBE4 152104 - zz ucwEtmmmm_
3ISNIdX3
£2'804% +++ (80°66£6b$) 80°66£'6b$ 00'0$ £9'8v$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£2'80/$ +++ (80°66£°6b$) 80'66£'6v$ 00°0% £9'8v$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 5[210] 8AIBSBAg 158404 - ZE  uswieda(
00 +++ (00°000°0t) 00°000'0% 00 00 00 00 00° ISNJ3 UIHely UlAIely 0T'¥9€
00’ e+ (00°005'8) 00'00S'8 00’ 00' 00° 00 00" $921n0s 33eAld Jj suolnqLIu0) 0T'v9¢
£2°80L +++ (80°668) 80668 00° 19'8p 00° 00* 00° sBujules JuswsaAuT 0T'T9€
BAIDEBA 158004 - 7T EwE.ﬁmmwm
INNIATY
pund uiien UIAIRKW - 805  puny
(98°£109%) (26°061°£$) 26'067°/$ 00°0$ £/'5¥9% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sieyol Buidwies g Aemjjids sopunyy pnot - 98 pUnY
20°€0L'TT +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" SIVLOL ISNIAX3
97'589'9 +4++ (26°061'2) 26'061°L 00° €L'Sb9 00° 00° 00" SIVLOL 3INNIATY
sl Budwes » Aemypds sepuny] pnot - 955 pung
20°€02'21$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
Budwie) x Aemipds sepuny) pnot - 958 pund
QLA {B9A 10id p,ooy suoijoesuelj suoipesued| SaoueIquINDUg suoioesuel | uwmn:m SUsWpUsy wwmuam :Gmatummn_ JUNCoDY JUNO2DY
/P3SN % QLA -319Bpng alA QLA LUOR UMD papusily 196png paidopy
stourfl 43uno)) pueps] ooy
pLsIq
No22Y dnjjoy 8pnpPxX3 9AI9S31d
57/05/40 912Q 03 JB3A (2351 }1SI0]

Hoday asuew.ioydd y06png



8 I» Yelaand Coyvin PN CT VOV
ROCK (Stand County [reqsurer

Furest#

__Preserve
District

May 6, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
April 30, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of April
2025, as the tenth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2025 interest received in April 2025 S 15,062.00
FY 2025 accrual as of April 30, 2025 S 194,768.00
FY 2024 interest received in April 2024 $ 11,388.00
FY 2024 accrual as of April 30, 2024 S 160,318.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate remains 3.825% (since 12/18/2024). As of May 6, 2025, Forest
Preserve funds accounted for 5.23% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested
divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to 51 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.
e CBI Bank & Trust, Moline, IL; 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal
due at end of term.
Principal activated as of 5/6/2025: $ 0.00 | Interest paid as of 5/6/2025: $ 0.00

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

YU Conmbin
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

170



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 4/1/2025 - To Date: 4/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $1,865,199.78 $1,857,870.12
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $675,717.05 $586,929.52
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $186,939.57 $175,624.96
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $326,360.46 $326,842.86
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $167,731.94 $153,421.68
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $12,203.76 $12,242.82
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $711,098.43 $713,402.20
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $285,532.98 $286,376.23
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $98,566.07 $28,884.13
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $199,933.89 $200,579.62
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,643.22 $15,691.89
Grand Total: 11 Funds $4,544,927.15 $4,357,866.03

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Tuesday, May 6, 2074



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 4/1/2025 - To Date: 4/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $6,076.14
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $2,551.87
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $619.06
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,055.90
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $560.16
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $39.06
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,303.77
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $843.25
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $318.06
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $645.73
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $48.67
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN APR 2025 = $15,061.67

YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST =

$194,768.26

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Tuesday, May 6, 2022



173

- %¥6'¥ 00'804'€ - 00/6.°¢ 00°000°0Z - - - - 00°26.C 00'802'€L 124d gee

- %LC'6 000S8°c - - - - - - - - 00°058‘c pny 191

- %07’ LE ceeey'sL Cr0/8'v1 - - - - - - - ¥.'262°06 VSSId dd 9€l

- %92'9 2e'982's1 - 05'920°5S - - - - - - z8'ziens qeln d4 €el

- %l¥'LE 11°96€'€S YZ€€6°L1L - - 200 - - - - ¥8'62£'G9 a9y dd [4%

- %18°€C 88'90%'L 16 98'65Z'EEL 1€£°06S'8Ey | S9°ZLY 16'€2S'L - - - 80°'8¥9'29¢ L1 16V'6V2 ) 00z7 LEl

18'668°1L %lv' L2 8€°10£°098 S8 /¥0°LLL 81°'829'v0Z | 9'909°) - - - (6g01) - 8Y'€48°121L°) [Blausg ogl

CEREENS) 18bpng aouejeg JoiReq swie;n ar 'Te) s,0d S,0d Yo Sy sebuey) eouE[eg SWEN | #pung
aouejeg 10 anuaAsy [elibIQ Jo palsquinousun Bupuelsing | Joud ppy peacsddy | passqunousun | pung

10 1o swien puads 0} Yo % auny
JoRJANS

%L1

s)%9y9 souejeq |el]

24 pinoysg

sSpung aA19sa1d }S910

AQunos puejsj ooy

§20c/0Ey




174

- %EE LL ¥6°196'S0V - - - - - - - ¥6'196'G0¥ 104d Gee

- %000 - - - - - - - - - pny 191

- %8G°GE 12161 V8 19'898°C1 - - - - - - 28'650°.6 VSSId dd4 9€l

- %ELYL cr'e8l'ee - 802102 - - - - - 05'66.°GE qel] d4 €EL

- %.LE'¥E 1€'/G9°'06 ¥8'99¢°01 - - 1€°8¢ - - - - 78'G86'99 a8y d4 cel

- %1G'6¢ 6L¥55'8.1°1 L1°229'€2) 626205l | 6G°€06 - - - - 000052 0€'S99'VSY’L 00z 1

00°2¢e€ %SG'G¢ ¥ ¥28'86. 9G'€€6'Z6 S Ly9'vS S'126°L - 9801121 98°0LL°2l [(89°9) - 02'020'8v6 |elausy 0gl

saui| 198ys 18bpng 8ouejeg lloihed swieig aL o0 $,0d $,0d Uiuop SIrv sabuey) aouejeg SWweN # pung
souejeg Jo snuaAsy |eubio jo palaquinousun Bupueising | Joud ppy panoiddy pasaqwnousun pun4

10 10 swien puads o} ye % wauny
1oeIgns

%Ll

s)99y) aouejegq |el]

8¢ plnoys

spung anlase.id }selo4

Aunog pue|s| yo0y

¥¢02/0E/¥

E |




¥9'602'C 68°'169°ST - - 68°'169'GL 91'018'1S 80°66¢'61 1G°€0L'gL pung uley uinel | 809
9/'GL1'e 79'6/500T - - 29'615'00¢ - 26°06L°2 0/°88€'C61 dwegghemiids 1711 9¢gg
¥8'686°L€2 ET6IV'TT 00°'80.'€ - AW AR 1A 00'8+0'9. 96'¥26'G0E (e8'6v.'€02) jsuopgsisalod ‘Aeq|  geg
repL €7°9L£°98C - - £2'9/£'082 - £8°Zhs'cL 0v'€e8'cie dwj esiop 09|  Leg
00°0S0°0L 78'76E°8 00°0S8'E - z8zve'elL 00'00.°L€ 6L°GlY'8Y £0L9Y'L upny| 191
ve'¥0.08 9€'666°LL 2e'Tey's. - 89'LZ¥'€Sl 89'608'791 ¥6'1¥8'8ve Z1'€8€'69 vsSSiddd|  9gl
¥9'962'€. ¥0'0£5'95Z 7£'982'Gl - 9e'918°1/2 89'100'62¢ \Z'ivLove £8'0/9'09¢ gelldd, ¢gl
9¥'28S've 6.'827°CCT 11°96€'€S - 96'¥Z9'GLL £8'c09°'0L1 S9'ShLYGL v1'€80'8E1L aey dd4| sl
8L°9€L'80L°L  |(6£99Z‘VE) 88'90% L6 99'20.'69L ey leb'iel G0'0/0'6L0'v | 88°G9G'€86'S | 09'1L¥6'2EZ ooz| |g}
£8'629'708 LL'/60902'T 8€'10£'098 €5°6EE LIV 29'650'68S°L 29'009'SSC'c | [¥'006'2L9'C | LL'6SLLET'L jelouen | ogl

anlesay soueleg OpEeIN 19A paAlgaay oA souejeg a)eq 01 ajeq 0} ¥2/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4 # pun4

YIUOW € pun4 Umum_._QoL_QQNCD 1ON wmwcmaxm_ 10N SBNUaADY pun4 Juauing mmm:mo_xm_ ve/LllL SNUBADY vc/L]. |se mocm_mm pun4

pelebpng pajebpng

saouejeq pun

spung aAlasald }s0404

fQjuno puejs| yooy

§20¢/0€/y

175




96'991°01 78'C06LT - - 28'206'LL 75'8¢8'g €2'80L €1°€£0'92 pung uep uialep 809

- 6V vSTI6T - - 6v'vSL'L6l c0eoLel 91'G89‘9 GE'ZTLL'L6L dwegpAem|ids 1 9€¢e
06'€.2'v0¢€ (e6'6ZE'0CY) ¥6°196°G0Y - (66°29¢'v1) 86'1.6'/€.L 8€'89¢'L L¥ 19'Gee‘zle JsU0DgsIs8I0 "As(] Gee
1991901 Yr'6CT 16T - - vr6eLiLel 1€°1S 82'98€'0¢ €5°008091 dwj 88109 409 L€€

- 79 TrY'T - - 29 L'l 00°00zZ‘0% 99’ LY - ypny 191
1122028 98'087vE 12’1618 - L0281l L1'GLY'ZSL 19'€z.'L6l €9'€91'6. VSSId dd ocl
9v'2EY'G6 T¥'S00'86¢ A AT AR - €8°/8.°1€¢ €5'871'812 z1'ege'ese v €1.'992 qel d4 gel
7S 0GP'G9 20'7SS'60T L€269°98 - €e 11200l 98'281'801L 86'v.8'G9l 12615801 ailley d4 el
GZ¥L0°196'L |(vL6VZ'e8y) 6L ¥5S'8LL L Lz'68¢'610'L |(22'v86'C2E) 99'¢sL'Lie'e 9e/.0'v¥e'e  |(26'80E'9GY) 007 LeL
25'0€1'88¢°L 77'60t'660°T 90'¢51'66. L2°9Lv'vTh L0980 VLY L 08'6.9'29¥'¢ €1'802°1L0L'2 80°LG50¥2'L [eJsusg oel

aAlesay aouejeg ape 19A poAIooaY 18 A aoueeyg ajeq 01 aleq 0} €2/0%/9 J0 sweN pung # pung

UIUO © pung pejeudoiddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | jON Senusasy | puny wauny  |sesuadxg €z/1// enueAsy £g/L// |se eouejeg pund

pajebpng palabpng
s@ouejeg pung
sSpung aA19sa.d }sa.04
Ayuno) puejs] Yooy
¥Z0Z/0S/Y | |

176




69'L69°GlL - - 00'000'GL 698°L69 pund Ul UIABN| 809
29'6.5'002 - - 00°000'002 29'6.5 dweopAem|ids 17 ogce
eLlzi'oz 00°/6.C - 00°000'82 £l'¥88 Jsuogplselo4-Aed|  GEE
£2'9/£'082 - - 00'000'982 €2'9./€ dwj 8s109 Jj0D Lee
0Z'20v'€L. - - 00°000°€LZ 0Z'20v 80IAIBS 1980 d Loz
z8'ere'eL - - 00'000°Z1 28'2ve ypny L9l
89'LZY'eSL - - : 00'000°€S ) 89'LZ¥ VSSiddd, - 9¢gl
9£'918°1.2 05'920°GS - 00'000'92€ 99'2v8 gelidd| €€l
96'vZ9'G/L - - 00°000°G/ZL 96’129 aley d4/  zel
Gl'6EE'SYL 1€ 065'8EY - 00'000'v.¥ Z9'626'CLL 007 el
¥6' L2 €59 L 81'829'v02 - 00'000'608°L | ZL'0/8°8Y [elousn|  OglL

Qouejeg yse)n swie|n SJusulsaAu| SJUBW}SaAU| ysed auweN pun4 # pun4

WJs | -Buo

saouejeg ysen

spund aAl18Sald }S0104

Aiunon puejsi yooy

Gc0c/0Ely

177



Z8'206'/1L - - 00°000°Z1 28'206 pund ulep uinJelN| 809
6y ¥SL L6 - - 00°000°L61 6y ¥S1 dwedgAemjjids 17 oge
10'2€9'S - - 00'000'G 10'2€9 JsuoQwiselod-Aed|  Geg
vv'62L161 - - 00°000°L61 vy 62l dwj 88109 J|09 Lee
Z9'LYb'L - - 00°000°L 29'Lbv ipny L9l
10°2.¥'8LL - - . 00°000'8L 1 102V VSSidd4i  9€lL
€8'/8/°1€€ 802102 - 00'000°'EEE 16708 gelid4| €€l
€e°112'991 - - 00'000°'991 €e L1z aljey d4,  zel
9/'69€'01 G/'620'vG) - 00°000°LG | 1G'66E 6L 007 el
92'11S'€TZ’L ¥S'1¥9'vS - 00°000'89Z°'L | 08'¥2Z‘0l jelouesy|  ogl

ajueleg ysed swie|p SlUBWisaAU| wucmc.:wmz.__ yseop SUWEN pun4 # pun4

wis |-BuoT

saouejeg yse)

spung aAlasald }Sa.0

Ayuno9 pue|s| }o0y

¥202/0¢€/y

178



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — May 2024

April Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023 2022
Total 2025 season passes sold: 105 117 104 105
2023 season passes sold in April: 38 31 76 61
Rounds played: 2271 1891 2203 1340
Golf Revenue’s: $57,911 $42,916 $47,981 $28,006
Concession’s: $11,811 $8,304 $9,336 $5,813
Season pass revenue: $28,425 $21,650 $51,050 $43,110
ProShop: 52,835 $2,460 $2,911 $1761
Improvement Fund: $2,892.50 $3,111.25 $2724.50 $1610.75
Total Revenue for April: $100,983 $75,336 $111,279 $78,691
Avg Spent/Player $32.61 $28.45 $27.34 $26.55

April was a great month for Indian Bluff, even though the up and down weather made it feel not so good.
We did surpass the rounds and revenue of 2023, that has been the gold standard for April. Overall Revenues did
not quite match those of 2023, but that was because we sold more passes in April of 2023. Season passes remain
fairly steady as far as overall sales go. Rounds played, and revenues across the board ran slightly ahead of 2023,
and well ahead of the 2024 golf season. Overall, a very good month for the golf course. Season Pass sales are a bit
lower than last season, | expect to sell a couple more passes, but we will end up lower than last season. The 2024
season began in February, so that tends to lead to more pass sales.

Outings for the 2025 season will begin mostly in June. There has been a very obvious shift for golf outings
to prefer mid to late season dates in recent years and that is showing up in our outing schedule this season. All my
normal May outings have moved to later dates. The biggest issue with this is that the late dates fill very fast leaving
us little room for more outings. Overall the outing schedule appears to be shaping up similar to the previous years.
One thing to continue to watch will be performance of non outing weekend play to weekend play with golf outings.
The past few seasons non outing play many times outperformed outing play.

Looking ahead to the month of May, we are off to a bit of a cool and dreary start. Better temps appear in
the days ahead, and the lack of rain looks to continue the first week or two of the month. Leagues are going to be
up and running after this week, with warmer weather in the next week, | would expect/hope that our strong start
to the season will continue.

179



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __ Indian Bluff
For the Month of April

Preserve
District

Rack Island County, Hlinois

The month of April was pleasant weather wise and allowed us to complete all of our spring to do list

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Vented all putting surfaces

Continual mowing of the entire facility
Sprayed greens for seedhead suppression
Sliced all fairways and approaches

Applied all preemergent products as necessary
Raked and edged bunkers

Rolled and mowed greens as necessary
Cleaned and organized our storage facilities
Daily course setup and preparation

Refinished the sand trap on #4

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Routine service as necessary
Course/General facility conditions- course and park are in great condition for the time of the year
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Ideal

Park/Capital Improvement Projects- finish and sod the new tee on #16

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 5/9/24

180



Camping Report April 2025

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Apr-25 Apr-24 Apr-23
Units Rented 933 0 0
Monthly Fees $8,891.60 $0.00 $0.00
Year to Date Fees $8,891.60 $0.00 $0.00
Average Stay Length 5.98 0 0
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Apr-25 Apr-24 Apr-23
Units Rented 748 737 713
Monthly Fees $10,554.83 $10,199.26 $11,050.43
Year to Date Fees $10,554.83 $10,199.26 $11,050.43
Average Stay Length 3.78 3.82 3.69

Campgrounds opened April 4, 2025

Campgrounds LT opened April 5, lliniwek closed due to construction in 2024
Campgrounds LT opened March 31, llliniwek closed due to construction in 2023

Campgrounds Opened April 1, 2022
Campground Opened April 9, 2021
Campground Closed in April 2020 due to COVID-19

Apr-22

686
$9,943
$9,943

4.57

Apr-22
348

$5,310
$5,310

2.85

Apr-21
742
$10,557
$10,557

3.37

Apr-21
570

$8,279
$8,279

2.44

181



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘ est
Preserve
For the Month of March 2025 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff installed two bollards on the bike path as it leaves Illiniwek to
the north. People were driving down the bike path in the winter and filling the dumpsters with garbage.
Bollards were painted yellow and filled with concrete. Staff started mowing Illiniwek and Dorrance on a
weekly basis. Staff burned the creek in the campground and cleaned out the burn rings on every campsite.
Building Maintenance projects performed—Volunteers painted the shower buildings, camp office,
Iliniwek pavilion, and Dorrance public restroom. JL. Brady replaced the flame censor in the furnace at the
south shower building. They also cleaned and serviced the north shower building furnace. JL Brady also
replaced the main shut-off ball valve in the north and south shower building. JL Brady installed the new
drinking fountain at the public restroom at Illinwek. This completes the bike rest station project.
Equipment repairs and/or project performed— No equipment maintenance this month.
Trails/General facility conditions—The trails at Illiniwek, Dorrance, and Amowa are in good shape. A
year to volunteer built about 1.5 miles of trail at Amowa east.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents.

Weather conditions—A verage

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Other misc. notes— The last two weeks Illiniwek hosted “a Year to Volunteer”. These were volunteers
who travel the country and stay 2 weeks at a park and work on back lo gged maintenance items, trail
building and maintenance, and any other item you throw their way. 18 volunteers completed 22 projects
and volunteered 1080 hours in 10 days. They painted the Dorrance bathroom walls and epoxy painted the
floors, put a new roof on the Dorranc pavilion, built two dugouts on D2 at Dorrance. At Illiniwek they
painted the pavilion and all the picnic tables in the pavilion and replaced all the facia boards. They
painted the inside of the camp office, and under the eaves of the camp office and shower buildings. They
installed a gravel pad off the edge of the boat ramp parking lot to hold two dumpsters and the port-o-potty
and built a privacy fence around them. They installed a floating barge bridge over the creek in the
campground at [lliniwek and completed 1.5 miles of trail building at Amowa East. The organizers of the

event also donated $1,000 to the Larry Toppert memorial endowment.

182



The ecology classes at Illiniwek went very well. Staff helped teach pririe ecolo gy to high school age
students. Schools attended were UT, Davenport West, and Davenport North. 108 kids attended the

classes over a 3 day period.

Upcoming Items— There will be about 2 acres of prairie planted at Amowa East and about 1 acre at

Mliniwek.
FORC will be hosting the “Abermination” mountain bike race on Saturday May 10.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen _Date_4-04-2025

183



Forest
Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of _April 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
* Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Wrapped firewood and filled firewood shed
e Removed hazard trees
® Remove storm damage on grounds and trails from several high wind events this month
e Mowed and string trimmed as needed
e Burmned several prairies
e Fixed several water hydrants
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned maintenance shop
e Replaced light bulbs as needed
e Cleaned park office as needed
® Replaced 5 windows at maintenance shop
* Installed new mixing valve in west side shower building
e Tumned water on to all buildings on the grounds
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
* Removed broken wheels on dock for Andalusia Slough
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to
horses and bikes due to wet conditions as needed.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of April 2025.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of April 2025.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of April 2025.
Weather conditions—The month of April we received quite a bit of rain and very nice seasonal weather

temps.

184



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder hosted the LT50 endurance race early in the
month. Joshua Sun the event organizer followed up with me and let me know that feedback was 100%

positive and that they would be donating a check for $3,000 to the preserve.

The weather has definitely been cooperative for those who want to camp and enjoy the outdoors
this spring. We did see a few days where we received quite a bit of rain in the area, but for the most part
is was welcomed as things were so dry. It has been fun to see the patronage increasing as the weather
improved! The RV campers have been steadily coming out while our tent campers are much more attuned
to the weather conditions when deciding whether or not they want to pitch a tent.

Staff and I turned water on early in the month and we needed to install a new mixing valve in the
west side shower building. We ran across a few issues when charging the hydrants in our two newer
campgrounds. I was able to get enough parts to fix all of the hydrants that were leaking, and this is
nothing new in regard to these hydrants as we have run into the same problem every year since they were
installed. Unfortunately, this is a poor design and it looks like we will continue to fix several annually
when we open for the year.

Lake George anglers have been doing quite a bit of fishing this month. Stripers have been very
aggressive and the crappies have been coming on slowly David Wyffles had planned to do some fish
surveys to the lake early in the month but the high winds and low temps delayed them from coming when
they had allotted time. IDNR Fisheries and I will be installing fishing cribs now that the permit we
applied for has been approved by he Corps of Engineers.

Students from the Highway Career Construction Training Program did some projects for the
preserve toward the end of the month. They replaced 5 windows and performed structural repairs in my
maintenance shop. They framed in an opening for a garage door to be installed on my equipment barn,
and also hung metal siding on a 12°x12” shed at the ranger home. I really want to stress how thankful I
am to Paul Fessler and the instructors involved with this program. Through the years Loud Thunder has
benefited greatly form all the projects this class has performed and I look forward to working with them
moving forward.

With Memorial Day weekend just around the comer staff is busy getting the grounds looking
good. The campgrounds with full hookups and water and electric are fully booked for the big weekend.
People are starting to inquire about renting boats and we will be opening the boat rental on Saturday 5/24.

Loud Thunder is looking forward to another great camping season.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 05/07/25

185



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for April 2025

Attendance Apr-25 Apr-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 2,494 209 2,285 2,494 209 2,285
Pass Holder Admission 989 167 822 989 167 822
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,216 54 1,162 1,216 54 1,162
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 4,699 430 4,269 4,699 430 4,269
Attendance Breakdown Apr-25 Apr-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 2,494 209 0 2,494 209 2,285
Adult 1,618 ' 142 1,618 142
Senior 134 20 134 20
Child 742 47 742 47
Pass Holder Admission 989 167 822 989 167 822
Zoo Membership 673 67 673 67
Funbundle 233 71 233 71
Zooesum 83 29 83 29
Total Free 1,216 54 1,162 1,216 54 1,162
Guest Pass 0 0 0 0
1 & Under 205 54 205 54
IL School 874 0 874 0
Free Day 0 0 0 0
Other-Misc 137 0 137 0
Total 4,699 430 4,269 4,699 430 4,269

2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30
2025 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 22

186



April Sales Numbers:
Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Admission-Attendance

Admission-Revenue
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

2025 Opening Day:
2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:

2025
4,873

$21,549.50
$0.00
$54.00
$0.00
$3,346.00
$11,380.35
$9,543.14
$3,565.00
$8,977.50

YTD 2025
4,873

$21,549.50
$0.00
$54.00
$0.00
$3,346.00
$11,380.35
$38,615.97
$3,565.00
$8,977.50

22-Apr
30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr

2024
430

$2,634.75
$50.00
$211.50
$0.00
$356.00
$1,643.85
$15,165.47
$554.00
$942.75

YTD 2024
430

$2,806.00
$100.00
$211.50
$205.69
$356.00
$1,685.81
$49,601.84
$574.00
$942.75

2023
4,703

$15,760.00
$150.00
$2,442.80
-$17.00
$1,699.20
$14,183.67
$13,949.13
$3,062.00
$8,464.11

YTD 2023
4,703

$15,760.00
$300.00
$2,442.80
$8,605.48
$1,699.20
$15,179.64
$38,699.59
$3,062.00

2022
5,164

$25,459.25
$100.00
$3,498.00
-$15.00
$538.00
$18,012.14
$10,080.01
$4,286.00
$12,276.00

YTD 2022
5,164

$25,459.25
$250.00
$3,498.00
-$15.00
$549.00
$18,022.53
$26,488.30
$4,302.00

2021
10,297

$22,372.00
$0.00
$7,007.00
-$56.00
$7,248.00
$26,721.76
$7,244.38
$8,280.00
$20,107.50

YTD 2021
10,297

$22,372.00
$0.00
$7,007.00
$1,018.65
$7,515.00
$26,963.93
$14,804.33
$9,460.00

$8,461.11 $12,276.00 $21,723.75

187



Niabi Zoo report for April 2025
Lee Jackson

5/7/2025

e Mixed primate exhibit was completed prior to zoo opening.

e Mesh for the Big Cat exhibit has been delivered and instillation began on May 7.

e Mesh for eagle exhibit set to arrive in mid June.

® Pool construction and plumbing for the new Asian Small Clawed Otter exhibit is
completed.

e ZAA accreditation application was submitted. Site inspection should take place in July.

e Zoo opened to the general public on April 22,

e Replacement of the concrete epoxy surface over the painted dog den with wood will
begin the week of the 7. We are still awaiting completion by the contractor. The
contractor is awaiting supplies.

e Work repairing the retaining wall at Red Wolves completed.

e |Instillation of the Bald eagle water feature completed

¢ New electrical upgrades added to the Biodiversity building to support otter filtration
equipment.

¢ Duct work installed in Bio Diversity building for new air conditioning unit.

Maintenance Report

Maintenance report:

e Repaired faucet at the Nest.

Repaired waterer at Giraffe barn.

Made 3 brackets for shade sails.

Fabricated ramp for Giraffe.

Took fire extinguisher tech around for annual maintenance.

Took down wind break at Alpacas.

Installed temporary fencing at Domestic animals.

Rebuilt Sloan valve on urinal at red bathroom.

Replaced stem assembly on urinal at red bathroom.

Replaced 2 fill valves at red bathroom toilets.

Replaced bubbler head on water fountain.

Removed plastic sheeting at Eagles.

Filled gaps on hut in new Palls cat enclose.

Red bathroom: women's, changed flapper in toilet, repaired 2 toilet tank leaks, installed 2 faucet
shut off valves, removed two faucets, cleaned and replaced, changed light bulbs in men’s and
women’s rest rooms.

e Repaired door on plastic shed at Gibbons.

188



Moved logs in Rhino yard with skid steer.

Added a catch on zebu chute in domestic animals.

Got outdoor waterers ready at Giraffe barn and Mixed Primates.
Repaired some enrichment at Pallas Cats.

Fabricated and installed a new handle on back door of Suburban.
Made and installed door stops on snake cage.

Helped install perching at Mixed Primates.

Reinstalled panel at mixed primates.

Repaired electric fence at Prairie Dogs.

Took plow off plow truck for the season.

Installed a cover for shut off valves behind Croc Monitors.
Replaced fence at Domestic animals.

Serviced push mowers for the season.

Replaced 2 air brake hoses on train.

Offloaded 7 pallets for the Gift Shop.

GUEST SERVICES

GIFT SHOP:
S6512 in sales
CONCESSIONS:

New concessionaire-Vander Vending. They are finalizing their menu and are
offering hot dogs, popcorn, nachos, pizza and hopefully soon they will have soft
serve ice cream as well.

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 14/$1240
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$15520
New/153 Renewed/76
o Funbundle Deposit for MARCH— $4282
o Zooseum Pass Holders 2025- Sold 5 onsite
CAROUSEL:

o The new canopy is on backorder.

o We received the gold sleeves for the poles and maintenance will start working on

replacing them.
o Testing has been done and looked good. Inspector needs to come back and give
us the okay.
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

Total Sales Revenue-7/5293
ADOPTS:

Total Sales Revenue -0/50

189



e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o 2 scooterpals were picked up.
o Tech came out and did a check of everything.
e PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Vending machines are filled up
e PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :

o 1lin the gift shop
o 1 atthe Wolf Ridge Grill

e EVENTS:

Members Only Zoo Preview & Activities will be April 19 from 9-12. We did have a
low turnout, but everyone who attended had a good time.
e WEBSITE

Updated pricing, hours & experiences
e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

Staff is continuing to learn on the spot now that we have guests coming through.
e MARKETING:
o We will continue to promote memberships, encounters, hiring etc.
o Handing out map brochures
o Promoting our new May events- May The Zoo Be With You and Fantastic Tails
Conservation, Education & Development Report

Education/Events
e 4/5-Zoo Classes: Endangered Species Series — Pollinators, 23 participants = $354.60
e 4/23 -2 tours = 50 participants
e 4/31-Zoo Camp registration fees collected in April = $7865. Total registrants = 114 with
total sales at $21,180
Graphics/Website
e Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram
o Zoo Camp

Development

Donations

Institutional Development -

2025 April

Designation ZDonor# | Zoo | FDonor# | Foundation ors | Amount |

General Donation 3 $430 3 $165 6 | $595.00
Admissions 3 $61 3215756075
Match 1 $130 1| $130.00

Conservation 1| $290 1| $290.00

190



Conservation

e BiCAN —4/3 — Planning Committee meeting

e Painted Dog Research —4/3 — Hosted PDR Trivia Night in Chicago

e Prairie Wildlife Research —4/9 - Meeting and Recording

e Society for Ecological Restoration — 4/27 - Hosted conference workshop/tour

Volunteers

e 11 Intern Interview — 9 selected, 5 in Animal Care, 4 in Conservation Education

e 11 Volunteer interviews
e 55 JZK interviews
Volunteer service report:

Aril 2025 Hours Vol #
Adult 57.52 4
Intern 196.13 2
Junior Zoo Keeper 220 55
Special Event 5.75 1
Grand total 479.4 62

Administrative

Paid FTE/hour $20.95

e Media - 4/4 - Photoshoot for Storybrooke. 4/8, 15, 17, 22 WHBF Ch4, 4/22 KWQC Ch6, 4/17
WQAD Ch 8

191



Jeff Craver

“

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:23 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: April Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025.xlsx; 2025 Comparison Report.xlsx; Zoo 2025 Monthly Report.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income
Birthday Programs 1 15 $400
Animal Encounters 3 6 $600
Company Outings 0 0 0
Field Trips 8 254 -

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

192



Jeff Craver 3

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: April Maintenance Report

2025 April Maintenance report:
- Repair faucet at the Nest.
- Repair waterer at Giraffe barn.
- Made 3 brackets for shade sails.
- Fabricate ramp for Giraffe.
- Took fire extinguisher tech around for annual maintenance.
- Took down wind break at Alpacas.
- Install temporary fencing at Domestic animals.
- Rebuild Sloan valve on urinal at red bathroom.
- Replaced stem assembly on urinal at red bathroom.
- Replaced 2 fill valves at red bathroom toilets.
- Replaced bubbler head on water fountain.
- Removed plastic sheeting at Eagles.
- Filled gaps on hut in new Palls cat enclose.
- Red bathroom: womens, Changed flapper in toilet, repaired 2 toilet tank leaks, installed 2 faucet shut off valves,|
removed two faucets, cleaned and replaced, changed light bulbs in mens and womens rest rooms.
- - Repaired door on plastic shed at Gibbons.
- Moved logs in Rhino yard with skid steer.
- Added a catch on zebu chute in domestic animals.
- Got outdoor waterers ready at Giraffe barn and Mixed Primates.
- Repaired some enrichment at Pallas Cats.
- Fabricated and installed a new handle on back door of Suburban.
- Made and installed door stops on snake cage.
- Helped install perching at Mixed Primates.
- Reinstalled panel at mixed primates.
- Repaired electric fence at Prairie Dogs.
- Took plow off plow truck for the season.
- Installed a cover for shut off valves behind Croc Monitors.
- Replaced fence at Domestic animals.
- Serviced push mowers for the season.
- Replaced 2 air brake hoses on train.
- Offloaded 7 pallets for the Gift Shop.

193



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

April 2025
Increases in inventory Quanity |Date Explanation |Cost
Eastern black-and-white colobus 1.0 24-Apr|birth
Black-crowned Central American squirrel monkey 0.3 22-Apr|donation
Decreases in inventory Quanity |Date Explanation |Cost
Ringed teal 2.0| 16-Apr|death
Budgerigar 0.0.1| 2-Apr|death
Amazon matamata turtle 0.1| 20-Apr/donation
Lesser siren 1.0| 15-Apr|death
Blue death-feigning beetle 0.0.1| 8-Apr|death
cockatiel 0.0.1| 8-Apr|death
Axolotl 0.0.1| 15-Apr|death
Axolotl 0.0.1| 15-Apr|death
Binturong 0.1| 15-Apr|death
Black-tailed prairie dog 0.1| 15-Apr|death

194



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of May 2025.

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of May

District Monthly Disbursements Claims & Treasurers Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month enclosed with the meeting
materials are slightly higher than what is typical for this time of year due to the county cost
allocation payment and zoo improvement claim. Staff did ramp up some spending on
addressing small projects and making repairs to items needed. There were several flagged
claims for a missing receipts and staff is in the process of rectifying those missing receipts.

Transfers of Appropriations

There were a couple of transfers required in the Zoo Fund to cover status changes in employee
health benefits and another to account for a change in seasonal employees responsibility since
the adoption of the budget. In short, seasonal employees at the domestic area and feeding
areas were moved from the zoo administration department to the animal department within
the zoo fund. A transfer was required in the Development of Forests and Construction of
Improvement funds to be transferred to the zoo. Rock Island County ARPA grant funds have
been exhausted and in order to offset construction costs the DCFI Fund appropriated funds for
the Rhino Roof were utilized. The Rhino Roof project was rolled into the snow damage repairs
project so the funds needed to be transferred in to the zoo fund.

Resolutions

The resolution pertaining to the zoo fund is for the big cat, eagle, rhino roof and snow damage
project as a claim of $262,648.08 was submitted from Estes Construction. There is
approximately $671,000 remaining to be paid out for the project.

The other resolution pertains to a claim from IMEG for A/E fees for the bike path project and
grant. IMEG has completed the construction and bid documents and is working on getting IDOT
approval to bid the project since the trail is in the right of way, IDOT approval is required before
bidding.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 195



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Ordinances

The District must lay the FY 26Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances on display
before considering approval in June. Laying the Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinances on display for 30 days before considering approval is a statutory
requirement. The FY 26 line item budget as well as Schedules A, B & C supporting the
ordinances is included in the meeting materials. The overall strategy of the FY 26 is to
maintain the current level of services throughout all areas of the District, improve the
fund balance position of the zoo so that it is compliant with the District’s Fund Balance
Reporting, Use & Reserves Policy, make strategic capital investments in equipment and
infrastructure so the District has flexibility to navigate the uncertainty of future EAV’s. It
is the general desire to utilize future levy requests to offset wages, employee benefits
and other operational increases, but mainly towards capital improvements i.e. roads,
infrastructure and zoological exhibits.

Consider a new investment policy submitted by the Treasurer. The ordinance and
investment policy attached was written by the Treasurer and then thoroughly reviewed

by the Civil Division.

Other Business noted on the Executive Committee Agenda

Facility Usage throughout the District

April was met with a mixed bag of weather, fluctuating temperatures along with a few
rain showers, and a lot of wind made what some would call a good midwestern spring.
However, facility use was average to above average throughout providing some much-
needed revenues to the District.

The campgrounds opened April 4™, this was the first time in two years that llliniwek has
been able to open without delay. If you recall the road, bike path, restroom and sewer
improvement caused delays in opening the last two seasons. In some years flooding is
an issue and while the river levels have come up, there has been no flooding this year.
Trails were closed to horses and bikers a few days here and there throughout the month
which affected general park use. Luckily, the grounds are abnormally dry for this time of
year due to the lack of snow, frost and moisture from a very dry 2024 and 2023.
Currently the Mississippi River levels are high, not flood stage, so boat docks can not be
installed at this time at either park. Fishing and boating on Lake George is starting to
pick up with the warmer weather. A lake inspection was conducted and a crappie and
largemouth were identified within minutes of the inspection. The boat rental at Lake
George will open Memorial Day weekend and be open until the first week of August and
then weekends only until Labor Day as staffing allows.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 196



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

The golf season started in late March compared to February last year. The start was up
and down at first due to temperatures but overall the bluff ended up having a terrific
month in terms of play. Currently leagues and daily play are underway with a few
outings scheduled in the upcoming weeks and months.

The zoo opened April 22 and has a better start to the season that the last couple of
years but still has a way to go to hit appropriated revenue levels. On a positive note, the
start has been better than year’s prior so there is some momentum for staff to build
upon. Staff and the community are eager to see the big cat house and eagle projects
completed in addition there will be a few other announcements throughout the year
that should generate some excitement and enthusiasm. The zoo will again be closed on
Mondays throughout the season. The Star Wars May the 4" Be With You day provided
a nice boost to attendance and received positive reviews from guests. The staff have a
couple addition event days planned as well. These types of events are very popular with
the guests, are typically very well attended and were recommended based on the citizen
survey conducted in the fall of 2023 by Mindfire Communications.

Staff throughout the District are in full seasonal operational mode please take note of
staff reports as they go into greater detail about what they accomplished and transpired
at their facilities throughout the month of April.

Zoo Foundation
The foundation met April 8 and the next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is June 10" at
Niabi Zoo.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of April.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Submitted quarterly grant reports for the Bike Path Grant. As previously noted
the project is ready to be bid and is awaiting IDOT approval. The approval has
encounter a delay as during their review IDOT has requested that the District
upgrade all of the approaches off RT 84 that intersect with the trail bring the
approaches and slope in to compliance with ADA trail standards and
specifications. The District did not anticipate these costs since this is a
maintenance project and typically the responsibility of the unit of government
that manages the roadway. So if a variance is not given, it will be a 25-30%
increase to the project costs, funds will most likely need to come from the
reserves of the General Fund. If a variance is given, the work will stop several

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 197



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

feet before the approaches and the District will address the approaches when
funds are available.

e Staff spent a day showing the IPARKS Risk Control Specialist around the District’s
facilities. There were no significant recommendations provided after the
inspection of the buildings and grounds.

e Installed three-honeybee hives behind the Park Office at Loud Thunder and at
this time they all appear to be healthy and the second super will be installed
shortly.

e Conducted a HR overview with the Rock Island County HR Director. The
District’s membership with HR Source provides this HR overview session once
each year.

o  Worked with Rock Island County’s IS team on preliminary work for the time and
attendance software. It is the goal to go live with the new time and attendance
software in July. The esuite software is live and staff will no longer receive hard
paychecks or stubs, come August 1 they will be able to view their payroll
information on esuite.

e Attended and conducted the quarterly meeting of the lllinois Association of
Conservation District quarterly meeting Starved Rock Park Visitor’'s Center.

e Attended the River Action Fish and Fire fundraiser May 1. This year’s theme was
getting back to our roots in which River Action has donates several acres of
prairie seed to the District and other agencies who manage property for
conservation.

e US Army Corps of Engineer’s annual development report was submitted to the
District Engineer, no development of the leased area within Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve is planned.

e Worked with IMEG and Bi-State Regional Commission on applying for the FY 25
Bike Path Grant. Staff would like to address a portion of trail from 171 Ave
North in Cordova to the Rock Island County/Whiteside County line, but excludes
the portion of trail on Constellation’s property. The easement the District had
with Constellation expired several year’s ago and that portion of the trail is the
responsibility of Constellation. The grant has a 50% match and should the
District be awarded the $200,000 it will appropriate funds in the FY 27 budget.

o Filed April sales tax for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Attended the Public Input meeting on April 30" at Indian Bluff Golf Course. President
Swanson joined me and a few residents discuss improvements they would like to see
throughout the District. The next meeting is scheduled for May 14, 5:30 PM in the Niabi
Zoo Administrative Building.

e Participated in the monthly IPRA webinar educational series on April 10",

e The District’s preliminary IMRF rate for calendar year 2026 remained increased to 7.91%
up from 7.55%. The particular portion of what complies the full rate that increases was

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 198



Forest Preserve District s - il

District

ROC k |S la n d COU nty Rock Island County, Illinois

the employer retirement funded portion which | am assuming is because we had two
retirees in FY 25.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve is still seeking to fill a vacant Asst. Ranger position.
Enclosed is the quarterly statement of the Loud Thunder Endowment, staff
request to withdraw the spendable balance on repairs and upgrades to the Loud
Thunder Ranger residence which needs new siding, windows, soffits and other
maintenance needs.

The Highway Construction Careers Training Program (HCCTP) have been busy at
Niabi Zoo and Loud Thunder with its spring class. HCCTP graduation is May 21%.
Staff can’t thank Paul Fessler, the instructors and students enough for all the
wonderful work they do.

Memorial Day Holiday is May 26™, which kicks off the official start of summer.

As noted earlier in the report, the Loud Thunder Boat Rental will open on the
23" and run until the first week of August and then weekends only unit Labor
Day as staffing allows.

Hopefully the weather will get warm and stay relatively dry!

Respectfully submitted this 9th day of May, 2025
By Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

199



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES
Community =
Foundation ¢

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: January 01, 2025 through March 31, 2025

Beginning Fund Balance $1,448,295.33
Additions
Interest and Dividend Income 8,250.77
Realized Gain or (Loss) 1,217.92
Unrealized Gain or (Loss) (20,215.65)
Total Additions (10,746.96)
Subtractions
Foundation Administrative Fee 3,983.56
Investment Fee 2,820.81
Total Subtractions $6,804.37
Ending Fund Balance $1,430,744.00
Supplemental Information
Fund Investment Strategy Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust
Endowed Balance Available to Grant $71,000.00
Liabilities - n/a n/a
Donations
n/a -n/a n/a
Total Donations $0.00
Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments
n/a - n/a n/a
Total Grants $0.00

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, IA 52722 / (563) 326-2840

/ #GenerositylivesHere
200



	2025 04-08 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	APRIL 8, 2025




